
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 13 February 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Claremont High School, Claremont Avenue, Harrow, HA3 
0UH (Ref. 12/2942)  

Kenton 11 - 22 

4. Claremont High School, Claremont Avenue, Harrow, HA3 
0UH (Ref. 12/3110)  

Kenton 23 - 34 

5. 23 & 25 Tudor Gardens, London, NW9 8RL (Ref. 12/3201)  Welsh Harp 35 - 46 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. Willesden Green Library Centre, 95 High Road, London, 
NW10 2SF (Ref. 12/2924)  

Willesden Green 47 - 88 

7. Willesden Green Library Centre, 95 High Road, London, 
NW10 2SF (Ref. 12/2925)  

Willesden Green 89 - 98 

 WESTERN AREA 

8. SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP 
(Ref. 12/3089)  

Alperton 99 - 106 

 SPECIAL ITEM 

9. Appeals Decision Monitoring:  
 1 January 2012 - 31 December 2012  

All Wards 107 - 
114 

10. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 



 

 

 
SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 9 FEBRUARY 2013 

 
Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 

 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/2924 Willesden Green Library Centre,  
95 High Road, London, NW10 2SF 

6 Willesden 
Green 

9:45 47 - 88 

12/2925 Willesden Green Library Centre,  
95 High Road, London, NW10 2SF 

7 Willesden 
Green 

9:45 89 - 98 

      
12/2924 Claremont High School, Claremont 

Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0UH 
3 Kenton  11:00 11 - 22 

12/3110 Claremont High School, Claremont 
Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0UH 

4 Kenton 11:00 23 - 34 

 
 

     

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 6 March 2013 
As that meeting will consider reports on policy issues only there will no prior site visits.  
The next meeting that will consider planning applications will take place on Wednesday 13 
March 2013. 
 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday 16 January 2013 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Aden, Baker, Cummins, Hashmi, John, 
Long (In place of Daly), CJ Patel, RS Patel, Krupa Sheth and Singh. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Daly. 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None declared. 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting - 12 December 2012 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 December 2012 be approved 
as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. 10 Rushout Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0AR (Ref. 12/3022) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of detached garage and erection of a four storey four bedroom 
dwellinghouse including basement, formation of 1 off street parking space and 
associated landscaping. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
a) Grant Planning Permission, subject to an appropriate form of Agreement in 

order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 Details section of 
this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager informed members that the applicant 
had submitted revised plans which corrected the overhang roof and  with that in 
view, condition 2 had been amended.  She clarified that the proposed use which 
would be for a gymnasium would be incidental to the use of the main residential 
building.  By using quality materials, the proposal would be a successful addition 
without causing harm to the street scene.  
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 

 
 
 

2 

4. 141-153 High Street, London  NW10 (Ref. 12/2920) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of 3 storey building to provide 13 affordable flats, consisting of 4 
one-bedroom, 7 two-bedroom and 2 three-bedroom units. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement, amended Heads of Terms and 
delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to 
agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and 
Procurement. 
 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager, informed the Committee that the agent had 
submitted amended drawings which responded to the detailed points and which 
would be referred to in the decision notice. He added that the amended plans 
raised no new issues for other parties but dealt with the queries raised by 
Rucklidge Avenue Residents’ Association. He referred to an additional 
representation received from the neighbour at No. 155 High Street which raised 
specific issues on the relationship of the proposed building with her property, the 
need to clarify the boundary, the impact of the flank development to her property, 
the forward projection of the proposed building and its impact on the visibility of 
her property.   
 
In response, the Area Planning Manager stated that he understood the matters 
raised by the neighbour however they were matters outside of the remit of 
planning control. They would in any event need to be resolved between the 
parties. In terms of the issue of forward projection, he advised that the matter had 
already been raised at appeal and the Inspector did not object to this element of 
the scheme. He however suggested the addition of an informative or a condition 
for a pre-construction site survey. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended and the addition of a 
condition or an informative relating to pre-construction site survey. 
 

5. Land next to Stonebridge Park Hotel, Hillside, Stonebridge, London NW10 
(Ref.12/3026) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Redevelopment of site to provide 117 dwellings comprising 1 studio flat, 41 
one-bedroom flats, 51 two-bedroom flats, 8 three-bedroom flats, 12 three-bedroom 
houses and 4 three-bedroom duplex maisonettes within 1- to 9-storey buildings 
and associated works including basement (incorporating plant and car park), new 
access pedestrian and vehicle accesses, amenity space, reconfiguration and 
works to existing canal feeder, public realm and other ancillary development. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to amended conditions 
7, 8, 8, 10, 11, 12, 15, 18, 20, 21 and 22, additional condition on non-openable 
windows, revised Heads of Terms, the completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or 
other legal agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning or 

Page 2



 
 

 

 
 
 

3 

other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the 
Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager drew members’ attention to a number of 
amendments to conditions as set out in the tabled supplementary report.  He also 
submitted the following responses to concerns raised by residents during the site 
visit; 
 
In respect of community facilities, he stated that new and improved facilities which 
included a community hall, PCT Health Clinic, Fawood Nursery and a variety of 
community rooms had been delivered within the Hillside Hub which adjoined the 
application site. 
 
He advised that given the decision to remove the high-rise tower blocks and 
provide the majority of homes as houses with front doors facing streets and private 
gardens (central to the regeneration of Stonebridge), it was expected that the 
amount of open space would decrease. He drew members’ attention to facilities 
for children’s play areas which were accessible and as such not considered to be 
segregated from the rest of the estate.  
 
He submitted that the reasons why the height of the buildings was considered 
acceptable had been discussed in detail in the Committee report and drew 
members’ attention to other buildings within the estate which were in excess of the 
limit set out in the outline consent. 
 
He considered that insufficient evidence had been put forward thus far by the NHS 
in its request to secure contributions towards healthcare from the development 
and that a meeting to discuss Section 106 and Community Infrastructure Levy 
(CIL) requirements would be set up with the NHS to establish whether 
contributions should be sought from the development in the future. 
 
Mrs Bridget Bainbridge in objecting to the proposed development stated that it 
would neither protect nor promote the interests of Stonebridge residents if 
planning permission was granted.  She added that Stonebridge residents had 
expressed their objection to the scheme by submitting a 200 strong signature 
petition.  She gave the principal reasons as follows:- inadequate communal open 
space, excessive height of the building (9 storey), lack of communal building and 
visionary landscape, all of which would result in a segregated community.  She 
continued that charges for using the community centres available on the estate 
were not affordable to most of the residents. Mrs Bainbridge urged the Committee 
to reject the application until the concerns she had raised had been resolved by 
the applicant. 
 
Nigel Swanton, the applicant’s agent, stated that a number of issues that were 
initially misunderstood had been clarified in the officer’s report.  He continued that 
the community centres on the estate made only notional charges and did not make 
profits from their operations which were subsidised by Hyde Housing Association.  
He confirmed that the mix tenure would ensure that in excess of 50% of the units 
would be given for affordable housing. 

Page 3



 
 

 

 
 
 

4 

In response to members’ questions Mr Swanton stated that 4-bedroom properties 
were not a feature of the scheme as they were neither desirable nor affordable.  
The car parking spaces had been increased to a level that exceeded parking 
standards and satisfied the requirements of the Council’s Highways section.  In his 
view, the scheme would be quite open with community gardens for use by nearby 
residents and complied with the Stonebridge master plan in terms of height and 
open space and the council’s SPG17, in terms of sunlight and outlook.   
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

6. Former Guinness Brewery Site, Rainsford Road, Park Royal, NW10 (Ref. 
12/2862) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Full planning application for Plot 1 for the erection of 3 buildings providing a total of 
14,704 sq.m. (GEA) of B1c, B2 and B8 floorspace, including a new access onto 
Cumberland Avenue and associated car parking, landscaping and ancillary works. 
Outline application for Plot 2 for the development of up to 28,111 sq.m. (GEA) of 
B1c, B2 and B8 floorspace with all matters reserved except the first phase of 
landscaping. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager, updated members that since the report 
was circulated the Greater London Authority (GLA) had confirmed its satisfaction 
with the application and therefore it would now not be referred to the Mayor’s 
Office for a final decision. He added that the Council’s Highways section had 
raised no issues with the scheme and that the Transportation Unit had suggested 
conditions to secure the matters set out in the tabled supplementary report. In 
response to members’ questions, the Planning Manager stated that the applicant 
was eager to progress the scheme and that educational and medical facilities for 
future occupiers were located in nearby areas. 
 
Neil McClellan advised members that the Section106 financial contribution for this 
scheme as set out in the committee report was incorrect and that the actual 
contribution being sought by officers was £800,000. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

7. Updated Barnhill and Queen's Park Conservation Design Guide 
 
Members received a report which provided an update on a review of Brent’s 
Conservation Area Design Guides being undertaken with the overall aim of 
producing up to date documents to give clear guidance primarily to residents on 
acceptable types of development. The Draft Conservation Area Design Guides for 
Barnhill and Queen’s Park were attached as appendices to the report. 

Page 4



 
 

 

 
 
 

5 

 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning, outlined the key elements of the design 
guides for both Barnhill and Queen’s Park Conservation areas and added that as 
well as providing more clarity for residents, the guides would assist the Council in 
defending a decision where an appeal had been lodged.  He continued that there 
had been discussions with residents groups on the draft Design Guides and the 
guides were now ready for public consultation to commence at the end of January 
2013.  
 
In response to members’ questions about the form of consultation, the Head of 
Area Planning explained that in addition to letters to residents in those areas, a 
link to the council’s website would be provided for on-line responses and that 
officers would hold drop-in sessions with residents.  Consideration would also be 
given to consultation via Brent Connects Forums (formerly Area Consultative 
Committees) subject to the timescales of their meeting. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the draft Barnhill Conservation Area Design Guide and Queen’s Park 
Conservation Area Design Guide be endorsed for public consultation scheduled to 
commence at the end of January 2013. 
 

8. Appeals 1 November to 31 December 2012 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the schedule of appeals for the period 1 November to 31 December 2012 be 
noted. 
 

9. Date of next meeting 
 
The next meeting would take place on Wednesday 13 February 2013. 
 

10. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 8:00pm 
 
 
COUNCILLOR KETAN SHETH 
Chair 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'6&7*82*9:
;.5/

!2<&',"- !"#"$%"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01+-)234(*5'67*&873319*01+-)234(*:;)4<)9*5+--3=9*5:>*?@5

A*0-3=4*83BC-'67(*+4,*,+(+D+.)*-'67(.*"?!!*E-,4+48)*&<-;)C*!???"F"G?

H7'.*2+B*'.*'4,'8+(';)*341CI

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(>!>+?>@A "J*K3;)2D)-9*"?!"

BC(@A L)4(34

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA L'46.D<-C*M*L)4(34*034.<1(+(';)*N3-<2

DF!CG+F,A 01+-)234(*5'67*&873319*01+-)234(*:;)4<)9*5+--3=9*5:>*?@5

0(F0FHCDA O-)8('34*3P*P'-.(*P133-*)Q()4.'34*(3*)Q'.('46*.'461)*.(3-)C*=).()-4*='46*3P
01+-)234(*5'67*&87331*(3*P3-2*&'Q(7*N3-2*P+8'1'(C*832B-'.'46*(7-))*+,,'('34+1
81+..-332.*+4,*1'D-+-C*+(*43-(7*=).(*3P*.87331*.'()I

C00D+!C,GA H7)*R3;)-43-.

!F,GC!GA :S:*07+-()-),*&<-;)C3-.

0DC,',FIHA
&))*034,'('34*"I

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
:BB-3;+1I

H7'.*+BB1'8+('34*'.*1'+D1)*P3-*0322<4'(C*T4P-+.(-<8(<-)*U);CIV0TUW*I**H7)*X+C3-Y.*834(-'D<('34*=3<1,*D) Z?I??-

>K+HG+,E
H7)*+BB1'8+('34*.'()9*834(+'4'46*(7)*01+-)234(*&)834,+-C*.873319*1').*='(7'4*(7)*B-),32'4)4(1C*-).',)4('+1
.<D<-D+4*+-)+*3P*L)4(34I

H7)*.'()*834(+'4.*(7-))*2+'4*.87331*D138[.*(3*(7)*43-(7*+4,*=).(*3P*(7)*>I!F*7+*.'()9*.32)*3P*=7'87*7+;)
D))4*)Q()4,),*'4*-)8)4(*C)+-.*V.))*B1+44'46*7'.(3-C*P3-*23-)*'4P3-2+('34WI*\1+C'46*P')1,.*1')*(3*(7)*.3<(7*3P
(7)*.'()9*+4,*,'-)8(1C*D)C34,*(7'.9*(7)*])+1,.(34)*S-33[I

H7)*.'()*+D<(.*R-))4=+C*(3*(7)*=).(9*P3-*=7'87*(7)-)*'.*;)7'8<1+-*+88)..*+4,*'.*(7)*2+'4*B),).(-'+4*)4(-+48)
(3*(7)*.87331I*H3*(7)*43-(7*1').*01+-)234(*:;)4<)*VB-);'3<.1C*<.),*P3-*.87331*+88)..*D<(*'.*43=*<.),*P3-*.(+PP
B+-['46W9*&+1)7<-.(*013.)*+4,*L'4-3..*013.)I

H3*(7)*.3<(7*+4,*)+.(*+-)*(7)*-).',)4('+1*B-3B)-(').*(3*(7)*-)+-*3P*07+B2+4*0-).8)4(9*^'4)*03<-(*+4,*N+1834
]+CI*H7)*.'()*'.*43(*='(7'4*+*034.)-;+('34*:-)+9*+4,*834(+'4.*43*1'.(),*D<'1,'46.I

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!L>@MD>
H7)*(+D1)V.W*D)13=*'4,'8+()*(7)*)Q'.('46*+4,*B-3B3.),*<.).*+(*(7)*.'()*+4,*(7)'-*-).B)8(';)*P133-.B+8)*+4,*+
D-)+[,3=4*3P*+4C*,=)11'46.*B-3B3.),*+(*(7)*.'()I

61""*<)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

MH>
,8#7&* 0*$#2*9'M<& H87'M<&
! 434_-).',)4('+1*'4.('(<('34. .87331

6DFF(H0C!>'$3'<S#
,8#7&* >T$<%$34 (&%2$3&Q D"<% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! ? %>F %>F

GFGCDH'$3'<S#
G"%21< >T$<%$34 (&%2$3&Q D"<% ,&R ,&%'42$3

Page 12



? %>F %>F

0(F0FHCD
H7'.*+BB1'8+('34*'.*P3-*(7)*)-)8('34*3P*+*P'-.(*+4,*.)834,*.(3-)C*)Q()4.'34*(3*(7)*=).()-4*='46*3P*01+-)234(
5'67*&87331*(3*P3-2*+*&'Q(7*N3-2*P+8'1'(C*832B-'.'46*(7-))*+,,'('34+1*81+..-332.9*'4P3-2+1*1)+-4'46*.B+8)*+4,
1'D-+-C*+(*43-(7*=).(*3P*.87331*.'()I

H7)*+BB1'8+('34*7+.*D))4*.<D2'((),*+.*`EB('34*!`*3P*(=3*3B('34.*P3-*(7)*+883223,+('34*3P*(7)*&'Q(7*N3-2
P+8'1'(C*34*(7)*.'()9*D3(7*3P*=7'87*+-)*D)'46*834.',)-),*DC*(7)*83<48'1Y.*\1+44'46*0322'(())I*E41C*34)*3P*(7)
(=3*3B('34.*='11*D)*'2B1)2)4(),I

H7'.*-)B3-(*.73<1,*D)*-)+,*'4*834a<48('34*='(7*(7)*-)B3-(*P3-*+BB1'8+('34*-)P)-)48)*!"#>!!?I

L+HGF(U
H7)-)*7+;)*D))4*+*4<2D)-*3P*B1+44'46*+BB1'8+('34.*.<D2'((),*'4*-)8)4(*C)+-.*-)1+('46*(3*(7)*.87331I*:
.<22+-C*3P*(7)*2+'4*-)8)4(*+BB1'8+('34.*+-)*1'.(),*D)13=/

5;V/55.'W O-)8('34*3P*P'-.(*+4,*.)834,*P133-*)Q()4.'34*(3*)Q'.('46*6-3<4,*P133-*6C24+.'<2*+4,*(3'1)(.*+(*43-(7
)+.()-4*='46*3P*01+-)234(*5'67*.873319*(3*P3-2*+,,'('34+1*+883223,+('34*P3-*&'Q(7*N3-2*N+8'1'(C*_*(3*D)
,)()-2'4),*'4*,<)*83<-.)I

5;V5..;*_*O-)8('34*3P*P'-.(*P133-*)Q()4.'34*(3*01+-)234(*5'67*&87331*(3*P3-2*+4,*B+-(*(=3*.(3-)C*)Q()4.'34*(3
.87331*_*]'(7,-+=49*.<22)-*"?!"I

55V5/X5'W b)231'('34*3P*)Q'.('46*(=3_.(3-)C*.(-<8(<-)*834(+'4'46*=3-[.73B*+4,*81+..-332*+4,*)-)8('34*3P
(=3_.(3-)C*'4P'11*)Q()4.'34*834(+'4'46*P3<-*81+..-332.9*34)*=3-[.73B*+4,*4)=*+(-'<2*(3*.87331*_*:BB-3;),9
"?#?J#"?!!

5.V55YZ'W b)(+'1.*B<-.<+4(*(3*834,'('34*F*V8C81)*B+-['46W*J*V1+4,.8+B)*D<PP)-W*3P*P<11*B1+44'46*B)-2'..'34
-)P)-)48)*?$#"F"?*,+(),*!J#?F#"?!?*P3-*,)231'('34*3P*+4*)Q'.('46*.'461)_.(3-)C*)Q()4.'34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3P
+*(=3_.(3-)C*)Q()4.'349*='(7*81+..-332.*'4*(7)*-33P*.B+8)9*(3*(7)*)+.(*='46*3P*(7)*2+'4*.87331*D<'1,'46*_
:BB-3;),9*">#?c#"?!!

5.V.[.\*_*b)(+'1.*B<-.<+4(*(3*834,'('34.*>*V2+()-'+1.W*+4,*%*V1+4,.8+B'46W*3P*P<11*B1+44'46*B)-2'..'34
-)P)-)48)*?$#">%"9*,+(),*c*d+4<+-C*"?!?9*P3-*(=3_.(3-)C*)Q()4.'34*P+8'46*%%*M*%G*R-))4=+C9*5:>9
832B-'.'46*)4(-+48)*P3C)-*+4,*3PP'8).9*+4,*'4.(+11+('34*3P*8+43BC*+D3;)*)4(-+48)*(3*.B3-(.*7+11*3P*.87331*_
:BB-3;),9*">#?G#"?!?

.ZV;\;.'W b)231'('34*3P*+4*)Q'.('46*.'461)_.(3-)C*)Q()4.'34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3P*+*(=3_.(3-)C*)Q()4.'349*='(7
81+..-332.*'4*(7)*-33P*.B+8)9*(3*(7)*)+.(*='46*3P*(7)*2+'4*.87331*D<'1,'46*_*:BB-3;),9*!J#?"#"?!?

.ZV/5X['W b)231'('34*3P*+4*)Q'.('46*.'461)_.(3-)C*)Q()4.'34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3P*+*(=3_.(3-)C*)Q()4.'349*='(7
81+..-332.*'4*(7)*-33P*.B+8)9*(3*(7)*)+.(*='46*3P*(7)*2+'4*.87331*D<'1,'46*e*R-+4(),*"%#!!#?$I

.ZV./.]A \-3B3.),*6-3<4,*+4,*P'-.(*P133-*)Q()4.'34*(3*)+.(*='46*3P*2+'4*.87331*D<'1,'46*e*R-+4(),9
?c#?%#"??$I

.YV5ZXYA N<11*\1+44'46*\)-2'..'34*.3<67(*P3-*P3-2+('34*3P*+*P)48),*+4,*P133,1'(9*.C4(7)('8_(<-P_.<-P+8),

.388)-*B'(87*34*(7)*)Q'.('46*.87331*B1+C'46_P')1,.*e*R-+4(),9*!?#?$#"??cI

.[V;/Y\A N<11*\1+44'46*\)-2'..'34*.3<67(*P3-*(=3*.(3-)C*-)+-*)Q()4.'34*(3*(7)*.)834,+-C*.873319*+,a+8)4(*(3
6+-,)4.*3P*G?*(3*G%*07+B2+4*0-).8)4(*_*R-+4(),9*!"#!?#"??JI

.XV5][XA N<11*\1+44'46*\)-2'..'34*.3<67(*P133-*,)231'('34*3P*)Q'.('46*,)(+87),*D<'1,'46*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3P*+
(=3*.(3-)C*D<'1,'46*+4,*1'4['46*=+1[=+C*(3*(7)*)Q'.('46*D138[*P3-*(7)*<.)*+.*+,<1(*(-+'4'46*8)4(-)*+4,*.B)8'+1
4)),.*81+..-332.*_*R-+4(),9*"!#?J#"??GI

.\V;]X.A N<11*\1+44'46*\)-2'..'34*.3<67(*P3-*)-)8('34*3P*4)=*.B3-(.*7+11*87+46'46*-332.*+4,*'4()-4+1*.(-))(
8'-8<1+('34*(3*+,a3'4'46*)Q'.('46*.87331*D<'1,'46.*_*R-+4(),9*"!#!"#"??FI

Page 13



.5V5[Z/A N<11*\1+44'46*\)-2'..'34*.3<67(*P3-*)-)8('34*3P*4)=*+-(.*7+11*P3-*2<.'89*,+48)*+4,*,-+2+*+48'11+-C
(3*)Q'.('46*83<-(C+-,*P3-*.87331*+4,*8322<4'(C*<.)*_*R-+4(),9*?!#?>#"??"I

Z[V5]YXA N<11*\1+44'46*\)-2'..'34*.3<67(*P3-*,)231'('34*3P*)Q'.('46*23,)-4*1+46<+6).*D138[*D<'1,'46*+4,
)-)8('34*3P*-)B1+8)2)4(*,)(+87),*"_.(3-)C*D<'1,'46*_*R-+4(),9*!c#!!#!$$JI

ZXV.ZY.A N<11*\1+44'46*\)-2'..'34*.3<67(*P3-*)-)8('34*3P*(=3*.(3-)C*D<'1,'46*='(7*+883223,+('34*'4*-33P
.B+8)*_*R-+4(),9*?J#?c#!$$GI

0FD+!U'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
!"#$%&"'

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2

H7)* K\\N* =+.* B<D1'.7),* 34* "J* X+-87* +4,* -)B1+8),* \1+44'46* \31'8C* R<',+48)* +4,* \1+44'46* \31'8C
&(+()2)4(.* ='(7* '22),'+()* )PP)8(I* T(.* '4()4('34* '.* (3* 2+[)* (7)* B1+44'46* .C.()2* 1)..* 832B1)Q* +4,* 23-)
+88)..'D1)9*(3*B-3()8(*(7)*)4;'-342)4(*+4,*(3*B-323()*.<.(+'4+D1)*6-3=(7I*T(*'481<,).*+*B-).<2B('34*'4*P+;3<-
3P*.<.(+'4+D1)*,);)13B2)4(*'4*D3(7*B1+4*2+['46*+4,*,)8'.'34*2+['46*+4,*'(.*B<D1'8+('34I

&+;),*B31'8').*P-32*(7)*+,3B(),*@b\*='11*7+;)*'48-)+.'461C*1)..*=)'67(*<41)..*(7)C*+-)*'4*834P3-2'(C*='(7*(7)
K\\N*+4,*8+4*D)*,)234.(-+(),*(3*.('11*D)*-)1);+4(I**03-)*&(-+()6C*B31'8').*='11*+1.3*4)),*(3*D)*'4*834P3-2'(C
='(7*D3(7*(7)*U34,34*\1+4*+4,*(7)*K\\N*+4,*7+;)*834.',)-+D1)*=)'67(I*H7)*K\NN*B1+8).*6-)+(*'2B3-(+48)
34*)4.<-'46*(7+(*.<PP'8')4(*.87331*B1+8).*+-)*+;+'1+D1)*(3*2))(*(7)*4)),.*3P*)Q'.('46*+4,*4)=*8322<4'(').I
U38+1* B1+44'46* +<(73-'(').* .73<1,* (+[)* +* B-3_+8(';)9* B3.'(';)* +4,* 8311+D3-+(';)* +BB-3+87* (3* 2))('46* (7'.
-)f<'-)2)4(*+4,*.73<1,*6';)*6-)+(*=)'67(*(3*(7)*4)),*(3*8-)+()9*)QB+4,*3-*+1()-*.87331.I*03-)*&(-+()6C*+4,
@b\*.+;),*B31'8').*-)P)--),*(3*'4*(7)*-)B3-(*D)13=*7+;)*D))4*834.',)-),*'4*(7)*+..)..2)4(*3P*(7)*+BB1'8+('34
+4,*(7)*-)8322)4,+('34*'.*834.',)-),*(3*832B1C*='(7*(7)*K\\NI

()*$%&"'

H7)*,);)13B2)4(*B1+4*P3-*(7)*B<-B3.).*3P*&>cVGW*3P*(7)*\1+44'46*+4,*032B<1.3-C*\<-87+.)*:8(*'.*(7)*S-)4(
@4'(+-C*b);)13B2)4(*\1+4*"??%9*(7)*S-)4(*03-)*&(-+()6C*"?!?*+4,*(7)*U34,34*\1+4*"?!!I

3%&4%&()'"&(5677

&(-+()6'8*B1+44'46* '4*U34,34* '.* (7)*.7+-),*-).B34.'D'1'(C*3P* (7)*X+C3-*3P*U34,349*>"*U34,34*D3-3<67.*+4,
(7)*03-B3-+('34*3P*(7)*0'(C*3P*U34,34I**@4,)-*(7)*1)6'.1+('34*).(+D1'.7'46*(7)*R-)+()-*U34,34*:<(73-'(C*VRU:W9
(7)*X+C3-*7+.*(3*B-3,<8)*+*.B+('+1*,);)13B2)4(*.(-+()6C*V&b&W*e*=7'87*7+.*D)832)*[43=4*+.*g(7)*U34,34
\1+4h* e* +4,* (3* [))B* '(* <4,)-* -);')=I* * S3-3<67.h* 138+1* ,);)13B2)4(* ,38<2)4(.* 7+;)* (3* D)* g'4* 6)4)-+1
834P3-2'(Ch*='(7*(7)*U34,34*\1+49*=7'87*'.*+1.3*1)6+11C*B+-(*3P*(7)*,);)13B2)4(*B1+4*(7+(*7+.*(3*D)*(+[)4*'4(3
+883<4(*=7)4*B1+44'46*,)8'.'34.*+-)*(+[)4*'4*+4C*B+-(*3P*U34,34*<41)..*(7)-)*+-)*B1+44'46*-)+.34.*=7C*'(
.73<1,*43(I
L)C*B31'8').*'481<,)/

>I!G** \-3()8('34*+4,*O47+48)2)4(*3P*&38'+1*T4P-+.(-<8(<-)
>I!c** O,<8+('34*N+8'1'(').
GI>* :..)..'46*)PP)8(.*3P*,);)13B2)4(*34*(-+4.B3-(*8+B+8'(C
JI" :4*'481<.';)*)4;'-342)4(
JI% U38+1*07+-+8()-
JIF \<D1'8*-)+12
JIG* :-87'()8(<-)

+%,"'

8.0&#(9&$#".,(:0;0'%</0&#()'"&(566=

]'(7'4* (7)* "??%* @b\* (7)* P3113='46* 1'.(* 3P* .+;),* B31'8).* +-)* 834.',)-),* (3* D)* (7)* 23.(* B)-('4)4(* (3* (7)
+BB1'8+('34I

8>$'#(?&;$.%&/0&#

SO"* H3=4.8+B)/*U38+1*034()Q(*M*07+-+8()-

Page 14



SO>* @-D+4*&(-<8(<-)/*&B+8)*M*X3;)2)4(
SO%* :88)..*P3-*b'.+D1),*\)3B1)
SOF* @-D+4*01+-'(C*M*&+P)(C
SOG* \<D1'8*i)+12/*U+4,.8+B)*b).'64
SOJ* \<D1'8*i)+12/*&(-))(.8+B)
SO$* :-87'()8(<-+1*j<+1'(C

@."&A<%.#

HiK!* \1+44'46* +BB1'8+('34.* ='11* D)* +..)..),9* +.* +BB-3B-'+()* P3-* (7)'-* (-+4.B3-(* '2B+8(* 34* +11* (-+4.B3-(
23,).*'481<,'46*=+1['46*+4,*8C81'46I

HiK>* b'-)8(.* +* -)P<.+1* =7)-)* +4* +BB1'8+('34* =3<1,* 8+<.)* 3-* =3-.)4* +4* <4+88)B(+D1)* )4;'-342)4(+1
'2B+8(* P-32* (-+PP'89* 43'.)9* B311<('34* '(* 6)4)-+().* 3-* 'P* '(* =+.* 43(* )+.'1C* +4,* .+P)1C* +88)..'D1)* (3
8C81'.(.*+4,*B),).(-'+4.I

HiK!"* i3+,*.+P)(C*+4,*(-+PP'8*2+4+6)2)4(
HiK!>* H-+PP'8*8+12'46
HiK""** E4*B+-['46*.(+4,+-,.*P3-*434_-).',)4('+1*,);)13B2)4(.*-)f<'-).*(7+(*,);)13B2)4(.*.73<1,*B-3;',)

43*23-)*B+-['46*(7+4*(7)*1);)1.*1'.(),*P3-*(7+(*(CB)*3P*,);)13B2)4(I
\&!"* 0+-*B+-['46*.(+4,+-,.*e*01+..*b!
\&!F* \+-['46*.(+4,+-,.*P3-*,'.+D1),*B)3B1)
\&!G* 0C81)*B+-['46*.(+4,+-,.

B<0&(C<"+0D(C<%.#(E(F0+.0"#$%&

E&$* b<+1*@.)*EB)4*&B+8)

G%//>&$#,(-"+$'$#$0A

0Nc* &87331*OQ()4.'34.
0N!?* b);)13B2)4(*]'(7'4*&87331*R-3<4,.

8.0&#(G%.0(C#."#0*,(5676

H7)*P3113='46*.B+('+1*B31'8').*+-)*834.',)-),*-)1);+4(*(3*(7'.*+BB1'8+('34/

0\*G* b).'64*M*,)4.'(C*'4*B1+8)*.7+B'46
* &)(.*3<(*(7)*-)f<'-)2)4(.*P3-*+BB-3B-'+()*,).'64*+4,*,)4.'(C*1);)1.*P3-*,);)13B2)4(
0\*!F* T4P-+.(-<8(<-)*(3*.<BB3-(*,);)13B2)4(
* i)f<'-).*(7+(*(7)*'4P-+.(-<8(<-)*-)f<'-)2)4(.*3P*4)=*,);)13B2)4(*+-)*2)(
0\!c* \-3()8('34*+4,*)47+48)2)4(*3P*EB)4*&B+8)9*&B3-(.*M*S'3,';)-.'(C
* \-3()8(.*+11*3B)4*.B+8)*P-32*'4+BB-3B-'+()*,);)13B2)4(I*\-323().*)47+48)2)4(.*(3*3B)4*.B+8)9

.B3-(.*+4,*D'3,';)-.'(C9* B+-('8<1+-1C* '4*+-)+.*3P*,)P'8')48C*+4,*=7)-)*+,,'('34+1*B-)..<-)*34*3B)4

.B+8)*='11*D)*8-)+(),
0\*">** \-3()8('34*3P*)Q'.('46*+4,*B-3;'.'34*3P*4)=*8322<4'(C*+4,*8<1(<-+1*P+8'1'(').
* O483<-+6).*4)=*+88)..'D1)*8322<4'(C*+4,*8<1(<-+1*P+8'1'(').*+4,*B-3()8(.*)Q'.('46*P+8'1'(').I*&)(.*+

.(+4,+-,*P3-*(7)*B-3;'.'34*3P*4)=*8322<4'(C*P+8'1'(').

8.0&#(C><<'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(H>$4"&+0

C)H(7I(J:0A$*&(H>$40(K%.(!01(:0;0'%</0&#L(M4%<#04(B+#%N0.(5667
\-3;',).*832B-)7)4.';)*+4,*,)(+'1),*,).'64*6<',+48)*P3-*4)=*,);)13B2)4(*='(7'4*(7)*D3-3<67I**H7)
6<',+48)*.B)8'P'8+11C*.)(.*3<(*+,;'8)*-)1+('46*(3*.'('469*1+4,.8+B'469*B+-['469*,).'649*.8+1)9*,)4.'(C*+4,*1+C3<(I

!F,HMDGCG+F,
L)4(34*]+-,*03<48'113-.*+4,*!F%*4)'67D3<-.*=)-)*834.<1(),*DC*1)(()-*34*?F#!!#"?!"I

H=3*-)B-).)4(+('34.*7+;)*D))4*-)8)';),*P-32*-).',)4(.*3Da)8('46*(3*(7)*.87)2)9*34*(7)*P3113='46*6-3<4,./

! U3..*3P*.<41'67(9*,+C1'67(9*B-';+8C*+4,*+2)4'(C*(3*+,a3'4'46*-).',)4('+1*B-3B)-(').
! \33-*f<+1'(C*,).'649*3;)-,);)13B2)4(*3P*.'()*+4,*+,;)-.)*'2B+8(*34*)Q'.('46*-).',)4('+1*87+-+8()-
! b'.(<-D+48)*+4,*+,,'('34+1*(-+PP'8*+4,*8346).('34*P-32*834.(-<8('34*;)7'81).
! U+8[*3P*=',)-*834.<1(+('34*34*(7)*B-3B3.+1

Page 15



! @.+6)*3P*(7)*.87331*B-)2'.).*3<(.',)*3P*.87331*3B)-+('46*73<-.*P3-*=7'87*43*B1+44'46*B)-2'..'34*7+.
D))4*6';)4

! T48-)+.)*'4*43'.)9*B+-('8<1+-1C*'4*(7)*.<22)-*234(7.9*-).<1('46*'4*-).',)4('+1*,'.(<-D+48)I
! T(*'.*43(*81)+-*=7C*+,,'('34+1*81+..-332*.B+8)*'.*-)f<'-),*'P*(7)-)*'.*43*'48-)+.)*'4*B<B'1*4<2D)-.*6';)4

(7+(*,)2+4,*2+C*'48-)+.)I

:,,'('34+11C*(7)*83<48'1Y.*H-+4.B3-(+('349*07'1,-)4*+4,*N+2'1').9*b).'649*U+4,.8+B)*+4,*O4;'-342)4(+1
5)+1(7*,)B+-(2)4(.*=)-)*834.<1(),*DC*)2+'1k*43*3Da)8('34.*7+;)*D))4*-+'.),*DC*(7)*'4()-4+1*834.<1()).I

(>=C(^H
^&9'N"3<$Q&*2%$"3<

H7)*2+'4*B1+44'46*'..<).*+-)*834.',)-),*(3*D)/

!I*\-);'3<.*+BB1'8+('34.*+4,*B-'48'B1)*3P*,);)13B2)4(
"I*b).'649*.8+1)*+4,*2+..'46
>I*T2B+8(*34*-).',)4('+1*+2)4'(C*+4,*.(-))(*.8+B)
%I*\1+C.B+8)9*1+4,.8+B'46*+4,*(-)).
FI*H-+4.B3-(+('34*+4,*7'67=+C*.+P)(C
GI*i).B34.)*(3*3Da)8('34.
JI*03481<.'34

5-'0*&_$"8<'2))1$N2%$"3<'23Q')*$3N$)1&'"`'Q&_&1")#&3%

H7)*.<Da)8(*+BB1'8+('34*'.*P3-*+4*+,,'('34+1*%JF.f2*3P*81+..-332*+4,*8'-8<1+('34*.B+8)*(3*8-)+()*+*,).'64+(),
&'Q(7*N3-2*8)4(-)*P3-*(7)*01+-)234(*&87331I*H7)*+883223,+('349*(3*D)*B-3;',),*(3*(7)*43-(7*=).(*83-4)-*3P
(7)*.87331*.'()9*=3<1,*832B-'.)*+*P'-.(*P133-*)Q()4.'34*+(3B*+4*)Q'.('46*6-3<4,*P133-*.87331*D<'1,'46*+,a3'4'46
(7)* )+.()-4* D3<4,+-C* 3P* (7)* -).',)4('+1* -3+,9* R-))4=+CI* H7'.* +BB1'8+('34* '.* 3B('34* !* 3P* "* 3B('34.* P3-* (7)
B-3;'.'34*3P*(7)*4)=*&'Q(7*N3-2*N+8'1'(C9*+4,*'(*'.*43(),*(7+(*'P*D3(7*3B('34.*+-)*+BB-3;),9*341C*34)*B)-2'..'34
=3<1,*D)* '2B1)2)4(),* VP3-*23-)* '4P3-2+('34*B1)+.)*.))*+BB1'8+('34* -)P)-)48)*!"#>!!?*=7'87* '.*+1.3*D)'46
834.',)-),*+(*(7)*.+2)*\1+44'46*0322'(())WI

H7)*+BB1'8+('349*=7'87* '.* (7)* -)_.<D2'..'34*3P*+*B-);'3<.1C*='(7,-+=4*B-3B3.+1* '4*.<22)-*"?!"* VU\:*i)P/
!"#!??"W9*.))[.*(3*B-3;',)*+*.'2'1+-*1);)1*3P*+883223,+('34*+.*B-3B3.),*='(7'4*(7)*='(7,-+=4*+BB1'8+('34*D<(
7+.*.3<67(*(3*+,,-)..*(7)*83<48'1Y.*8348)-4.*'4*-)1+('34*(3*,).'649*+4,*P<-(7)-*,)(+'1*7+.*D))4*B-3;',),*34*'(.
B3()4('+1*(-+4.B3-(+('34*'2B+8(I

H7)*)Q()4.'34*.))[.*(3*2))(* (7)*.87331Y.*8<--)4(*,)2+4,*P3-*.87331*B1+8).*+4,* '.*(7)-)P3-)*+88)B(+D1)* '4
B-'48'B1)k* (7)*23-)* ,)(+'1),* '..<).* -)1+('46* (3* (7)* +BB1'8+('34* +-)* 834.',)-),* ='(7'4* (7)* -).(* 3P* (7)* -)B3-(
D)13=I

T(*'.*43(),*(7+(*(7)*.87331*.))[.*(3*'2B1)2)4(*(7'.*B)-2'..'34*3-*+BB1'8+('34*-)P)-)48)*!"#>!!?9*(7)-)P3-)*+
834,'('34*='11* D)* '481<,),* (3*)4.<-)* (7+(*341C*34)*3P* (7).)*B)-2'..'34.* '.* '2B1)2)4(),*.73<1,* (7)*03<48'1
-).31;)*(3*6-+4(*+BB1'8+('34*-)P)-)48)*!"#>!!?I

;-'@&<$43:'<N21&'23Q'#2<<$34

H7)*B-3B3.),*P'-.(*P133-*)Q()4.'34*=3<1,*D)*138+(),*(3*(7)*43-(7*=).(*3P*(7)*2+'4*01+-)234(*.87331*D<'1,'46
+(3B*(7)*)Q'.('46*.'461)*.(3-)C*81+..-332.*(3*(7)*)+.(*3P*R-))4=+CI*H7)*)Q()4.'34*=3<1,*D)*U*.7+B),9*.)(
cIF2*3PP*(7)*=).()-4*D3<4,+-C*3P*(7)*.'()*+,a3'4'46*R-))4=+C9*+4,*=3<1,*.B+4*+*(3(+1*43-(7*.3<(7*1)46(7*3P
""IF2I*:(* '(.*43-(7)-423.(*B3'4(9* (7)*)Q()4.'34*=3<1,*=-+B*+-3<4,* (7)*.'()* (3* (7)*)+.(*)Q()4,'46*+* P<-(7)-
"?2*.)(*3PP*'(.*43-(7)-4*D3<4,+-C*DC*+BB-3Q'2+()1C*!F2I*H7)*P33(B-'4(*3P*(7)*)Q()4.'34*=3<1,*43(*B-3a)8(*+4C
813.)-*(3*'(.*D3<4,+-').*D)C34,*(7+(*3P*'(.*)Q'.('46*D<'1,'469*+4,*(7)*7)'67(*3P*(7)*D<'1,'46*=3<1,*'48-)+.)*DC
<B*(3*>IF2*832B+-),*(3*(7)*)Q'.('46*-33PI

T4*834.',)-+('34*3P*(7)*834.(-+'4),*.'()9*(7)*B-'48'B1)*3P*)Q()4,'46*`<B`*-+(7)-*(7+4*`+8-3..`*'.*834.',)-),*(3
D)*+88)B(+D1)*'4*(7'.*8+.)9*6';)4*(7+(*(7)-)*'.*1'2'(),*)Q()-4+1*.B+8)*+(*(7)*.87331I

H7)*)Q()4.'34*=3<1,*D)*7'671C*;'.'D1)*P-32*(7)*7'67=+Ck*+.*.<87*(7)*,).'64*3P*(7)*D<'1,'46*'.*;)-C*'2B3-(+4(
34*(7)*.(-))(.8+B)*+4,*87+-+8()-*3P*(7)*+-)+I*H7)*B-3B3.),*,).'64*=3<1,*-)B1'8+()*(7)*)Q'.('46*D<'1,'46*+4,
2+(87*'(.*)Q'.('46*B-3B3-('34.*+4,*2+()-'+1.*'481<,'46*(7)*-33P*+4,*D-'8[*.(-<8(<-)I

Page 16



T(.* P)4).(-+('34* +4,* B-3B3-('34.* =3<1,* 6)4)-+11C* 2+(87* (7)* 13=)-* P133-* +4,* '.* 834.',)-),* +888)B(+D1)I* :
834,'('34*='11*D)*'481<,),*(3*)4.<-)*(7+(*P<11*,)(+'1.*3P*(7)*B-3B3.),*2+()-'+1.*+-)*B-3;',),I

H7)*B-3B3.),*81+..-332.9*'4P3-2+1*1)+-4'46*.B+8)*+4,*1'D-+-C*7+;)*+*-)6<1+-*.7+B)*+4,*+-)*=)11*.'l),9*+4,
+-)*834.',)-),*(3*D)*3P*+4*+88)B(+D1)*1+C3<(*P3-*(7)'-*B<-B3.)I

-./012",#/%&/3)4$5)&#$"'/"1)&$#6/"&5/4#3))#4,"2)

H7)* 03<48'1* .))[.* (3* B-3()8(* (7)* +2)4'(C* 3P* 4)'67D3<-'46* 388<B+4(.* (3* +4* +88)B(+D1)* .(+4,+-,* =7'1.(
-)8364'.'46*(7)*4)),*P3-*4)=*,);)13B2)4(I*H7)*2+'4*'2B+8(.*34*+2)4'(C*(3*D)*834.',)-),*+-)/*3;)-D)+-'46
'2B+8(*3P*(7)*.'l)*+4,*.8+1)*3P*(7)*)Q()4.'34k*13..*3P*3<(133[9*=7'87*'.*-)1+(),*(3*3;)-D)+-'46*'2B+8(k*13..*3P
B-';+8Ck*+4,*13..*3P*.<41'67(I*N3113='46*(7)*B31'8').*834(+'4),*='(7'4*B+-(*>IJ*@-D+4*b).'64*\-'48'B1).*3P*(7)
S<'1(*O4;'-342)4(*07+B()-*3P*(7)*@b\9*(7)*83<48'1*7+.*B<D1'.7),*&<BB1)2)4(+-C*\1+44'46*R<',+48)*K3I*!J
mb).'64*R<',)*P3-*K)=*b);)13B2)4(n*V&\R!JW*=7'87*).(+D1'.7).*6)4)-+11C*+88)B(+D1)*.(+4,+-,.*-)1+('46*(3
(7).)*2+(()-.9*+1(73<67*.'()*.B)8'P'8*87+-+8()-'.('8.*='11*2)+4*(7).)*.(+4,+-,.*83<1,*D)*('67()4),*3-*-)1+Q),
+883-,'461CI

H7)*4)+-).(*-).',)4('+1*B-3B)-(').* (3* (7)*B-3B3.),*.87331*)Q()4.'34*=3<1,*D)* (7)* P1+4[*)1);+('34*3P*K3I*">
H7)*R-))4=+C*(3*(7)*43-(7*3P* (7)*)Q()4.'34*V!$2*2'4'2<2*,'.(+48)W9*+4,*(3*(7)*=).(*3P* (7)*.'()*+,a3'4'46
H7)*R-))4=+C* V">2*2'4'2<2* ,'.(+48)WI* H7)-)* +-)* 43* -).',)4('+1* ,=)11'46.* (3* (7)* .3<(7* +4,* )+.(* 3P* (7)
)Q()4.'34* +.* (7).)* )1);+('34.*+-)* D3<4,),* DC* (7)* -)2+'4,)-* 3P* (7)* .87331* (7)-)P3-)* (7)* B-3B3.+1*='11* 43(
7+;)*+4C*'2B+8(*34*-).',)4('+1*+2)4'(CI

T4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(* (7)*)Q()4.'34*=3<1,*D)*3;)-*!$2*+=+C*P-32*K3I*">**H7)*R-))4=+C*(3*(7)*43-(79*+4,
3;)-*">2*(3*(7)*B-3B)-(').*34*(7)*);)4*.',)*3P*H7)*R-))4=+C9* (7)*)Q()4.'34*832B1').*='(7*&\R!J*+4,* '(.
'2B+8(*'.*(7)-)P3-)*834.',)-),*(3*832B1C*='(7*(7)*83<48'1Y.*B31'8').*34*B-';+8C9*+2)4'(C9*.<41'67(9*,+C1'67(*+4,
.8+1)*+4,*2+..'46I

7./8'"642",)9/'"&54,"2$&*/"&5/#3))4

&B3-(*O461+4,*'.*-)f<'-),*(3*D)*834.<1(),*34*+4C*+BB1'8+('34*=7'87*2+C*+PP)8(*B1+C'46*B'(87).I*H7)*B-3B3.),
)Q()4.'34* =3<1,* D)* +(3B* +4* )Q'.('46* D<'1,'46* +4,* 34* B+-(* 3P* +* 8348-)(),* +-)+* 43(* 8<--)4(1C* <.),* P3-
B1+C.B+8)I*&B3-(*O461+4,9*(7)-)P3-)9*7+;)*43(*D))4*834.<1(),I

H7)*+BB1'8+('34*='11*43(*-).<1(*'4*(7)*13..*3P*+4C*)Q'.('46*(-)).*+4,*+*834,'('34*='11*D)*.)8<-),*P3-*1+4,.8+B'46
(3*D)*.)8<-),*34*(7)*D3<4,+-C*='(7*R-))4=+C*(3*-),<8)*(7)*,);)13B2)4(Y.*'2B+8(I

:./;3"&42%3#"#$%&9/2"3<$&*/"&5/=$*=>"6/4"?)#6

@b\*B31'8C*0Nc*&87331*OQ()4.'34.*-)f<'-).*B-3B3.+1.*(3*7+;)*+4*+88)B(+D1)*(-+4.B3-(*'2B+8(*+4,*.87)2).
='11*D)*.<Da)8(* (3*2)+.<-).* (3*-),<8)*8+-*<.+6)I*\31'8C*HiK!*H-+4.B3-(*:..)..2)4(*)4.<-).*+BB1'8+('34.
='11* D)* +..)..),* P3-* (7)'-* (-+4.B3-(* '2B+8(* +4,* ,);)13B2)4(.* ='(7* +* B3()4('+11C* .'64'P'8+4(* '2B+8(* 34* (7)
(-+4.B3-(* 4)(=3-[* .73<1,* .<D2'(* +* H-+4.B3-(* :..)..2)4(I* \31'8').* HiK"9* >* +4,* %* -)1+()* (3* ().('46* (7+(
'2B+8(* +4,*2)+.<-).* (3*2+[)* (-+4.B3-(* '2B+8(* +88)B(+D1)I*H7)*U34,34*\1+4*"?!!* 834(+'4.*+*4<2D)-*3P
-)1);+4(* B31'8').* '481<,'46* GI!* &(-+()6'8* :BB-3+879* GI>* :..)..'46* OPP)8(.* 3P* b);)13B2)4(* 34* H-+4.B3-(
0+B+8'(C9*GI$*0C81'46*+4,*GI!>*\+-['46I

T(*'.*43(),*(7+(*(7)*B-3B3.),*)Q()4.'34*='11*B-3;',)*+*,),'8+(),*&'Q(7*N3-2*0)4(-)*P3-*(7)*)Q'.('46*B<B'1.*+4,
='11*43(*-).<1(*'4*+4C*+,,'('34+1*.(+PP*3-*B<B'1.I*:1(73<67*+*H-+;)1*\1+4*83<1,*43(*-)+.34+D1C*a<.('P'),*'4*43-2+1
8'-8<2.(+48).9*+.*(7)*.87331*+88)B(),*+4*+,,'('34+1*P3-2*3P*)4(-C*'4*"??J*='(73<(*<B,+('46*(7)*H-+;)1*\1+49
+4,*'4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(*2+4C*3P*(7)*B<B'1.*+88)B(),*+.*B+-(*3P*(7)*)Q(-+*P3-2*3P*)4(-C*='11*D)*23;'46*'4(3*(7)
&'Q(7*N3-2*N+8'1'(C* 348)* D<'1(9* +4* <B,+(),*H-+;)1*\1+4*='11* D)* .)8<-),* (7-3<67* 834,'('34* (3*2'('6+()* (7).)
'2B+8(.*+1346.',)*(7)*)Q(-+*,)2+4,*P-32*&'Q(7*N3-2*B1+8).*+-'.'46*P-32*(7)*<B6-+,),*P+8'1'(').I

H7)*83<48'1Y.*H-+4.B3-(+('34*b)B+-(2)4(*'4'('+11C*3Da)8(),*(3*(7)*B-3B3.+1*'4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(*43*'4P3-2+('34
7+,*D))4*B-3;',),*34*+,,'('34+1*B<B'1*4<2D)-.I*T4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(*+*P<11*.(+()2)4(*7+.*43=*D))4*B-3;',),
P-32*(7)*+BB1'8+4(*34*(7'.*2+(()-9*(7)*(-+4.B3-(+('34*'..<).*+-)*(7)-)P3-)*834.',)-),*(3*D)*-).31;),I

@./()42%&4)/#%/%AB),#$%&4

H=3*3Da)8('34.*7+;)*D))4*-)8)';),*34*(7)*B-3B3.+1I*H7)*8+.)*3PP'8)-*7+.*-).B34,),*(3*)+87*3P*(7)*'..<).
-+'.),*+.*.)(*3<(*D)13=I

Page 17



0322)4( EPP'8)-*-).B34.)
H7)*B-3B3.+1*-).<1(.*'4*+4
3;)-,);)13B2)4(*3P*(7)
.'()*=7'87*='11*-).(-'8(
;')=.*+8-3..*(7)*+-)+I

H7)*B-3B3.+1*832B1').*='(7
&\R!J*'4*()-2.*3P*'(.*.'l)9*.8+1)9
'2B+8(*34*B-';+8C*+4,*+2)4'(CI
:1(73<67*(7)*B-3B3.+1*=3<1,*D)
7'671C*;'.'D1)*P-32*R-))4=+C9*'(.
,).'64*'.*834.',)-),*(3*-).B)8(
(7)*)Q'.('46*D<'1,'46h.*87+-+8()-I*:
834,'('34*7+.*+1.3*D))4*'481<,),
P3-*P<-(7)-*,)(+'1.*3P*1+4,.8+B'46*(3
.3P()4*(7)*'2B+8(*3P*(7)*B-3B3.+1I

H7)*834.(-<8('34*=3-[.
P3-*(7)*)Q()4.'34*='11
-).<1(*'4*,'.-<B('34*(3*(7)
138+1*+-)+9*'481<,'46
=))[)4,*13--C*(-+PP'89
43'.)*+4,*,'.-<B('34
D)P3-)*c+2*+1346*H7)
R-))4=+C*+4,*0-+41)'67
R+-,)4.I

]7'1.(*834.(-<8('34*=3-[.*2+C
7+;)*+*1'2'(),*'2B+8(*34*+,a3'4'46
388<B')-.*='(7'4*(7)*138+1'(C9*(7'.
=3<1,*43(*D)*.'64'P'8+4(*(3*=+--+4(
-)P<.+1I*H7)*+BB1'8+4(*='11*D)
-)2'4,),*='(7'4*+4*'4P3-2+(';)*3P
(7)*6)4)-+1*73<-.*3P*3B)-+('34*+4,
83,)*3P*B-+8('8)*,<-'46
834.(-<8('34I

H7)*23.(*-)8)4(
)Q()4.'34.*7+;)*-).<1(),
'4*(7)*.87331*D)'46
-)6<1+-1C*D)'46*7'-),*3<(
+(*=))[)4,.*+4,
);)4'46.*P3-*434_.87331
B<-B3.).*P3-*+,<1(.9
B+-('8<1+-1C*1)'.<-)*<.).9
P3-*=7'87*(7)C*,3*43(*7+;)
B)-2'..'34I

H7)*.87331*P+11.*='(7'4*(7)*b!*<.)
81+..**m434*-).',)4('+1*'4.('(<('34.n
=7'87**+113=.*P3-*(7)*.87331*(3*D)
<.),*P3-*6)4)-+1*B<-B3.).*='(7'4
(7'.*<.)*81+..*I

H7)*B-3B3.+1*='11*-).<1(*'4
+4*'48-)+.)*'4*-3+,
8346).('34*=7'87*'.
+1-)+,C*<4+88)B(+D1)I
H7)*B-3B3.+1*='11*-).<1(*'4
P<-(7)-*4)6+(';)*'2B+8(.
'481<,'46*+'-*f<+1'(C9*43'.)9
.+P)(C*+4,*8346).('34I

H7)*B-3B3.+1*='11*43(
+883223,+()*+4C*+,,'('34+1
B<B'1.*='(7'4*(7)*,);)13B2)4(I
53=);)-9*'(*'.*43(),*(7+(*(7)
.87331*7+.*'48-)+.),*'4*8+B+8'(C
DC*34)*P3-2*3P*)4(-C*.'48)*(7)*1+.(
H-+;)1*\1+49*(7)-)P3-)*+*834,'('34
='11*D)*'481<,),*(3*)4.<-)*'(*'.
<B,+(),*(3*B-323()*D)(()-*<.)*3P
.<.(+'4+D1)*+4,*B<D1'8*(-+4.B3-(*(3
2'('6+()*+6+'4.(*+4C*+,,'('34+1
'2B+8(*-).<1('46*P-32*(7)*7'.(3-'8+1
'48-)+.)*'4*B<B'1*4<2D)-.I

H7)-)*7+.*D))4*+*1+8[*3P
=',)-*834.<1(+('34*34*(7)
B-3B3.+1I

H7)*83<48'1*7+.*+*-)f<'-)2)4(*(3
834.<1(*+,a3'4'46*388<B')-.I*T4
834.',)-+('34*(7+(*(7)*B-3B3.+1*='11
43(*'48-)+.)*B<B'1*4<2D)-.9*(7)
)Q()4(*3P*(7)*834.<1(+('34*'.
834.',)-),*(3*D)*+88)B(+D1)I

H7)*.87331h.*)QB+4.'34*'.
(33*1+-6)*P3-*'(.*.'()*+4,
8+443(*+883223,+()*(7)
1);)1*3P*6-3=(7*B-3B3.),I

T(*'.*+8[43=1),6),*(7)*.87331*7+.
)QB+4,),*'4*-)8)4(*C)+-.*(3
+883223,+()*P<-(7)-*6-3=(7*+4,
(3*2))(*'(.*),<8+('34+1*4)),.I*T4
834.',)-+('34*3P*(7)*.73-(+6)*3P
+;+'1+D1)*1+4,*P3-*.87331.**='(7'4
U34,349*+883223,+('46*6-3=(7
34*)Q'.('46*.87331*.'().*'.*'4*1'4)
='(7*(7)*83<48'1h.*B31'8').9*(7)
U34,34*\1+4*+4,*(7)*K+('34+1
\1+44'46*\31'8C*N-+2)=3-[I

T(*'.*43(*81)+-*=7C
+,,'('34+1*81+..-332

T(*'.*<4,)-.(33,*(7+(*(7)*.87331h.
&'Q(7*N3-2*P+8'1'(C*'.*8<--)4(1C

Page 18



.B+8)*'.*-)f<'-),*'4
834.',)-+('34*(7+(*43
+,,'('34+1*.87331*B1+8).
+-)*-)f<'-),I*H7'.
+BB)+-.*(3*D)*+(*3,,.*='(7
(7)*.(+()2)4(*(7+(
m,)2+4,n*2+C*'48-)+.)
D)8+<.)*3P*(7)*)Q()4.'34I

3B)-+('46*'4*8-+2B),*+4,
<4.<'(+D1)*834,'('34.*=7'87*'.*=7C
(7)*)Q()4.'34*'.*4)),),I*:1(73<67
(7)*.87331*7+.*43(*.(+(),*(7+(*(7)
)Q()4.'34*='11*'48-)+.)*,)2+4,*P3-
B1+8).9*'(*'.*3P()4*(7)*8+.)*(7+(
4)=)-*P+8'1'(').*'48-)+.)*(7)
,).'-+D'1'(C*P3-*B1+8).*=7'87*'.*=7C
(7)*8+.)*3PP'8)-*7+.*-)f<'-),*(7+(
'2B+8(*34*,)2+4,*'.*834.',)-),
+.*B+-(*3P*(7)*<B,+(),*H-+;)1*\1+4I

C./D%&,'E4$%&

H7)*B-3B3.),*.87)2)*832B1').*='(7*(7)*-)1);+4(*B31'8').*P3-*.87331*,);)13B2)4(k*+883-,'461C*+BB-3;+1*'.
-)8322)4,),I

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A R-+4(*034.)4(

(>CHF,'6F('E(C,G+,E

V!W H7)*B-3B3.),*,);)13B2)4(*'.*'4*6)4)-+1*+883-,+48)*='(7*B31'8').*834(+'4),*'4*(7)/_

S-)4(*@4'(+-C*b);)13B2)4(*\1+4*"??%

i)1);+4(*B31'8').*'4*(7)*:,3B(),*@4'(+-C*b);)13B2)4(*\1+4*+-)*(73.)*'4*(7)*P3113='46
87+B()-./_

S<'1(*O4;'-342)4(/*'4*()-2.*3P*(7)*B-3()8('34*+4,*)47+48)2)4(*3P*(7)*)4;'-342)4(
O4;'-342)4(+1*\-3()8('34/*'4*()-2.*3P*B-3()8('46*.B)8'P'8*P)+(<-).*3P*(7)*)4;'-342)4(*+4,
B-3()8('46*(7)*B<D1'8
H-+4.B3-(/*'4*()-2.*3P*.<.(+'4+D'1'(C9*.+P)(C*+4,*.)-;'8'46*4)),.
0322<4'(C*N+8'1'(')./*'4*()-2.*3P*2))('46*(7)*,)2+4,*P3-*8322<4'(C*.)-;'8).

S-)4(*03-)*&(-+()6C*"?!?

H7)*U34,34*\1+4*"?!!

&<BB1)2)4(+-C*\1+44'46*R<',+48)*K3()*!J*_*b).'64*R<',)*P3-*K)=*b);)13B2)4(

!F,@+G+F,HV(>CHF,HA

V!W H7)*,);)13B2)4(*(3*=7'87*(7'.*B)-2'..'34*-)1+().*2<.(*D)*D)6<4*43(*1+()-*(7+4*(7)*)QB'-+('34
3P*(7-))*C)+-.*D)6'44'46*34*(7)*,+()*3P*(7'.*B)-2'..'34I

i)+.34/**H3*834P3-2*='(7*(7)*-)f<'-)2)4(.*3P*&)8('34*$!*3P*(7)*H3=4*+4,*03<4(-C*\1+44'46
:8(*!$$?I

V"W H7)*,);)13B2)4(*7)-)DC*B)-2'((),*.7+11*D)*8+--'),*3<(*'4*+883-,+48)*='(7*(7)*P3113='46
+BB-3;),*,-+='46V.W*+4,#3-*,38<2)4(V.W/

!"?"_)Q_?!k*!"?"_)Q_?"k*!"?"_B1_?"*i);'.'34*:k*!"?"_B1_?>*i);'.'34*:k*!"?"_B1_?%k
!"?"_B1_?!*i);'.'34*S*-)8)';),*!F#?!#"?!>I

i)+.34/**N3-*(7)*+;3',+48)*3P*,3<D(*+4,*'4*(7)*'4()-).(.*3P*B-3B)-*B1+44'46I

V>W ]3-[.*P3-*(7)*)Q()4.'34.*(3*(7)*.87331*7)-)DC*+BB-3;),*<4,)-*+BB1'8+('34*-)P)-)48)*!"#"$%"

Page 19



.7+11*43(*D)*'2B1)2)4(),*'P*=3-[.*(3*'2B1)2)4(*+BB1'8+('34*-)P)-)48)*!"#>!!?*+-)
8322)48),I

i)+.34/*H3*.+P)6<+-,*(7)*+2)4'(').*3P*(7)*138+1'(CI

V%W :11*+-)+.*.73=4*34* (7)*B1+4*+4,*.<87*3(7)-*+-)+.*+.*2+C*D)*.73=4*34* (7)*+BB-3;),*B1+4
.7+11* D)* .<'(+D1C* 1+4,.8+B),* ='(7* (-)).#.7-<D.#6-+..* '4* +883-,+48)* ='(7* +* .87)2)* (3* D)
.<D2'((),*(3*+4,*+BB-3;),*'4*=-'('46*DC*(7)*U38+1*\1+44'46*:<(73-'(C*B-'3-*(3*8322)48)2)4(
3P* +4C* ,)231'('34#834.(-<8('34*=3-[* 34* (7)* .'()I* &<87* 1+4,.8+B'46*=3-[* .7+11* D)* 832B1)(),
,<-'46* (7)* P'-.(* +;+'1+D1)* B1+4('46* .)+.34* P3113='46* 832B1)('34* 3P* (7)* ,);)13B2)4(* 7)-)DC
+BB-3;),I

&<87*.87)2)*.7+11*'4,'8+()/

! &8-))4*B1+4('46*+1346*(7)*=).()-4*D3<4,+-C*='(7*R-))4=+CI

:4C* (-)).* +4,* .7-<D.* B1+4(),* '4* +883-,+48)* ='(7* (7)* 1+4,.8+B'46* .87)2)* =7'879* ='(7'4* F
C)+-.* 3P* B1+4('46* +-)* -)23;),9* ,C'469* .)-'3<.1C* ,+2+6),* 3-* D)832)* ,'.)+.),* .7+11* D)
-)B1+8),*'4*.'2'1+-*B3.'('34.*DC*(-)).*+4,*.7-<D.*3P*.'2'1+-*.B)8').*+4,*.'l)*(3*(73.)*3-'6'4+11C
B1+4(),*<41)..*3(7)-='.)*+6-)),*'4*=-'('46*='(7*(7)*U38+1*\1+44'46*:<(73-'(CI

i)+.34/**H3*)4.<-)*+*.+('.P+8(3-C*.(+4,+-,*3P*+BB)+-+48)*+4,*.)(('46*P3-*(7)*,);)13B2)4(
+4,*(3*)4.<-)*(7+(*(7)*B-3B3.),*,);)13B2)4(*)47+48).*(7)*;'.<+1*+2)4'(C*3P*(7)*138+1'(C*'4
(7)*'4()-).(.*3P*(7)*+2)4'(').*3P*(7)*388<B+4(.*3P*(7)*,);)13B2)4(*+4,*(3*B-3;',)*(-))*B1+4('46
'4*B<-.<+48)*3P*.)8('34*!$J*3P*(7)*H3=4*+4,*03<4(-C*\1+44'46*:8(*!$$?I

VFW \-'3-*(3*(7)*388<B+('34*3P*(7)*4)=*,);)13B2)4(9*+4*<B,+(),*&87331*H-+;)1*\1+4*.7+11*D)
.<D2'((),*(3*+4,*+BB-3;),*'4*=-'('46*DC*(7)*138+1*B1+44'46*+<(73-'(CI*H7)*H-+;)1*\1+4*.7+11
-)P1)8(*(7)*'48-)+.)*'4*B<B'1*4<2D)-.*-).<1('46*P-32*+,,'('34+1*.87331*B1+8).*.'48)*"??J*+4,
.7+11*D)*'2B1)2)4(),*'4*P<11*+883-,+48)*='(7*(7)*+BB-3;),*,)(+'1.*='(7'4*(7-))*234(7.*3P*(7)
388<B+('34*3P*(7)*,);)13B2)4(*+4,*+,7)-),*(3*(7)-)+P()-I

i)+.34/*T4*(7)*'4()-).(.*3P*)483<-+6'46*434_8+-*23,).*3P*(-+4.B3-(+('34I

VGW b)(+'1.*3P*2+()-'+1.*P3-*+11*)Q()-4+1*=3-[9*'481<,'46*.+2B1).9*,)(+'1),*,-+='46.*+4,*.)8('34.9
.7+11*D)*.<D2'((),*(3*+4,*+BB-3;),*'4*=-'('46**DC*(7)*U38+1*\1+44'46*:<(73-'(C*D)P3-)*+4C*=3-[
'.*8322)48),I*H7)*=3-[*.7+11*D)*8+--'),*3<(*'4*+883-,+48)*='(7*(7)*+BB-3;),*,)(+'1.I

i)+.34/*H3*)4.<-)*+*.+('.P+8(3-C*,);)13B2)4(*=7'87*,3).*43(*B-)a<,'8)*(7)*+2)4'(C*3P*(7)
138+1'(CI

+,6F(=CG+?>HA

V!W H7)*+BB1'8+4(*'.*+,;'.),*(7+(*,<-'46*,)231'('34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*34*.'()/

! H7)*D).(*B-+8('8+1*2)+4.*+;+'1+D1)*'4*+883-,+48)*='(7*S-'('.7*&(+4,+-,*03,)*3P*\-+8('8)
SI&IF""c/*!$c%*.7+11*D)*)2B13C),*+(*+11*('2).*(3*2'4'2'.)*(7)*)2'..'34*3P*43'.)*P-32*(7)
.'()

! H7)*3B)-+('34*3P*.'()*)f<'B2)4(*6)4)-+('46*43'.)*+4,*3(7)-*4<'.+48)_8+<.'46*+8(';'(').9
+<,'D1)*+(*(7)*.'()*D3<4,+-').*3-*'4*4)+-DC*-).',)4('+1*B-3B)-(').9*.7+11*341C*D)*8+--'),*3<(
D)(=))4*(7)*73<-.*3P*?c??*_*!J??*X34,+C.*_*N-',+C.9*?c??*_*!>??*&+(<-,+C.*+4,*+(*43
('2)*34*&<4,+C.*3-*S+4[*531',+C.

! ^)7'8<1+-*+88)..*(3*+,a3'4'46*B-)2'.).*.7+11*43(*D)*'2B),),
! :11*;)7'81).9*B1+4(*+4,*2+87'4)-C*+..38'+(),*='(7*.<87*=3-[.*.7+11*+(*+11*('2).*D)*.(33,

+4,*3B)-+(),*='(7'4*(7)*8<-('1+6)*3P*(7)*.'()*341C
! K3*=+.()*3-*3(7)-*2+()-'+1*.7+11*D)*D<-4(*34*(7)*+BB1'8+('34*.'()
! :*D+--')-*.7+11*D)*834.(-<8(),*+-3<4,*(7)*.'()9*(3*D)*)-)8(),*B-'3-*(3*=3-[*8322)48'46
:*.<'(+D1)*+4,*.<PP'8')4(*2)+4.*3P*.<BB-)..'46*,<.(*2<.(*D)*B-3;',),*+4,*2+'4(+'4),

V"W H7)*B-3;'.'34.*3P*H7)*\+-(C*]+11*)(8I*:8(*!$$G*2+C*D)*+BB1'8+D1)*+4,*-)1+().*(3*=3-[*34*+4
)Q'.('46*=+11*.7+-),*='(7*+43(7)-*B-3B)-(Ck*D<'1,'46*34*(7)*D3<4,+-C*='(7*+*4)'67D3<-'46
B-3B)-(Ck*3-*)Q8+;+('46*4)+-*+*4)'67D3<-'46*D<'1,'46I*:4*)QB1+4+(3-C*D33[1)(*.)(('46*3<(*C3<-
3D1'6+('34.*8+4*D)*3D(+'4),*P-32*(7)*0322<4'(').*+4,*U38+1*R3;)-42)4(*=)D.'()
===I8322<4'(').I63;I<[

Page 20



:4C*B)-.34*='.7'46*(3*'4.B)8(*(7)*+D3;)*B+B)-.*.73<1,*834(+8(*U+<-+*d)4['4.349*H7)*\1+44'46*&)-;'8)9
S-)4(*53<.)9*>%$*5'67*i3+,9*])2D1)C9*X',,1).)Q9*5:$*GSo9*H)1I*K3I*?"?*c$>J F"JG

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
<.56

!2=&',"- !"#$!!%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01+-)234(*5'67*&873319*01+-)234(*:;)4<)9*5+--3=9*5:$*%>5

?*0-3=4*83@A-'67(*+4,*,+(+B+.)*-'67(.*"%!!*C-,4+48)*&<-;)A*!%%%"D"E%

F7'.*2+@*'.*'4,'8+(';)*341AG

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



(?!?+@?AB !H*I)8)2B)-9*"%!"

CD(AB J)4(34

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB J'46.B<-A*K*J)4(34*034.<1(+(';)*L3-<2

EG!DH+G,B 01+-)234(*5'67*&873319*01+-)234(*:;)4<)9*5+--3=9*5:$*%>5

0(G0GIDEB I)231'('34*3M*)N'.('46*.'461)*.(3-)A*.(3-)*+4,*3MM'8)*+4,*)-)8('34*3M*M'-.(*+4,
.)834,*M133-*)N()4.'34*(3*)N'.('46*6-3<4,*M133-*6'-1.O*6A24+.'<2*+(*43-(7
)+.()-4*='46*3M*01+-)234(*5'67*.873319*(3*M3-2*+,,'('34+1*+883223,+('34*M3-
&'N(7*L3-2*L+8'1'(A

D00E+!D,HB F7)*P3;)-43-.

!G,HD!HB :Q:*07+-()-),*&<-;)A3-.

0ED,',GJIB
&))*034,'('34*"G

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
:@@-3;+1G

?L+IH+,F
F7)*+@@1'8+('34*.'()9*834(+'4'46*(7)*01+-)234(*&)834,+-A*.873319*1').*='(7'4*(7)*@-),32'4)4(1A*-).',)4('+1
.<B<-B+4*+-)+*3M*J)4(34G

F7)*.'()*834(+'4.*(7-))*2+'4*.87331*B138R.*(3*(7)*43-(7*+4,*=).(*3M*(7)*$G!D*7+*.'()9*.32)*3M*=7'87*7+;)
B))4*)N()4,),*'4*-)8)4(*A)+-.*S.))*@1+44'46*7'.(3-A*M3-*23-)*'4M3-2+('34TG*U1+A'46*M')1,.*1')*(3*(7)*.3<(7*3M
(7)*.'()9*+4,*,'-)8(1A*B)A34,*(7'.9*(7)*V)+1,.(34)*Q-33RG

F7)*.'()*+B<(.*P-))4=+A*(3*(7)*=).(9*M3-*=7'87*(7)-)*'.*;)7'8<1+-*+88)..*+4,*'.*(7)*2+'4*@),).(-'+4*)4(-+48)
(3*(7)*.87331G*F3*(7)*43-(7*1').*01+-)234(*:;)4<)*S@-);'3<.1A*<.),*M3-*.87331*+88)..*B<(*'.*43=*<.),*M3-*.(+MM
@+-R'46T9*&+1)7<-.(*013.)*+4,*J'4-3..*013.)G

F3*(7)*.3<(7*+4,*)+.(*+-)*(7)*-).',)4('+1**@-3@)-(').*(3*(7)*-)+-*3M*07+@2+4*0-).8)4(9*W'4)*03<-(*+4,*L+1834
V+AG*F7)*.'()*'.*43(*='(7'4*+*034.)-;+('34*:-)+9*+4,*834(+'4.*43*1'.(),*B<'1,'46.G

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!M?ANE?
F7)*(+B1)S.T*B)13=*'4,'8+()*(7)*)N'.('46*+4,*@-3@3.),*<.).*+(*(7)*.'()*+4,*(7)'-*-).@)8(';)*M133-.@+8)*+4,*+
B-)+R,3=4*3M*+4A*,=)11'46.*@-3@3.),*+(*(7)*.'()G

71""*=)2O&'P*&2QR"S3

NI?
,9#8&* 0*$#2*:'N=& I98'N=&
! 434X-).',)4('+1*'4.('(<('34. .87331

7EGG(I0D!?'$3'=T#
,9#8&* ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&R E"=% ,&S ,&%'42$3
! HD HD Y"D ZD%

HGHDEI'$3'=T#
H"%21= ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&R E"=% ,&S ,&%'42$3

Page 24



HD HD Y"D ZD%

0(G0GIDE
F7'.*+@@1'8+('34*'.*M3-*(7)*,)231'('34*3M*+4*)N'.('46*.'461)*.(3-)A*3MM'8)*+4,*.(3-)*(3*(7)*.3<(7*3M*(7)*)N'.('46
6'-1.O*6A24+.'<2*+4,*(7)*)-)8('34*3M*+*M'-.(*+4,*.)834,*M133-*)N()4.'34*+(3@*(7)*)N'.('46*6-3<4,*M133-
6A2+4.'<2*(3*(7)*43-(7*)+.()-4*='46*3M*01+-)234(*5'67*&87331G**F7)*)N()4.'349*=7'87*'.*(3*@-3;',)
+883223,+('34*M3-*(7)*)N'.('46*&'N(7*L3-2*M+8'1'(A9*=3<1,*832@-'.)*3M*M';)*+,,'('34+1*81+..-332.9*+*-)8)@('34
+-)+9*(=3*.(<,A*-332.9*+4*3MM'8)9*(3'1)(.9*(=3*.(+'-*8+.).*S34)*)2)-6)48AT*+4,*+*1'M(*+(*(7)*43-(7*)+.(*3M*.87331
.'()G

F7)*+@@1'8+('34*7+.*B))4*.<B2'((),*+.*[C@('34*"[*3M*(=3*3@('34.*M3-*(7)*+883223,+('34*3M*(7)*&'N(7*L3-2
M+8'1'(A*34*(7)*.'()9*B3(7*3M*=7'87*+-)*B)'46*834.',)-),*BA*(7)*83<48'1O.*U1+44'46*0322'(())G*C41A*34)*3M*(7)
(=3*3@('34.*='11*B)*'2@1)2)4(),G

F7'.*-)@3-(*.73<1,*(7)-)M3-)*+1.3*B)*-)+,*'4*834\<48('34*='(7*(7)*-)@3-(*M3-*+@@1'8+('34*-)M)-)48)*!"#"Y]"G

M+IHG(V
F7)-)*7+;)*B))4*+*4<2B)-*3M*@1+44'46*+@@1'8+('34.*.<B2'((),*'4*-)8)4(*A)+-.*-)1+('46*(3*(7)*.87331G*:
.<22+-A*3M*(7)*2+'4*-)8)4(*+@@1'8+('34.*+-)*1'.(),*B)13=/

5<W<X/<'Y ^-)8('34*3M*M'-.(*M133-*)N()4.'34*(3*)N'.('46*.'461)*.(3-)A*=).()-4*='46*3M*01+-)234(*5'67*&87331*(3
M3-2*&'N(7*L3-2*M+8'1'(A*832@-'.'46*(7-))*+,,'('34+1*81+..-332.*+4,*1'B-+-A*+(*43-(7*=).(*3M*.87331*.'()*X*(3*B)
,)()-2'4),*'4*,<)*83<-.)G

5<W5..<*X*^-)8('34*3M*M'-.(*M133-*)N()4.'34*(3*01+-)234(*5'67*&87331*(3*M3-2*+4,*@+-(*(=3*.(3-)A*)N()4.'34*(3
.87331*X*V'(7,-+=49*.<22)-*"%!"G

55W56Z5'Y I)231'('34*3M*)N'.('46*(=3X.(3-)A*.(-<8(<-)*834(+'4'46*=3-R.73@*+4,*81+..-332*+4,*)-)8('34*3M
(=3X.(3-)A*'4M'11*)N()4.'34*834(+'4'46*M3<-*81+..-332.9*34)*=3-R.73@*+4,*4)=*+(-'<2*(3*.87331*X*:@@-3;),9
"%#%H#"%!!

5.W55[X'Y I)(+'1.*@<-.<+4(*(3*834,'('34*D*S8A81)*@+-R'46T*H*S1+4,.8+@)*B<MM)-T*3M*M<11*@1+44'46*@)-2'..'34
-)M)-)48)*%Y#"D"%*,+(),*!H#%D#"%!%*M3-*,)231'('34*3M*+4*)N'.('46*.'461)X.(3-)A*)N()4.'34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3M
+*(=3X.(3-)A*)N()4.'349*='(7*81+..-332.*'4*(7)*-33M*.@+8)9*(3*(7)*)+.(*='46*3M*(7)*2+'4*.87331*B<'1,'46*X
:@@-3;),9*"$#%Z#"%!!

5.W.\.]*X*I)(+'1.*@<-.<+4(*(3*834,'('34.*$*S2+()-'+1.T*+4,*]*S1+4,.8+@'46T*3M*M<11*@1+44'46*@)-2'..'34
-)M)-)48)*%Y#"$]"9*,+(),*Z*_+4<+-A*"%!%9*M3-*(=3X.(3-)A*)N()4.'34*M+8'46*]]*K*]E*P-))4=+A9*5:$9
832@-'.'46*)4(-+48)*M3A)-*+4,*3MM'8).9*+4,*'4.(+11+('34*3M*8+43@A*+B3;)*)4(-+48)*(3*.@3-(.*7+11*3M*.87331*X
:@@-3;),9*"$#%E#"%!%

.XW<]<.'Y I)231'('34*3M*+4*)N'.('46*.'461)X.(3-)A*)N()4.'34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3M*+*(=3X.(3-)A*)N()4.'349*='(7
81+..-332.*'4*(7)*-33M*.@+8)9*(3*(7)*)+.(*='46*3M*(7)*2+'4*.87331*B<'1,'46*X*:@@-3;),9*!H#%"#"%!%

.XW65Z\'Y I)231'('34*3M*+4*)N'.('46*.'461)X.(3-)A*)N()4.'34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3M*+*(=3X.(3-)A*)N()4.'349*='(7
81+..-332.*'4*(7)*-33M*.@+8)9*(3*(7)*)+.(*='46*3M*(7)*2+'4*.87331*B<'1,'46*`*P-+4(),*"]#!!#%YG

.XW.6./B U-3@3.),*6-3<4,*+4,*M'-.(*M133-*)N()4.'34*(3*)+.(*='46*3M*2+'4*.87331*B<'1,'46*`*P-+4(),9
%Z#%]#"%%YG

.[W5XZ[B L<11*U1+44'46*U)-2'..'34*.3<67(*M3-*M3-2+('34*3M*+*M)48),*+4,*M133,1'(9*.A4(7)('8X(<-MX.<-M+8),

.388)-*@'(87*34*(7)*)N'.('46*.87331*@1+A'46XM')1,.*`*P-+4(),9*!%#%Y#"%%ZG

.\W<6[]B L<11*U1+44'46*U)-2'..'34*.3<67(*M3-*(=3*.(3-)A*-)+-*)N()4.'34*(3*(7)*.)834,+-A*.873319*+,\+8)4(*(3
6+-,)4.*3M*E%*(3*E]*07+@2+4*0-).8)4(*X*P-+4(),9*!"#!%#"%%HG

.ZW5/\ZB L<11*U1+44'46*U)-2'..'34*.3<67(*M133-*,)231'('34*3M*)N'.('46*,)(+87),*B<'1,'46*+4,*834.(-<8('34*3M*+
(=3*.(3-)A*B<'1,'46*+4,*1'4R'46*=+1R=+A*(3*(7)*)N'.('46*B138R*M3-*(7)*<.)*+.*+,<1(*(-+'4'46*8)4(-)*+4,*.@)8'+1
4)),.*81+..-332.*X*P-+4(),9*"!#%H#"%%EG

Page 25



.]W</Z.B L<11*U1+44'46*U)-2'..'34*.3<67(*M3-*)-)8('34*3M*4)=*.@3-(.*7+11*87+46'46*-332.*+4,*'4()-4+1*.(-))(
8'-8<1+('34*(3*+,\3'4'46*)N'.('46*.87331*B<'1,'46.*X*P-+4(),9*"!#!"#"%%DG

.5W5\X6B L<11*U1+44'46*U)-2'..'34*.3<67(*M3-*)-)8('34*3M*4)=*+-(.*7+11*M3-*2<.'89*,+48)*+4,*,-+2+*+48'11+-A
(3*)N'.('46*83<-(A+-,*M3-*.87331*+4,*8322<4'(A*<.)*X*P-+4(),9*%!#%$#"%%"G

X\W5/[ZB L<11*U1+44'46*U)-2'..'34*.3<67(*M3-*,)231'('34*3M*)N'.('46*23,)-4*1+46<+6).*B138R*B<'1,'46*+4,
)-)8('34*3M*-)@1+8)2)4(*,)(+87),*"X.(3-)A*B<'1,'46*X*P-+4(),9*!Z#!!#!YYHG

XZW.X[.B L<11*U1+44'46*U)-2'..'34*.3<67(*M3-*)-)8('34*3M*(=3*.(3-)A*B<'1,'46*='(7*+883223,+('34*'4*-33M
.@+8)*X*P-+4(),9*%H#%Z#!YYEG

0GE+!V'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
!"#$%&"'

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2

F7)* aUUL* =+.* @<B1'.7),* 34* "H* b+-87* +4,* -)@1+8),* U1+44'46* U31'8A* P<',+48)* +4,* U1+44'46* U31'8A
&(+()2)4(.* ='(7* '22),'+()* )MM)8(G* c(.* '4()4('34* '.* (3* 2+R)* (7)* @1+44'46* .A.()2* 1)..* 832@1)N* +4,* 23-)
+88)..'B1)9*(3*@-3()8(*(7)*)4;'-342)4(*+4,*(3*@-323()*.<.(+'4+B1)*6-3=(7G*c(*'481<,).*+*@-).<2@('34*'4*M+;3<-
3M*.<.(+'4+B1)*,);)13@2)4(*'4*B3(7*@1+4*2+R'46*+4,*,)8'.'34*2+R'46*+4,*'(.*@<B1'8+('34G

&+;),*@31'8').*M-32*(7)*+,3@(),*>IU*='11*7+;)*'48-)+.'461A*1)..*=)'67(*<41)..*(7)A*+-)*'4*834M3-2'(A*='(7*(7)
aUUL*+4,*8+4*B)*,)234.(-+(),*(3*.('11*B)*-)1);+4(G**03-)*&(-+()6A*@31'8').*='11*+1.3*4)),*(3*B)*'4*834M3-2'(A
='(7*B3(7*(7)*d34,34*U1+4*+4,*(7)*aUUL*+4,*7+;)*834.',)-+B1)*=)'67(G*F7)*aULL*@1+8).*6-)+(*'2@3-(+48)
34*)4.<-'46*(7+(*.<MM'8')4(*.87331*@1+8).*+-)*+;+'1+B1)*(3*2))(*(7)*4)),.*3M*)N'.('46*+4,*4)=*8322<4'(').G
d38+1* @1+44'46* +<(73-'(').* .73<1,* (+R)* +* @-3X+8(';)9* @3.'(';)* +4,* 8311+B3-+(';)* +@@-3+87* (3* 2))('46* (7'.
-)e<'-)2)4(*+4,*.73<1,*6';)*6-)+(*=)'67(*(3*(7)*4)),*(3*8-)+()9*)N@+4,*3-*+1()-*.87331.G*03-)*&(-+()6A*+4,
>IU*.+;),*@31'8').*-)M)--),*(3*'4*(7)*-)@3-(*B)13=*7+;)*B))4*834.',)-),*'4*(7)*+..)..2)4(*3M*(7)*+@@1'8+('34
+4,*(7)*-)8322)4,+('34*'.*834.',)-),*(3*832@1A*='(7*(7)*aUULG

()*$%&"'

F7)*,);)13@2)4(*@1+4*M3-*(7)*@<-@3.).*3M*&$ZSET*3M*(7)*U1+44'46*+4,*032@<1.3-A*U<-87+.)*:8(*'.*(7)*Q-)4(
>4'(+-A*I);)13@2)4(*U1+4*"%%]9*(7)*Q-)4(*03-)*&(-+()6A*"%!%*+4,*(7)*d34,34*U1+4*"%!!G

3%&4%&()'"&(5677

&(-+()6'8*@1+44'46* '4*d34,34* '.* (7)*.7+-),*-).@34.'B'1'(A*3M* (7)*b+A3-*3M*d34,349*$"*d34,34*B3-3<67.*+4,
(7)*03-@3-+('34*3M*(7)*0'(A*3M*d34,34G**>4,)-*(7)*1)6'.1+('34*).(+B1'.7'46*(7)*P-)+()-*d34,34*:<(73-'(A*SPd:T9
(7)*b+A3-*7+.*(3*@-3,<8)*+*.@+('+1*,);)13@2)4(*.(-+()6A*S&I&T*`*=7'87*7+.*B)832)*R43=4*+.*f(7)*d34,34
U1+4g* `* +4,* (3* R))@* '(* <4,)-* -);')=G* * Q3-3<67.g* 138+1* ,);)13@2)4(* ,38<2)4(.* 7+;)* (3* B)* f'4* 6)4)-+1
834M3-2'(Ag*='(7*(7)*d34,34*U1+49*=7'87*'.*+1.3*1)6+11A*@+-(*3M*(7)*,);)13@2)4(*@1+4*(7+(*7+.*(3*B)*(+R)4*'4(3
+883<4(*=7)4*@1+44'46*,)8'.'34.*+-)*(+R)4*'4*+4A*@+-(*3M*d34,34*<41)..*(7)-)*+-)*@1+44'46*-)+.34.*=7A*'(
.73<1,*43(G
J)A*@31'8').*'481<,)/

$G!E** U-3()8('34*+4,*^47+48)2)4(*3M*&38'+1*c4M-+.(-<8(<-)
$G!Z** ^,<8+('34*L+8'1'(').
EG$* :..)..'46*)MM)8(.*3M*,);)13@2)4(*34*(-+4.@3-(*8+@+8'(A
HG" :4*'481<.';)*)4;'-342)4(
HG] d38+1*07+-+8()-
HGD U<B1'8*-)+12
HGE* :-87'()8(<-)

+%,"'

8.0&#(9&$#".,(:0;0'%</0&#()'"&(566=

V'(7'4* (7)* "%%]* >IU* (7)* M3113='46* 1'.(* 3M* .+;),* @31'8).* +-)* 834.',)-),* (3* B)* (7)* 23.(* @)-('4)4(* (3* (7)
+@@1'8+('34G

Page 26



8>$'#(?&;$.%&/0&#

Q^"* F3=4.8+@)/*d38+1*034()N(*K*07+-+8()-
Q^$* >-B+4*&(-<8(<-)/*&@+8)*K*b3;)2)4(
Q^]* :88)..*M3-*I'.+B1),*U)3@1)
Q^D* >-B+4*01+-'(A*K*&+M)(A
Q^E* U<B1'8*h)+12/*d+4,.8+@)*I).'64
Q^H* U<B1'8*h)+12/*&(-))(.8+@)
Q^Y* :-87'()8(<-+1*i<+1'(A

@."&A<%.#

Fha!* U1+44'46* +@@1'8+('34.* ='11* B)* +..)..),9* +.* +@@-3@-'+()* M3-* (7)'-* (-+4.@3-(* '2@+8(* 34* +11* (-+4.@3-(
23,).*'481<,'46*=+1R'46*+4,*8A81'46G

Fha$* I'-)8(.* +* -)M<.+1* =7)-)* +4* +@@1'8+('34* =3<1,* 8+<.)* 3-* =3-.)4* +4* <4+88)@(+B1)* )4;'-342)4(+1
'2@+8(* M-32* (-+MM'89* 43'.)9* @311<('34* '(* 6)4)-+().* 3-* 'M* '(* =+.* 43(* )+.'1A* +4,* .+M)1A* +88)..'B1)* (3
8A81'.(.*+4,*@),).(-'+4.G

Fha!"* h3+,*.+M)(A*+4,*(-+MM'8*2+4+6)2)4(
Fha!$* F-+MM'8*8+12'46
Fha""** C4*@+-R'46*.(+4,+-,.*M3-*434X-).',)4('+1*,);)13@2)4(.*-)e<'-).*(7+(*,);)13@2)4(.*.73<1,*@-3;',)

43*23-)*@+-R'46*(7+4*(7)*1);)1.*1'.(),*M3-*(7+(*(A@)*3M*,);)13@2)4(G
U&!"* 0+-*@+-R'46*.(+4,+-,.*`*01+..*I!
U&!D* U+-R'46*.(+4,+-,.*M3-*,'.+B1),*@)3@1)
U&!E* 0A81)*@+-R'46*.(+4,+-,.

B<0&(C<"+0D(C<%.#(E(F0+.0"#$%&

C&Y* I<+1*>.)*C@)4*&@+8)

G%//>&$#,(-"+$'$#$0A

0LZ* &87331*^N()4.'34.
0L!%* I);)13@2)4(*V'(7'4*&87331*P-3<4,.

8.0&#(G%.0(C#."#0*,(5676

F7)*M3113='46*.@+('+1*@31'8').*+-)*834.',)-),*-)1);+4(*(3*(7'.*+@@1'8+('34/

0U*E* I).'64*K*,)4.'(A*'4*@1+8)*.7+@'46
* &)(.*3<(*(7)*-)e<'-)2)4(.*M3-*+@@-3@-'+()*,).'64*+4,*,)4.'(A*1);)1.*M3-*,);)13@2)4(
0U*!D* c4M-+.(-<8(<-)*(3*.<@@3-(*,);)13@2)4(
* h)e<'-).*(7+(*(7)*'4M-+.(-<8(<-)*-)e<'-)2)4(.*3M*4)=*,);)13@2)4(*+-)*2)(
0U!Z* U-3()8('34*+4,*)47+48)2)4(*3M*C@)4*&@+8)9*&@3-(.*K*Q'3,';)-.'(A
* U-3()8(.*+11*3@)4*.@+8)*M-32*'4+@@-3@-'+()*,);)13@2)4(G*U-323().*)47+48)2)4(.*(3*3@)4*.@+8)9

.@3-(.*+4,*B'3,';)-.'(A9* @+-('8<1+-1A* '4*+-)+.*3M*,)M'8')48A*+4,*=7)-)*+,,'('34+1*@-)..<-)*34*3@)4

.@+8)*='11*B)*8-)+(),
0U*"$** U-3()8('34*3M*)N'.('46*+4,*@-3;'.'34*3M*4)=*8322<4'(A*+4,*8<1(<-+1*M+8'1'(').
* ^483<-+6).*4)=*+88)..'B1)*8322<4'(A*+4,*8<1(<-+1*M+8'1'(').*+4,*@-3()8(.*)N'.('46*M+8'1'(').G*&)(.*+

.(+4,+-,*M3-*(7)*@-3;'.'34*3M*4)=*8322<4'(A*M+8'1'(').

8.0&#(C><<'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(H>$4"&+0

C)H(7I(J:0A$*&(H>$40(K%.(!01(:0;0'%</0&#L(M4%<#04(B+#%N0.(5667

U-3;',).*832@-)7)4.';)*+4,*,)(+'1),*,).'64*6<',+48)*M3-*4)=*,);)13@2)4(*='(7'4*(7)*B3-3<67G**F7)
6<',+48)*.@)8'M'8+11A*.)(.*3<(*+,;'8)*-)1+('46*(3*.'('469*1+4,.8+@'469*@+-R'469*,).'649*.8+1)9*,)4.'(A*+4,*1+A3<(G

!G,INEHDH+G,
J)4(34*V+-,*03<48'113-.*+4,*!"!*4)'67B3<-.*=)-)*834.<1(),*BA*1)(()-*34*"!#!!#"%!"G*F7)*83<48'1O.
F-+4.@3-(+('349*07'1,-)4*+4,*L+2'1').9*I).'649*d+4,.8+@)*+4,*^4;'-342)4(+1*5)+1(7*,)@+-(2)4(.*=)-)*+1.3
834.<1(),*BA*)2+'1j*434)*3M*(7)*83<48'1O.*'4()-4+1*,)@+-(2)4(.*7+;)*3B\)8(),*(3*(7)*.87)2)G

Page 27



L';)*-)@-).)4(+('34.*7+;)*B))4*-)8)';),*M-32*-).',)4(.*3B\)8('46*(3*(7)*.87)2)*34*(7)*M3113='46*6-3<4,./

! d3..*3M*.<41'67(9*,+A1'67(9*@-';+8A*+4,*+2)4'(A*(3*+,\3'4'46*-).',)4('+1*@-3@)-(').
! d3..*3M*;')=.*(3*(7)*.3<(7*3M*(7)*.'()*(3*V)2B1)A*&(+,'<2
! U33-*e<+1'(A*,).'649*3;)-,);)13@2)4(*3M*.'()*+4,*+,;)-.)*'2@+8(*34*)N'.('46*-).',)4('+1*87+-+8()-
! c48-)+.)*'4*43'.)9*@+-('8<1+-1A*'4*(7)*.<22)-*234(7.9*-).<1('46*'4*-).',)4('+1*,'.(<-B+48)
! F7)*83<48'1*7+.*43(*8+--'),*3<(*+,)e<+()*834.<1(+('34*@-38),<-).*M3-*(7'.*+@@1'8+('34
c(*'.*43(*81)+-*=7A*+,,'('34+1*81+.-332*.@+8)*'.*4)),),*'M*(7)-)*+-)*43*'48-)+.).*'4*@<@'1*4<2B)-.9*=7'87*'.*+(
3,,.*='(7*+4A*@-3\)8(),*'48-)+.)*'4*,)2+4,G

(?>D(^I
^&:'O"3=$R&*2%$"3=

F7)*2+'4*@1+44'46*'..<).*+-)*834.',)-),*(3*B)/

!G*U-'48'@1)*3M*,);)13@2)4(
"G*I).'649*.8+1)*+4,*2+..'46
$G*c2@+8(*34*-).',)4('+1*+2)4'(A*+4,*.(-))(*.8+@)
]G*U1+A.@+8)9*1+4,.8+@'46*+4,*(-)).
DG*F-+4.@3-(+('34*+4,*7'67=+A*.+M)(A
EG*h).@34.)*(3*3B\)8('34.
HG*03481<.'34

-./01$&,$2')/%3/4)5)'%26)&#

F7)*.<B\)8(*+@@1'8+('34* '.*M3-* (7)*,)231'('34*3M* (7)*)N'.('46*.'461)*.(3-)A*.(3-)*+4,*3MM'8)*+,\3'4'46*(7)*6'-1.O
6A2*(3*'(.*.3<(7*S-)+-T*+4,*(7)*)-)8('34*3M*+*M'-.(*+4,*.)834,*.(3-)A*)N()4.'34*+(3@*(7)*6'-1.O*6A2*(3*8-)+()*+4
+,,'('34+1*ZD%.e2*3M*81+..-332*+4,*8'-8<1+('34*.@+8)*M3-*+*,).'64+(),*&'N(7*L3-2*8)4(-)*M3-*(7)*01+-)234(
&87331* '481<,'46* M';)* 81+..-332.9* +* -)8)@('34* +-)+9* (=3* .(+'-8+.).* S34)* M3-* )2)-6)48AT* (3'1)(.9* (=3* .(<,A
-332.*+4,*+4*3MM'8)G*F7)*+883223,+('34*'.*@-3@3.),*(3*B)*@-3;',),*(3*(7)*43-(7*)+.(*3M*(7)*.87331*.'()G

F7)*)N()4.'34*'.*-)e<'-),*(3*2))(*(7)*.87331O.*8<--)4(*,)2+4,*M3-*.87331*@1+8).*+4,*'.*(7)-)M3-)*+88)@(+B1)
'4*@-'48'@1)j*(7)*23-)*,)(+'1),*'..<).*-)1+('46*(3*(7)*+@@1'8+('34*+-)*834.',)-),*='(7'4*(7)*+..)..2)4(*B)13=G
c(*.73<1,*B)*43(),*(7+(*(=3*+@@1'8+('34.*7+;)*B))4*.<B2'((),*M3-*834.',)-+('34*(3*+883223,+()*(7)*+,,'('34+1
81+..-332.*M3-* (7)*&'N(7*L3-2*M+8'1'(A9*B3(7*3M*=7'87*+-)*B)'46*834.',)-),*+(* (7'.*U1+44'46*0322'(())*='(7
341A*34)*@)-2'..'34*B)'46* '2@1)2)4(),* 'M*B3(7*+@@1'8+('34.*+-)*+@@-3;),*SM3-*23-)* '4M3-2+('34*@1)+.)*.))
+@@1'8+('34*-)M)-)48)*!"#"]Y"TG*c(*'.*43(),*(7+(*+@@1'8+('34*-)M)-)48)*!"#$!!%*=3<1,*B)*(7)*+@@1'8+('34*=7'87
=3<1,*B)*23-)* 1'R)1A*(3*B)* '2@1)2)4(),*6';)4*(7)*+,,'('34+1* M133-.@+8)* '(*@-3;',).*'4* (7)*M3-2*3M*+4*3MM'8)9
+,,'('34+1*'4M3-2+1*.(<,A*-332*.@+8)*+4,*(3'1)(.G

:* 834,'('34* =3<1,* B)* '481<,),* (3* )4.<-)* (7+(* 341A* 34)* 3M* (7).)* @)-2'..'34.* '.* '2@1)2)4(),* .73<1,* (7)
03<48'1*-).31;)*(3*6-+4(*B3(7*+@@1'8+('34.G

7./8)9$*&:/9,"')/"&4/6"99$&*

F7)* @-3@3.),* M'-.(* +4,* .)834,* M133-* )N()4.'34*=3<1,* B)* 138+(),* (3* (7)* 43-(7* )+.(* 3M* (7)*2+'4*01+-)234(
.87331*B<'1,'46*+(3@*(7)*)N'.('46*.'461)*.(3-)A*6'-1.O*6A2*(3*(7)*.3<(7*3M*&+1)7<-.(*013.)G*F7)*)N()4.'34*=3<1,
7+;)*+*=',(7*3M*$]2*+4,*,)@(7*3M*!HGD2*+4,*=3<1,*B)*.)(*3MM*(7)*-)+-*6+-,)4.*3M*a3.G*$%*+4,*$"*&+1)7<-.(
013.)*BA*+*2'4'2<2*3M*!EGD29*(3*!Y2G*F7)*)N()4.'34*=3<1,*B)*.()@@),*.1'67(1A9*M3113='46*(7)*.+2)*1'4)*+.
(7)*)N'.('46*B<'1,'469*+4,*=3<1,*7+;)*+4*)2)-6)48A*.(+'-8+.)*+,\3'4'46*(7)*B<'1,'46*(3*(7)*)+.(*='(7*(7)*2+'4
+88)..*(3*(7)*.3<(7G*F7)*8'-8<1+('34*.@+8)*=3<1,*B)*138+(),*(3*(7)*-)+-*3M*(7)*B<'1,'46*+1346.',)*(7)*1'M(*83-)
+4,*M3A)-9*=7'87*=3<1,*@-3\)8(*(3*(7)*.3<(7*3M*(7)*.'()G*F7)*M33(@-'4(*3M*(7)*)N()4.'34*=3<1,*43(*@-3\)8(*+4A
813.)-* (3* '(.* [)N()-4+1[*B3<4,+-').*B)A34,* (7+(*3M* '(.*)N'.('46*B<'1,'469*+4,* (7)*7)'67(*3M* (7)*B<'1,'46*=3<1,
'48-)+.)*BA*EG]2*832@+-),*(3*(7)*)N'.('46*-33M9*=7'87*'.*8<--)4(1A*DGY2*+4,*=3<1,*(7<.*'48-)+.)*'4*7)'67(*(3
!"G$2G

c4*834.',)-+('34*3M*(7)*834.(-+'4),*.'()9*(7)*@-'48'@1)*3M*)N()4,'46*[<@[*-+(7)-*(7+4*[+8-3..[*'.*834.',)-),*(3
B)*+88)@(+B1)* '4* (7'.*8+.)9*6';)4* (7+(* (7)-)* '.* 1'2'(),*)N()-4+1*.@+8)*+(* (7)*.87331*=7'87* '.*43(*,).'64+(),
@1+A.@+8)*3-*@1+A'46*M')1,.G

F7)*)N()4.'34*=3<1,*B)*;'.'B1)* M-32* (7)* -)+-* *6+-,)4.*3M* (7)*.3<(7)-4*8<1*,)*.+8*)4,*3M*&+1)7<-.(*013.)9
@+-('8<1+-1A*+(*a3.G*$%*+4,*$"9*+4,*=3<1,*+1.3*B)*;'.'B1)*M-32*(7)*)4,*3M*(7)*8<1*,)*.+8G*F7)*@-3@3.),*,).'64

Page 28



=3<1,*-)@1'8+()*(7)*M)4).(-+('34*3M*(7)*)N'.('46*B<'1,'46*+4,*=3<1,*)MM)8(';)1A*B)*+*,).'64*=7'87*'.*-)@1'8+(),
+8-3..*(7)*(=3*+,,'('34+1*.(3-)A.9*='(7*+*1+-6)*61+k),*+-)+*(3*(7)*=).()-4*)1);+('34*=7'87*=3<1,*+1.3*83;)-
@+-(*3M*(7)*M-34(*)1);+('34*(3*(7)*(=3*.(<,A*-332.G*F7)*,).'64*=3<1,*2+(87*(7+(*3M*(7)*)N'.('46*M-34(*)4(-+48)
+4,*M3A)-*3M*(7)*.87331G

F7)*83<48'1O.*I).'64*CMM'8)-*7+.*B))4*834.<1(),*34*(7)*@-3@3.+1*+4,*+-)*6)4)-+11A*@3.'(';)*+B3<(*(7)*,).'64
3M* (7)*)N()4.'34j* (7)*@-3@3.),*)1);+('34.*7+;)*B))4*,).'64),* (3* -)M1)8(* (7)*@-3@3-('34.*+4,* -7A(72*3M* (7)
)N'.('46*B<'1,'46**+4,**(7)**+-87'()8(<-+1**1+46<+6)**'.**834.'.()4(**='(7**+4**'4.('(<('34+1**B<'1,'46G**F7)**)N()-4+1
*)N@-)..'34**3M**'4()-4+1**<.).**@-3;',).**1)6'B1)**)1);+('34.**=7'87**81)+-1A**-)M1)8(**(7)**M<48('34+1'(A**3M**(7)
B<'1,'46G

:*834,'('34*='11*B)*'481<,),*(3*)4.<-)*(7+(*M<11*,)(+'1.*3M*(7)*@-3@3.),*2+()-'+1.*+-)*@-3;',),G

F7)*@-3@3.),*81+..-332.9*'4M3-2+1*1)+-4'46*.@+8)*+4,*1'B-+-A*7+;)*+*-)6<1+-*.7+@)*+4,*+-)*=)11*.'k),9*+4,
+-)*834.',)-),*(3*B)*3M*+4*+88)@(+B1)*1+A3<(*M3-*(7)'-*@<-@3.)G

;./<62",#/%&/1)9$4)&#$"'/"6)&$#=/"&4/9#1))#9,"2)

F7)* 03<48'1* .))R.* (3* @-3()8(* (7)* +2)4'(A* 3M* 4)'67B3<-'46* 388<@+4(.* (3* +4* +88)@(+B1)* .(+4,+-,* =7'1.(
-)8364'.'46*(7)*4)),*M3-*4)=*,);)13@2)4(G*F7)*2+'4*'2@+8(.*34*+2)4'(A*(3*B)*834.',)-),*+-)/*3;)-B)+-'46
'2@+8(*3M*(7)*.'k)*+4,*.8+1)*3M*(7)*)N()4.'34j*13..*3M*3<(133R9*=7'87*'.*-)1+(),*(3*3;)-B)+-'46*'2@+8(j*13..*3M
@-';+8Aj*+4,*13..*3M*.<41'67(G*L3113='46*(7)*@31'8').*834(+'4),*='(7'4*@+-(*$GH*>-B+4*I).'64*U-'48'@1).*3M*(7)
Q<'1(*^4;'-342)4(*07+@()-*3M*(7)*>IU9*(7)*83<48'1*7+.*@<B1'.7),*&<@@1)2)4(+-A*U1+44'46*P<',+48)*a3G*!H
lI).'64*P<',)*M3-*a)=*I);)13@2)4(m*S&UP!HT*=7'87*).(+B1'.7).*6)4)-+11A*+88)@(+B1)*.(+4,+-,.*-)1+('46*(3
(7).)*2+(()-.9*+1(73<67*.'()*.@)8'M'8*87+-+8()-'.('8.*='11*2)+4*(7).)*.(+4,+-,.*83<1,*B)*('67()4),*3-*-)1+N),
+883-,'461AG

F7)* 4)+-).(* -).',)4('+1* @-3@)-(').* (3* (7)* @-3@3.),* .87331* )N()4.'34* =3<1,* B)* a3.G* $%* +4,* $"* &+1)7<-.(
013.)*(3*(7)*43-(79*=73.)*6+-,)4.*=3<1,*B)*+*2'4'2<2*3M*!EGD2*(3*!Y2*+=+A*M-32*(7)*B<'1,'469*+4,*=73.)
4)+-).(*7+B'(+B1)*-332.*=3<1,*B)*+*2'4'2<2*3M*"D2*+=+A*M-32*(7)*)N()4.'34G*F7)*@-3@3.+1*(7)-)M3-)*2))(.
&UP!H* '4* ()-2.* 3M* .<41'67(9* ,+A1'67(9* .8+1)* +4,* 2+..'46* 6';)4* '(.* 834.',)-+B1)* ,'.(+48)* +=+A* M-32* (7)
@-3@)-(').*+4,*6+-,)4.*=7'87* -)e<'-).*+*2'4'2<2*.)@+-+('34*3M*!%2*M-32* (7)*6+-,)4*B3<4,+-A9*+4,*"%2
M-32*(7)*4)+-).(*-)+-*7+B'(+B1)*-332G*c(* '.*43(),*(7+(* (7)* 1+-6)*61+k),*+-)+*(3* (7)*=).()-4*)1);+('349*=7'87
=3<1,* @+-(1A*=-+@* +-3<4,* (7)* 43-(7)-4* )1);+('349*=3<1,* B)* 341A* +* 83-4)-* 3M* (7)* )1);+('34* M+8'46*&+1)7<-.(
013.)*+4,* '4*834.',)-+('34*3M*.87331*3@)-+('34*73<-.9*34*B+1+48)* '.*+88)@(+B1)G*F7)-)*+-)*='4,3=.*='(7'4
(7)43-(7)-4*)1);+('349*73=);)-* (+R'46* '4(3*+883<4(* (7)*<.)*3M* (7)*)N()4.'349*.)@+-+('34* M-32* (7)*B3<4,+-A
+4,* )N'.('46* 1);)1.* 3M* @-';+8A9* (7)* @-3@3.+1* '.* 43(* 834.',)-),* (3* 7+;)* +* .'64'M'8+4(* '2@+8(* 34* (7)* 34
4)'67B3<-'46*388<@+4(.G*:.*(7)*.87331*'.*@-),32'4+4(1A*(=3*.(3-)A9*+*834,'('34*='11*B)*'481<,),*(3*)4.<-)*(7+(
(7)*(7'-,*M133-*3M*(7)*)N()4.'34*'.*<.),*B)(=))4*%H/%%*(3*!Y/%%*73<-.*341A*(3*)4.<-)*(7)-)*'.*43*);)4'46*1'67(
.@'11+6)G

L<-(7)-* 1+4,.8+@'46* ,)(+'1.* ='11* B)* -)e<'-),* (3* B)* .<B2'((),* (3* M<-(7)-* -),<8)* (7)* '2@+8(* (3* (7)* +,\3'4'46
@-3@)-(').*(3*(7)*43-(7G

>./0'"=92",):/'"&49,"2$&*/"&4/#1))9

&@3-(*^461+4,*'.*-)e<'-),*(3*B)*834.<1(),*34*+4A*+@@1'8+('34*=7'87*2+A*+MM)8(*@1+A'46*@'(87).G*F7)*@-3@3.),
)N()4.'34* =3<1,* B)* +(3@* +4* )N'.('46* B<'1,'46* +4,* 34* @+-(* 3M* +* 8348-)(),* +-)+* 43(* 8<--)4(1A* <.),* M3-
@1+A.@+8)G*&@3-(*^461+4,9*(7)-)M3-)9*7+;)*43(*B))4*834.<1(),G

F7)*+@@1'8+('34*='11*43(*-).<1(*'4*(7)*13..*3M*+4A*)N'.('46*(-)).*+4,*+*834,'('34*='11*B)*.)8<-),*M3-*1+4,.8+@'46
(3*B)*.)8<-),*34*(7)*B3<4,+-A*='(7*&+1)7<-.(*013.)*(3*-),<8)*(7)*,);)13@2)4(O.*'2@+8(G

?./@1"&92%1#"#$%&:/2"1A$&*/"&4/B$*BC"=/9"3)#=

>IU*@31'8A*0LZ*&87331*^N()4.'34.*-)e<'-).*@-3@3.+1.*(3*7+;)*+4*+88)@(+B1)*(-+4.@3-(*'2@+8(*+4,*.87)2).
='11*B)*.<B\)8(* (3*2)+.<-).* (3*-),<8)*8+-*<.+6)G*U31'8A*Fha!*F-+4.@3-(*:..)..2)4(*)4.<-).*+@@1'8+('34.
='11* B)* +..)..),* M3-* (7)'-* (-+4.@3-(* '2@+8(* +4,* ,);)13@2)4(.* ='(7* +* @3()4('+11A* .'64'M'8+4(* '2@+8(* 34* (7)
(-+4.@3-(* 4)(=3-R* .73<1,* .<B2'(* +* F-+4.@3-(* :..)..2)4(G* U31'8').* Fha"9* $* +4,* ]* -)1+()* (3* ().('46* (7+(
'2@+8(* +4,*2)+.<-).* (3*2+R)* (-+4.@3-(* '2@+8(* +88)@(+B1)G*F7)*d34,34*U1+4*"%!!* 834(+'4.*+*4<2B)-*3M
-)1);+4(* @31'8').* '481<,'46* EG!* &(-+()6'8* :@@-3+879* EG$* :..)..'46* ^MM)8(.* 3M* I);)13@2)4(* 34* F-+4.@3-(
0+@+8'(A9*EGY*0A81'46*+4,*EG!$*U+-R'46G

Page 29



c(*'.*43(),*(7+(*(7)*@-3@3.),*)N()4.'34*='11*@-3;',)*+*,),'8+(),*&'N(7*L3-2*0)4(-)*M3-*(7)*)N'.('46*@<@'1.*+4,
='11*43(*-).<1(*'4*+4A*+,,'('34+1*.(+MM*3-*@<@'1.G*:1(73<67*+*F-+;)1*U1+4*83<1,*43(*-)+.34+B1A*\<.('M'),*'4*43-2+1
8'-8<2.(+48).9*+.*(7)*.87331*+88)@(),*+4*+,,'('34+1*M3-2*3M*)4(-A*'4*"%%H*='(73<(*<@,+('46*(7)*F-+;)1*U1+49
+4,*'4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(*2+4A*3M*(7)*@<@'1.*+88)@(),*+.*@+-(*3M*(7)*)N(-+*M3-2*3M*)4(-A*='11*B)*23;'46*'4(3*(7)
&'N(7*L3-2*L+8'1'(A* 348)* B<'1(9* +4* <@,+(),*F-+;)1*U1+4*='11* B)* .)8<-),* (7-3<67* 834,'('34* (3*2'('6+()* (7).)
'2@+8(.*+1346.',)*(7)*)N(-+*,)2+4,*M-32*&'N(7*L3-2*@1+8).*+-'.'46*M-32*(7)*<@6-+,),*M+8'1'(').G

F7)*83<48'1O.*F-+4.@3-(+('34*I)@+-(2)4(*'4'('+11A*3B\)8(),*(3*(7)*@-3@3.+1*'4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(*43*'4M3-2+('34
7+,*B))4*@-3;',),*34*+,,'('34+1*@<@'1*4<2B)-.G*c4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(*+*M<11*.(+()2)4(*7+.*43=*B))4*@-3;',),
M-32*(7)*+@@1'8+4(*34*(7'.*2+(()-9*(7)*(-+4.@3-(+('34*'..<).*+-)*(7)-)M3-)*834.',)-),*(3*B)*-).31;),G

D./()92%&9)/#%/%EF),#$%&9

L';)*3B\)8('34.*7+;)*B))4*-)8)';),*34*(7)*@-3@3.+1G*F7)*8+.)*3MM'8)-*7+.*-).@34,),*(3*)+87*3M*(7)*'..<).
-+'.),*+.*.)(*3<(*B)13=G

0322)4( CMM'8)-*-).@34.)
F7)*@-3@3.+1*=3<1,*-).<1(
'4*+*13..*3M*.<41'67(9
,+A1'67(9*@-';+8A*+4,
+2)4'(A*+4,*=3<1,*B)
B)(()-*138+(),*+=+A*M-32
-).',)4('+1*@-3@)-(').*34
(7)*.87331O.*@1+A'46*M')1,.G

F7)*@-3@3.+1*832@1').*='(7
&UP!H*'4*()-2.*3M*'(.*.'k)9*.8+1)9
'2@+8(*34*@-';+8A*+4,*+2)4'(A*+4,
'(*'.*43(),*(7+(*(7)*)N()4.'34*'.*+
834.',)-+B1)*,'.(+48)*+=+A*M-32
(7)*+,\3'4'46*-).',)4('+1*6+-,)4.
+4,*7+B'(+B1)*-332*='4,3=.*(3
(7)*@-3@)-(').*+,\3'4'46*(7)
43-(7)-4*B3<4,+-AG*:.*.<87*(7)
@-3@3.+1*'.*834.',)-),*(3*7+;)*+4
+88)@(+B1)*'2@+8(*34*+2)4'(AG

F7)*@-3@3.+1*='11*-).(-'8(
;')=.*+8-3..*(7)*+-)+*+4,
(3*V)2B1)A*&(+,'<2

F7)*03<48'1*,3).*43(*7+;)*+
.@)8'M'8*@31'8A*(3*@-3()8(*(7).)
138+1*;')=.*3M*(7)*V)2B1)A
&(+,'<2G*:.*.<879*(7'.*'..<)*=3<1,
43(*=+--+4(*-)M<.+1G

F7)*@-3@3.+1*,3).*43(
-)M1)8(*(7)*-).',)4('+1
87+-+8()-*3M*(7)*)N'.('46
+-)+*+4,*-)8)4(*@-3@3.+1.
M3-*(7)*.87331*7+.
834('4<+11A*)-3,),*(7)
-).',)4('+1*87+-+8()-*3M
(7)*.'()G

V7'1.(*'(*'.*43(),*(7+(*(7)*@-3@3.+1
'.*23-)*23,)-4*'4*,).'64*(7+4
2+4A*3M*(7)*)N'.('46*.87331
B<'1,'46.*'4*834.',)-+('34*3M*'(.
1+-6)*61+..*M+n+,)*(3*(7)*.3<(7
+4,*=).(*3M*(7)*.'()9*(7)*43-(7)-4
)1);+('34*3M*(7)*)N()4.'34*-)M1)8(.
(7)*M)4).(-+('34*3M*(7)*)N.'('46
B<'1,'46*+4,*=3<1,*6)4)-+11A*B)
;'.<+11A*+88)@(+B1)G

F7)*.87331g.*)N@+4.'34*'.
(33*1+-6)*M3-*'(.*.'()*+4,
7+.*6-3=4
,'.@-3@3-('34+()1A*3;)-
-)8)4(*A)+-.G

c(*'.*+8R43=1),6),*(7)*.87331*7+.
)N@+4,),*'4*-)8)4(*A)+-.*(3
+883223,+()*M<-(7)-*6-3=(7*+4,
(3*2))(*'(.*),<8+('34+1*4)),.G*c4
834.',)-+('34*3M*(7)*.73-(+6)*3M
+;+'1+B1)*1+4,*M3-*.87331.*='(7'4
d34,349*+883223,+('46*6-3=(7
34*)N'.('46*.87331*.'().*'.*'4*1'4)
='(7*(7)*03<48'1g.*@31'8').9*(7)
d34,34*U1+4*+4,*(7)*a+('34+1
U1+44'46*U31'8A*L-+2)=3-RG

F7)*@-3@3.),*)N()4.'34
='11*8+<.)*43'.)*@311<('349
@+-('8<1+-1A*'4*(7)*.<22)-
=7)4*='4,3=.*='(7'4*(7)
.87331*+4,*+,\3'4'46
@-3@)-(A*='11*B)*3@)4G

F7)*)N()4.'34*'.*834.',)-),*M+-
)43<67*+=+A*M-32*-).',)4('+1
<.).*43(*(3*8+<.)*+4A*+,,'('34+1
43'.)*,'.(<-B+48)G*L<-(7)-23-)*+.
(7)*.'()*'.*+1-)+,A*+*.873319*'(*='11
43(*6';)*-'.)*(3*+4A*+,,'('34+1
43'.)*B+.),*34*'(.*)N'.('46*<.)G

F7)*.87331*7+.*.))4*+ F7)*1);)1*3M*6-3=(7*3M*.87331.*'.

Page 30



,'.@-3@3-('34+()*1);)1*3M
6-3=(7*'4*@<@'1*4<2B)-.
+4,*)N()4.'34.*3;)-*(7)
1+.(*M)=*A)+-.*832@+-),
(3*3(7)-*138+1*.87331.G

,)2+4,*+4,*@3@<1+('34*B+.),*+4,
(7)*1);)1*3M*,)2+4,*'.*43(
.32)(7'46*(7+(*'.*+B1)*(3*B)
834(-311),*BA*(7)*83<48'1G*03<48'1
@31'8A*0LZ*.))R.*(3*@3.'(';)1A
+113=*M3-*(7)*6-3=(7*3M*.87331.
=7)-)*+*,)2+4,*'.*-)e<'-),*(3*B)
2)(G

c(*'.*43(*81)+-*=7A
+,,'('34+1*81+..-332
.@+8)*'.*-)e<'-),*'4
834.',)-+('34*(7+(*43
+,,'('34+1*.87331*@1+8).
+-)*-)e<'-),G*F7'.
+@@)+-.*(3*B)*+(*3,,.*='(7
(7)*.(+()2)4(*(7+(
l,)2+4,m*2+A*'48-)+.)
B)8+<.)*3M*(7)*)N()4.'34G

c(*'.*<4,)-.(33,*(7+(*(7)*.87331g.
&'N(7*L3-2*M+8'1'(A*'.*8<--)4(1A
3@)-+('46*'4*8-+2@),*+4,
<4.<'(+B1)*834,'('34.*=7'87*'.*=7A
(7)*)N()4.'34*'.*4)),),G*:1(73<67
(7)*.87331*7+.*43(*.(+(),*(7+(*(7)
)N()4.'34*='11*'48-)+.)*,)2+4,9*'(
'.*3M()4*(7)*8+.)*(7+(*4)=)-
M+8'1'(').*'48-)+.)*(7)*,).'-+B'1'(A
M3-*@1+8).*=7'87*'.*=7A*(7)*8+.)
3MM'8)-*7+.*-)e<'-),*(7+(*'2@+8(*34
,)2+4,*'.*834.',)-),*+.*@+-(*3M
(7)*<@,+(),*F-+;)1*U1+4G

F7)*83<48'1*7+.*43(
8+--'),*3<(*+,)e<+()
834.<1(+('34*@-38),<-).
M3-*(7'.*+@@1'8+('34G

F7)*83<48'1*7+.*834.<1(),*+11
+,\3'4'46*388<@')-.*+.*@+-(*3M*(7)
.(+(<(3-A*@-38)..G*C4*.32)
388+.'34.*(7)*83<48'1*2+A*834.<1(
=',)-*34*+@@1'8+('34.*B<(*'4*(7'.
8+.)*'(*=+.4g(*834.',)-),
4)8)..+-A*'4*834.',)-+('34*(7+(
(7)-)*=3<1,*B)*43*'48-)+.)*'4*@<@'1
4<2B)-.G

F7)*)N()4.'34*='11*-).<1(*'4
+*13..*3M*@-3@)-(A*;+1<).
'4*(7)*138+1*+-)+G

F7'.*'.*43(*+*2+()-'+1*@1+44'46
834.',)-+('34G

G./H%&,'I9$%&

F7)*@-3@3.),*.87)2)*832@1').*='(7*(7)*-)1);+4(*@31'8').*M3-*.87331*,);)13@2)4(j*+883-,'461A*+@@-3;+1*'.
-)8322)4,),G

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B P-+4(*034.)4(

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

S!T F7)*@-3@3.),*,);)13@2)4(*'.*'4*6)4)-+1*+883-,+48)*='(7*@31'8').*834(+'4),*'4*(7)/X

Q-)4(*>4'(+-A*I);)13@2)4(*U1+4*"%%]

h)1);+4(*@31'8').*'4*(7)*:,3@(),*>4'(+-A*I);)13@2)4(*U1+4*+-)*(73.)*'4*(7)*M3113='46
87+@()-./X

Q<'1(*^4;'-342)4(/*'4*()-2.*3M*(7)*@-3()8('34*+4,*)47+48)2)4(*3M*(7)*)4;'-342)4(
^4;'-342)4(+1*U-3()8('34/*'4*()-2.*3M*@-3()8('46*.@)8'M'8*M)+(<-).*3M*(7)*)4;'-342)4(*+4,
@-3()8('46*(7)*@<B1'8
F-+4.@3-(/*'4*()-2.*3M*.<.(+'4+B'1'(A9*.+M)(A*+4,*.)-;'8'46*4)),.
0322<4'(A*L+8'1'(')./*'4*()-2.*3M*2))('46*(7)*,)2+4,*M3-*8322<4'(A*.)-;'8).

Q-)4(*03-)*&(-+()6A*"%!%

F7)*d34,34*U1+4*"%!!

Page 31



&<@@1)2)4(+-A*U1+44'46*P<',+48)*a3()*!H*X*I).'64*P<',)*M3-*a)=*I);)13@2)4(

!G,A+H+G,IW(?DIG,IB

S!T F7)*,);)13@2)4(*(3*=7'87*(7'.*@)-2'..'34*-)1+().*2<.(*B)*B)6<4*43(*1+()-*(7+4*(7)*)N@'-+('34
3M*(7-))*A)+-.*B)6'44'46*34*(7)*,+()*3M*(7'.*@)-2'..'34G

h)+.34/**F3*834M3-2*='(7*(7)*-)e<'-)2)4(.*3M*&)8('34*Y!*3M*(7)*F3=4*+4,*03<4(-A*U1+44'46
:8(*!YY%G

S"T F7)*,);)13@2)4(*7)-)BA*@)-2'((),*.7+11*B)*8+--'),*3<(*'4*+883-,+48)*='(7*(7)*M3113='46
+@@-3;),*,-+='46S.T*+4,#3-*,38<2)4(S.T/

!"E%X@1X%$j*!"E%X)NX%!j*!"E%X@1X%!j*!"E%X@1X%]j*!"E%X@1X%Dj*!"E%X@1X%"j*!"E%X@1X%Ej
!"E%X@1X%Z
!"E%X@1X%H*h);'.'34*:*-)8)';),*"Z#%!#"%!$

h)+.34/**L3-*(7)*+;3',+48)*3M*,3<B(*+4,*'4*(7)*'4()-).(.*3M*@-3@)-*@1+44'46G

S$T V3-R.*M3-*(7)*)N()4.'34.*(3*(7)*.87331*7)-)BA*+@@-3;),*<4,)-*+@@1'8+('34*-)M)-)48)*!"#$!!%
.7+11*43(*B)*'2@1)2)4(),*'M*=3-R.*(3*'2@1)2)4(*+@@1'8+('34*-)M)-)48)*!"#"Y]"*+-)
8322)48),G

h)+.34/*F3*.+M)6<+-,*(7)*+2)4'(').*3M*(7)*138+1'(AG

S]T F7)* .)834,* M133-* 3M* (7)* )N()4.'34* 7)-)BA* +@@-3;),* .7+11* 43(* B)* <.),* )N8)@(* B)(=))4* (7)
73<-.*3M*%HG%%*73<-.*+4,*!YG%%*73<-.*b34,+A.*(3*L-',+AG*a3*+,,'('34+1*73<-.*3M*<.)*.7+11*B)
8322)48),*='(73<(*(7)*@-'3-*=-'(()4*@)-2'..'34*3M*(7)*d38+1*U1+44'46*:<(73-'(A*'481<,'46*(7)
+@@-3;+1*3M*+*.<'(+B1)*b+4+6)2)4(*U1+4G

h)+.34/*F3*)4.<-)*(7+(*(7)*@-3@3.),*,);)13@2)4(*,3).*43(*@-)\<,'8)*(7)*)4\3A2)4(*BA
4)'67B3<-'46*388<@')-.*3M*(7)'-*@-3@)-(').G

SDT :11*+-)+.*.73=4*34* (7)*@1+4*+4,*.<87*3(7)-*+-)+.*+.*2+A*B)*.73=4*34* (7)*+@@-3;),*@1+4
.7+11* B)* .<'(+B1A* 1+4,.8+@),* ='(7* (-)).#.7-<B.#6-+..* '4* +883-,+48)* ='(7* +* .87)2)* (3* B)
.<B2'((),*(3*+4,*+@@-3;),*'4*=-'('46*BA*(7)*d38+1*U1+44'46*:<(73-'(A*@-'3-*(3*8322)48)2)4(
3M* +4A* ,)231'('34#834.(-<8('34*=3-R* 34* (7)* .'()G* &<87* 1+4,.8+@'46*=3-R* .7+11* B)* 832@1)(),
,<-'46* (7)* M'-.(* +;+'1+B1)* @1+4('46* .)+.34* M3113='46* 832@1)('34* 3M* (7)* ,);)13@2)4(* 7)-)BA
+@@-3;),G

&<87*.87)2)*.7+11*'4,'8+()/

! &8-))4* @1+4('46* +1346* (7)* 43-(7)-4* B3<4,+-A* +,\3'4'46* (7)* -)+-* 6+-,)4.*='(7* &+1)7<-.(
013.)G

:4A* (-)).* +4,* .7-<B.* @1+4(),* '4* +883-,+48)* ='(7* (7)* 1+4,.8+@'46* .87)2)* =7'879* ='(7'4* D
A)+-.* 3M* @1+4('46* +-)* -)23;),9* ,A'469* .)-'3<.1A* ,+2+6),* 3-* B)832)* ,'.)+.),* .7+11* B)
-)@1+8),*'4*.'2'1+-*@3.'('34.*BA*(-)).*+4,*.7-<B.*3M*.'2'1+-*.@)8').*+4,*.'k)*(3*(73.)*3-'6'4+11A
@1+4(),*<41)..*3(7)-='.)*+6-)),*'4*=-'('46*='(7*(7)*d38+1*U1+44'46*:<(73-'(AG

h)+.34/**F3*)4.<-)*+*.+('.M+8(3-A*.(+4,+-,*3M*+@@)+-+48)*+4,*.)(('46*M3-*(7)*,);)13@2)4(
+4,*(3*)4.<-)*(7+(*(7)*@-3@3.),*,);)13@2)4(*)47+48).*(7)*;'.<+1*+2)4'(A*3M*(7)*138+1'(A*'4
(7)*'4()-).(.*3M*(7)*+2)4'(').*3M*(7)*388<@+4(.*3M*(7)*,);)13@2)4(*+4,*(3*@-3;',)*(-))*@1+4('46
'4*@<-.<+48)*3M*.)8('34*!YH*3M*(7)*F3=4*+4,*03<4(-A*U1+44'46*:8(*!YY%G

SET U-'3-*(3*(7)*388<@+('34*3M*(7)*4)=*,);)13@2)4(9*+4*<@,+(),*&87331*F-+;)1*U1+4*.7+11*B)
.<B2'((),*(3*+4,*+@@-3;),*'4*=-'('46*BA*(7)*138+1*@1+44'46*+<(73-'(AG*F7)*F-+;)1*U1+4*.7+11
-)M1)8(*(7)*'48-)+.)*'4*@<@'1*4<2B)-.*-).<1('46*M-32*+,,'('34+1*.87331*@1+8).*.'48)*"%%H*+4,
.7+11*B)*'2@1)2)4(),*'4*M<11*+883-,+48)*='(7*(7)*+@@-3;),*,)(+'1.*='(7'4*(7-))*234(7.*3M*(7)
388<@+('34*3M*(7)*,);)13@2)4(*+4,*+,7)-),*(3*(7)-)+M()-G

h)+.34/*c4*(7)*'4()-).(.*3M*)483<-+6'46*434X8+-*23,).*3M*(-+4.@3-(+('34G

SHT I)(+'1.*3M*2+()-'+1.*M3-*+11*)N()-4+1*=3-R9*'481<,'46*.+2@1).9*,)(+'1),*,-+='46.*+4,*.)8('34.9
.7+11*B)*.<B2'((),*(3*+4,*+@@-3;),*'4*=-'('46**BA*(7)*d38+1*U1+44'46*:<(73-'(A*B)M3-)*+4A*=3-R

Page 32



'.*8322)48),G*F7)*=3-R*.7+11*B)*8+--'),*3<(*'4*+883-,+48)*='(7*(7)*+@@-3;),*,)(+'1.G

h)+.34/*F3*)4.<-)*+*.+('.M+8(3-A*,);)13@2)4(*=7'87*,3).*43(*@-)\<,'8)*(7)*+2)4'(A*3M*(7)
138+1'(AG

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

S!T F7)*+@@1'8+4(*'.*+,;'.),*(7+(*,<-'46*,)231'('34*+4,*834.(-<8('34*34*.'()/

! F7)*B).(*@-+8('8+1*2)+4.*+;+'1+B1)*'4*+883-,+48)*='(7*Q-'('.7*&(+4,+-,*03,)*3M*U-+8('8)
QG&GD""Z/*!YZ]*.7+11*B)*)2@13A),*+(*+11*('2).*(3*2'4'2'.)*(7)*)2'..'34*3M*43'.)*M-32*(7)
.'()

! F7)*3@)-+('34*3M*.'()*)e<'@2)4(*6)4)-+('46*43'.)*+4,*3(7)-*4<'.+48)X8+<.'46*+8(';'(').9
+<,'B1)*+(*(7)*.'()*B3<4,+-').*3-*'4*4)+-BA*-).',)4('+1*@-3@)-(').9*.7+11*341A*B)*8+--'),*3<(
B)(=))4*(7)*73<-.*3M*%Z%%*X*!H%%*b34,+A.*X*L-',+A.9*%Z%%*X*!$%%*&+(<-,+A.*+4,*+(*43
('2)*34*&<4,+A.*3-*Q+4R*531',+A.

! W)7'8<1+-*+88)..*(3*+,\3'4'46*@-)2'.).*.7+11*43(*B)*'2@),),
! :11*;)7'81).9*@1+4(*+4,*2+87'4)-A*+..38'+(),*='(7*.<87*=3-R.*.7+11*+(*+11*('2).*B)*.(33,

+4,*3@)-+(),*='(7'4*(7)*8<-('1+6)*3M*(7)*.'()*341A
! a3*=+.()*3-*3(7)-*2+()-'+1*.7+11*B)*B<-4(*34*(7)*+@@1'8+('34*.'()
! :*B+--')-*.7+11*B)*834.(-<8(),*+-3<4,*(7)*.'()9*(3*B)*)-)8(),*@-'3-*(3*=3-R*8322)48'46
:*.<'(+B1)*+4,*.<MM'8')4(*2)+4.*3M*.<@@-)..'46*,<.(*2<.(*B)*@-3;',),*+4,*2+'4(+'4),

S"T F7)*@-3;'.'34.*3M*F7)*U+-(A*V+11*)(8G*:8(*!YYE*2+A*B)*+@@1'8+B1)*+4,*-)1+().*(3*=3-R*34*+4
)N'.('46*=+11*.7+-),*='(7*+43(7)-*@-3@)-(Aj*B<'1,'46*34*(7)*B3<4,+-A*='(7*+*4)'67B3<-'46
@-3@)-(Aj*3-*)N8+;+('46*4)+-*+*4)'67B3<-'46*B<'1,'46G*:4*)N@1+4+(3-A*B33R1)(*.)(('46*3<(*A3<-
3B1'6+('34.*8+4*B)*3B(+'4),*M-32*(7)*0322<4'(').*+4,*d38+1*P3;)-42)4(*=)B.'()
===G8322<4'(').G63;G<R

:4A*@)-.34*='.7'46*(3*'4.@)8(*(7)*+B3;)*@+@)-.*.73<1,*834(+8(*d+<-+*_)4R'4.349*F7)*U1+44'46*&)-;'8)9
Q-)4(*53<.)9*$]Y*5'67*h3+,9*V)2B1)A9*b',,1).)N9*5:Y*EQo9*F)1G*a3G*%"%*ZY$H D"HE

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
<.56

!2=&',"- !"#$"%!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

&'()*+,,-)../ "$*0*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.7*846,467*9:;*<=8

>*?-4@6*A4BC-'DE(*+6,*,+(+F+.)*-'DE(.*"%!!*G-,6+6A)*&3-H)C*!%%%"1"I%

2E'.*J+B*'.*'6,'A+('H)*46KCL

Agenda Item 5

Page 35



(?!?+@?AB $%*94H)JF)-7*"%!"

CD(AB :)K.E*M+-B

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB :'KK).,)6*?46.3K(+('H)*N4-3J

EG!DH+G,B "$*0*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.7*846,467*9:;*<=8

0(G0GIDEB O-)A('46*4P*(@4*,)(+AE),*(@4*.(4-)C*,@)KK'6D.*@'(E*+..4A'+(),*B+-Q'6D7*(3-6'6D
+6,*K+6,.A+B'6D*+(*K+6,*-)+-*4P*64.*"$*0*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.L

D00E+!D,HB &E+6KC*M4J).

!G,HD!HB

0ED,',GJIB
=)P)-*(4*?46,'('46*"

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
24/

R+S* =).4KH)* (4*5-+6(*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'467*.3FU)A(* (4*+6*+BB-4B-'+()* P4-J*4P*VD-))J)6(* '6*4-,)-* (4*.)A3-)
(E)*J)+.3-).*.)(*43(*'6*(E)*&)A('46*!%I*W)(+'K.*.)A('46*4P*(E'.*-)B4-(7 4-

RFS XP*@'(E'6*+*-)+.46+FK)*B)-'4,*(E)*+BBK'A+6(*P+'K. (4*)6()-* '6(4*+6*+BB-4B-'+()*+D-))J)6(* '6*4-,)-* (4*J))(
(E)* B4K'A').* 4P* (E)* Y6'(+-C* W)H)K4BJ)6(* TK+67* ?4-)* &(-+()DC* +6,* &)A('46* !%I* TK+66'6D* GFK'D+('46.
&3BBK)J)6(+-C*TK+66'6D*W4A3J)6(7 (4* ,)K)D+()* +3(E4-'(C* (4* (E)*M)+,* 4P* V-)+*TK+66'6D7* 4-* 4(E)-* ,3KC
+3(E4-'.),*B)-.467*(4*-)P3.)*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46

I?!H+G,'5.L'A?HD+EI
2E)*+BBK'A+('46*-)Z3'-).*+*&)A('46*!%I*VD-))J)6(7*'6*4-,)-*(4*.)A3-)*(E)*P4KK4@'6D*F)6)P'(./[

! T+CJ)6(*4P*(E)*?436A'K\.*K)D+K*+6,*4(E)-*B-4P)..'46+K*A4.(.*'6*R+S*B-)B+-'6D*+6,*A4JBK)('6D*(E)
+D-))J)6(*+6,*RFS*J46'(4-'6D*+6,*)6P4-A'6D*'(.*B)-P4-J+6A)

! V*A46(-'F3('46*4P*]"^7%%%*R]$7%%%*B)-*F),-44JS7*,3)*46*J+()-'+K*.(+-(*+6,7*'6,)_[K'6Q),*P-4J*(E)*,+()*4P
A4JJ'(())*P4-*O,3A+('467*&3.(+'6+FK)*2-+6.B4-(+('467*GB)6*&B+A)*0*&B4-(.*+6,*)6H'-46J)6(+K
'JB-4H)J)6(.*'6*(E)*K4A+K*+-)+L

! `4'6*+6,*+,E)-)*(4*(E)*?46.',)-+()*?46(-+A(4-.*&AE)J)L

2E'.*+BBK'A+('46*'.*K'+FK)*P4-*?4JJ36'(C*X6P-+.(-3A(3-)*8)HCLR?X8S*L**2E)*a+C4-\.*A46(-'F3('46*@43K,*F)
]!$71^1L%%-

?M+IH+,F
2E)*+BBK'A+('46*.'()*A4JB-'.).*+*BK4(*4P*K+6,*(4*(E)*-)+-*4P*94.L*"$*+6,*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.L*X(*'.*A3--)6(KC
+AA)..),*(E-43DE*(E)*-)+-*D+-,)6*4P*94.L*"$*(4*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.L

:E'K.(*(E)*.'()*'(.)KP*'.*64(*K4A+(),*@'(E'6*+*A46.)-H+('46*+-)+*64-*,4).*'(*A46(+'6*+*K'.(),*F3'K,'6D7*'(*,4).*+F3(
(E)*&(*V6,-)@.*?46.)-H+('46*V-)+*(4*(E)*.43(E*)+.(L*2E)*&(*V6,-)@.*?46.)-H+('46*V-)+*'6AK3,).*(E)
B-4B)-(').*46*GK,*?E3-AE*8+6)L

2E)*.'()*'.*.3--436,),*(4*(E)*64-(E7*)+.(*+6,*.43(E*FC*-).',)6('+K*B-4B)-(').*K4A+(),*46*23,4-*5+-,)6.7*W+'.C
?K4.)*+6,*GK,*?E3-AE*8+6)L*24*(E)*.43(E*@).(*'.*54@)-*M43.)*&AE44K*+6,*(4*(E)*@).(*'.*+*A+-)*E4J)*+(
94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L*W+'.C*?K4.)*'.*+*-)A)6(*F+AQK+6,*-).',)6('+K*,)H)K4BJ)6(*F)E'6,*94.L*!;*+6,
"!*23,4-*5+-,)6.*(E+(*@+.*D-+6(),*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*46*!I(E*94H)JF)-*"%%b*R8TV*=)P/*%I#$^!"SL

2E)*K+6,*K)H)K.*,-4B*P-4J*64-(E*(4*.43(E*R23,4-*5+-,)6.*(4*GK,*?E3-AE*8+6)S*+6,*+K.4*P-4J*@).(*(4*)+.(
+K46D*23,4-*5+-,)6.L

Page 36



A?@?EG0>?,H'I!N?AOE?
2E)*(+FK)R.S*F)K4@*'6,'A+()*(E)*)_'.('6D*+6,*B-4B4.),*3.).*+(*(E)*.'()*+6,*(E)'-*-).B)A('H)*PK44-.B+A)*+6,*+
F-)+Q,4@6*4P*+6C*,@)KK'6D.*B-4B4.),*+(*(E)*.'()L

71""*=)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

OI?
,9#8&* 0*$#2*:'O=& I98'O=&
! ,@)KK'6D*E43.). E43.'6D*[*B-'H+()

7EGG(I0D!?'$3'=U#
,9#8&* ?V$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'42$3
! % % % $<b $<b

HGHDEI'$3'=U#
H"%21= ?V$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'42$3

% % % $<b $<b

0(G0GIDE
O-)A('46*4P*(@4*,)(+AE),*(@4*.(4-)C*,@)KK'6D.*@'(E*+..4A'+(),*B+-Q'6D7*(3-6'6D*+6,*K+6,.A+B'6D*+(*K+6,*-)+-
4P*64.*"$*0*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.L

N+IHG(W
94*BK+66'6D*E'.(4-C*P4-*(E)*+BBK'A+('46*.'()L

2E)*BK+66'6D*E'.(4-C*P4-*(E)*+,U+A)6(*.'()*RW+'.C*?K4.)S*'.*B-4H',),*F)K4@/

!%#"^I</*W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46*<RFS*RA4JBK)('46*-)B4-(*P4-*-)J),'+K*@4-Q.S*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46
-)P/*%I#$^!"*[*5-+6(),7*$%#!!#"%!%L

5.X<55YB*W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46.*I*RJ+()-'+K.S7*b*R(-))*B-4()A('46S7*<*R+AA)..*,)(+'K.S*+6,*;*R.3-P+A)
@+()-S*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*-)P/*%;#$!"!*[*5-+6(),7*";#%;#"%!%L

5.X.Z.5B*W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46*$*RJ+()-'+K.S*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*-)P/*%<#!"1$S*[*5-+6(),7
!;#%$#"%!%L

5.X.Z.6B*W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46.*^*RF7A7,7)7P*+6,*DS*R-)K+('6D*(4*E+-,*.3-P+A'6D7*F436,+-C*(-)+(J)6(7
@'6,4@.7*-44P.7*)_()-6+K*K'DE('6D*+6,*B+-Q'6DS*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*-)P/*%I#$^!"*[*5-+6(),7*!$#%^#"%!%L

.YX</[6B*W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46.*1*RK+6,.A+B'6DS7*I*RJ+()-'+K.S7*b*R(-))*B-4()A('46S7*<*R+AA)..*-4+,
,)(+'K.S*+6,*;*RP43K*+6,*.3-P+A)*@+()-*,-+'6+D)*,)(+'K.S*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*-)P/*%<#"^;^*[*5-+6(),7
"%#%!#"%!%L

.YX65<5B*N3KK*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'46*.43DE(*P4-*+J)6,J)6(*(4*BK4(*1*4P*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*%I#$^!"7*(4
B-4H',)*+*,)(+AE),7*(@4[.(4-)C7*P43-[F),-44J*,@)KK'6DE43.)*@'(E*+..4A'+(),*K+6,.A+B'6D7*+.*+J)6,),*FC
-)H'.),*BK+6.*-)A)'H),*!$#!!#"%%;7*+6,*.3FU)A(*(4*+*W)),*4P*VD-))J)6(*,+(),*!<(E*94H)JF)-*"%%;*36,)-
&)A('46*!%I*4P*(E)*24@6*+6,*?436(-C*TK+66'6D*VA(*!;;%7*+.*+J)6,),*[*5-+6(),7*!;#!!#"%%;L

.\X<ZYYB N3KK*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'46*.43DE(*P4-*+,,'('46*4P*+*,)(+AE),*(-'BK)*D+-+D)*@'(E*P'-.(*PK44-*(@4*F),-44J
PK+(7*+6,*+K()-+('46.*(4*B+-Q'6D*K+C43(*4P*B-)H'43.KC*+BB-4H),*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*%I#$^!"*[*W'.J'..),*+(
VBB)+K7*%"#%b#"%%;L

.\X<ZYZB*N3KK*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'46*.43DE(*P4-*+J)6,J)6(.*(4*BK4(.*$*+6,*^*4P*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*%I#$^!"7
(4*B-4H',)*"7*(@4*.(4-)C*,)(+AE),*,@)KK'6D.*@'(E*D+-+D).*+6,*+..4A'+(),*K+6,.A+B'6D7*+.*+AA4JB+6'),*FC
W).'D6*+6,*VAA)..*&(+()J)6(*+6,*W-+P(*M)+,.*4P*2)-J.*+6,*.3FU)A(*(4*+*W)),*4P*VD-))J)6(*,+(),*"6,*`3KC
"%%;*36,)-*&)A('46*!%I*4P*(E)*24@6*+6,*?436(-C*TK+66'6D*VA(*!;;%7*+.*+J)6,),*[*5-+6(),7*$!#%b#"%%;L

Page 37



.\X5\L\B*N3KK*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'46*.43DE(*P4-*)-)A('46*4P*-)+-*,4-J)-*@'6,4@7*"*-44PK'DE(.7*'6()-6+K*+K()-+('46.
+6,* '6A-)+.)* '6* E)'DE(* 4P* -44P* (4* ,@)KK'6DE43.)* 46* BK4(* !7* 4P* BK+66'6D* B)-J'..'46* %I#$^!"* [* 5-+6(),7
!^#%<#"%%<L

.\X5/<\B W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46*;*R,)(+'K.*4P*+AA)..*-4+,S*4P N3KK*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'46*-)P)-)6A)
%I#$^!"*[*5-+6(),7*"b#%!#"%%;L

.\X5</6B*N3KK*TK+66'6D(*T)-J'..'46*.43DE(*P4-*+,,'('46*4P*+*.'6DK)*.(4-)C*(-'BK)*D+-+D)*+6,*+K()-+('46.*(4
B+-Q'6D*K+C43(*4P*B-)H'43.KC*+BB-4H),*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*%I#$^!"*[*5-+6(),7*"1#%b#"%%<L

.\X5Z\ZB*N3KK*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'46*.43DE(*P4-*)-)A('46*4P*+((+AE),*.'6DK)*.(4-)C*.',)*D+-+D).*(4*B-4B4.),*(@4

.(4-)C*,@)KK'6DE43.).*46*BK4(.*$*+6,*^7*4P*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*%I#$^!"*[*5-+6(),7*"1#%b#"%%<L

.\X5.66B W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46*^+*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*%I#$^!"*[*5-+6(),7*%<#%;#"%%<L

.\X./5LB W)(+'K.*4P*A46,'('46*1*RK+6,.A+B)S*I*R(-))*B-4()A('46S*!%*R,)(+'K*4P*.)@)-+D)*.C.()JS*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D
B)-J'..'46*-)P)-)6A)*%I#$^!"*[*5-+6(),7*!I#%^#"%%<L

.\X.Z.LB*W)(+'K.*B3-.3+6(*(4*A46,'('46*<+*R.'()*'6H).('D+('46S*4P*P3KK*BK+66'6D*B)-J'..'46*-)P)-)6A)*%I#$^!"*[
5-+6(),7*%b#%^#"%%<L

.LX6Z5<B*N3KK*TK+66'6D*T)-J'..'46*.43DE(*P4-*,)J4K'('46*4P*)_'.('6D*B-4B)-(').*+6,*)-)A('46*4P*1*(@4[.(4-)C
E43.).*@'(E*6)@*+AA)..7*+..4A'+(),*B+-Q'6D*+6,*K+6,.A+B'6D7*.3FU)A(*(4*+*W)),*4P*VD-))J)6(*,+(),
!"#%b#"%%b*36,)-*&)A('46*!%I*4P*(E)*24@6*+6,*?436(-C*TK+66'6D*VA(*!;;%*R+.*+J)6,),S*[*5-+6(),7
!I#!!#"%%bL

0GE+!W'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
!"#$%&"'()*+*'

9+('46+K*TK+66'6D*T4K'AC*N-+J)@4-Q

2E)*9+('46+K*TK+66'6D*T4K'AC*N-+J)@4-Q*R9TTNS*@+.*+,4B(),*'6*a+-AE*"%!"L*X(*).(+FK'.E).*+*B-).3JB('46*'6
P+H43-*4P*.3.(+'6+FK)*,)H)K4BJ)6(/*K4A+K*BK+66'6D*+3(E4-'(').*.E43K,*BK+6*B4.'('H)KC*P4-*6)@*,)H)K4BJ)6(7*+6,
+BB-4H)* +KK* '6,'H',3+K* B-4B4.+K.* @E)-)H)-* B4..'FK)L* &+H),* B4K'A').* P-4J* (E)* +,4B(),* YWT* @'KK* E+H)
'6A-)+.'6DKC* K)..*@)'DE(* 36K)..* (E)C* +-)* '6* A46P4-J'(C*@'(E* (E)*9TTN*+6,* A+6* F)* ,)J46.(-+(),* (4* F)* .('KK
-)K)H+6(L**?4-)*&(-+()DC*B4K'A').*@'KK*+K.4*6)),*(4*F)*'6*A46P4-J'(C*@'(E*F4(E*(E)*846,46*TK+6*+6,*(E)*9TTN
+6,*E+H)*A46.',)-+FK)*@)'DE(L

T+-+D-+BE*1$*4P*(E)*9TTN*-).'.(.*'6+BB-4B-'+()*,)H)K4BJ)6(*4P*-).',)6('+K*D+-,)6.7*P4-*)_+JBK)7*@E)-)*(E'.
@43K,*A+3.)*E+-J*(4*(E)*K4A+K*+-)+L

,*-$%&"'()*+*'

846,46*TK+6*"%!!

2E)*846,46*TK+6*"%!!*P4-J.*(E)*.B+('+K*,)H)K4BJ)6(*.(-+()DC*P4-*846,46*+6,*@+.*+,4B(),*'6*`3KC*"%!!L*2E)
P4KK4@'6D*B4K'A').*+-)*A46.',)-),*-)K)H+6(*(4*(E'.*+BBK'A+('46/

T4K'AC*$L1*[*c3+K'(C*+6,*W).'D6*4P*M43.'6D*W)H)K4BJ)6(
T4K'AC*<L$*[*?4JJ36'(C*X6P-+.(-3A(3-)*8)HC

)%."'()*+*'

d-)6(\.*?4-)*&(-+()DC*"%!%

2E)*?436A'K\.*?4-)*&(-+()DC*@+.*+,4B(),*FC*(E)*?436A'K*46*!"(E*`3KC*"%!%L*V.*.3AE*(E)*B4K'A').*@'(E'6*(E)
?4-)* &(-+()DC* E4K,* A46.',)-+FK)* @)'DE(L* 2E)* P4KK4@'6D* B4K'A').* +-)* A46.',)-),* (4* F)* -)K)H+6(* P4-* (E'.
+BBK'A+('46/

?T!b/*T-4()A('6D*+6,*O6E+6A'6D*(E)*&3F3-F+6*?E+-+A()-*4P*d-)6(
?T!</*T-4()A('46*+6,*O6E+6A)J)6(*4P*GB)6*&B+A)7*&B4-(.*0*d'4,'H)-.'(C

Page 38



?T*"!/*V*F+K+6A),*E43.'6D*.(4AQ

d-)6(*Y6'(+-C*W)H)K4BJ)6(*TK+6*"%%^L***

X6*+,,'('46* (4* (E)*?4-)*&(-+()DC7* (E)-)*+-)*+*63JF)-*4P*B4K'A').*@E'AE*E+H)*F))6*.+H),*@'(E'6* (E)*Y6'(+-C
W)H)K4BJ)6(*TK+6*RYWTS7*@E'AE*@+.*P4-J+KKC*+,4B(),*46*!1*`+63+-C*"%%^L*2E)*.+H),*B4K'A').*@'KK*A46('63)
(4*F)*-)K)H+6(*36('K*6)@*B4K'AC*'6*(E)*84A+K*W)H)K4BJ)6(*N-+J)@4-Q*'.*+,4B(),*+6,7*(E)-)P4-)7*.3B)-.),).*'(L
2E)*-)K)H+6(*B4K'A').*P4-*(E'.*+BBK'A+('46*'6AK3,)/

dO"/*24@6.A+B)*[*84A+K*?46()_(*0*?E+-+A()-
dO1/*Y-F+6*?K+-'(C*0*&+P)(C
dOI/*T3FK'A*=)+KJ*[*8+6,.A+B)*W).'D6
dOb/*T3FK'A*=)+KJ*[*&(-))(.A+B)
dO</*8'DE('6D*+6,*8'DE(*T4KK3('46
dO;/*V-AE'()A(3-+K*c3+K'(C
dO"1/*W)H)K4BJ)6(*'6*?46.)-H+('46*V-)+.
M!"/*=).',)6('+K*c3+K'(C*[*8+C43(*?46.',)-+('46.
M!$/*=).',)6('+K*W)6.'(C
M!1/*d+AQK+6,*W)H)K4BJ)6(
2=9!%/*:+KQ+FK)*O6H'-46J)6(
2=9!!/*2E)*846,46*?CAK)*9)(@4-Q
2=9"$/*T+-Q'6D*&(+6,+-,.*[*=).',)6('+K*W)H)K4BJ)6(.

&T51*eVK()-'6D*+6,*O_()6,'6D*f43-*M4J)e7*+,4B(),*"%%"L
T-4H',).* D3',+6A)* 46* +K()-+('46.* +6,* )_()6.'46.* (4* -).',)6('+K* B-4B)-(').7* '6AK3,'6D* P+A(4-.* .3AE* +.
-).',)6('+K*+J)6'(CL

&T5!b*g*hW).'D6*53',)*P4-*9)@*W)H)K4BJ)6(i*+,4B(),*GA(4F)-*"%%!
T-4H',).* A4JB-)E)6.'H)* +6,* ,)(+'K),* ,).'D6* D3',+6A)* P4-* 6)@* ,)H)K4BJ)6(* @'(E'6* (E)* d4-43DEL* * 2E)
D3',+6A)*.B)A'P'A+KKC*.)(.*43(*+,H'A)*-)K+('6D*(4*.'('6D7*K+6,.A+B'6D7*B+-Q'6D7*,).'D67*.A+K)7*,)6.'(C*+6,*K+C43(L

&TW*h&)A('46*!%I*BK+66'6D*4FK'D+('46.i*GA(4F)-*"%%b
T-4H'.'46*P4-*+*.(+6,+-,*AE+-D)*P4-*BK+66'6D*4FK'D+('46*A46(-'F3('46.L

!G,IOEHDH+G,
!"3=91%2%$"3'0&*$"SB'56X5<X<.5<']'.6X.5X<.56
DSS$%$"321'!"3=91%2%$"3'0&*$"SB'.6X.5X<.56']'5[X.5X<.56

T3FK'A*?46.3K(+('46

"b*6)'DEF43-.*A46.3K(),*[*b*6)'DEF43-.*4FU)A(),*46*(E)*P4KK4@'6D*D-436,./

! 84..*4P*B-'H+AC*+6,*43(K44Q*(4*(E)*D+-,)6*+-)+.*4P*94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L
! O_'.('6D*A4JJ36+K*+-)+*4P*W+'.C*?K4.)*64(*P3KKC*A4JBK)(),L
! 8+AQ*4P*+,)Z3+()*K'DE('6D*(4*W+'.C*?K4.)L
! W)H)K4BJ)6(*@'KK*-).3K(*'6*(E)*K4..*4P*J4-)*D+-,)6*.B+A)L
! X6A-)+.),*(-+PP'A*+6,*+A('H'(C*,3-'6D*(E)*A46.(-3A('46*4P*(E)*,)H)K4BJ)6(*-).3K('6D*'6*B4()6('+K*E+-J*(4

-).',)6(.*@'(E'6*W+'.C*?K4.)*+6,*94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L
! 84--').*3.'6D*(E)*+AA)..*P-4J*23,4-*5+-,)6.*(4*W+'.C*?K4.)*A43K,*A+3.)*+6*+AA',)6(L
! ?46.(-3A('46*K4--').*3.'6D*W+'.C*?K4.)*A43K,*F-)+Q*,4@6*+6,*FK4AQ*(E)*+AA)..L
! `4F.*E+H)*64(*F))6*+KK4A+(),*(4*K4A+K*B)4BK)*P4-*(E)*A46.(-3A('46*@4-Q.L
! ?46(-+A(4-.*A43K,*3.)*(E)*B+-Q'6D*.B+A).*P4-*94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L
! T4()6('+K*(-).B+..'6D*(4*W+'.C*?K4.)

X6()-6+K*?46.3K(+('46

E23S=P2)&'H&2#*[*64*4FU)A('46.*'6*B-'6A'BK)L*=)Z3'-),*P3KK*,)(+'K.*4P*+KK*.4P(*+6,*E+-,*K+6,.A+B'6D*+6,
-)BK+A)J)6(*(-)).*@'(E'6*(E)*.'()L

H*23=)"*%2%$"3*[*T-4B4.+K*A+6*F)*.3BB4-(),*46*(-+6.B4-(+('46*D-436,.7*.3FU)A(*(4*+*P'6+6A'+K*A46(-'F3('46*4P

Page 39



]$%%%*(4@+-,.*.3.(+'6+FK)*(-+6.B4-(*'JB-4H)J)6(.*'6*(E)*K4A+K*+-)+L

(?>D(^I
X6(-4,3A('46

2E'.*+BBK'A+('46*-)K+().*(4*K+6,*+(*(E)*-)+-*4P*94.L*"$*(4*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.L*2E)*+BBK'A+('46*B-4B4.).*(4*F3'K,
"* 64L* P43-[F),-44J* ,)(+AE),* E43.).* @'(E'6* (E)* .'()L* j)E'A3K+-* +6,* B),).(-'+6* +AA)..* (4* (E)* .'()* @'KK* F)
.)-H),*H'+*W+'.C*?K4.)*@E'AE*'.*+*B-'H+()*+AA)..*-4+,*(E+(*.)-H).*94.L*!*(4*^*W+'.C*?K4.)*4PP*23,4-*5+-,)6.L

T-'6A'BK)*4P*W)H)K4BJ)6(

T4K'AC*?T!b*4P*d-)6(\.*?4-)*&(-+()DC*.))Q.* (4*B-4()A(* (E)*.3F3-F+6*AE+-+A()-*4P*d-)6(* P-4J* '6+BB-4B-'+()
,)H)K4BJ)6(7*'6AK3,'6D*(E)*,)H)K4BJ)6(*4P*D+-,)6*.B+A)*+6,*'6P'KK'6D*4P*BK4(.*@'(E*43(*4P*.A+K)*F3'K,'6D.*(E+(
,4*64(*-).B)A(*(E)*.)(('6D.*4P*(E)*)_'.('6D*,@)KK'6D.L*X6*(E'.*A+.)7*(E)*B-'6A'BK)*4P*+*F+AQK+6,*,)H)K4BJ)6(*E+.
+K-)+,C* F))6* ).(+FK'.E),* (4* (E)* -)+-* 4P* 94.L* !;* +6,* "!* 23,4-* 5+-,)6.7* (E-43DE* (E)* '6(-4,3A('46* 4P* P43-
,)(+AE),*,@)KK'6D*E43.).*Q64@6*+.*94.L*!*(4*^*W+'.C*?K4.)L*2E'.*.AE)J)*@+.*A46.',)-),*+AA)B(+FK)*+.*'(
@+.* ,).'D6),* (4* +H4',* A-)+('6D* +* A46('6343.* K'6)* 4P* ,)H)K4BJ)6(* +A-4..* (E)* F+AQ* 4P* +,U4'6'6D* -).',)6(.
D+-,)6.*+6,*(4*+KK4@*H')@.*(E-43DE*(E)*.'()L

2E'.*B-4B4.+K*.))Q.*(4*)_()6,*(E)*W+'.C*?K4.)*+AA)..*-4+,* '6(4* (E)*+BBK'A+('46*.'()* (4*.)-H)* (@4*,)(+AE),
,@)KK'6D*E43.).L*2E)*E43.).*+-)*.)(*P4-@+-,*4P*(E)*B-4B)-(').*46*W+'.C*?K4.)*(4*+H4',*A-)+('6D*+*A46('6343.
K'6)*4P*,)H)K4BJ)6(*+A-4..* (E)*F+AQ*4P*+,U4'6'6D* -).',)6(.*D+-,)6.L*2E'.* '6* (3-6*@'KK* +KK4@* P4-*,))B)-* -)+-
D+-,)6.*4P* (E)*6)@*E43.).*A4JB+-),* (4*94.L*!* (4*^*W+'.C*?K4.)L*G6A)*+D+'6* (E)* K+C43(*+KK4@.* P4-*H')@.
(E-43DE*(E)*.'()L*&3PP'A')6(*D+-,)6*,)B(E*@'KK*+K.4*F)*J+'6(+'6),*P4-*94.L*"$*(4*"1*23,4-*5+-,)6.*@E'AE*'.*4P
+* .'J'K+-* ,)B(E* (4* 94L* "!* 23,4-* 5+-,)6.L* 2E)* B-4B4.+K* P4KK4@.* (E)* ,).'D6* B-'6A'BK).* 4P* (E)* F+AQK+6,
,)H)K4BJ)6(*F)E'6,*94.L*!;*+6,*"!*23,4-*5+-,)6.*+6,* '.*A46.',)-),*+AA)B(+FK)* '6*B-'6A'BK)L* X(*A4JBK').
@'(E*(E)*-)Z3'-)J)6(.*4P*B4K'AC*M!1*4P*d-)6(\.*Y6'(+-C*W)H)K4BJ)6(*TK+6*"%%^L

W)6.'(C

V*,)6.'(C*4P*!II*E+F'(+FK)*-44J.*B)-*E)A(+-)*'.*B-4B4.),*P4-*(E'.*.'()L*2E'.* '.*@'(E'6*(E)*K4@)-*-+6D)*4P*(E)
,)6.'(C*J+(-'_*.)(*43(* '6* (E)*846,46*TK+6*@E'AE*.))Q.*+*,)6.'(C* -+6D)*4P*!1%* (4*"1%*E+F'(+FK)* -44J.*B)-
E)A(+-)* P4-* .3F3-F+6* .'().* '6* +-)+.* 4P* J4,)-+()* B3FK'A* (-+6.B4-(* +AA)..'F'K'(C* RT2V8* $SL* 2E'.* ,)6.'(C* '.
A46.',)-),*+AA)B(+FK)*P4-*(E'.*.'()7*(+Q'6D*'6(4*+AA436(*(E)*.E+B)*4P*(E)*.'()7*(E)*D)6)-+K*4B)6*AE+-+A()-*4P
(E)*+-)+*+6,*(E)*B-4_'J'(C*4P*(E)*&(*V6,-)@\.*?46.)-H+('46*V-)+L

W).'D6

V*(-+,'('46+K*+BB-4+AE*E+.*F))6*(+Q)6*'6*(E)*,).'D6*4P*(E)*E43.).L*2E)C*+-)*F4(E*(@4*.(4-)C*E'DE*@'(E*E'BB),7
B'(AE),7* ('K),* -44P.7* +6,*E+H)*B+-(* F-'AQ*B+-(* ('JF)-* P-+J),* -)6,)-*)K)H+('46.L*d4(E*E43.).*E+H)* P-46(*F+C
@'6,4@.*@'(E*D+FK)*P)+(3-).*+F4H)*D'H'6D*+*.)6.)*4P*H+-')(CL*2E)*,).'D6*+BB-4+AE*'.*.'J'K+-*(4*(E)*B-4B)-(').
46*W+'.C*?K4.)*+6,*(E)*@',)-*+-)+*+6,*'.*A46.',)-),*+AA)B(+FK)L*24*)6.3-)*(E+(*(E)*Z3+K'(C*4P*(E)*)_()-6+K
J+()-'+K.*+6,*(E)*,)(+'K'6D*4P*(E)*@'6,4@.*+6,*,44-.*+-)*+AA)B(+FK)7* '(* '.*-)A4JJ)6,),*(E+(*P3-(E)-*,)(+'K.
+-)*A46,'('46),L

c3+K'(C*4P*B-4B4.),*-).',)6('+K*+AA4JJ4,+('46

!"#$%&#'%(")%*#+,

2E'.* +BBK'A+('46* B-4B4.).* (@4* P43-[F),-44J* ,@)KK'6D* E43.).L* V.* .)(* 43(* '6* B4K'AC* ?T"!* 4P* d-)6(\.* ?4-)
&(-+()DC7* (E)-)* '.* +* .E4-(+D)* 4P* K+-D)-* P+J'KC* .'k),* +AA4JJ4,+('46* '6* (E)* d4-43DEL* 2E'.* +BBK'A+('46* @'KK
A46(-'F3()*(4@+-,.*B-4H','6D*P+J'KC*.'k),*+AA4JJ4,+('46L*2E)*B-4B4.),*J'_*'.*(E)-)P4-)*+AA)B(+FK)L

TK4(*!* '.*B-4B4.),*@'(E*+6* '6()-6+K* PK44-*+-)+*4P*"%$.ZJ*R'6AK3,'6D* (E)*D+-+D)SL*TK4(*"* '.*B-4B4.),*@'(E*+6
'6()-6+K* PK44-*+-)+*4P*!<^.ZJ* R'6AK3,'6D* (E)*D+-+D)SL*d4(E*E43.).*.'D6'P'A+6(*)_A)),* (E)*J'6'J3J* '6()-6+K
PK44-*.B+A)*.(+6,+-,.*.)(*43(*'6*(E)*846,46*TK+6*@E'AE*-)Z3'-).*+*J'6'J3J*'6()-6+K*PK44-.B+A)*4P*!%b.ZJ*P4-
P43-*F),-44J*,@)KK'6DE43.).L

-.$/001%(")%23#4(56

544,*K)H)K.*4P*43(K44Q*+-)*B-4H',),*P-4J*+KK*E+F'(+FK)*-44J.*@'(E'6*F4(E*BK4(.*!*+6,*"L

Page 40



94L*^*W+'.C*?K4.)* '.*.)(* P3-(E)-* '6(4* (E)* -)+-*D+-,)6* (E+6* (E)*+BBK'A+('46*B-4B)-(').L*24*)6.3-)* (E+(*94L*^
W+'.C*?K4.)*,4).*64(*+,H)-.)KC*'JB+A(*46*43(K44Q*P-4J*BK4(*!7*(E)*"/!*D3',+6A)*+.*.)(*43(*'6*&T51*'.*(+Q)6
'6(4*A46.',)-+('46L*V*,'.(+6A)*4P*bL1J*'.*J+'6(+'6),*F)(@))6*(E)*J',,K)*4P*(E)*6)+-).(*-)+-*E+F'(+FK)*-44J
@'6,4@*RK4A+(),*46*(E)*D-436,*PK44-S*4P*BK4(*!*(4*(E)*PK+6Q*@+KK*4P*94L*^*W+'.C*?K4.)L*24*)6.3-)*(E+(*+,)Z3+()
K)H)K.*4P*43(K44Q*+-)*B-4H',),7*94L*^*W+'.C*?K4.)7*.E43K,*64(*B-4U)A(*+6C*J4-)*(E+6*$Lb1J*P-4J*(E'.*@'6,4@L
X6*(E'.*A+.)7*94L*^*W+'.C*?K4.)*B-4U)A(.*$Lb1J*P-4J*(E'.*@'6,4@*+6,*+.*.3AE*A4JBK').*@'(E*"/!*D3',+6A)L

V*,'.(+6A)*4P*4H)-*!%J*'.*B-4H',),*(4*(E)*F436,+-').*@'(E*+,U4'6'6D*B-4B)-(').L*V.*.3AE*B-'H+AC*P4-*(E)*6)@
E43.).*@'KK*64(*F)*A4JB-4J'.),*FC*.3--436,'6D*B-4B)-(').L*:'6,4@.*+-)*B-4B4.),*46*(E)*PK+6Q*@+KK*4P*F4(E
E43.).*P+A'6D*'6(4*46)*+64(E)-L*2E).)*@'6,4@.*.)-H)*+*3('K'(C*-44J*+6,*+*.)A46,+-C*@'6,4@*(4*(E)*Q'(AE)6*+(
D-436,*PK44-*+6,*+6*)6.3'()*F+(E-44J*+(*P'-.(*PK44-*K)H)K*P4-*F4(E*E43.).L*2E)*@'6,4@.*P+A)*'6(4*B+..+D)@+C.
F)(@))6*(E)*E43.).*(E+(*+-)*,'H',),*FC*"J*E'DE*('JF)-*P)6A)*R+*D+B*4P*!J*'.*J+'6(+'6),*P-4J*(E)*PK+6Q*@+KK
@'6,4@.*4P*F4(E*E43.).*(4*(E)*.E+-),*F436,+-CSL*5'H)6*(E+(*(E)-)*'.*+*"J*E'DE*('JF)-*P)6A)*+(*D-436,*K)H)K7
H')@.*'6(4*(E)*Q'(AE)6*@'6,4@*+6,*3('K'(C*-44J*@'KK*F)*-).(-'A(),*+6,*'(*'.*64(*A46.',)-),*6)A)..+-C*P4-*(E)*PK+6Q
@+KK*Q'(AE)6*+6,*3('K'(C*@'6,4@.*(4*F)*4F.A3-),L*M4@)H)-7*'(*'.*-)A4JJ)6,),*(E+(*(E)*@'6,4@*(4*(E)*)6.3'()
F+(E-44J*'.*4F.A3-),*(4*-).(-'A(*4H)-K44Q'6D*F)(@))6*(E)*@'6,4@.L

7'$,3"(/%8&,"#$6%9:(5,

d4(E*BK4(.*!*+6,*"*E+H)*B-'H+()*-)+-*D+-,)6*.B+A).*(E+(*+-)*,'-)A(KC*+AA)..'FK)*P-4J*(E)*E43.).L*2E)*D+-,)6.
+-)*"!%.ZJ* P4-*BK4(*!*+6,*"%^.ZJ* P4-*BK4(*"* (E+(*.'D6'P'A+6(KC*)_A)),* (E)*D3',+6A)*+.*43(K'6),* '6*&T5!b7
@E'AE*-)Z3'-),*+*J'6'J3J*)_()-6+K*D+-,)6*+-)+*4P*1%.ZJ*P4-*P+J'KC*.'k),*E43.).L

XJB+A(*46*)_'.('6D*B-4B)-(').

-.$/001%(")%23#4(56

24*)6.3-)*(E+(*+*6)@*,)H)K4BJ)6(*,4).*64(*+BB)+-*4H)-F)+-'6D*P-4J*6)'DEF43-'6D*B-4B)-(').7*&T5!b
+,H'.).*(E+(*'(.*E)'DE(*.E43K,*F)*-).(-'A(),*(4*.'(*@'(E'6*^1*,)D-))*K'6)*J)+.3-),*P-4J*(E)*),D)*4P*A4JJ36+K
+6,*B-'H+()*+J)6'(C*.B+A)*R+(*+*E)'DE(*4P*"J*+F4H)*D-436,*K)H)KS*+6,*-).(-'A(),*(4*.'(*@'(E'6*$%*,)D-))*K'6)
J)+.3-),*P-4J*-)+-*E+F'(+FK)*-44J*@'6,4@.*R+(*+*E)'DE(*4P*"J*P-4J*PK44-* K)H)KSL* X6*(E'.*A+.)7*(E)*.)6.'('H)
F436,+-C* '.* @'(E* (E)* A4JJ36+K* +J)6'(C* .B+A)* +(* 94.L* "b* (4* $!* 23,4-* 5+-,)6.L* TK4(* "* @+.* 4-'D'6+KKC
B-4B4.),*@'(E* +* (@4* .(4-)C* .',)* B-4U)A('46* 6)_(* (4*94.L* "b* (4* $!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L* * 2E)* P'-.(* PK44-* )K)J)6(
F-)+AE),*^1*,)D-))*K'6)*@E)6*J)+.3-),*+K46D*(E)*),D)*4P*(E)*A4JJ36+K*+J)6'(C*.B+A)L*24*4H)-A4J)*(E'.
A46A)-67*(E)*P'-.(*PK44-*)K)J)6(*E+.*F))6*-)J4H),*+6,*(E)*@E4K)*4P*BK4(*"*64@*.'(.*@'(E'6*^1*,)D-))*K'6)*@E)6
J)+.3-),*+(*+*E)'DE(*4P*"J*P-4J*(E)*),D)*4P*(E)*A4JJ36+K*+J)6'(C*.B+A)*+(*94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L
TK4(*"* '.*64* K46D)-*A46.',)-),* (4*+BB)+-*4H)-F)+-'6D* P-4J* (E)*A4JJ36+K*+J)6'(C*.B+A)*+(*94.L*"b* (4*$!
23,4-*5+-,)6.L

544,* K)H)K.*4P*43(K44Q*@'KK*D)6)-+KKC*F)*J+'6(+'6),* P-4J*E+F'(+FK)* -44J.*4P*+,U4'6'6D*B-4B)-(').L*2E)*46KC
)_A)B('46*'.*(E)*P-46(*F+C*@'6,4@*+(*94L*^*W+'.C*?K4.)*@E)-)*43(K44Q*'6*+*64-(E*@).(*,'-)A('46*@'KK*F)*B+-('+KKC
4F.A3-),*FC*TK4(*!L*M4@)H)-7*(E'.*'.*+*J+-D'6+K*-),3A('46*'6*43(K44Q*+6,*P3KK*H')@.*'6*+*P4-@+-,*,'-)A('46*@'KK
F)*J+'6(+'6),7*+6,*'.*64(*A46.',)-),*(4*@+--+6(*+*-)+.46*P4-*-)P3.+KL

V*,'.(+6A)*4P*+(*K)+.(*!$J*'.*J+'6(+'6),*P-4J*E+F'(+FK)*-44J*@'6,4@.*(4*(E)*F436,+-').*@'(E*6)'DEF43-'6D
-)+-* D+-,)6.* R94.L* "$* +6,* "1* 23,4-*5+-,)6.*+6,* (E)* B-4B)-(').* '6*GK,*?E3-AE* 8+6)SL* 2E'.* )_A)),.* (E)
J'6'J3J* -)Z3'-)J)6(.* .)(* 43(* '6* &T5!b* @E'AE* -)Z3'-).* +* ,'.(+6A)* 4P* !%JL* 94* PK+6Q* @+KK* @'6,4@.* +-)
B-4B4.),* P+A'6D* 43(* 46(4* 94L* ^* W+'.C* ?K4.)* 4-* 94.L* "b* (4* $!* 23,4-* 5+-,)6.L* V.* .3AE7* (E)* B-'H+AC* 4P
6)'DEF43-'6D*4AA3B')-.*'.*64(*A46.',)-),*(4*F)*A4JB-4J'.),*FC*(E)*6)@*E43.).L

;0#*,%(")%<#*$.3=("5,

2E)*)_'.('6D*+AA)..* -4+,* (4*W+'.C*?K4.)*@'KK* F)*)_()6,),* '6(4* (E)*.'()* (4*.)-H)* (E)* (@4*6)@*E43.).L*2E'.
.)A('46*4P*(E)*+AA)..*-4+,*@'KK*46KC*.)-H)*(E)*(@4*6)@*E43.).7*.4*+A('H'(C*'6*(E'.*+-)+*'6*()-J.*4P*H)E'AK)*+6,
B),).(-'+6*J4H)J)6(7* @'KK* F)* K'J'(),L*V.* .3AE* '(* '.* 64(* A46.',)-),* (E+(* (E)-)*@'KK* F)* .'D6'P'A+6(* 64'.)* +6,
,'.(3-F+6A)*(4*(E)*6)'DEF43-'6D*B-4B)-(').*+.*+*-).3K(*4P*(E'.*,)H)K4BJ)6(L*X(*.E43K,*F)*64(),*(E+(*(E)*+AA)..
-4+,*+6,*B+-Q'6D*+-)+*'.*.'(),*6)_(*(4*(E)*+AA)..*-4+,*+6,*A+-*B+-Q*P4-*94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L

GFU)A('46.*E+H)*F))6*-+'.),*'6*-)K+('46*(4*A46.(-3A('46*(-+PP'A*+6,*F3'K,'6D*@4-Q.L*:E'K.(*(E)-)*@'KK*F)*.4J)
64'.)*+6,*,'.(3-F+6A)*+.* .))6*@'(E*+KK* A46.(-3A('46*B-4U)A(.7* (E)-)*+-)*J)+.3-).* '6* BK+A)* (E+(*B-4()A(* (E)
+J)6'(C*4P*6)'DEF43-'6D*B-4B)-(').L*O6H'-46J)6(+K*M)+K(E* K)D'.K+('46*-).(-'A(*(E)*E43-.*(E+(*64'.C*@4-Q.*A+6
F)*A+--'),*43(*(4*(E)*P4KK4@'6D/*a46,+C*(4*N-',+C*[*<+J*(4*IBJ7*&+(3-,+C.*[*<+J*(4*!BJ7*+6,*64*64'.C*@4-Q.
46*&36,+C.*+6,*d+6Q*M4K',+C.L*N3-(E)-J4-)7*(E)*&)A('46*!%I*VD-))J)6(*-)Z3'-).*(E)*+BBK'A+6(*(4*)6()-*'6(4

Page 41



(E)* ?46.',)-+()* ?46(-+A(4-.* &AE)J)* @E'AE* '.* ,).'D6),* (4* )6A43-+D)* F).(* B-+A('A)* F)C46,* .(+(3(4-C
-)Z3'-)J)6(.L

8+6,.A+B'6D

>0**%0?%(%:30$,5$,)%$3,,

2E)*?436A'K\.*-)A4-,.*.E4@*(E+(*(E)-)*'.*+*B-4()A(),*(-))*RQ64@6*+.*2"%S*@'(E'6*(E)*+BBK'A+('46*.'()L*2E'.*(-))
'.*.E4@6*46*(E)*"%!"*+)-'+K*BE4(4D-+BE*F3(*'(*E+.*.'6A)*F))6*-)J4H),L*2E)*+BBK'A+6(.*E+H)*+,H'.),*(E+(*(E)
B-4()A(),* (-))* @+.* -)J4H),* B-'4-* (4* (E)J* 4F(+'6'6D* 4@6)-.E'B* 4P* (E)* .'()L* 2E)* ?436A'K\.* 2-))* T-4()A('46
GPP'A)-*@'KK*6)),*(4*(+Q)*+*H')@*+.*(4*@E)(E)-*(4*B3-.3)*)6P4-A)J)6(*+A('46*46*(E)*K4..*4P*(E)*B-4()A(),*(-))7
F3(* P4-* (E)* B3-B4.).* 4P* (E'.* +BBK'A+('467* +* .3'(+FK)* -)BK+A)J)6(* (-))* '.* -)Z3'-),* (4* F)* BK+6(),* @'(E'6* (E)
+BBK'A+('46* .'()L* 2E)* 2-))* T-4()A('46*GPP'A)-* E+.* -)Z3).(),* (E+(* (E)* -)BK+A)J)6(* (-))* F)* +* A4JJ46*G+Q
lc3)-A3.*-4F3-m7*BK+6(),*@'(E*+*.()J*D'-(E*4P*!<["%AJL*2E)C*E+H)*-)Z3).(),*(E+(*(E)*(-))*F)*BK+6(),*46*(E)
P-46(+D)L* 2E)* (-))* '.* B-4B4.),* @'(E'6* (E)* K+6,.A+B),* +-)+* 6)_(* (4* 94.L* "b* (4* $!* 23,4-* 5+-,)6.L* V
J+6+D)J)6(* BK+6* P4-* (E)* (-))* .E43K,* F)* .3FJ'((),* +K46D* @'(E* +* BK+6* P4-* (E)* -)J+'6,)-* 4P* +6C* B-4B4.),
K+6,.A+B'6D* P4-* (E)* B-4B)-(C* P-46(+D).L* &3AE* ,)(+'K.* +-)* -)A4JJ)6,),* (4* F)* A46,'('46),* +.* B+-(* 4P* +6C
P4-(EA4J'6D*BK+66'6D*A46.)6(L

V6* V-F4-'A3K(3-+K* XJB+A(* VBB-+'.+K* +6,*a)(E4,* &(+()J)6(* (4D)(E)-* @'(E* +* 2-))* T-4()A('46* TK+6* E+.* F))6
.3FJ'((),* .E4@'6D* )_'.('6D* (-)).* @'(E'6* (E)* .'()* (E+(* +-)* (4* F)* -)(+'6),* +6,* -)J4H),L* 2E'.* +K.4* '6AK3,).
,)(+'K.* 4P* (E)* A46.(-3A('46* )_AK3.'46* k46)* +-436,* (E)* (-)).* (E+(* +-)* (4* F)* -)(+'6),L* 2E)* 2-))* T-4()A('46
GPP'A)-* E+.* +,H'.),* (E+(* (E)* .3FJ'((),* ,)(+'K.* +-)* +AA)B(+FK)7* +6,* -)Z3'-)* (@4* -)BK+A)J)6(* (-)).L* &3AE
,)(+'K.*+-)*-)A4JJ)6,),*(4*F)*A46,'('46),*+.*B+-(*4P*+6C*P4-(EA4J'6D*BK+66'6D*A46.)6(L

230:0*,)%/(")*5(:#"@%A#$B#"%$B,%(::/#5($#0"%*#$,

V6* '6,'A+('H)* K+6,.A+B)*BK+6*E+.*F))6*B-4H',),* P4-* (E)*.'()*.E4@'6D*)_'.('6D*+6,*B-4B4.),* (-)).* (4D)(E)-
@'(E*+-)+.*4P*.4P(*+6,*E+-,*K+6,.A+B'6DL*N3KK*,)(+'K.*4P*(E)*K+6,.A+B'6D*+-)*-)A4JJ)6,),*(4*F)*A46,'('46),L

GFU)A('46.*E+H)*F))6*-+'.),*'6*-)K+('46*(4*K+AQ*4P*+,)Z3+()*K'DE('6D*@'(E'6*(E)*.'()L*f43-*4PP'A)-.*A+6*+,H'.)
(E+(* ,)(+'K.* 4P* K'DE('6D* P4-* (E)* )_'.('6D* ,)H)K4BJ)6(* +(*94.L* !* (4* ^*W+'.C*?K4.)*@)-)* +BB-4H),* +.* B+-(* 4P
+BBK'A+('46* -)P/!%#%^%$L* W)(+'K.* 4P* )_()-6+K* K'DE('6D* P4-* (E)* A3--)6(* B-4B4.+K* +-)* -)A4JJ)6,),* (4* F)
A46,'('46),*+.*B+-(*4P*+6C*P4-(EA4J'6D*BK+66'6D*A46.)6(7*(E43DE*(E'.*@'KK*F)*@'(E'6*(E)*+BBK'A+('46*.'()*+6,*64(
)_()6,*'6(4*(E)*)_'.('6D*,)H)K4BJ)6(*@'(E'6*W+'.C*?K4.)L

2-+6.B4-(+('46

V.*,).A-'F),*+F4H)7*H)E'A3K+-*+6,*B),).(-'+6*+AA)..*@'KK*F)*.)-H),*FC*)_()6,'6D*(E)*)_'.('6D*+AA)..*-4+,*(4
W+'.C*?K4.)*'6(4*(E)*.'()L*2E'.*'.*+*B-'H+()KC*4@6),*A3K[,)[.+AL

GPP'A)-.* '6*2-+6.B4-(+('46*E+H)*A46P'-J),*(E+(* (E)*)_()6.'46*4P* (E)*+AA)..*-4+,*'.*+AA)B(+FK)L*W+'.C*?K4.)
E+.*F))6*B-4H',),*@'(E*+*.3'(+FKC*@',)*A+--'+D)@+C*+6,*(3-6'6D*E)+,*(4*+AA4JJ4,+()*.)-H'A)7*)J)-D)6AC
+6,*-)P3.)*H)E'AK).7*@'(E*(E)*B-4B4.),*6)@*E43.).*F4(E*F)'6D*@'(E'6*"%J*4P*(E)*(3-6'6D*E)+,*(4*+KK4@*)+.C
A4KK)A('46*4P*@E))K),*F'6.L

d4(E*E43.).*E+H)*+*D+-+D)*+6,*,-'H)@+C*.B+A)*'6*P-46(*(4*+AA4JJ4,+()*(@4*B+-Q'6D*.B+A).L*2E'.*J))(.*(E)
B+-Q'6D*.(+6,+-,.*+.*.)(*43(*'6*.(+6,+-,*T&!^*4P*(E)*YWTL*V.*F4(E*E43.).*E+H)*B-'H+()*D+-,)6*.B+A)*+6,*+
D+-+D)7*(E)-)*'.*.B+A)*(4*.)A3-)KC*.(4-)*+*F'ACAK)*P4-*F4(E*B-4B)-(').L

GPP'A)-.*E+H)*-)Z3).(),*+*P'6+6A'+K*A46(-'F'3('46*4P*]$%%%*(4@+-,.*.3.(+'6+FK)*(-+6.B4-(*'JB-4H)J)6(.*'6*(E)
K4A+K*+-)+L*&3AE*A46(-'F3('46.*+-)*.)A3-),*+.*B+-(*4P*(E)*&)A('46*!%I*VD-))J)6(L

G(E)-*J+(()-.

C0&&."(/%(3,(*%A#$B#"%<(#*6%C/0*,%"0$%50&:/,$,)

V*63JF)-*4P* (E)*4FU)A('46.*E+H)*-+'.),*A46A)-6.*@'(E* (E)*)_'.('6D*A4JJ36+K*+-)+.*@'(E'6*W+'.C*?K4.)*64(
F)'6D*A4JBK)(),L*2E'.*E+.*+K.4*F))6*64(),*FC*4PP'A)-.*'6*2-+6.B4-(+('46*@E4*E+H)*+,H'.),*(E+(*+-)+.*4P*FK4AQ
B+H'6D* E+H)* 64(* F))6* B-4H',),* +6,* (E)* P44(@+C* '6(4* (E)* .'()* '.* '6()--3B(),* FC* +* B+-Q'6D* F+C* (E+(*@+.*64(
.E4@6*46*(E)*+BB-4H),* K+6,.A+B)*BK+6.*P4-*+BBK'A+('46*-)P/*%I#$^!"L*GPP'A)-.*E+H)*H'.'(),*(E)*.'()*+6,*A+6
A46P'-J*(E+(*(E)*P44(@+C*'6(4*(E)*.'()*'.*'6()--3B(),*FC*+*B+-Q'6D*F+C*(E+(*'.*64(*.E4@6*46*(E)*+BB-4H),*BK+6
+6,*(E)*+-)+*4P*FK4AQ*B+H'6D*+6,*-+'.),*.B)),*(+FK)*'6*(E)*A)6(-)*4P*(E)*.'()*E+.*64(*F))6*A46.(-3A(),L*f43-

Page 42



4PP'A)-.* E+H)* -)B4-(),* (E)* J+(()-* (4* (E)* BK+66'6D* )6P4-A)J)6(* ()+J* P4-* P3-(E)-* '6H).('D+('467* F3(* P4-* (E)
B3-B4.).*4P* (E'.*+BBK'A+('467*+.* (E)*A4JJ36+K*+-)+.*+-)*64(*,'-)A(KC*+PP)A(),*FC* (E)*B-4B4.+K*+6,* (E+(* (E)
B-'6A'BK)*4P*3.)*4P* (E)*+AA)..*-4+,*'.*+AA)B(+FK)L*2E)*A46A)-6.*-)D+-,'6D*(E)*A4JBK)('46*4P* (E)*A4JJ36+K
+-)+.*@'(E'6*W+'.C*?K4.)*.E43K,*F)*B3-.3),*+.*+*.)B+-+()*J+(()-L

D,*:0"*,%$0%0=E,5$#0"*%3(#*,)

V*63JF)-*4P*4FU)A('46.*E+H)*F))6*-+'.),*'6*-)K+('46*(4*K4..*4P*D+-,)6*.B+A)7*'JB+A(*3B46*43(K44Q*+6,*B-'H+AC
4P*6)'DEF43-'6D*B-B4)-(').7*64'.)*+6,*,'.(3-F+6A)*P-4J*'6A-)+.),*(-+PP'A*+6,*+A('H'(C*,3-'6D*(E)*A46.(-3A('46*4P
(E)* ,)H)K4BJ)6(7* (E)* A4JBK)('46* 4P* (E)* )_'.('6D* A4JJ36+K* +J)6'(C* +-)+.* +6,* )_()-6+K* K'DE('6DL* 2E).)
J+(()-.*+-)*,'.A3..),*+F4H)L

G(E)-*A46A)-6.*E+H)*+K.4*-+'.),*F))6*@E'AE*+-)*,'.A3..),*F)K4@/

GFU)A('46 =).B46.)
84--').*3.'6D*(E)*+AA)..*P-4J
23,4-*5+-,)6.*(4*W+'.C*?K4.)
A43K,*A+3.)*+6*+AA',)6(L

2E)*+AA)..*E+.*F))6*,).'D6),*(4*F)*3.),*FC*K+-D)-
H)E'AK).*.3AE*+.*-)P3.)*+6,*)J)-D)6AC*H)E'AK).L*2E)
+AA)..*A+6*(E)-)P4-)*+AA4JJ4,+()*A46.(-3A('46
H)E'AK).*)6()-'6D*+6,*K)+H'6D*(E)*.'()*46*23,4-*5+-,)6.L

?46.(-3A('46*K4--').*3.'6D*W+'.C
?K4.)*A43K,*F-)+Q*,4@6*+6,*FK4AQ
(E)*+AA)..

V.*,'.A3..),*+F4H)7*(E)*+AA)..*E+.*F))6*,).'D6),*(4
F)*3.),*FC*K+-D)-*H)E'AK).7*.3AE*+*-)P3.)*K4--').L*2E)
4@6)-.*4P*(E)*E43.).*@'(E'6*W+'.C*?K4.)*,4*E+H)*+*-'DE(
4P*+AA)..7*+6,*(E)*J+6+D)J)6(*4P*(E)*+AA)..*-4+,
,3-'6D*(E)*A46.(-3A('46*4P*(E'.*,)H)K4BJ)6(*@'KK*6)),*(4
F)*+D-)),*F)(@))6*(E)*+BBK'A+6(*+6,*(E)*4@6)-.*4P*(E)
E43.).*@'(E'6*W+'.C*?K4.)L

`4F.*E+H)*64(*F))6*+KK4A+(),*(4
K4A+K*B)4BK)*P4-*(E)*A46.(-3A('46
@4-Q.L

2E'.*'.*64(*+*BK+66'6D*J+(()-*+.*(E)-)*'.*64*-)Z3'-)J)6(
P4-*(E)*+BBK'A+6(.*(4*)JBK4C*K4A+K*B)4BK)L

?46(-+A(4-.*A43K,*3.)*(E)*B+-Q'6D
.B+A).*P4-*94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-
5+-,)6.L

XP*(E).)*B+-Q'6D*.B+A).*+-)*@'(E'6*(E)*.'()*F436,+-C*4P
94.L*"b*(4*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.7*(E)6*(E)C*@'KK*F)
(-).B+..'6D*46(4*B-'H+()*B-4B)-(CL*M4@)H)-7*'P*B+-Q'6D
.B+A).*+-)*46*(E)*B3FK'A*E'DE@+C*+6,*(E)-)*+-)*64
-).(-'A('46.*(E)6*(E)C*A+6*F)*3.),*FC*+KK*J)JF)-.*4P*(E)
B3FK'AL

T4()6('+K*(-).B+..'6D*(4*W+'.C
?K4.)

2E'.*'.*64(*+*BK+66'6D*J+(()-L*2E)*4@6)-.*4P*(E)*E43.).
@'(E'6*W+'.C*?K4.)*@'KK*6)),*(4*,'.A3..*(E).)*A46A)-6.
@'(E*(E)*+BBK'A+6(.L

?46AK3.'46.

2E)*B-4B4.+K* '.* A46.',)-),* (4*F)*+6*+BB-4B-'+()*,)H)K4BJ)6(*4P* +*F+AQE+6,*.'()* (E+(*,4).*64(*)-4,)* (E)
.3F3-F+6* AE+-+A()-* 4P* (E)* +-)+* 4-* E+H)* +* E+-JP3K* 'JB+A(* 3B46* (E)* .)(('6D* 4P* (E)* +,U4'6'6D* &(* V6,-)@\.
?46.)-H+('46*V-)+L* X(* B-4H',).* P+J'KC* .'k),*E43.).7* +,,'6D* (4* (E)*d4-43DE\.*E43.'6D* .(4AQL* * 2E)* .AE)J)
J))(.*(E)*A3--)6(*-)K)H+6(*.(+6,+-,.*+6,*B4K'A').*'6*()-J.*4P*B+-Q'6D*B-4H'.'467*-).',)6('+K*+J)6'(C*+6,*(E)
B-4()A('46*4P*+,U4'6'6D*-).',)6(.L**2E)*B-4B4.),*.AE)J)*'.*'6*+AA4-,+6A)*@'(E*K4A+K*+6,*-)D'46+K*B4K'A').7*+6,
(E)-)P4-)*'.*-)A4JJ)6,),*P4-*+BB-4H+K7*.3FU)A(*(4*+*&)A('46*!%I*VD-))J)6(L

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B 5-+6(*?46.)6(*.3FU)A(*(4*8)D+K*+D-))J)6(

R!S 2E)*B-4B4.),*,)H)K4BJ)6(*'.*'6*D)6)-+K*+AA4-,+6A)*@'(E*B4K'A').*A46(+'6),*'6*(E)/[

9+('46+K*TK+66'6D*T4K'AC*N-+J)@4-Q
846,46*TK+6*"%!!
d-)6(\.*?4-)*&(-+()DC*"%!%
d-)6(*Y6'(+-C*W)H)K4BJ)6(*TK+6*"%%^L
&T51*eVK()-'6D*+6,*O_()6,'6D*f43-*M4J)e7*+,4B(),*"%%"L

Page 43



&T5!b*g*hW).'D6*53',)*P4-*9)@*W)H)K4BJ)6(i*+,4B(),*GA(4F)-*"%%!
&TW*h&)A('46*!%I*BK+66'6D*4FK'D+('46.i*GA(4F)-*"%%b

=)K)H+6(*B4K'A').*'6*(E)*V,4B(),*Y6'(+-C*W)H)K4BJ)6(*TK+6*+-)*(E4.)*'6*(E)*P4KK4@'6D
AE+B()-./[

d3'K(*O6H'-46J)6(/*'6*()-J.*4P*(E)*B-4()A('46*+6,*)6E+6A)J)6(*4P*(E)*)6H'-46J)6(
M43.'6D/*'6*()-J.*4P*B-4()A('6D*-).',)6('+K*+J)6'(').*+6,*D3','6D*6)@*,)H)K4BJ)6(

!G,A+H+G,IX(?DIG,IB

R!S 2E)*,)H)K4BJ)6(*(4*@E'AE*(E'.*B)-J'..'46*-)K+().*J3.(*F)*F)D36*64(*K+()-*(E+6*(E)*)_B'-+('46
4P*(E-))*C)+-.*F)D'66'6D*46*(E)*,+()*4P*(E'.*B)-J'..'46L

=)+.46/**24*A46P4-J*@'(E*(E)*-)Z3'-)J)6(.*4P*&)A('46*;!*4P*(E)*24@6*+6,*?436(-C*TK+66'6D
VA(*!;;%L

R"S 2E)*,)H)K4BJ)6(*E)-)FC*B)-J'((),*.E+KK*F)*A+--'),*43(*'6*+AA4-,+6A)*@'(E*(E)*P4KK4@'6D
+BB-4H),*,-+@'6DR.S*+6,#4-*,4A3J)6(R.S/

Y663JF)-),*e84A+('46*TK+6e
!%%%nT89n1%!*=)H*d
!%%%nT89n1%$*=)H*V
!%%%nT89n1%^*=)H*V
!%%%nT89n1%1*=)H*V
!%%%nT89n1%I*=)H*V

V-F4-'A3K(3-+K*XJB+A(*VBB-+'.+K*+6,*a)(E4,*&(+()J)6(*B-)B+-),*FC*d+--)KK*2-))*?46.3K(+6AC
R,+(),*"<*`+63+-C*"%!$S
2-))*T-4()A('46*TK+6*[*1!%1[%!*+6,*!%%%nT89n1%!*=)H*V*B-)B+-),*FC*d+--)KK*2-))
?46.3K(+6AC*R,+(),*"<*`+63+-C*"%!$S

=)+.46/**N4-*(E)*+H4',+6A)*4P*,43F(*+6,*'6*(E)*'6()-).(.*4P*B-4B)-*BK+66'6DL

R$S 94*@'6,4@.*4-*DK+k),*,44-.*4(E)-*(E+6*+6C*.E4@6*'6*(E)*+BB-4H),*BK+6.*.E+KK*F)*A46.(-3A(),
'6* (E)* PK+6Q* @+KK* 4P* (E)* F3'K,'6D* +.* )_()6,),* @'(E43(* (E)* B-'4-* @-'(()6* A46.)6(* 4P* (E)* 84A+K
TK+66'6D*V3(E4-'(CL

=)+.46/*24*J'6'J'.)*'6()-P)-)6A)*@'(E*(E)*B-'H+AC*4P*(E)*+,U4'6'6D*4AA3B')-.L

R^S 2E)*@'6,4@.*46*(E)*P'-.(*PK44-*46*(E)*PK+6Q*)K)H+('46*4P*(E)*,@)KK'6DE43.).*.E+KK*F)*A46.(-3A(),
@'(E*4F.A3-)*DK+k'6D*+6,*4B)6'6D.*+(*E'DE*K)H)K*46KC*R64(*K)..*(E+6*!L<J*+F4H)*PK44-*K)H)KS*+6,
.E+KK* F)* B)-J+6)6(KC* -)(3-6),* +6,* J+'6(+'6),* '6* (E+(* A46,'('46* (E)-)+P()-* 36K)..* (E)* B-'4-
@-'(()6*A46.)6(*4P*(E)*84A+K*TK+66'6D*V3(E4-'(C*'.*4F(+'6),L

=)+.46/**24*J'6'J'.)*'6()-P)-)6A)*@'(E*(E)*B-'H+AC*4P*(E)*+,U4'6'6D*4AA3B')-.L

R1S 94* )_()6.'46.* 4-* F3'K,'6D.* .E+KK* F)* A46.(-3A(),* @'(E'6* (E)* A3-('K+D)* 4P* (E)* ,@)KK'6DE43.).
.3FU)A(*4P*(E'.*+BBK'A+('467*64(@'(E.(+6,'6D*(E)*B-4H'.'46.*4P*?K+..).*V*[*M*4P*T+-(*!*&AE),3K)
"* 4P* (E)* 24@6* 0* ?436(-C* TK+66'6D* R5)6)-+K* T)-J'((),* W)H)K4BJ)6(S* G-,)-* !;;17* +.
+J)6,),7* R4-* +6C* 4-,)-* -)H4Q'6D* +6,* -)[)6+A('6D* (E+(* G-,)-* @'(E* 4-* @'(E43(* J4,'P'A+('46S
36K)..*+*P4-J+K*BK+66'6D*+BBK'A+('46*'.*P'-.(*.3FJ'((),*(4*+6,*+BB-4H),*FC*(E)*84A+K*TK+66'6D
V3(E4-'(CL

=)+.46/*24*B-)H)6(*+6*4H)-*,)H)K4BJ)6(*4P*(E)*.'()*+6,*36,3)*K4..*4P*+J)6'(C*(4*+,U4'6'6D
4AA3B')-.L

RIS 2E)*B-4B4.),*(-))[B-4()A('46*,)(+'K.*+.*43(K'6),*'6*V-F4-'A3K(3-+K*XJB+A(*VBB-'.+K*+6,*a)(E4,
&(+()J)6(*R,+(),*"<*`+63+-C*"%!$S*(4D)(E)-*@'(E*(E)*2-))*T-4()A('46*TK+6*[*1!%1[%!*+6,
!%%%nT89n1%!*=)H*V*B-)B+-),*FC*d+--)KK*2-))*?46.3K(+6AC*.E+KK*F)*+,E)-),*(4*(E-43DE43(
+KK*.(+D).*4P*(E)*A46.(-3A('46*4P*(E)*,)H)K4BJ)6(*E)-)FC*+BB-4H),L

Page 44



=)+.46/*24*)6.3-)*-)()6('46*+6,*B-4()A('46*4P*(-)).*+6,*4(E)-*K+6,.A+B)*P)+(3-).*46*(E)*.'()
'6*(E)*'6()-).(.*4P*+J)6'(CL

RbS W)(+'K.*4P*J+()-'+K.*P4-*+KK*)_()-6+K*@4-Q7*'6AK3,'6D*+*.+JBK)*F4+-,*4P*(E)*P+A'6D*F-'AQ.*+6,*-44P
('K).7*.E+KK*F)*.3FJ'((),*(4*+6,*+BB-4H),*'6*@-'('6D*FC*(E)*84A+K*TK+66'6D*V3(E4-'(C*F)P4-)*+6C
@4-Q*'.*A4JJ)6A),L**2E)*@4-Q*.E+KK*F)*A+--'),*43(*'6*+AA4-,+6A)*@'(E*(E)*+BB-4H),*,)(+'K.L

=)+.46/*24*)6.3-)*+*.+('.P+A(4-C*,)H)K4BJ)6(*@E'AE*,4).*64(*B-)U3,'A)*(E)*+J)6'(C*4P*(E)
K4A+K'(CL

R<S N3-(E)-*,)(+'K.*4P*(E)*@'6,4@.*+6,*,44-.*(4*(E)*6)@*,@)KK'6DE43.).*E)-)FC*+BB-4H),*.E+KK*F)
.3FJ'((),*(4*+6,*+BB-4H),*'6*@-'('6D*FC*(E)*84A+K*TK+66'6D*V3(E4-'(C7*+6,*(E)-)+P()-*F3'K(*'6
+AA4-,+6A)*@'(E*(E)*+BB-4H),*,)(+'K.L*&3AE*,)(+'K.*.E+KK*'6AK3,)/

R+S*,)(+'K.*4P*(E)*J+()-'+K.*P4-*(E)*@'6,4@.*+6,*,44-.
RFS*+6*)K)H+('46*BK+6*4P*)+AE*@'6,4@*(CB)*+6,*,44-.*+(*+*.A+K)*4P*!/!%
RAS*?-4..*.)A('46*(E-43DE*)+AE*@'6,4@*(CB)*+(*+*.A+K)*4P*!/1*@'(E*+KK*,'J)6.'46.*AK)+-KC
+664(+(),*(E-43DE*(E)*(-+6.4J7*.E4@'6D*(E)*-)K+('46.E'B*4P*P'_),*+6,*4B)6'6D*K'DE(.7*+6,
)_()-6+KKC*J436(),*DK+k'6D*F+-.

=)+.46/*24*)6.3-)*+*.+('.P+A(4-C*,)H)K4BJ)6(*@E'AE*,4).*64(*B-)U3,'A)*(E)*+J)6'(C*4P*(E)
K4A+K'(CL

R;S N3-(E)-*,)(+'K.*4P*.4P(*+6,*E+-,*K+6,.A+B'6D*@'(E'6*(E)*.'()*+.*.)(*43(*'6*(E)*'6,'A+('H)
K+6,.A+B)*BK+6*eW-+@'6D*94/*!%%%nT89n1%I*=)H*Ve*.E+KK*F)*.3FJ'((),*(4*+6,*+BB-4H),*'6
@-'('6D*FC*(E)*84A+K*TK+66'6D*V3(E4-'(C*B-'4-*(4*(E)*A4JJ)6A)J)6(*4P*+6C*@4-Q.*46*(E)*.'()L
V6C*+BB-4H),*BK+6('6D7*(3-P'6D*4-*.)),'6D*'6AK3,),*'6*.3AE*,)(+'K.*.E+KK*F)*A4JBK)(),*'6*.(-'A(
+AA4-,+6A)*@'(E*(E)*+BB-4H),*,)(+'K.*B-'4-*(4*(E)*4AA3B+('46*4P*+6C*B+-(*4P*(E)*,)H)K4BJ)6(*4-
'6*+AA4-,+6A)*@'(E*+*B-4D-+JJ)*+D-)),*'6*@-'('6D*@'(E*(E)*84A+K*TK+66'6D*V3(E4-'(CL**&3AE*+
.AE)J)*.E+KK*'6AK3,)/[

R'S** +-)+.*4P*E+-,*K+6,.A+B)*@4-Q.*'6AK3,'6D*,)(+'K.*4P*J+()-'+K.*+6,*P'6'.E).L*2E).)*.E+KK
E+H)*+*B)-J)+FK)*A46.(-3A('46L

R''S* (E)*K4A+('46*4P*+6,*,)(+'K.*4P*+6C*)_()-6+K*K'DE('6DL
R'''S* B-4B4.),*F436,+-C*(-)+(J)6(.*@'(E*,)(+'K.*4P*@+KK.*+6,*P)6A'6D7*'6,'A+('6D*J+()-'+K.*+6,

E)'DE(o
R'HS* +KK*BK+6('6D*'6AK3,'6D*K4A+('467*.B)A').7*.'k)7*,)6.'(C*+6,*63JF)-o
RHS**,)(+'K.*4P*(@4*-)BK+A)J)6(*(-)).*@'(E'6*(E)*-)+-*D+-,)6.*+6,*+*A4JJ46*G+Q*lc3)-A3.
-4F3-m7*BK+6(),*@'(E*+*.()J*D'-(E*4P*!<["%AJ7*46*(E)*P-46(+D)*@'(E'6*(E)*+-)+*4P*.4P(
K+6,.A+B'6D*6)_(*(4*94.L*"b*[*$!*23,4-*5+-,)6.L
RH'S* +6C*.3.(+'6+FK)*A46.(-3A('46*J)(E4,.*@E'AE*+-)*(4*F)*3.),o
RH''S+*,)(+'K),*RJ'6'J3J*1[C)+-S*K+6,.A+B)[J+6+D)J)6(*BK+6*.E4@'6D*-)Z3'-)J)6(.*P4-*(E)

46D4'6D*J+'6()6+6A)*4P*E+-,*+6,*.4P(*K+6,.A+B'6D*'6AK3,'6D*(E)*-)BK+A)J)6(*(-)).*@'(E'6
(E)*.'()L

V6C*BK+6('6D*(E+(*'.*B+-(*4P*(E)*+BB-4H),*.AE)J)*(E+(7*@'(E'6*+*B)-'4,*4P*P'H)*C)+-.*+P()-
BK+6('6D7*'.*-)J4H),7*,').*4-*F)A4J).*.)-'43.KC*,+J+D),*4-*,'.)+.),7*.E+KK*F)*-)BK+A),*'6*(E)
6)_(*BK+6('6D*.)+.46*+6,*+KK*BK+6('6D*.E+KK*F)*-)BK+A),*@'(E*4(E)-.*4P*+*.'J'K+-*.'k)*+6,
.B)A').*+6,*'6*(E)*.+J)*B4.'('46.7*36K)..*(E)*84A+K*TK+66'6D*V3(E4-'(C*P'-.(*D'H).*@-'(()6
A46.)6(*(4*+6C*H+-'+('46L

=)+.46/*24*)6.3-)*+*.+('.P+A(4-C*+BB)+-+6A)*+6,*.)(('6D*P4-*(E)*B-4B4.),*,)H)K4BJ)6(*+6,
)6.3-)*(E+(*'(*)6E+6A).*(E)*H'.3+K*+J)6'(C*4P*(E)*+-)+L

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

R!S 2E)*B-4H'.'46.*4P*2E)*T+-(C*:+KK*)(AL*VA(*!;;I*J+C*F)*+BBK'A+FK)*+6,*-)K+().*(4*@4-Q*46*+6
)_'.('6D*@+KK*.E+-),*@'(E*+64(E)-*B-4B)-(Co*F3'K,'6D*46*(E)*F436,+-C*@'(E*+*6)'DEF43-'6D
B-4B)-(Co*4-*)_A+H+('6D*6)+-*+*6)'DEF43-'6D*F3'K,'6DL*V6*)_BK+6+(4-C*F44QK)(*.)(('6D*43(*C43-
4FK'D+('46.*A+6*F)*4F(+'6),*P-4J*(E)*?4JJ36'(').*+6,*84A+K*54H)-6J)6(*@)F.'()
@@@LA4JJ36'(').LD4HL3Q

R"S W3-'6D*A46.(-3A('46*46*.'()/[

Page 45



R'S* 2E)*4B)-+('46*4P* .'()*)Z3'BJ)6(*D)6)-+('6D*64'.)*+6,*4(E)-*63'.+6A)*A+3.'6D*+A('H'(').7
+3,'FK)*+(*(E)*.'()*F436,+-').*4-*'6*6)+-FC*-).',)6('+K*B-4B)-(').7*.E+KK*46KC*F)*A+--'),*43(
F)(@))6*(E)*E43-.*4P*%<%%*[*!<%%*a46,+C.*[*N-',+C.7*%<%%*[*!$%%*&+(3-,+C.*+6,*+(*64
('J)*46*&36,+C.*4-*d+6Q*M4K',+C.o

R''S**2E)*E43-.*4P*,)J4K'('46*+6,*A46.(-3A('46*K'J'(),*(4*%<%%*[*!<$%*a46,+C.*[*N-',+C.7
%<%%[!$%%*&+(3-,+C.*+6,*+(*64*4(E)-*('J).*46*&36,+C.*4-*d+6Q*M4K',+C.L

(?7?(?,!?'AG!O>?,HIB

9+('46+K*TK+66'6D*T4K'AC*N-+J)@4-Q
846,46*TK+6*"%!!
d-)6(\.*?4-)*&(-+()DC*"%!%
d-)6(*Y6'(+-C*W)H)K4BJ)6(*TK+6*"%%^L
&T51*eVK()-'6D*+6,*O_()6,'6D*f43-*M4J)e7*+,4B(),*"%%"L
&T5!b*g*hW).'D6*53',)*P4-*9)@*W)H)K4BJ)6(i*+,4B(),*GA(4F)-*"%%!
&TW*h&)A('46*!%I*BK+66'6D*4FK'D+('46.i*GA(4F)-*"%%b
8)(()-.*4P*GFU)A('46

V6C*B)-.46*@'.E'6D*(4*'6.B)A(*(E)*+F4H)*B+B)-.*.E43K,*A46(+A(*j'A(4-'+*aAW46+DE7*2E)*TK+66'6D*&)-H'A)7
d-)6(*M43.)7*$^;*M'DE*=4+,7*:)JFK)C7*a',,K).)_7*MV;*Idp7*2)KL*94L*%"%*<;$b 1$$b

Page 46



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
<.56

!2=&',"- !"#"$"%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

&'()*+,,-)../0'11).,)2*3-))2*4'5-+-6*7)2(-)8*$9*:';<*=>+,8*4>2,>28*?0!@*"&A

B*7->C2*D>E6-';<(*+2,*,+(+5+.)*-';<(.*"@!!*F-,2+2D)*&G-H)6*!@@@"9"I@

J<'.*K+E*'.*'2,'D+('H)*>216L

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



(?!?+@?AB "*?>H)K5)-8*"@!"

CD(AB 0'11).,)2*3-))2

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 0'11).,)2*7>2.G1(+('H)*A>-GK

EG!DH+G,B 0'11).,)2*3-))2*4'5-+-6*7)2(-)8*$9*:';<*=>+,8*4>2,>28*?0!@*"&A

0(G0GIDEB M)K>1'('>2*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*0'11).,)2*3-))2*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;8*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)
N>-K)-*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*>2*(<)*:';<*=>+,*N->2(+;)8*+2,*(<)*)-)D('>2*>N*+*2)C
7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)8*'2D1G,'2;*D+N)*+2,*-)(+'1*.E+D)8*+1>2;*C'(<*$9*-).',)2('+1*N1+(.
P%I*>2)*+2,*%$*(C>*5),*G2'(.Q*(>*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*.'()8*C'(<*+..>D'+(),*D+-
E+-R'2;

D00E+!D,HB 3+11'N>-,*J-6*S47

!G,HD!HB T=&

0ED,',GJIB
&))*7>2,'('>2*"L

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
J<)*7>KK'(())*-).>1H)*(>*+;-))*'2*E-'2D'E1)*(>*;-+2(*5G(*,)1);+()*N'2+1*,)()-K'2+('>2*>N*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*(>*(<)
U..'.(+2(*M'-)D(>-*PS1+22'2;*V*M)H)1>EK)2(Q*.G5W)D(*(>L

P+Q* (+R'2;*'2(>*+DD>G2(*+26*NG-(<)-*-)E-).)2(+('>2.*-)D)'H),*>2*>-*5)N>-)*(<)*!%(<*A)5-G+-6*"@!XY

P5Q* +26*,'-)D('>2*56*(<)*Z+6>-*>N*4>2,>2**(>*-)NG.)*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2L*[2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*U-('D1)*9*>N*(<)
J>C2*V*7>G2(-6*S1+22'2;*PZ+6>-*>N*4>2,>2Q*F-,)-*"@@\*N>11>C'2;*(<)*7>G2D'1].*,)()-K'2+('>2*>N*(<'.
+EE1'D+('>28*(<)*Z+6>-*'.*+11>C),*!%*,+6.*(>*,)D',)*C<)(<)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*,-+N(*,)D'.'>2*(>*E->D)),*G2D<+2;),
>-*,'-)D(*(<)*7>G2D'1*G2,)-*U-('D1)*I*(>*-)NG.)*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2Y

PDQ* &+('.N+D(>-6*E-'>-*D>KE1)('>2*>N*+*&)D('>2*!@IP.Q*G2,)-*(<)*J>C2*V*7>G2(-6*S1+22'2;*UD(*!$$@
+2,#>-*>(<)-*N>-KP.Q*>N*+;-))K)2(#G2,)-(+R'2;*'2*>-,)-*(>*.)DG-)*(<)*&!@I*K+(()-.*+.*,)(+'1),*'2*(<'.*-)E>-(L

I?!H+G,'5./'A?HD+EI
J<)*+EE1'D+('>2*-)^G'-).*+*&)D('>2*!@I8*>-*>(<)-*1);+18*+;-))K)2(*'2*>-,)-*(>*.)DG-)*(<)*N>11>C'2;*5)2)N'(./

! S+6K)2(*>N*(<)*7>G2D'1_.*1);+1*+2,*>(<)-*E->N)..'>2+1*D>.(.*'2*P+Q*E-)E+-'2;*+2,*D>KE1)('2;*(<)
+;-))K)2(*+2,*P5Q*K>2'(>-'2;*+2,*)2N>-D'2;*'(.*E)-N>-K+2D)

! U*E<+.'2;*E1+2*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*+*2GK5)-*>N*-).',)2('+1*G2'(.*.<+11*2>(*5)*>DDGE'),*G2('1*0377*5G'1(
+2,*N'((),*>G(L

! TE*(>*`%@8@@@*(>C+-,.*'KE->H)K)2(*>N*1>D+1*5G.*.(>E.L
! aS)-K'(*N-))b*>2*<>G.'2;*)1)K)2(*>N*.D<)K)L
! UD<')H)*.G.(+'2+5'1'(6*D<)DR1'.(*>N*+*K'2'KGK*>N*9@c8*d=eeUZ*eOD)11)2(*+2,*+.*N+-*+.*(<)

-).',)2('+1*)1)K)2(*'.*D>2D)-2),8*7>,)*4)H)1*%L
! &'()*C',)*7:S*P7>K5'2),*:)+(*+2,*S>C)-QL
! f>'2*(<)*7>2.',)-+()*7>2(-+D(>-.*&D<)K)*P77&QL
! J-+H)1*S1+2.*N>-*0377*+2,*<>G.'2;*)1)K)2(L
! J-+'2'2;*S+DR+;)*ad-)2(*'2"*C>-RLb
! &"g\*:';<C+6*0>-R.8*-)1+('2;*(>*C>-R.*(>*3-+2;)*=>+,8*:';<*=>+,8*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R*+2,

d->2,).5G-6*S+-R8*C<'D<*C'11*'2D1G,)*.(-))(.D+E)*)2<+2D)K)2(.L
! ?>(*1)..*(<+2*`X@8@@@*>N*(<)*5G'1,*D>.(*>N*(<)*0377*)1)K)2(*(>C+-,.*EG51'D*+-(*'2*(<)*EG51'D*+-)+.*>N

(<)*5G'1,'2;L
! GE*(>*`!@8@@@*N>-*(<)*E->K>('>2*+2,*'KE1)K)2(+('>2*>N*aD+-*D1G5.b*'2*(<)*1>D+1'(6L
! &)-H'D'2;*Z+2+;)K)2(*S1+2*N>-*0377L
! Z)D<+2'.K*N>-*-)H')C'2;*(<)*'2N>-K+('>2*'2*(<)*N'2+2D'+1*+EE-+'.+1*>2*C<'D<*&)D('>2*!@I*D>2(-'5G('>2.

Page 48



C)-)*5+.),8*'2D1G,'2;*E>.(h.+1).*'2N>-K+('>2L

J<'.*+EE1'D+('>2*'.*1'+51)*N>-*7>KKG2'(6*[2N-+.(-GD(G-)*4)H6LP7[4Q*L**J<)*Z+6>-_.*D>2(-'5G('>2*C>G1,*5)
`"!\8$I@L@@-

?L+IH+,F
J<)*0'11).,)2*3-))2*1'5-+-6*D)2(-)*'.*1>D+(),*>2*(<)*.>G(<)-2*.',)*>N*0'11).,)2*:';<*=>+,*'KK),'+()16*(>
(<)*C).(*>N*(<)*WG2D('>2*C'(<*d->2,).5G-6*S+-RL*J>*(<)*C).(*>N*(<)*.'()*'.*3-+2;)*=>+,*C<'D<*'.
E),).(-'+2'.),*+(*'(.*2>-(<)-2*)2,L

J<)*H)-6*2>-(<)-2*.)D('>2*>N*(<)*.'()*N+11.*C'(<'2*(<)*0'11).,)2*3-))2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+8*C'(<*(<)*5>G2,+-6*>N
(<)*U-)+*N+11'2;*5)(C))2*(<)*>1,*,)(+D<),*1'5-+-6*+2,*(<)*2)C)-*1'5-+-6*7)2(-)L*J<)*,)(+D<),*>1,*1'5-+-6
5G'1,'2;*'.*+*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*+2,*G2('1*-)D)2(16*E->H',),*+DD>KK>,+('>2*N>-*(<)*d-)2(*[-'.<*U,H'.>-6
&)-H'D)L

J<)*)O'.('2;*K+'2*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;8*C<'D<*<+.*'2*(<)*E+.(*'2D>-E>-+(),8*+K>2;.(*>(<)-*(<'2;.8*+*D+Ni8*+
5>>R.<>E*+2,*+*D'2)K+8*C+.*5G'1(*'2*(<)*K',h!$\@].L*[2*()-K.*>N*'(.*)O()-2+1*+EE)+-+2D)*+2,*-)1+('>2.<'E*C'(<
'(.*.G-->G2,'2;.8*(<)*5G'1,'2;*'.*2>(*D>2.',)-),*(>*K+R)*+*E>.'('H)*D>2(-'5G('>2*(>*(<)*1>D+1'(6L

J<)-)*'.*+*1+-;)*D+-*E+-R*(>*(<)*.>G(<*>N*(<)*.'()*(<+(*E->H',).*+*(>(+1*>N*gX*E+-R'2;*.E+D).8*H)<'DG1+-*+DD)..
(>*C<'D<*'.*;+'2),*>NN*d->2,).5G-6*S+-RL*J<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-R*'.*E->H',),*N>-*H'.'(>-.*(>*(<)*1'5-+-6*D)2(-)*+2,
K+2+;),*56*+*.6.()K*>N*'..G'2;*E)-K'(.*C'(<'2*(<)*D)2(-)L

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!M?ANE?
J<)*(+51)P.Q*5)1>C*'2,'D+()*(<)*)O'.('2;*+2,*E->E>.),*G.).*+(*(<)*.'()*+2,*(<)'-*-).E)D('H)*N1>>-.E+D)*+2,*+
5-)+R,>C2*>N*+26*,C)11'2;.*E->E>.),*+(*(<)*.'()L

71""*=)2O&'P*&2QR"S3

NI?
,9#8&* 0*$#2*:'N=& I98'N=&
! 2>2h-).',)2('+1*'2.('(G('>2. KG.)GK*#*1'5-+-6

" ,C)11'2;*<>G.). <>G.'2;*h*E-'H+()

7EGG(I0D!?'$3'=T#
,9#8&* ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&R E"=% ,&S ,&%'42$3
! 9gI! %X\" !Xg$ %X\" h!Xg$
" @ @ @ gIX! gIX!

HGHDEI'$3'=T#
H"%21= ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&R E"=% ,&S ,&%'42$3

9gI! %X\" !Xg$ !"@!X I"9"

0(G0GIDE
J<'.*+EE1'D+('>2*'2D1G,).*(<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)*>-';'2+1*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*+(*(<)*2>-(<)-2*+E)O*>N*(<)*.'()8*C'(<*+

2)C*N>G-h.(>-)6*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*5G'1,'2;*+((+D<),*(>*(<)*-)+-*C<'D<*E->H',).*+*(>(+1*>N*%8X\"K"*N1>>-*+-)+*N>-
H+-'>G.*G.).L*J<).)*'2D1G,)/

! 4'5-+-6*P!8I!XK"Q

! ZG.)GK*P9@@K"Q

! D+Ni*P!!IK"8*X9*D>H)-.Q

! NG2D('>2*->>K.#aD-)+('H)*D1G.()-.b*PXX$K"Q

Page 49



! >NN'D).*P\@"K"Q
! D'-DG1+('>2*.E+D)*+2,*(>'1)(.L
! .(+NN*2GK5)-.*+-)*E->E>.),*(>*'2D-)+.)*N->K*X$*(>*I$L

?>*>NNh.(-))(*D+-*E+-R'2;*'.*E->E>.),*N>-*(<)*D)2(-)L

J<)*-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(*(>*(<)*-)+-*'.*N>-*+*(>(+1*>N*$9*E-'H+()*.)1NhD>2(+'2),*N1+(.*P%I*O*!h5),*V*%$*O
"h5),Q*'2*N>G-*51>DR.L*U*(>(+1*>N*I!*>NNh.(-))(*D+-*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*P'2D1L*()2*51G)*5+,;)*,'.+51),Q*+-)*E->E>.),
P9$*>N*C<'D<*+-)*'2*+*"L%K*<';<*G2,)-D->N(*D+-*E+-RQ8*C'(<*+DD)..*H'+*+*2)C*+DD)..*->+,*G('1'.'2;*(<)*)O'.('2;
H)<'DG1+-*+DD)..*E>'2(*N->K*d->2,).5G-6*S+-RL

0>-R.*+-)*+1.>*E->E>.),*C'(<'2*(<)*1)2;(<*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,*(>*(<)*C).(*>N*(<)*.'()*5)(C))2*7>-2C+11*3+-,)2.
+2,*:';<*=>+,L*J<).)*'2D1G,)*E->H'.'>2*>N*+*2)C*-+'.),*D+--'+;)C+6*.G-N+D)*+2,*-)H'.),*1+2,.D+E'2;8
'2D1G,'2;*5'D6D1)*E+-R'2;*+2,*+*D<'1,-)2].]*E1+6*+-)+8*(>;)(<)-*C'(<*+1()-+('>2.*(>*>2h.(-))(*E+-R'2;*5+6.*(>
E->H',)*.>K)*>2h.(-))(*,'.+51),*D+-*E+-R'2;*+2,*.)-H'D'2;*N+D'1'(').*N>-*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)L

U*2)C*E),).(-'+2*1'2R8*(>*5)*R2>C2*+.*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R8*'.*.<>C2*+1>2;*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)
5G'1,'2;L*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R*C'11*+1.>*.)-H)*+.*+*EG51'D*>E)2*.E+D)*+2,*(<)*G.)*(>*C<'D<*'(*C'11*5)*EG(*'.
,'.DG..),*NG-(<)-*5)1>CL

U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*'.*N>-K),*>N*(C>*,'.D-)()*)1)K)2(.8*5G(*(<)*E<+.'2;*>N*(<)*NG(G-)*C>-R.
C'11*2)),*(>*5)*D>2(->11),*(<->G;<*+*1);+1*+;-))K)2(*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*2)C*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*'.*E->H',),*'2*+
('K)16*K+22)-L

M+IHG(V
\%#!XX%

S1+22'2;*E)-K'..'>2*C+.*;-+2(),*N>-*(<)*2)C*0'11).,)2*3-))2*1'5-+-6*D)2(-)*'2*!$\%L*[(*>E)2),*'2*!$\$*+2,
(<)*D>KE1)O*>-';'2+116*'2D1G,),*+*D'2)K+8*+2*+-(.*D>KE1)O8*D+N)#-)(+'1*+2,*D>KK)-D'+1*.E+D)8*+.*C)11*+.*(<)
1'5-+-6*'(.)1NL*A>-*(<)*'2N>-K+('>2*>N*Z)K5)-.8*(<)*0'11).,)2*3-))2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*C+.*2>(*,).';2+(),
G2('1*!$$X*+2,8*D>2.)^G)2(168*(<)*>-';'2+1*+EE->H+1*C+.*;-+2(),*C'(<>G(*<+H'2;*(>*(+R)*'2(>*+DD>G2(*(<)*E>1'D6
'..G).*(<+(*+-)*-)1)H+2(*2>C*+2,*C<'D<*+-)*,'.DG..),*5)1>CL

!"#!!$@

J<'.*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*E->E>.),*,)K>1'.<'2;*+11*5G'1,'2;.*>2*(<)*.'()*+2,*(<)*)-)D('>2*>N*+*2)C*DG1(G-+1
D)2(-)8*D+N)*+2,*-)(+'1*.E+D)8*+1>2;*C'(<*$"*-).',)2('+1*N1+(.L*J<)*+EE1'D+('>2*C+.*C'(<,-+C2*>2*X*fG16*"@!"
E-'>-*(>*+*,)D'.'>2*5)'2;*K+,)*>2*'(L

!"#!!$!

J<'.*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*7>2.)2(*+EE1'D+('>2*E->E>.),*,)K>1'.<'2;*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;L*[(*C+.*+1.>
C'(<,-+C2*>2*X*fG16*"@!"L

!"#!"X%

J<'.*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*(>*D<+2;)*(<)*G.)*>N*(<)*;->G2,*N1>>-*>N*(<)*d-)2(*+-D<'H)*+(*"*3-+2;)*=>+,*(>*+
()KE>-+-6*1)2,'2;*1'5-+-6*C+.*;-+2(),*E)-K'..'>2*>2*"*f+2G+-6*"@!XL

!"#"$"9

J<'.*DG--)2(*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*7>2.)2(*+EE1'D+('>2*.))R.*D>2.)2(*N>-*E+-('+1*,)K>1'('>2*C>-R.*(>*(<)*-)+-*>N
(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*(>*N+D'1'(+()*'(.*1'2R*(>*(<)*E->E>.),*0'11).,)2*3-))2*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)L*U*-)E>-(*'2(>*(<'.
D+.)*+EE)+-.*)1.)C<)-)*>2*(<'.*U;)2,+L

0GE+!V'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
?+('>2+1*S1+22'2;*S>1'D6*A-+K)C>-R*P?SSAQ

Page 50



J<)*?SSA*C+.*EG51'.<),*>2*"g*Z+-D<*"@!"*+2,*-)E1+D),*S1+22'2;*S>1'D6*3G',+2D)*+2,*S1+22'2;*S>1'D6
&(+()K)2(.*C'(<*'KK),'+()*)NN)D(L**[(*.))R.*(>*.)DG-)*E>.'('H)*;->C(<*'2*+*C+6*(<+(*)NN)D('H)16*5+1+2D).
)D>2>K'D*8*)2H'->2K)2(+1*+2,*.>D'+1*E->;-)..*N>-*(<'.*+2,*NG(G-)*;)2)-+('>2.L*[(*'2D1G,).*+*E-).GKE('>2*'2
N+H>G-*>N*.G.(+'2+51)*,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*5>(<*E1+2*K+R'2;*+2,*,)D'.'>2*K+R'2;L*J<)*?SSA*'.*'2()2,),*(>
E->H',)*+*N-+K)C>-R*C'(<'2*C<'D<*1>D+1*E)>E1)*+2,*7>G2D'1.*D+2*E->,GD)*(<)'-*>C2*,'.('2D('H)*4>D+1*+2,
?)';<5>G-<>>,*S1+2.L*[(*+'K.*(>*.(-)2;(<)2*1>D+1*,)D'.'>2*K+R'2;*+2,*-)'2N>-D)*(<)*'KE>-(+2D)*>N*R))E'2;
E1+2.*GE*(>*,+()L

&+H),*E>1'D').*N->K*(<)*+,>E(),*TMS*C'11*<+H)*'2D-)+.'2;16*1)..*C)';<(*G21)..*(<)6*+-)*'2*D>2N>-K'(6*C'(<*(<)
?SSA*+2,*D+2*5)*,)K>2.(-+(),*(>*5)*.('11*-)1)H+2(L*J<)*7>-)*&(-+();6*C'11*+1.>*2)),*(>*5)*'2*D>2N>-K'(6*C'(<
5>(<*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2*+2,*(<)*?SSAL*[2*,>'2;*.>*'(*<+.*.';2'N'D+2(*C)';<(*+((+D<),*(>*'(L

J<)*-)D>KK)2,+('>2*<)-)*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*D>KE16*C'(<*(<)*!"*7>-)*S-'2D'E1).*.)(*,>C2*'2*(<)*?SSA/

jS1+22'2;*.<>G1,*5)*;)2G'2)16*E1+2*1),*)KE>C)-'2;*E)>E1)*(>*.<+E)*(<)'-*.G-->G2,'2;.L*S1+2.*.<>G1,*5)*R)E(
GEh(>h,+()*+2,*E->H',)*+*E-+D('D+1*N-+K)C>-R*C'(<'2*C<'D<*,)D'.'>2.*>2*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2.*D+2*5)*K+,)L
j7-)+('>2*>N*(<)*>EE>-(G2'(6*(>*5)*D-)+('H)*'2*N'2,'2;*C+6.*(>*)2<+2D)*+2,*'KE->H)*E1+D).*'2*C<'D<*E)>E1)*1'H)
(<)'-*1'H).L
jS->+D('H)16*,-'H)*+2,*.GEE>-(*.G.(+'2+51)*)D>2>K'D*,)H)1>EK)2(*(>*,)1'H)-*<>K).8*5G.'2)..*+2,*'2,G.(-'+1
G2'(.8*+2,*(<-'H'2;*1>D+1*E1+D).*(<+(*(<)*D>G2(-6*2)),.L*S1+2.*.<>G1,*.)(*>G(*+*D1)+-*.(-+();6*N>-*+11>D+('2;
.GNN'D')2(*1+2,*C<'D<*'.*.G'(+51)*N>-*,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*(<)'-*+-)+*(+R'2;*+DD>G2(*>N*(<)*2)),.*>N*(<)*-).',)2('+1
+2,*5G.'2)..*D>KKG2'(').L
j&)DG-)*+*<';<*.(+2,+-,*>N*,).';2*+2,*1)H)1.*>N*+K)2'(6L
jS->K>()*(<)*H'(+1'(6*>N*(<)*K+'2*G-5+2*+-)+.*C<'1.(*E->()D('2;*(<)*3-))2*d)1(.*+->G2,*(<)K8*-)D>;2'.'2;*(<)
'2(-'2.'D*D<+-+D()-*+2,*5)+G(6*>N*(<)*D>G2(-6.',)L
jU'K*N>-*+*1>C*D+-5>2*NG(G-)*'2*+*D<+2;'2;*D1'K+()*+2,*)2D>G-+;)*(<)*G.)*>N*-)2)C+51)*-).>G-D).L
j7>2.)-H)*+2,*)2<+2D)*(<)*2+(G-+1*)2H'->2K)2(*+2,*-),GD)*E>11G('>2L*U11>D+('>2.*>N*1+2,*N>-*,)H)1>EK)2(
.<>G1,*E-)N)-*1+2,*>N*1)..)-*)2H'->2K)2(+1*H+1G)L
je2D>G-+;)*(<)*G.)*>N*5->C2N')1,*1+2,*E->H',),*'(*'.*2>(*>N*<';<*)2H'->2K)2(+1*H+1G)L
jS->K>()*K'O),*G.)*,)H)1>EK)2(.L
j7>2.)-H)*<)-'(+;)*+..)(.*'2*+*K+22)-*+EE->E-'+()*(>*(<)'-*.';2'N'D+2D)L
jZ+2+;)*E+(()-2.*>N*;->C(<*(>*K+R)*(<)*NG11).(*G.)*>N*EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(8*C+1R'2;*+2,*D6D1'2;*N>DG..'2;
.';2'N'D+2(*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*1>D+('>2.*C<'D<*+-)*>-*D+2*5)*K+,)*.G.(+'2+51)L
j&GEE>-(*.(-+();').*C<'D<*)2D>G-+;)*<)+1(<8*.>D'+1*+2,*DG1(G-+1*C)11*5)'2;*N>-*+11*+2,*,)1'H)-*D>KKG2'(6*+2,
DG1(G-+1*N+D'1'(').*+2,*.)-H'D).*(>*K))(*1>D+1*2)),.L

Z+6>-.*4>2,>2*S1+2*"@!!

J<)*-)1)H+2(*'..G).*.)(*,>C2*'2*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+28*+2,*',)2('N'),*56*(<)*34U8*+-)*+.*N>11>C./

! &>D'+1*[2N-+.(-GD(G-)
! Z'O*>N*T.).
! :>G.'2;
! UNN>-,+51)*:>G.'2;
! M)2.'(6
! :'.(>-'D*e2H'->2K)2(
! T-5+2*M).';2
! [2D1G.'H)*UDD)..
! &G.(+'2+51)*M)H)1>EK)2(
! J-+2.E>-(
! 7->..-+'1L

[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*)2+51'2;*<>G.'2;*,)H)1>EK)2(8*(<)*.'()*'.*DG--)2(16*D+-*E+-R'2;*C<'D<*'.*5)'2;*-)hE->H',),*+(*+
.';2'N'D+2(16*-),GD),*1)H)18*(<G.*N-))'2;*GE*+*.'()*N>-*<>G.'2;*+2,*K+R'2;*K>-)*)NN'D')2(*G.)*>N*1+2,L**J<)
K>-)*)NN)D('H)*G.)*>N*1+2,*'.*+*D>-)*E-'2D'E1)*>N*(<)*3>H)-2K)2(].*2)C*?+('>2+1*S1+22'2;*S>1'D6*A-+K)C>-R
P?SSAQ*EG51'.<),*'2*Z+-D<*"@!"L*J<)*-),GD('>2*'2*D+-*E+-R'2;*E->H'.'>2*'.*+EE->E-'+()*(>*(<)*1>D+('>28*C<'D<
<+.*H)-6*;>>,*EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(*+DD)..8*+2,*'.*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*E>1'D6*>N*K'2'K'.'2;*D+-*G.)*+2,*E->K>('2;
(<)*G.)*>N*+1()-2+('H)*K>,).*>N*(-+H)1*P4>2,>2*S1+2*E>1'D6*IL!*+2,*TMS*E>1'D6*&J=9QL*S->H','2;*+,,'('>2+1
<>G.'2;*(>*K))(*+*;->C'2;*2)),*'.*+*R)6*D>2D)-2*>N*3>H)-2K)2(L

eKE<+.'.*'2*(<)*?SSA*'.*N>-*1>D+1*E1+22'2;*+G(<>-'(').*(>*',)2('N6*+2,*GE,+()*+22G+116*+*.GEE16*>N*,)1'H)-+51)
<>G.'2;*.'().*PE+-+;-+E<*%gQL*J<)*EG51'D+('>2*>N*N';G-).*N->K*(<)*7)2.G.*"@!!*<+H)*)KE<+.'.),*(<)*2)),*(>
',)2('N6*+,,'('>2+1*1+2,*N>-*<>G.'2;8*E+-('DG1+-16*'2*4>2,>2*+2,*'2*d-)2(*C<)-)*(<)*+D(G+1*E>EG1+('>2*'2D-)+.)

Page 51



<+.*.';2'N'D+2(16*)OD)),),*+11*E->W)D('>2.L**d-)2(*<+.*+*.';2'N'D+2(*E->51)K*C'(<*E)>E1)*1'H'2;*'2*G2.G'(+51)
+DD>KK>,+('>2*(<)-)N>-)*(<)-)*'.*+2*'KE)-+('H)*(>*K+O'K'.)*(<)*.GEE16*>N*2)C*<>K).L**J<'.*2)),*'.
-)D>;2'.),*'2*4>2,>2*S1+2*E>1'D6*XLX8*[2D-)+.'2;*:>G.'2;*&GEE168*C<'D<*<';<1';<(.*(<)*E-)..'2;*2)),*N>-
K>-)*<>K).*'2*4>2,>2L**J<)*E->H'.'>2*>N*$9*2)C*<>K).*C'11*5)*+*C)1D>K)*+,,'('>2*(>*(<)*<>G.'2;*.GEE16*'2
d-)2(L*[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*,)2.'(6*>N*<>G.'2;8*'(*'.*2)D)..+-6*(>*D>2.',)-*E>1'D6*XL%*>N*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+28*C<'D<
.(+().*(<+(*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<>G1,*>E('K'.)*<>G.'2;*>G(EG(*N>-*,'NN)-)2(*(6E).*>N*1>D+('>2*C'(<'2*(<)*-)1)H+2(
,)2.'(6*-+2;)*.<>C2*'2*(+51)*XL"L

U1.>*-)1)H+2(*'.*d-)2(*7>-)*&(-+();6*E>1'D6*7S!g*>2*S->()D('2;*+2,*e2<+2D'2;*&G5G-5+2*7<+-+D()-*'2*d-)2(L
[2*()-K.*>N*,)2.'(68*(<)*2GK5)-*>N*G2'(.*E->E>.),*'.*+EE->E-'+()*N>-*(<)*.'()*+.*'(*'.*C'(<'2*+*-+2;)*D>2.',)-),
56*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2*(>*5)*+EE->E-'+()*N>-*(<'.*(6E)*>N*1>D+('>2*PG-5+2Q*+2,*C<'D<*5)2)N'(.*N->K*H)-6*;>>,
EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(*+DD)..'5'1'(6L

U,>E(),*'2*fG16*"@!@8*(<)*7>-)*&(-+();6*<+.*!"*.(-+();'D*>5W)D('H)./

F5W)D('H)*!/********(>*E->K>()*)D>2>K'D*E)-N>-K+2D)*V*-);)2)-+('>2
F5W)D('H)*"/*******(>*K))(*)KE1>6K)2(*2)),.*+2,*+',*(<)*-);)2)-+('>2*>N*'2,G.(-6*+2,*5G.'2)..
F5W)D('H)*X/********(>*)2<+2D)*(<)*H'(+1'(6*+2,*H'+5'1'(6*>N*(>C2*D)2(-).
F5W)D('H)*%/********(>*E->K>()*(<)*+-(.*+2,*D-)+('H)*'2,G.(-').
F5W)D('H)*9/********(>*K))(*.>D'+1*'2N-+.(-GD(G-)*2)),.
F5W)D('H)*I/********(>*E->K>()*.E>-(.*+2,*>(<)-*-)D-)+('>2+1*+D('H'(').
F5W)D('H)*g/********(>*+D<')H)*<>G.'2;*;->C(<*+2,*K))(*<>G.'2;*2)),.
F5W)D('H)*\/********(>*-),GD)*(<)*2)),*(>*(-+H)1*+2,*'KE->H)*(-+2.E>-(*D<>'D).
F5W)D('H)*$/********(>*E->()D(*+2,*)2<+2D)*d-)2(_.*)2H'->2K)2(
F5W)D('H)*!@/*******(>*+D<')H)*.G.(+'2+51)*,)H)1>EK)2(8*K'(';+()*V*+,+E(*(>*D1'K+()*D<+2;)
F5W)D('H)*!!/*******(>*(-)+(*C+.()*+.*+*-).>G-D)
F5W)D('H)*!"/*******(>*E->K>()*<)+1(<6*1'H'2;*+2,*D-)+()*+*.+N)*+2,*.)DG-)*)2H'->2K)2(

J<)*N>11>C'2;*.E+('+1*E>1'D').*+-)*D>2.',)-),*-)1)H+2(*(>*(<'.*+EE1'D+('>2/

7S* 9******S1+D)* K+R'2;L* &)(.* >G(* -)^G'-)K)2(.* N>-* E1+D)* K+R'2;* C<)2* K+W>-* ,)H)1>EK)2(* .D<)K).* +-)
D>2.',)-),

7S*I*******M).';2*V*,)2.'(6* '2*E1+D)*.<+E'2;L*&)(.*>G(* (<)* -)^G'-)K)2(.* N>-*+EE->E-'+()*,).';2*+2,*,)2.'(6
1)H)1.*N>-*,)H)1>EK)2(

7S!g** S->()D('2;*+2,*e2<+2D'2;*&G5G-5+2*7<+-+D()-*'2*d-)2(L
7S!\****** S->()D('>2* +2,* )2<+2D)K)2(* >N* FE)2* &E+D)8* &E>-(.* V* d'>,'H)-.'(6L* S->()D(.* >E)2* .E+D)* N->K

'2+EE->E-'+()*,)H)1>EK)2(L
7S* !$* **** d-)2(* .(-+();'D* D1'K+()* K'(';+('>2* +2,* +,+E(+('>2* K)+.G-).L* :';<1';<(.* (<)* 2)),* N>-* 2)C

,)H)1>EK)2(*(>*)K5>,68*>-*D>2(-'5G()*(>8*D1'K+()*K'(';+('>2*>5W)D('H).8*).E)D'+116*'2*;->C(<*+-)+.
7S* "X* **S->()D('>2* >N* )O'.('2;* +2,* E->H'.'>2* >N* 2)C* D>KKG2'(6* +2,* DG1(G-+1* N+D'1'(').L* * e2D>G-+;).* 2)C

+DD)..'51)*D>KKG2'(6*+2,*DG1(G-+1*N+D'1'(').*+2,*E->()D(.*)O'.('2;*N+D'1'(').L*&)(.*+*.(+2,+-,*N>-*(<)
E->H'.'>2*>N*2)C*D>KKG2'(6*N+D'1'(').

T2'(+-6*M)H)1>EK)2(*S1+2*"@@%

!"#$"%&'(
&J=X***** [2* (<)* '2()-).(.* >N* +D<')H'2;* .G.(+'2+51)* ,)H)1>EK)2(* P'2D1G,'2;* E->()D('2;* ;-))2N')1,* .'().Q8

,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*E-)H'>G.16*,)H)1>E),*G-5+2*1+2,*C'11*5)*K+O'K'.),*P'2D1G,'2;*N->K*D>2H)-.'>2.*+2,
D<+2;).*>N*G.)QL

&J=9******U*E+(()-2*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(*(<+(*-),GD).*(<)*2)),*(>*(-+H)18*).E)D'+116*56*D+-8*C'11*5)*+D<')H),L
&J=!!** * &))R.* (>* E->()D(* +2,* )2<+2D)* (<)* ^G+1'(6* +2,* D<+-+D()-* >N* (<)* d>->G;<.* 5G'1(* +2,* 2+(G-+1

)2H'->2K)2(*+2,*-).'.(*E->E>.+1.*(<+(*<+H)*+*<+-KNG1*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*)2H'->2K)2(*+2,*+K)2'(').L
&J=!"****S1+22'2;* ,)D'.'>2.* .<>G1,* E->()D(* EG51'D* <)+1(<* +2,* .+N)(6* +2,* '2* E+-('DG1+-8* .GEE>-(* (<)

+D<')H)K)2(.*>N*(+-;)(.*C'(<'2*(<)*?+('>2+1*U'-*kG+1'(6*&(-+();6L
&J=!X****e2H'->2K)2(+116*.)2.'('H)*N>-K.*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*5)*.>G;<(L
&J=!%****?)C*,)H)1>EK)2(*(>*K+R)*+*E>.'('H)*D>2(-'5G('>2*(>*'KE->H'2;*(<)*^G+1'(6*>N*(<)*G-5+2*)2H'->2K)2(

'2*d-)2(
&J=!9****Z+W>-*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<>G1,*)2<+2D)*(<)*EG51'D*-)+1KL
&J=!$** * ?)C* <>G.'2;* ,)H)1>EK)2(.* .<>G1,* E->H',)* +,)^G+()* +K)2'(68* -),GD)* 2)),* N>-* D+-* * * (-+H)1* +2,

'KE->H)K)2(*(>*EG51'D*'2N-+.(-GD(G-)L

)*'+",-.#/
de"********F2*(>C2.D+E)/* 1>D+1*D>2()O(*V*D<+-+D()-*.(+().*(<+(*E->E>.+1.*.<>G1,*5)*,).';2),*C'(<*-);+-,* (>

Page 52



(<)'-*1>D+1*D>2()O(8*K+R'2;*+*E>.'('H)*D>2(-'5G('>2*(>*(<)*D<+-+D()-*>N*(<)*+-)+L
deX********=)1+().*(>*G-5+2*.(-GD(G-)8*.E+D)*+2,*K>H)K)2(*+2,*'2,'D+().*(<+(*E->E>.+1.*.<>G1,*<+H)*-);+-,

N>-*(<)*)O'.('2;*G-5+2*;-+'28*,)H)1>EK)2(*E+(()-2.*+2,*,)2.'(6*'2*(<)*1+6>G(*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(*.'().L
de%********&(+().*(<+(*,)H)1>EK)2(.*.<+11*'2D1G,)*.G'(+51)*+DD)..*N>-*E)>E1)*C'(<*,'.+5'1'(').L
de9********F2*G-5+2*D1+-'(6*+2,*.+N)(6*.('EG1+().*(<+(*,)H)1>EK)2(.*.<>G1,*5)*,).';2),*(>*5)*G2,)-.(+2,+51)

(>*G.)-.8*N-))*N->K*E<6.'D+1*<+l+-,.*+2,*(>*-),GD)*>EE>-(G2'(').*N>-*D-'K)L
deI********4+2,.D+E)*,).';2*'2*(<)*EG51'D*-)+1K*+2,*,-+C.*E+-('DG1+-*+(()2('>2*(>*(<)*2)),*(>*D-)+()*,).';2.

C<'D<*C'11*-)N1)D(*(<)*C+6*'2*C<'D<*(<)*+-)+*C'11*+D(G+116*5)*G.),*+2,*(<)*D<+-+D()-*>N*(<)*1>D+1'(6*+2,
.G-->G2,'2;*5G'1,'2;.L

deg********SG51'D*=)+1K/*&(-))(.D)2)
de\********4';<('2;*+2,*S>11G('>2
de$* ******&))R.* (>*)2.G-)*2)C*5G'1,'2;.8*+1()-+('>2.*+2,*)O()2.'>2.*.<>G1,*)K5>,6*+*D-)+('H)8*<';<*^G+1'(6

+2,*+EE->E-'+()*,).';2*.>1G('>2*+2,*.<>G1,*5)*,).';2),*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*5G'1,'2;.*+-)*>N*+*.D+1)*+2,
,).';2* (<+(* -).E)D(.* (<)* .G21';<('2;8* ,+61';<('2;8* E-'H+D6* +2,* >G(1>>R* N>-* )O'.('2;* +2,* E->E>.),
-).',)2(.L

de!"* *****&(+().* (<+(*E->E>.+1.*.<>G1,*)K5>,6*.G.(+'2+51)*,).';2*E-'2D'E1).*D>KK)2.G-+()*C'(<* (<)*.D+1)
+2,*(6E)*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(L

de"%***** 4>D+116*4'.(),*dG'1,'2;.L*J<)*.E)D'+1*D<+-+D()-*>N*5G'1,'2;.*>2*(<)*1>D+1*1'.(*C'11*5)***E->()D(),*+2,
)2<+2D),L

de"I***** U1()-+('>2.*V*eO()2.'>2.*(>*dG'1,'2;.*'2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+.L*J<)6*.<>G1,*-)(+'2*(<)*>-';'2+1*,).';2
+2,*K+()-'+1.*>-*C<)-)*2>(*E-+D('D+51)*5)*.6KE+(<)('D*(>*(<)*>-';'2+1*,).';2L

de"g***** M)K>1'('>2*V*3+E*&'().*'2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+.L

012'#.1/%1"$+,3#."%("'.1
eSX********?>'.)*+2,*H'5-+('>2
eSX* ******* =)^G'-).* ,)H)1>EK)2(.* C'(<'2* U'-* kG+1'(6* Z+2+;)K)2(* U-)+.* (>* .GEE>-(* (<)* +D<')H)K)2(* >N

?+('>2+1*U'-*kG+1'(6*F5W)D('H).L
eSI********7>2(+K'2+(),*1+2,

4.*5'1&
:!!*********:>G.'2;*>2*5->C2N')1,*.'().
:!"* *******&(+().* (<+(* (<)* 1+6>G(*+2,*G-5+2*,).';2*>N* -).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(* .<>G1,* -)'2N>-D)*>-* D-)+()*+2

+((-+D('H)* +2,* ,'.('2D('H)* ',)2('(6* +EE->E-'+()* (>* (<)* 1>D+1'(68* C'(<* <>G.'2;* N+D'2;* .(-))(.8* +2,*C'(<
+DD)..* +2,* '2()-2+1* 1+6>G(* C<)-)* D+-.* +-)* .G5.','+-6* (>* D6D1'.(.* +2,* E),).(-'+2.L** M),'D+(),
>2h.(-))(* E+-R'2;* .<>G1,* 5)* K+O'K'.),* +.* >EE>.),* (>* '2hDG-('1+;)* E+-R'2;8* +2,* +2* +K>G2(* +2,
^G+1'(6* >N* >E)2* 1+2,.D+E),* +-)+* '.* E->H',),* +EE->E-'+()* (>* (<)* D<+-+D()-* >N* (<)* +-)+8* 1>D+1
+H+'1+5'1'(6*>N*>E)2*.E+D)*+2,*2)),.*>N*E->.E)D('H)*-).',)2(.L

:!X* ********?>().* (<+(* (<)* +EE->E-'+()* ,)2.'(6* N>-* <>G.'2;* ,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11* 5)* ,)()-K'2),* 56* +D<')H'2;* +2
+EE->E-'+()*G-5+2*,).';2*C<'D<*K+R).*)NN'D')2(*G.)*>N* 1+2,8*E+-('DG1+-16*>2*E-)H'>G.16*G.),*.'().L
J<)* ,)2.'(6* .<>G1,* <+H)* -);+-,* (>* (<)* D>2()O(* +2,* 2+(G-)* >N* (<)* E->E>.+18* (<)* D>2.(-+'2(.* +2,
>EE>-(G2'(').*>N*(<)*.'()*+2,*(6E)*>N*<>G.'2;*E->E>.),L

:!%*********J<)*+EE->E-'+()*1+2,*,)2.'(6*.<>G1,*5)*+D<')H),*(<->G;<*<';<*^G+1'(6*G-5+2*,).';28*)NN'D')2(*G.)*>N
1+2,8*K))(*<>G.'2;*+K)2'(6*2)),.*'2*-)1+('>2*(>*(<)*D>2.(-+'2(.*+2,*>EE>-(G2'(').*>N*(<)*.'()L

6#$157.#"
J=?!****** S1+22'2;* +EE1'D+('>2.*C'11* 5)* +..)..),8* +.* +EE->E-'+()* N>-* (<)'-* (-+2.E>-(* 'KE+D(* >2* +11* (-+2.E>-(

K>,).*'2D1G,'2;*C+1R'2;*+2,*D6D1'2;L
J=?"****** M)H)1>EK)2(* .<>G1,* 5)2)N'(* +2,* 2>(* <+-K* >E)-+('>2* >N* EG51'D* (-+2.E>-(* +2,* .<>G1,* 5)* 1>D+(),

C<)-)*+DD)..*(>*EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(*D+2*.)-H'D)*(<)*.D+1)*+2,*'2()2.'(6*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*G.)
J=?X****** M'-)D(.* +* -)NG.+1* C<)-)* +2* +EE1'D+('>2* C>G1,* D+G.)* >-* C>-.)2* +2* G2+DD)E(+51)* )2H'->2K)2(+1

'KE+D(* N->K* (-+NN'D8* 2>'.)8* E>11G('>2* '(* ;)2)-+().* >-* 'N* '(* C+.* 2>(* )+.'16* +2,* .+N)16* +DD)..'51)* (>
D6D1'.(.*+2,*E),).(-'+2.L

J=?%******Z)+.G-).*(>*K+R)*(-+2.E>-(*'KE+D(*+DD)E(+51)
J=?!@*****0+1R+51)*)2H'->2K)2(.
J=?!!*****J<)*4>2,>2*D6D1)*2)(C>-R8*.D<)K).*.<>G1,*D>KE16*C'(<*S&!I
J=?!"*****=>+,*.+N)(6*+2,*(-+NN'D*K+2+;)K)2(
J=?!%***** ?)C* <';<C+6* 1+6>G(.8* H'.'5'1'(6* .E1+6),* +2,* +DD)..).* (>* +2,* C'(<'2* ,)H)1>EK)2(* .<>G1,* 5)

,).';2),* (>* +* .+('.N+D(>-6* .(+2,+-,* '2* ()-K.* >N* .+N)(68* NG2D('>28* +DD)E(+51)* .E)),.8* 1';<('2;* +2,
+EE)+-+2D)L

J=?""*****F2*E+-R'2;*.(+2,+-,.*N>-*2>2h-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(.*-)^G'-).*(<+(*,)H)1>EK)2(.*.<>G1,*E->H',)
2>*K>-)*E+-R'2;*(<+2*(<)*1)H)1.*1'.(),*N>-*(<+(*(6E)*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(L

J=?"g** 4>..*>N*)O'.('2;*>NNh.(-))(*E+-R'2;
J=?X%****J<)*E->H'.'>2*>N*.)-H'D'2;*N+D'1'(').*'.*-)^G'-),*'2*+11*,)H)1>EK)2(*D>H)-),*56*(<)*E1+2].*.(+2,+-,.*'2

Page 53



UEE)2,'O*J=?"L
J=?X9* **** F2* (-+2.E>-(* +DD)..* N>-* ,'.+51),* E)>E1)* +2,* E)>E1)* C'(<* K>5'1'(6* ,'NN'DG1(').* .(+().* (<+(

,)H)1>EK)2(* .<>G1,* <+H)* .GNN'D')2(* +DD)..* (>* E+-R'2;* +-)+.* +2,* EG51'D* (-+2.E>-(* N>-* ,'.+51),
E)>E1)8*+2,*(<+(*,).';2+(),*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*.<>G1,*5)*.)(*+.',)*N>-*,'.+51),*E)>E1)*'2*D>KE1'+2D)
C'(<*1)H)1.*1'.(),*'2*S&!9L

S&!"******7+-*E+-R'2;*.(+2,+-,.*m*71+..*M!
S&!9******S+-R'2;*.(+2,+-,.*N>-*,'.+51),*E)>E1)
S&!I******76D1)*E+-R'2;*.(+2,+-,.
S&!$******&)-H'D'2;*.(+2,+-,.

6.*#'5/8,01"%#"$'1/%1",9,":%,;#"5
JeU"******4>D+('>2*>N*.K+11h.D+1)*(>G-'.(8*H'.'(>-*+2,*+-(.8*DG1(G-)*+2,*)2()-(+'2K)2(*N+D'1'(').L

<.//*1'"=,-$('+'"'%5
7A9********4>D+('>2*>N*1+-;)*.D+1)*D>KKG2'(6*N+D'1'(').
7A%*******7>KKG2'(6* N+D'1'(').* D+E+51)* >N* <>1,'2;* NG2D('>2.* .<>G1,* <+H)* +2* +DD)E(+51)* (-+2.E>-(* 'KE+D(L

0<)-)* (<)* 2GK5)-* +2,#>-* .D+1)* >N* NG2D('>2.* D>G1,* <+H)* +2* G2+DD)E(+51)* 'KE+D(* >2* -).',)2('+1
+K)2'(6*(<).)*C'11*5)*1'K'(),*56*D>2,'('>2L

7A!%*******S1+D).*>N*C>-.<'E*E)-K'((),*C<)-)*(<)-)*C>G1,*5)*2>*1>..*>N*-).',)2('+1*+K)2'(6*>-*G2+DD)E(+51)
(-+2.E>-(*'KE+D(L

d-)2(*7>G2D'1*&GEE1)K)2(+-6*S1+22'2;*3G',+2D)*+2,*M>DGK)2(.

!3>,?@,AB%5'&1,>*'C%,D.#,E%F,B%2%+.7/%1"G
S->H',).* D>KE-)<)2.'H)* +2,* ,)(+'1),* ,).';2* ;G',+2D)* N>-* 2)C* ,)H)1>EK)2(* C'(<'2* (<)* 5>->G;<L** J<)
;G',+2D)*.E)D'N'D+116*.)(.*>G(*+,H'D)*-)1+('2;*(>*.'('2;8*1+2,.D+E'2;8*E+-R'2;8*,).';28*.D+1)8*,)2.'(6*+2,*1+6>G(L

!3>?H,A!*5"$'1$I+%,B%5'&18,<.15"#*("'.1,9,3.++*"'.1,<.1"#.+G
J<'.*.GEE1)K)2(+-6*E1+22'2;*;G',+2D)* N>DG.).*>2* (<)*E-'2D'E1).*+2,*E-+D('D)*>N*,).';2.* (<+(*.+H)*)2)-;68
.G.(+'2+51)*K+()-'+1.*+2,* -)D6D1'2;8*.+H'2;*C+()-*+2,*D>2(->11'2;*E>11G(+2(.L* [(*)KE<+.'.).*)2H'->2K)2(+116
.)2.'('H)8*N>-C+-,h1>>R'2;*,).';28*+2,*'.*D>2.'.()2(*C'(<*DG--)2(*;>H)-2K)2(*E>1'D6*+2,*'2,G.(-6*5).(*E-+D('D)8
+'K'2;*(>*5)*E-+D('D+51)*+2,*D>.(h)NN)D('H)L

J<)*7>G2D'1*<+.*E-)H'>G.16*-)D)'H),*+*-)^G).(*N>-*+2*e2H'->2K)2(+1*[KE+D(*&D-))2'2;*Pe[UQ*>2*(<)*.'()L*[(
+..)..),*>(<)-*E>..'51)*'KE+D(.*+2,*)NN)D(.*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(8*+2,*>2*X!*f+2G+-6*"@!"*,)()-K'2),*(<+(*'(
D>2.',)-),*(<+(*(<)-)*C)-)*2>2)*(<+(*C)-)*.';2'N'D+2(*)2>G;<*(>*C+--+2(*+2*e[UL

INIHD+,DP+E+HV'DII?II>?,H
Z+W>-*+EE1'D+('>2.*2)),*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)6*K))(*.G.(+'2+5'1'(6*-)^G'-)K)2(.*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*4>2,>2*S1+2
+2,*7>G2D'1*E>1'D6L*4>2,>2*S1+2*E>1'D6*9L"*-)^G'-).*(<+(*-).',)2('+1*+2,*2>2h,>K).('D*.D<)K).*.<>G1,
E->H',)*+*D+-5>2*-),GD('>2*>N*"9c*+5>H)*(<)*J+-;)(*eK'..'>2*=+()*PJe=Q*>G(1'2),*'2*S+-(*4*dG'1,'2;
=);G1+('>2.*"@!@L*J<)-)*'.*+*E-).GKE('>2*+1.>*N>-*"@c*-)2)C+51).*>2.'()L*7>G2D'1*E>1'D6*7S!$*'2*(<)*7>-)
&(-+();6*)OE)D(.*(<+(*K+W>-*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*+D<')H)*d=eeUZ*aeOD)11)2(b*-+('2;*N>-*2>2*-).',)2('+1L*A>-*(<)
-).',)2('+1*5G'1,'2;.8*7>,)*N>-*&G.(+'2+51)*:>K).*4)H)1*X*'.*-)^G'-),*>G(.',)*>N*3->C(<*U-)+.8*5G(*'2*(<'.
D+.)*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*(<)6*C'11*+D<')H)*7>,)*4)H)1*%L*J<)*7>G2D'1*+1.>*-)^G'-).*(<)
D>KE1)('>2*>N*+*.G.(+'2+5'1'(6*D<)DR1'.(*C<)-)*+*.D>-)*>N*9@c*'.*)OE)D(),L

J<)*.G5K'((),*)2)-;6*.(-+();6*5-)+R.*,>C2*(<)*)OE)D(),*D+-5>2*.+H'2;.*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*4>2,>2
S1+2*e2)-;6*:')-+-D<6L*=).E)D('H)*.+H'2;.*+-)*K+,)*+(*)+D<*.(+;)*>N*(<)*<')-+-D<6*+K>G2('2;*(>*+2*>H)-+11
.+H'2;*>N*%@c*+5>H)*(<)*"@!!*S+-(*4*5+.)1'2)*1)H)1L*FNN'D)-.*<+H)*D<)DR),*(<)*5)2D<K+-R*+..GKE('>2.8
.(+(),*)2)-;6*>G(EG(.*+2,*-).E)D('H)*.+H'2;.8*.<>C2*'2*(<)*<')-+-D<6*+;+'2.(*.(+2,+-,*>G(EG(.8*+2,*N'2,*(<)K
(>*5)*+DDG-+()*+2,*-)+1'.('DL

A>-*4)+2*K)+.G-).*P'KE->H'2;*(<)*N+5-'D*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;.Q8*(<)*-).',)2('+1*G2'(.*C'11*5)2)N'(*N->K*'KE->H),*T
H+1G).*N>-*N1>>-.8*C+11.*+2,*C'2,>C.*+2,*'KE->H),*+'-*(';<(2)..*+5>H)*S+-(*48*+2,*)2)-;6*)NN'D')2(*1';<('2;L
J<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*+1.>*K+R).*(<)*+5>H)*E->H'.'>2.*+.*C)11*+.*+*2GK5)-*>N*>(<)-*E->H'.'>2.*.GD<*+.*C+()-
)NN'D')2(*N'(('2;.8*)2)-;6*K)()-'2;8*.)2.>-*+D('H+(),*1';<('2;*-)+D('2;*(>*+D('H'(6*+2,*1';<(*1)H)1.L*J<).)*+-)
.<>C2*'2*(<)*d=eeUZ*.GKK+-6*>N*.G.(+'2+5'1'(6*D>KK'(K)2(.L*J<)*+5>H)*E->H'.'>2.*K+R)*+2*'2'('+1*.+H'2;
>N*!@c*.+H'2;*+5>H)*S+-(*4*dG'1,'2;*=);G1+('>2.*"@!@L

[2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*71)+2*+.E)D(*P>2*.'()*)2)-;6*-);)2)-+('>2Q*>N*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2*)2)-;6*<')-+-D<6*+2,

Page 54



(<)*4>2,>2*C',)*+.E'-+('>2*N>-*"9c*>N*<)+(*+2,*E>C)-*G.),*'2*4>2,>2*(>*5)*;)2)-+(),*(<->G;<*(<)*G.)*>N
,)D)2(-+1'.),*)2)-;6*.6.()K.*56*"@"98*(<)*.G5K'..'>2*)OE1>-).*(<)*N)+.'5'1'(6*>N*+*7:S*P7>K5'2),*:)+(*+2,
S>C)-Q*+2,*77:S*P7>K5'2),*7>>1'2;*:)+('2;*V*S>C)-Q*.6.()KL**U*7:S*.6.()K*'.*E->E>.),*<)-)*'2*(<)
G2,)-D->N(*+-)+*5)1>C*d1>DR*M*(>C+-,.*(<)*.>G(<*>N*(<)*.'()*K+R'2;*+2*).('K+(),*"$c*-),GD('>2*>H)-*(<)
4)+2*D+.)L*J<)*,)D'.'>2*2>(*(>*E->D)),*C'(<*+*77:S*G2'(*'.*)OE1+'2),*'2*(<)*.G5K'((),*)2)-;6*.(+()K)2(L

[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*.G5K'((),*&G.(+'2+5'1'(6*D<)DR1'.(8*(<)*.G5K'((),*D<)DR1'.(*.D>-).*I@LgL*U1(<>G;<*FNN'D)-.*<+H)
+--'H),*+(*+*1>C)-*N';G-)8*)H)2*(<'.*.('11*K))(.*(<)*7>G2D'1.*&S3!$*)OE)D(+('>2*+2,8*'2*+26*)H)2(8*(<)
>51';+('>2.*.';2),*GE*(>*'2*(<)*D<)DR1'.(*C'11*5)*.)DG-),*H'+*(<)*1);+1*+;-))K)2(*C<)-)*>EE>-(G2'(').*(>
)2<+2D)*(<)*>NN)-*.('11*NG-(<)-*D+2*5)*)OE1>-),L

!G,INEHDH+G,
=e&[Me?J*7F?&T4JUJ[F?

Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(8*+.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*+*E->E>.+1*N>-*+*.'K'1+-*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(*C+.*C'(<,-+C2
)+-16*1+.(*6)+-L*U1(<>G;<*2>*N>-K+1*,)D'.'>2*C+.*K+,)*+(*(<+(*('K)*(<)-)*C+.*+*;>>,*,)+1*>N*D>2D)-2*+5>G(
(<)*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,8*+.*+*-).G1(8*+*.GKK+-6*>N*(<)*'2'('+1*+EE1'D+('>2*'.*.)(*>G(*5)1>CL

S-)H'>G.*7>2.G1(+('>2*P!"#!!$@*V*!"#!!$!Q

FH)-*g9@*'2,'H',G+1*>5W)D('>2.*(>*(<)*E->E>.+1*C)-)*-)D)'H),*'2*)+-16*"@!"*+2,*(C>*E)('('>2.*'2D>-E>-+('2;
.)H)-+1*(<>G.+2,*.';2+(G-).*C)-)*+1.>*.G5K'((),L*J<)*K+'2*N>DG.*>N*(<)*E)('('>2.*C+.*>EE>.'('>2*(>*(<)
,)K>1'('>2*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*+2,*D+11),*>2*(<)*7>G2D'1*(>*E-)H)2(*(<+(*,)K>1'('>2L

U*.GKK+-6*>N*(<)*D>2()2(*>N*(<)*K+'2*>5W)D('>2.*'.*.)(*,>C2*5)1>C/

! !*m*1>..*>N*>-';'2+1*1>D+116*1'.(),*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;L
! "*m*-),GD('>2*'2*N+D'1'(').*+2,*1>..*>N*E+-('DG1+-*G.).*(<+(*)O'.(),*C'(<'2*(<)*5G'1,'2;L
! Xh***1>..*>N*>E)2*EG51'D*.E+D)L
! %*m*D+-*E+-R'2;*'..G).L
! 9L*m*1>..*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-RL
! 9*h**'KE+D(*>N*<>G.'2;*)1)K)2(*>2*E)>E1)*1'H'2;*2)+-56L
! I*m*'KE+D(*>2*(-))*(>*:';<*=>+,*N->2(+;)
! g*m*,).';2*>N*(<)*2)C*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*0'11).,)2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+L

7>2.G1(+('>2*>2*7G--)2(*UEE1'D+('>2*P!"#"$"%*V*!"#"$"9Q

U.*N+-*+.*(<'.*DG--)2(*+EE1'D+('>2*'.*D>2D)-2),*+*(>(+1*>N*"$I%*D>2.G1(+('>2*1)(()-.*C)-)*.)2(*>G(*>2*\
?>H)K5)-*"@!"L*J<'.*W>'2(*1)(()-*K+,)*-)N)-)2D)*(>*5>(<*(<'.*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>28*5G(*+1.>*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2
U-)+*7>2.)2(*+EE1'D+('>28*+*-)E>-(*'2(>*C<'D<*+EE)+-.*)1.)C<)-)*>2*(<'.*U;)2,+L

A>-*D1+-'(68*+11*(<>.)*C<>*<+,*.G5K'((),*+*N>-K+1*-).E>2.)*(>*(<)*N'-.(*C'(<,-+C2*.D<)K)*C)-)*+1.>*2>('N'),*>N
(<'.*.)D>2,*.G5K'..'>2L

U*(>(+1*>N*!\*.'()*2>('D).*PC<'D<*'2D1G,),*$*-)1+('2;*(>*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*7>2.)2(*+EE1'D+('>2Q*C)-)
E>.(),*+(*H+-'>G.*1>D+('>2.*+->G2,*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*.'()*+,H)-('.'2;*(<)*E->E>.+1*+.*+*M)E+-(G-)*(>*(<)
M)H)1>EK)2(*S1+2*+2,*+NN)D('2;*+*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*>2*!X*?>H)K5)-*"@!"L*[2*+,,'('>28*+*S-)..*?>('D)*C+.
EG51'.<),*>2*!9*?>H)K5)-*"@!"L

U*NG-(<)-*D1+-'N'D+('>2*1)(()-*C+.*.)2(*>G(*(>*+11*(<'-,*E+-(').*C<>*C)-)*)'(<)-*>2*(<)*>-';'2+1*D>2.G1(+('>2*1'.(*>-
C<>*C)-)2](*>2*(<+(*1'.(8*5G(*<+,*C-'(()2*'2*.G5.)^G)2(168*>2*"g*M)D)K5)-*"@!"*)OE1+'2'2;*(<+(*(<)*-),*1'2)
+EE1'D+('>2*.'()*<+,*5))2*+K)2,),*(>*D>--)D(16*'2D1G,)*1+2,*(>*(<)*2>-(<*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()8
-+(<)-*(<+2*5)'2;*.<>C2*.)E+-+()16*+.*5)'2;*<';<C+6*C>-R.*-)1+('2;*(>*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(L*U*NG-(<)-*!\*.'()
2>('D).*C)-)*E>.(),*'2*(<)*1>D+1'(6*>2*!\*f+2G+-6*"@!X*+2,*+*S-)..*?>('D)*+EE)+-),*>2*"%*f+2G+-6*"@!XL
J<)-)*C+.*2>*D<+2;)8*+(*+118*(>*(<)*N>-K*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*E->E>.),8*C<'D<*-)K+'2),*G2D<+2;),8*+2,*(<)
1)(()-*.'KE16*.>G;<(*(>*D1+-'N6*(<)*^G).('>2*>N*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*.'()*C<'D<*C+.*',)2('N'),*'2*+*,'NN)-)2(*C+6*'2*(<)
>-';'2+1*.G5K'..'>2L

[2*-).E>2.)*(>*D>KK)2(.*N->K*(<)*34U*P)OE+2,),*GE>2*'2*(<)*a=)K+-R.b*.)D('>2Q*(C>*2)C*E),).(-'+2*;+().
<+H)*5))2*'2(->,GD),*(>*(<)*d1>DR*d*5>G2,+-6*(>*3-+2;)*=>+,L*J<>.)*-).',)2(.*1'H'2;*>2*(<)*>EE>.'()*.',)*>N
3-+2;)*=>+,*(>*(<).)*2)C*;+().*C)-)*-)hD>2.G1(),*+5>G(*(<)*D<+2;)*>2*"%*f+2G+-6*"@!XL

Page 55



=)E-).)2(+('>2.*=)D)'H),

[2*()-K.*>N*D>2.',)-'2;*-)E-).)2(+('>2.*>2*(<)*E->E>.+1*'(*'.*2)D)..+-6*(>*.)(*>G(*+11*(<>.)*-)D)'H),*N>-*(<)
.+R)*>N*D>KE1)()2)..L*U1(<>G;<*!"#"$"%*-)1+().*(>*(<)*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*+2,*!"#"$"9*(>*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2
U-)+*7>2.)2(8*(<)*D>KK)2(.*-)D)'H),*+-)*'2*D)-(+'2*D+.).*2>(*>216*+5>G(*+*.E)D'N'D*+EE1'D+('>2*P')/
D>KK)2(.*D>G1,*<+H)*5))2*K+,)*+5>G(*(<)*-),)H)1>EK)2(*E->E>.+1.*>2*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*7>2.)2(
+EE1'D+('>2*-)N)-)2D)Q*+2,*.>*+11*-)E-).)2(+('>2.*+-)*1'.(),*'2*NG11*5)1>CL

!"#"$"%

7>KK)2(.*P(<'.*>E('>2*'.*;'H)2*>2h1'2)Q*"I
&GEE>-(*g"
F5W)D('>2.*X!"

!"#"$"9

7>KK)2(.*X
&GEE>-(*@
F5W)D('>2.*9"

Fdfe7J[F?&

J<)*E-'2D'E+1*'..G).*(<+(*<+H)*5))2*-+'.),*+-)*.)(*>G(*5)1>C/

! !L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*<+H)*+*,)(-'K)2(+1*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*0'11).,)2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+L*J<)*2)C
1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*C'11*>H)-h,>K'2+()*(<)*+-)+L

! "L*J<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*C>G1,*1>.)*(<)*.)2.)*>N*>E)22)..*(>C+-,.*(<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*.'()*(<+(*(<)*)O'.('2;
5G'1,'2;*E->H',).*N>-L

! XL*J<)*1>..*>N*(<)*>E)2*.E+D)*(>*(<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*'.*G2+DD)E(+51)*'2*'(.)1NL*[(*'.*C)11*G.),
56*(<)*D>KKG2'(6L*J<)*E->E>.),*>E)2*.E+D)*'.*<',,)2*+->G2,*(<)*5+DR*>N*(<)*2)C*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;
+2,*C'11*2>(*5)*C)1D>K'2;L

! %L*4>..*>N*D+-*E+-R*(>*(<)*-)+-L
! 9L*J<)*-).',)2('+1*)1)K)2(*C>G1,*E->H',)*N>-*<';<h,)2.'(6*+DD>KK>,+('>2*'2*+2*+1-)+,6

>H)-hE>EG1+(),*+-)+L
! IL*4>..*>N*5>>R.<>EL
! gL*J<)*N+D'1'(').*'2*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*C'11*5)*1)..#C>-.)*(<+2*C<+(*'.*+H+'1+51)*+(*E-).)2(L*eO'.('2;

5G'1,'2;*.<>G1,*5)*-)NG-5'.<),8*2>(*,)K>1'.<),L
! \L*J<)*.D<)K)*.<>G1,*'2D>-E>-+()*+NN>-,+51)*<>G.'2;L
! $L*?>*+(()KE(*(>*D>2.G1(*(<)*D>KKG2'(6*>2*(<)*NG(G-)*>N*(<)*.'()L*J<)*K>('H).*>N*(<)*7>G2D'1*+-)

^G).('>2),*+2,*(<)*E->E>.+1*5)2)N'(.*(<)*7>G2D'1*+2,*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*C'(<*2>*5)2)N'(*(>*(<)
D>KKG2'(6L

! !@L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*D+G.)*(-+NN'D*E->51)K.*'2*(<)*+-)+L
! !!L*J>*R2>DR*+*5G'1,'2;*,>C2*>216*"9*6)+-.*+N()-*'(*C+.*5G'1(*'.*+*C+.()*>N*K>2)6L
! !"L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*<+H)*+2*G2+DD)E(+51)*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*)O'.('2;*-).',)2(.*5)D+G.)*>N*'(.

<)';<(*+2,*'(.*1>D+('>2L*7)-(+'2*-).',)2(.*<+H)*+*a=';<(*(>*1';<(b*E->()D(),*56*1+C8*+1(<>G;<*+.
Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<).)*+-)*2>(*K+()-'+1*E1+22'2;*D>2.',)-+('>2.L

! !XL8*J<)*-).',)2('+1*)1)K)2(*>N*(<)*E->E>.+1*'.*>H)-*,)2.)L*J>>*K+26*N1+(.*+-)*5)'2;*E->E>.),L
! !%L*J<)*D<+2;).*(>*1'5-+-6*.)-H'D).*(<+(*(<)*7>G2D'1*<+.*G2,)-(+R)2*-)D)2(16*K)+2*(<+(*(<)*2)C

1'5-+-6*<)-)*KG.(*+D(G+116*5)*1+-;)-*(>*D>KE)2.+()L
! !9L*?>*D>2.',)-+('>2*'.*5)'2;*;'H)2*(>*(<)*DGKG1+('H)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(.*'2*0'11).,)2*3-))2

>2*.)-H'D).*+2,*'2N-+.(-GD(G-)L
! !IL*4+DR*>N*D>2('2G'(6*>N*N+D'1'(').*N>-*C<)2*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*'.*(+R'2;*E1+D)L
! !gL*J<)*^G+1'(6*+2,*.>G-D)*>N*1)(()-.*.GEE>-('2;*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+-)*^G).('>2),L
! !\L*J<)*H+1',+('>2*>N*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*+2,*(<)*D>2.G1(+('>2*G2,)-(+R)2*>2*'(*+-)*^G)-'),L
! !$L*J<)*7>G2D'1*'.*;'H'2;*1+2,*+C+6*(>*+*E-'H+()*,)H)1>E)-L
! "@L*J<)*C>-R.8*+2,*(<)*K+22)-*'2*C<'D<*(<)6*C'11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*P);/*.'()*<>+-,'2;.Q*C'11*E-).)2(*+

,+2;)-*(>*(<)*;)2)-+1*EG51'DL
! "!L*:)+1(<*-'.R.*N->K*)1)D(-'D'(6*.G5h.(+('>2L

&TSSF=J

J<)*N>11>C'2;*E>'2(.*<+H)*5))2*K+,)/

Page 56



! !L*S->E>.+1*C'11*E->H',)*+*2)C*1'5-+-6*C'(<*'KE->H),*N+D'1'(').L
! "L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*2>C*R))E.*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*C<'D<*'.*C)1D>K),L
! XL*J<)*,).';2*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;*'.*'KE->H),L
! %L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*<)1E*(>*-);)2)-+()*0'11).,)2L
! 9L*J<)*)O'.('2;*N+D'1'(').*P);/*F2)*&(>E*&<>E*.)-H'D).Q*,>*2>(*E->H',)*(<)*1)H)1*>N*DG.(>K)-*.)-H'D)

2)),),*N>-*(<)*NG(G-)L
! IL*J<)*)O'.('2;*>E)2*.E+D)*(>*(<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*'.*2>(*+.*C)1D>K'2;*+.*'(*D>G1,*5)L
! gL*J<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*C'11*5)*H)-6*.G.(+'2+51)*+2,*)2H'->2K)2(+116*N-')2,16L

A>-*(<)*'2N>-K+('>2*>N*Z)K5)-.8*+*1+-;)*2GK5)-*>N*(<)*.GEE>-('2;*1)(()-.*C)-)*.G5K'((),*(>*(<)*7>G2D'1*H'+
(<)*+;)2(.*+D('2;*N>-*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*>2*!%*f+2G+-6*"@!XL*J<)*1)(()-.*+-)*'2*.)K'h()KE1+()*N>-K8*'2*.>*N+-*+.
KGD<*>N*(<)*()O(*'.*(<)*.+K)*'2*)+D<*.G5K'..'>2L*U11*1)(()-.*-)D)'H),*-+'.'2;*K+()-'+1*E1+22'2;*D>2.',)-+('>2.
+2,*>(<)-*'..G).*<+H)*5))2*.GKK+-'.),*'2*(<'.*.)D('>2*>N*(<)*-)E>-(*+2,*(<)*E1+22'2;*D>2.',)-+('>2.*+-)
,'.DG..),*K>-)*NG116*'2*(<)*-)E>-(*5)1>CL

=)E-).)2(+('>2.*N->K*7>G2D'11>-.

0+-,*7>G2D'11>-.*f>2).*+2,*:G2()-*<+H)*C-'(()2*'2*.GEE>-('2;*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2L*7>G2D'11>-*f>2).*.(+().*(<+(
.<)*N))1.*(<+( 0'11).,)2*,).)-H).*+*<';<)-*E->N'1)*D)2(-)*C'(<*;>>,*N+D'1'(').L*S1)+.),*+(*(<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)
>1,*1'5-+-6L*&<)*N))1.*(<+(*(<)*-)5G'1(*D)2(-)*C'11*5)*+*5G.6*+2,*H'5-+2(*E1+D)8*C'(<*5)(()-*.)-H'D).8*'2D1G,'2;
K>-)*7G.(>K)-*&)-H'D)*,).R.*C<'D<*+-)*KGD<*2)),),L*7>G2D'11>-*:G2()-*.(+().*(<+(*C<'1.(*.<)*G2,)-.(+2,.
(<)*>5W)D('>2.*(>*(<)*E->E>.+1.8*.<)*)2,>-.).*(<).)*H')C.*+2,*C'.<).*(>*.GEE>-(*(<)*.D<)K)L

7>G2D'11>-*&<+C*<+.*C-'(()2*'2*)OE1+'2'2;*(<+(*.<)*'.*>EE>.),*(>*(<)*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>28*>2*(<)*;->G2,.*(<+(
'(*C'11*<+H)*+2*G2+DD)E(+51)*'KE+D(*>2*<)-*-).',)2(.L

Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*'2*>-,)-*(>*;'H)*(<)K*(<)*5).(*>EE>-(G2'(6*>N*+EE-)D'+('2;*(<)*H')C.*)OE-)..),*'2
-)1+('>2*(>*(<)*DG--)2(*.D<)K)*+*D>E6*>N*+11*(<)*-)E-).)2(+('>2.*<+H)*5))2*K+,)*+H+'1+51)*N>-*S1+22'2;
7>KK'(())*Z)K5)-.*+(*(<)*J>C2*:+11L*

=)E-).)2(+('>2.*N->K*ZS.

&+-+<*J)+(<)-*ZS*<+.*C-'(()2*'2*>5W)D('2;*(>*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*(<)*;->G2,.*>N*1>..*>N*>E)2*.E+D)8
'2+EE->E-'+()*-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(8*(<)*1>..*>N*(<)*5>>R.<>E*+2,*d-)2(*[-'.<*U,H'.>-6*&)-H'D)8*+.*C)11*+.
(<)*'2()-'K*+--+2;)K)2(.*(<+(*C'11*5)*EG(*'2*E1+D)*C<'1.(*+26*2)C*1'5-+-6*'.*5)'2;*5G'1(L

S=ehUSS4[7UJ[F?*7F?&T4JUJ[F?

[2*A)5-G+-6*"@!!*d-)2(*7>G2D'1].*eO)DG('H)*+;-)),*'2*E-'2D'E1)*(>*(<)*-),)H)1>EK)2(*>N*(<)*0'11).,)2*3-))2
4'5-+-6*7)2(-)8*E->H',),*(<+(*'(*D>G1,*5)*,>2)*+(*l)->*D>.(*(>*D>G2D'1*(+O*E+6)-.L*&'2D)*(<)28*5>(<*5)N>-)*+2,
+N()-*(<)*N'-.(*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*>2*(<)*.'()*C+.*.G5K'((),8*(<)-)*<+.*+1.>*5))2*+*D>2.',)-+51)*+K>G2(*>N
D>2.G1(+('>2*G2,)-(+R)2*56*(<)*7>G2D'1*C<'D<*N+11.*>G(.',)*(<)*.(+(G(>-6*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*E->D)..L*J<)
7>2.G1(+('>2*&(-+();6*+;-)),*56*(<)*eO)DG('H)*)2;+;),*C'(<*.(+R)<>1,)-.*'2*+*H+-')(6*>N*C+6.*'2*>-,)-*(>
,)H)1>E*+2,*-)N'2)*(<)*5-')N*N>-*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;L*[(*'.*)H',)2(*(<+(*+*2GK5)-*>N*>5W)D(>-.*(>*(<'.*E1+22'2;
+EE1'D+('>2*<+H)*K+,)*+*2GK5)-*>N*D>KK)2(.*+5>G(*(<'.*D>2.G1(+('>2*+2,*'2*(<)'-*H')C*(<)6*,>*2>(*D>2.',)-
(<+(*'(*<+.*5))2*.GDD)..NG1*'2*)2;+;'2;*C'(<*-).',)2(.L

7F?&T4Jee&*=e&SF?&e&

&TSSF=J[?3*&JUJeZe?J&

[(*'.*)H',)2(*N->K*(<)*D>KK)2(.*>N*(<)*G.)-.*>N*(<)*DG--)2(*5G'1,'2;8*.)(*>G(*5)1>C8*(<+(*'(*'.*+2*'2)NN'D')2(
5G'1,'2;*C'(<*K+26*N+D(>-.*1'K'('2;*'(.*E)-N>-K+2D)8*D>.('2;*K>-)*(>*G.)*(<+2*+*5G'1,'2;*(<+(*C+.*N'(*N>-
EG-E>.)L*U.*+*-).G1(*-G22'2;*D>.(.*+-)*DG--)2(16*H)-6*<';<L*U*d=eeUZ*U..)..K)2(*<+.*-)H)+1),*(<+(*(<)
DG--)2(*5G'1,'2;*<+.*+*H)-6*1>C*-+('2;8*C<)-)+.*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*C>G1,*+D<')H)*d=eeUZ*eOD)11)2(*-+('2;8
.GEE>-('2;*(<)*.G.(+'2+5'1'(6*D-),)2('+1.*>N*(<)*2)C*7)2(-)L

J<)*)O'.('2;*.E+D).*+-)*E>>-*+2,*'2)NN'D')2(16*1+',*>G(8*C'(<*1'K'(),*C+'('2;*+-)+.*N>-*E)>E1)*H'.'('2;*(<)
7G.(>K)-*&)-H'D)*7)2(-)L*J<)-)*+-)*2>*K))('2;*->>K.*N>-*(<)*7G.(>K)-*7)2(-)*(>*G.)8*C<'D<*'.*+*D<+11)2;)8
+2,*(<)*)O'.('2;*D>KKG2'(6*.E+D).*+-)*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*>N*E>>-*^G+1'(6L

34U*P4F?MF?*ZUnF=Q

Page 57



J<)*+EE1'D+('>2*<+.*5))2*-)N)--),*(>*4>2,>2*Z+6>-*+2,*<'.*D>KK)2(.*>2*(<)*E->E>.+1.*+-)*.)(*,>C2*'2
.>K)*,)(+'1*C'(<'2*(<)*-)E>-(L

o[7JF=[U?*&F7[eJn

J<)*&>D')(6*C)1D>K).*(<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;L*J<)6*+-)*-)+..G-),*(<+(*(<)*H+1G)*>N*(<)
5G'1,'2;*<+.*N'2+116*5))2*-)D>;2'.),L*J<)*E->E>.+1*KG.(*'2D1G,)*NG11*-).(>-+('>2*>N*(<)*)O()-'>-*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;8
'2D1G,'2;*-)'2.)-('>2*>N*N->2(*,>>-*+2,*+G(<)2('D*D>1>G-*.D<)K)L

e?34[&:*:e=[JU3e

?>*>5W)D('>2*-+'.),L

T=dU?*Me&[3?*ZU?U3e=

?>*>5W)D('>2.L*AG-(<)-*,'.DG..'>2*>2*(<)*.G5W)D(*D+2*5)*N>G2,*'2*(<)*a-)K+-R.b*.)D('>2*5)1>CL

e?o[=F?Ze?J*U3e?7n

J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*,>).*2>(*K))(*(<)*D-'()-'+*(<+(*-)^G'-)*(<)*eU*(>*5)*D>2.G1(),8*'2*()-K.*>N*N1>>,*-'.RL

J=U?&SF=JUJ[F?*e?3[?ee=

?>*>5W)D('>2*(>*(<)*E->E>.+18*.G5W)D(*(>*+*2GK5)-*>N*D>2,'('>2.#+K)2,K)2(.*+.*.)(*,>C2*'2*(<)*a-)K+-R.b
.)D('>2*+2,*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*)2()-'2;*'2(>*+*1);+1*+;-))K)2(*N>-*(<)*<';<C+6#.(-))(.D+E)*C>-R.*+2,*(-+H)1*E1+2.L

J=ee*S=FJe7J[F?*FAA[7e=

J<)*-)H'.),*.D<)K)*.<>G1,*K)+2*(<+(*1)..*C>-R.*+-)*1'R)16*(>*(+R)*E1+D)*C'(<'2*(<)*H'D'2'(6*>N*(<)*'KE>-(+2(
4>2,>2*S1+2)*(-))*>2*(<)*:';<*=>+,*N->2(+;)L*J-))*E->()D('>2*K)+.G-).*C>G1,*2)),*(>*5)*+;-)),*'2*>-,)-*(>
)2.G-)*(<+(*'KE>-(+2(*1+2,.D+E'2;*N)+(G-).*+-)*-)(+'2),L*7>2,'('>2.*+-)*.G;;).(),L
e?o[=F?Ze?JU4*:eU4J:*FAA[7e=

J<)*e:F*<+.*.G;;).(),*+*2GK5)-*>N*D>2,'('>2.*(<+(*(<)6*D>2.',)-*+-)*2)D)..+-6*'2*>-,)-*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)
)2H'->2K)2(+1*'KE+D(.*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+-)*+DD)E(+51)8*+.*N+-*+.*(<)6*-)1+()*(>*2>'.)*(-+2.K'..'>28*+'-
^G+1'(6*+2,*,)(+'1.*>N*(<)*7:SL**

ZT&eTZ&*&e=o[7e

J<)*d-)2(*ZG.)GK*<+.*1>C*H'.'5'1'(6*+2,*+*E>>-*1>D+('>2*'2*(<)*)O'.('2;*5G'1,'2;8*K)+2'2;*(<+(*(<)*D>--)D(
)2H'->2K)2(+1*,'.E1+6*D>2,'('>2.*P);/*(<)*+K>G2(*>N*G2N'1()-),*1';<(*D>K'2;*'2(>*(<)*+-)+Q*+-)*,'NN'DG1(*(>
+D<')H)L*J<)*E>()2('+1*(>*.)DG-)*NG(G-)*<';<*E->N'1)*1>+2.*N->K*>-;+2'.+('>2.*.GD<*+.*(<)*d-'('.<*ZG.)GK*'.
1'K'(),*N>-*(<'.*-)+.>2L

J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*E->E>.+1*C'11*E->H',)*>EE>-(G2'(').*(>*-)N-).<*(<)*KG.)GK*.)-H'D)*+2,*C>-R*(>*)2.G-)*+
;->C(<*'2*(<)*2GK5)-*>N*H'.'(.*+2,*1)H)1.*.G.(+'2),*>H)-*(<)*1>2;)-*()-K*(<->G;<*K>-)*D>KE-)<)2.'H)
E->;-+KK'2;*+2,*E->,GD(*-)2)C+1L*d-)2(*ZG.)GK*V*U-D<'H).*C>-R*C'(<*>H)-*"@@@*EGE'1.*)H)-6*6)+-*+2,
(<)-)*'.*E>()2('+1*(>*C>-R*C'(<*K>-)*.D<>>1.*56*>NN)-'2;*+*K>-)*,'H)-.)8*(+-;)(),*+2,*)2;+;'2;*1)+-2'2;
)OE)-')2D)8*C<'D<*D+2*5)*.GEE>-(),*56*+*2)C*KG.)GK*+2,*()KE>-+-6*)O<'5'('>2.*E->;-+KK)L

7>KKG2'(6*3+11)-6*+2,*e,GD+('>2*=>>K

J<).)*.E+D).*+-)*1>D+(),*'2*(<)*)2(-+2D)*+-)+*>N*0347*+2,*.GNN)-*N->K*(<)*)O(-)K)*C)+(<)-*D<+2;).*(<+(
+NN)D(*(<)*C+1RC+6*(<->G;<*(<)*5G'1,'2;L*J<)*e,GD+('>2*=>>K*'.*,'.W>'2),*N->K*(<)*K+'2*ZG.)GK*.E+D).*+2,
.D<>>1*;->GE.*+-)*-);G1+-16*,'.>-')2(+(),*'2*(<)*5G'1,'2;*+2,*D1)+-*.(+NN*;G',+2D)*<+.*(>*5)*E->H',),*(>
N+D'1'(+()*(<)'-*H'.'(*(>*(<)*KG.)GKL*J<)*1>D+('>2*>N*(<)*D<'1,-)2].*1'5-+-6*+,W+D)2(*(>*(<)*e,GD+('>2*=>>K
-).G1(.*'2*.>G2,*>H)-.E'11*N->K*(<)*1'5-+-6*'2(>*C>-R.<>E.*+2,*.D<>>1.*.)..'>2.*'2*(<)*e,GD+('>2*=>>K8
'2()--GE('2;*(<)*.)..'>2.*(<)K.)1H).L*[2*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*(<)*e,GD+('>2*=>>K*'.*2)O(*(>*(<)*KG.)GK8*(<'.
C+.*+*NG2,+K)2(+1*-)^G'-)K)2(*>N*(<)*5-')NL

U-D<'H).

J<)*'2D1G.'>2*>N*+*N'(*N>-*EG-E>.)*+2,*D1'K+()*D>2(->11),*>2h.'()*.(>-)*N>-*d-)2(*U-D<'H).*C>G1,*.GEE>-(*(<)

Page 58



E-).)-H+('>2*>N*(<)*5>->G;<.*-).>G-D).*+2,*D-)+()*+2*)2H'->2K)2(*C<)-)*K>-)*E)>E1)*D>G1,*<+H)*+DD)..*(>
(<'.*K+()-'+1L*J<)*.'(G+('>2*>N*(<)*U-D<'H).*>2*(>E*>N*(<)*D<'1,-)2].*1'5-+-6*'.*,'.(-+D('2;*N>-*-).)+-D<)-.*(>>8*+.
(<)*.>G2,.*N->K*(<)*1'5-+-6*N'1()-*'2(>*(<)*.)+-D<*->>KL

4[d=U=[e&*&e=o[7e

J<)*:)+,*>N*d-)2(*4'5-+-').8*U-(.*V*:)-'(+;)*.(+().*(<+(*(<)*-),)H)1>EK)2(*>N*(<)*0'11).,)2*4'5-+-6*7)2(-)
C'11*K))(*(<)*H'.'>2*N>-*(<)*1'5-+-6*.)-H'D)L*J<)*DG--)2(*5G'1,'2;*'.*E>>-16*,).';2),*+2,*(<)*-)1+('H)16*'2N1)O'51)
'2()-2+1*.E+D).*D+22>(*)+.'16*5)*+,+E(),*(>*K>,)-2*1'5-+-6*2)),.L*=)NG-5'.<K)2(*C>G1,*2>(*E->H',)*(<)
>EE>-(G2'(').*(>*E->H',)*+*5G'1,'2;*(<+(*C>G1,*,)1'H)-*+*"!.(*7)2(G-6*5G'1,'2;8*D>KE+-+51)*'2*^G+1'(6*(>*(<)*2)C
7'H'D*7)2(-)L*J<)6*)2,>-.)*(<)*E>'2(.*K+,)*)1.)C<)-)*+5>G(*(<)*E>>-*^G+1'(6*>N*)O'.('2;*D>KKG2'(6*.E+D).
C'(<'2*(<)*5G'1,'2;L

J<)*E->E>.),*1+6>G(*>N*.E+D).8*+,W+D)2D').*+2,*NG2D('>2+1'(6*>N*(<)*+DD>KK>,+('>2*K)+2.*(<+(*(<)*2)C
5G'1,'2;*C'11*5)*N+-*5)(()-*+51)*(>*K))(*(<)*+.E'-+('>2.*>N*(<)*&)-H'D)L*[(*'.*<>E),*(<+(*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*C'11
'2D-)+.)*(<)*2GK5)-*>N*D+.G+1*H'.'(>-.*P(<)-)*+-)*+*1'K'(),*2GK5)-*+(*E-).)2(Q*C<>*)2()-*(<)*1'5-+-6*D)2(-)*+(
(<)*K>K)2(*+2,*5);'2*(>*(+R)*(<)*>EE>-(G2'(6*(>*)OE1>-)*(<)*'KE->H),*>NN)-L

7T&JFZe=*&e=o[7e&*PE-)H'>G.16*F2)*&(>E*&<>E.Q

J<)* U..'.(+2(* M'-)D(>-* >N* d-)2(* 7G.(>K)-* &)-H'D).* .GEE>-(.* (<)* .D<)K)* +.* (<)6* .+6* (<+(* (<)* DG--)2(
+DD>KK>,+('>2* E-).)2(.* +* 2GK5)-* >N* 1'K'(+('>2.* '2* ()-K.* >N* D+E+D'(6* +2,* (<)* N+D'1'(').* +H+'1+51)* (>
DG.(>K)-.L*J<)-)*+-)*DG--)2(16*+*(>(+1*>N*!%*DG.(>K)-*5>>(<.*C'(<*2>*,),'D+(),*C+'('2;*+-)+*+2,*2>*E-'H+()
'2()-H')C*->>K.L**J<)-)*'.*2>*.E+D)*'2*(<)*DG--)2(*1>D+('>2*(>*)OE+2,*(<)*2GK5)-*>N*5>>(<.*+2,*(<)*1+DR*>N
.E+D)*+H+'1+51)*N>-*+*C+'('2;*+-)+*<+.*K)+2(*(<+(*C)*<+H)*<+,*(>*D-)+()*(<'.*C'(<'2*(<)*1'5-+-6*.E+D)*+2,*+(
.>K)*.';2'N'D+2(*,'.(+2D)*N->K*(<)*5>>(<*1>D+('>2L

J<)*2)C*0377*C'11*E->H',)*'KE->H),*N+D'1'(').*N>-*DG.(>K)-.L*J<'.*C'11*'2D1G,)*'2D-)+.),*2GK5)-*>N*5>>(<.
P""Q8*+DD)..*(>*X*E-'H+()*'2()-H')C*->>K.8*+2,*+*"9*.)+(*C+'('2;*+-)+*(<+(*51)),.*'2(>*(<)*1'5-+-6*)2+51'2;
KGD<*K>-)*N1)O'51)*G.)*>N*(<)*.E+D)*5)(C))2*(<).)*"*NG2D('>2.L**J<)*7G.(>K)-*&)-H'D)*D)2(-)*<+.*5))2
1>D+(),*.>*(<+(*'(*'.*+,W+D)2(*(>*D<'1,-)2*+2,*N+K'16*N+D'1'(').*'2*(<)*5G'1,'2;*'2D1G,'2;*E1+6*+-)+.8*(>'1)(.*+2,
5+56*D<+2;'2;*+-)+.L

(?>D(WI
A>11>C'2;*+2*'2'('+1*+..)..K)2(*>N*(<)*E-'2D'E1)*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(8*(<'.*.)D('>2*'.*,'H',),*GE*'2(>*+*2GK5)-*>N
.G5W)D(*+-)+.*1>>R'2;*+(*(<)*2)C*0377*+2,*(<)*-).',)2('+1*.D<)K)*+.*(C>*,'.('2D(*)1)K)2(.L

S=[?7[S4e*FA*Meoe4FSZe?J

J<'.*+EE1'D+('>2*-)E-).)2(.*+*-)H'.),*.D<)K)*N>-*(<)*-),)H)1>EK)2(*>N*(<'.*.'()*N>11>C'2;*(<)*C'(<,-+C+1*>N*+
.D<)K)*'2*)+-16*"@!"*P!"#!!$@*V*!"#!!$!QL*Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*(<)*E->E>.+1*'2'('+116*'2H>1H),
D>KE1)()16*,)K>1'.<'2;*(<)*)O'.('2;*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*+(*(<)*2>-(<)-2*)2,*>N*(<)*.'()*5G(*(<)*>EE>-(G2'(6
C+.*(+R)2*(>*-)H'.'(*(<)*E->E>.+18*D>2.',)-*(<)*E>'2(.*(<+(*<+,*5))2*K+,)*'2*D>22)D('>2*C'(<*'(8*.E)D'N'D+116*(<)
.(->2;*,).'-)*(>*-)(+'2*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;8*+2,*-)H'.)*(<)*.D<)K)*+DD>-,'2;16L*U.*K)2('>2),*+5>H)8*+
-+2;)*>N*NG-(<)-*)2;+;)K)2(*+D('H'(').*C)-)*<)1,*C'(<*'2()-).(),*E+-(').*N>11>C'2;*>2*N->K*(<)*C'(<,-+C+1*>N
(<)*.D<)K)L*

U.*)OE1+'2),*)1.)C<)-)8*(<>.)*C<>*+-)*;>'2;*(>*>DDGE6*(<)*2)C*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*'(*C'11
E->H',)*5)(()-*N+D'1'(').*(<+2*)O'.(*+(*E-).)2(*+2,*(<)*2)C*7)2(-)*C'11*5)D>K)*(<)*K+'2*DG.(>K)-*N+D'2;*<G5*'2
(<)*.>G(<*>N*(<)*d>->G;<L**J<)*+EE1'D+2(.*D>2.',)-*(<+(*(<)*)O'.('2;*5G'1,'2;*C>G1,*5)*1)..*+51)*(>*E->H',)*(<)
K>,)-28*.G.(+'2+51)8*.(+()*>N*(<)*+-(*DG.(>K)-*.)-H'D).*)2H'.+;),*N>-*(<)*NG(G-)8*+2,*(<+(*(<)*E<6.'D+1
D>2,'('>2*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;*'.*.GD<*(<+(*.G5.(+2('+1*C>-R8*+2,*D>.(8*C>G1,*<+H)*(>*5)*)OE)2,),*WG.(*(>*5-'2;*(<)
N+D'1'(').*GE*(>*+*K'2'KGK*+DD)E(+51)*.(+2,+-,L*J<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)8*(<)-)N>-)8*D>2D1G,),*(<+(*'(*'.*K>-)
)NN)D('H)*+2,*.G.(+'2+51)*(>*EG-.G)*+*2)C*N+D'1'(6L*J<)-)*'.*2>*E1+22'2;8*,).';2*>-*.G.(+'2+51)*E>1'D6*-)+.>2*(>
WG.('N6*(<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*!$\@].*5G'1,'2;*>-*2>(*(>*+DD)E(*(<)*E>.'('>2*(<+(*<+.*5))2*-)+D<),*56*(<)
+EE1'D+2(.L*

J<)*R)6*'..G)*N>-*E1+22'2;*E>1'D6*'2*-)1+('>2*(>*(<)*NG(G-)*>N*(<)*D>KKG2'(6*E->H'.'>2*'.*<>C*'(*-)N1)D(.*1>D+1
2)),.L*0<'1)*(<)*DG--)2(*E->H'.'>2*'2*;)2)-+1*^G+2(+('H)*+2,*^G+1'(+('H)*()-K.*'.*'KE>-(+2(8*D>KKG2'(6*2)),.
K+6*D<+2;)*>H)-*('K)*+2,*'(*'.*2>(*(<)*->1)*>N*(<)*E1+22'2;*+..)..K)2(*(>*5)*>H)-16*E-).D-'E('H)*'2*(<)*C+6
(<+(*H+-'>G.*)1)K)2(.*+-)*D+()-),*N>-L*:>C)H)-8*'(*.))K.*D1)+-*(<+(*(<)*-)E->H'.'>2*>N*+*K>,)-2*5G'1,'2;*C'(<
(<)*N+D'1'(').*)2H'.+;),*K))(.*(<)*E>1'D6*-)^G'-)K)2(*+2,*>NN)-.*.D>E)*(>*,>*(<'.*'2*+*N+-*K>-)*)NN)D('H)*+2,

Page 59



N1)O'51)*C+6L

[2*()-K.*>N*+DD)..*+2,*G.)*>N*(<)*N+D'1'(').8*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*<+.*-)H')C),*<>C*(<)*DG--)2(*5G'1,'2;*+2,*.)-H'D).
<+H)*>E)-+(),L**J<)6*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*(<)*2)),.*>N*NG(G-)*G.)-.*<+H)*5))2*(+R)2*'2*+DD>G2(*'2*(<)*,).';2
>N*(<)*E-'K+-6*N+D'1'(').8*(<)*.GEE>-('2;*N+D'1'(').8*+DD)..*+--+2;)K)2(.*+2,*(<)*C+6*'2*C<'D<*.)-H'D).*C'11*5)
E->H',),*'2*(<)*NG(G-)L

U.*N+-*+.*(<)*1>..*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-R*'.*D>2D)-2),8*C<'1)*(<)*.'()*'.*2>(*',)2('N'),*.E)D'N'D+116*+.*+*<>G.'2;
.'()*'2*(<)*+,>E(),*d-)2(*TMS8*>-*(<)*+,>E(),*,>DGK)2(.*>N*(<)*4MA8*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*'(*N>-*<>G.'2;
EG-E>.).*'.*+DD)E(+51)*'2*E-'2D'E+18*.G5W)D(*(>*(<)*,'.DG..'>2*>N*-)1)H+2(*E>1'D').*+2,*'..G).*(<+(*+-)*.)(*>G(
5)1>CL*TMS*E>1'D6*J=?"g*.(+().*(<+(*'(*C'11*-).'.(*(<)*1>..*>N*)..)2('+1*>NNh.(-))(*E+-R'2;L*e..)2('+1*E+-R'2;*'.
,)N'2),*+.*PDQ*EG51'D*>NNh.(-))(*E+-R'2;*.(-'D(16*2)D)..+-6*(>*.)-H)*EG51'D*5G'1,'2;.8*N+D'1'(').*+2,*.E+D).L*J<'.
'.*2>(*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*(<)*D+.)*<)-)8*+.*)OE+2,),*GE>2*5)1>CL

[2*+,,'('>2*(>*(<)*-)1+('H)*K)-'(.*>N*-)E1+D'2;*(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*D)2(-)p8*(<)-)*+-)*+*2GK5)-*>N*R)6*E1+22'2;
D>2.',)-+('>2.*(<+(*'2N>-K*+2*+..)..K)2(*>N*(<)*E-'2D'E1)*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(L

! J<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+L

! J<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;L

! 4>..*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-RL

! J<)*E->H'.'>2*>N*>G(.',)*.E+D)L

! =)1+('>2.<'E*(>*(<)*EG51'D*-)+1K8*<';<C+6*+2,*+DD)..*+--+2;)K)2(.

! J<)*K)-'(.*>N*(<)*2)C*-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(8*'2*()-K.*>N*.(+2,+-,.8*-)1+('>2.<'E*(>*C<+(*'.
+->G2,*+2,*(<)*+5.)2D)*>N*+NN>-,+51)*<>G.'2;L

! &D+1)*+2,*,).';2*>N*(<)*2)C*,)H)1>EK)2(

! [KE1'D+('>2.*N>-*.)-H'D'2;*>N*(<)*1'5-+-6L

! 7>2('2G'(6*>N*1'5-+-6*.)-H'D).*C<'1.(*)O'.('2;*5G'1,'2;*'.*D1>.),L

?e0*7T4JT=U4*7e?J=e

AU7[4[J[e&*0[J:[?*J:e*?e0*7T4JT=U4*7e?J=e

&)(*>G(*5)1>C*'.*+*(+51)*>G(1'2'2;*(<)*.E+D).*C'(<'2*(<)*)O'.('2;*5G'1,'2;8*+2*'2,'D+('>2*>N*C<+(*C+.*E->E>.),
(<->G;<*(<)*"@!"*C'(<,-+C2*.G5K'..'>2*PC<'D<*'2H>1H),*(<)*,)K>1'('>2*>N*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;Q*+2,*(<)
DG--)2(*E->E>.+1.L

7FZSU=[&F?*FA
U=eU&*[?*eq[&J[?3
U?M*S=FSF&eM
0377

eO'.('2;*U-)+*PK"Q S-)H'>G.*S->E>.+1.
PK"Q

7G--)2(*S->E>.+1.
PK"Q

4'5-+-6 !9!g !X$9 !I!X
7G.(>K)-*&)-H'D)
7)2(-)

!X\ !$" !$%

ZG.)GK 9@@ 9@@ 9@@
U-D<'H) g! g@ g@
A>6)-#*=)D)E('>2 %9% !9X g@
7>KKG2'(6*&E+D). X%% XI" XX$
7>KK)-D'+1*.E+D) "I% !!g !!I
4>D+1'('). @ !I% '2D
FNN'D). "\" X"g %I@
M+(+*7)2(-)#*[J !9 $g !\
:6;')2)*U-)+. !@% !%I I"
A->2(*>N*:>G.) !" "% "%
d+DR*>N*:>G.) \g g% I\
7'2)K+ "99 @ @

Page 60



7'-DG1+('>2*+2,
E+-('('>2.

IgX 9@X I!g

S1+2( XIX "X@ "X!

J>(+1*?eJ X%I$ XXI" X%9%

J>(+1*?>2*?eJ !I!@ $$! $"\
3->..*[2()-2+1*U-)+ 9@g$ %X9X %X\"

?)(#*3->.. I\c ggc g$c

J<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*D+--'),*>G(*+*(<>->G;<*+2+16.'.*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*5G'1,'2;8*+.*D>KE+-),*(>*(<)*>-';'2+1
D1')2(*5-')N*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*D1')2(*5-')N*D+2*.('11*5)*,)1'H)-),*C'(<*(<)*'2D1G.'>2*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;
+2,*+*1+-;)-*1'5-+-6L*J<'.*<+.*5))2*+D<')H),*56*-),GD'2;*(<)*.'l)*>N*(<)*.(+NN*>NN'D).*+2,*(<)*N>6)-#-)D)E('>2
.E+D)*N->K*(<)*E-)H'>G.*E->E>.+1.L*J<)*+-)+*D>KE+-'.>2*+5>H)*.<>C.*(<+(*+11*K+W>-*.E+D).*'2*(<)*2)C
5G'1,'2;*+-)*2>C*)'(<)-*(<)*.+K)*+.*)O'.('2;8*>-*1+-;)-*(<+2*'2*(<)*DG--)2(*5G'1,'2;L*J<)*>2)*)OD)E('>2*'.*(<)
D>KKG2'(6*.E+D)*C<'D<*'.*9*.^G+-)*K)(-).*.K+11)-*(<+2*E-)H'>G.16L*J<'.*-),GD('>2*'.*+.*+*-).G1(*>N*(<)*(<'-,
D>KKG2'(6*.E+D)*5)'2;*-),GD),*'2*.'l)*C'(<*+*H')C*(>*'KE->H'2;*+NN>-,+5'1'(6*N>-*E->.E)D('H)*G.)-.L*J<)*N+D(
(<+(*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*C'11*'2*(<)*NG(G-)*>E)-+()*+.*+2*+,,'('>2+1*D>KKG2'(6*.E+D)8*K+2+;),*'2*+*.'K'1+-
C+6*(>*(<)*1'5-+-6*1+58*K)+2.*(<+(*'(*(>>*C'11*5)*+H+'1+51)*N>-*D>KKG2'(6*G.)L*U11*.)-H'D).*+-)*-)E1'D+(),8*>-
)OE+2,),8*'2*+*K>-)*)NN'D')2(8*.G.(+'2+51)*C+6L

AU7[4[J[e&*FTJ&[Me*J:e*dT[4M[?3

J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*E->E>.).*(>*D<+2;)*(<)*DG--)2(*>E)2*+-)+.*+->G2,*(<)*5G'1,'2;*m*E-'2D'E+116*56*E->H','2;
(<)*2)C*rd->2,).5G-6*0+1R]*+2,*'KE->H)K)2(.*(>*(<)*EG51'D*-)+1K*'2*3-+2;)*=>+,L*[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*)O()-2+1
.E+D).*+*D>KE+-'.>2*>N*5>(<*)O'.('2;*+2,*E->E>.),*'.*E->H',),*C'(<'2*(<'.*+EE1'D+('>2L*J<)*-+2;)*>N*DG--)2(
>G(.',)*+-)+.*'2D1G,).*(<)*.E+D)*(>*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*1'5-+-68*(<)*.K+11*D<'1,-)2].*E1+6*+-)+*+,W+D)2(*(>*'(*+2,*(<)
.E+D)*(>*(<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;L*[(*'.*(<'.*.E+D)*(<+(*'.*.G5W)D(*(>*(<)*DG--)2(*o'11+;)*3-))2*+EE1'D+('>2
+C+'('2;*+*SG51'D*[2^G'-6*'2*A)5-G+-6*"@!XL*J<'.*'.*,'.DG..),*1+()-*'2*(<'.*-)E>-(L

J<)*+EE1'D+('>2*.D<)K)*D-)+().*+*2)C*.(-))(*)2('(1),*rd->2,).5G-6*0+1R]*(>*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*2)C*1'5-+-6*C<'D<
E->H',).*+*.'2;1)*.E+D)*1+-;)-*(<+2*+26*>N*(<)*.'2;1)*+-)+.*(<+(*)O'.(*+(*E-).)2(L*:>C)H)-8*(<)*.E+D)*C>G1,
5)*.>K)*I9*.^G+-)*K)(-).*.K+11)-*(<+2*+*D>K5'2+('>2*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*.E+D)*(>*(<)*-)+-*+2,*(<)*>E)2*+-)+*(>
(<)*N->2(*P(>(+1*9I9*.^G+-)*K)(-).*-+(<)-*(<+2*I"9*.^G+-)*K)(-).QL*J<'.*.K+11*-),GD('>2*'.*+DR2>C1),;),L
:>C)H)-8*'2*^G+1'(+('H)*()-K.*'(*'.*D>2.',)-),*(<+(*(<)*E->E>.),*.E+D).*C'118*+(*1)+.(8*5)*)^G+1*(>*(<)*)O'.('2;
>NN)-*+2,*C'11*5)*+51)*(>*5)*G.),*N>-*+*-+2;)*>N*G.).8*+.*)OE1+'2),*5)1>CL*J<)*'2()2('>2*'.*(<+(*(<)*.E+D)*C'11
5)*G.),*+.*+*2)C*1>D+1*.^G+-)*N>-*G.)*56*)O'.('2;*+2,*NG(G-)*D>KKG2'(').L*[(*C'11*5)*E-),>K'2+2(16*<+-,
E+H),8*5G(*C'11*'2D1G,)*K+(G-)*(-)).*(>*E->H',)*H'.G+1*'2()-).(*+2,*.<+,)L*J<)*1)H)1*D<+2;)*5)(C))2*(<)
0377*+2,*(<)*-).',)2('+1*d1>DR*U*C'11*+11>C*N>-*+*,>G51)*()--+D)*>N*.)+('2;*(>*5)*E->H',),*N>-*H'.'(>-.*>N*(<)
7)2(-)*(>*G.)L*J<)*0377*C'11*>E)2*,'-)D(16*>G(*>2(>*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R*+2,*'(*'.*(<'.*-)1+('>2.<'E*(<+(*C'118*'(*'.
+2('D'E+(),8*<)1E*(>*)2D>G-+;)*'2()-+D('>2*5)(C))2*C<+(*<+EE)2.*'2.',)*+2,*>G(.',)*(<)*5G'1,'2;L*J<)*D+N)
E->E>.),*N>-*(<)*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*.',)*>N*(<)*0377*C'11*D>2(-'5G()*(>*(<'.*'2()-+D('>2L*U(*(<)*.+K)*('K)*(<)
N+D(*(<+(*(<)*.E+D)*'.*>H)-1>>R),*56*-).',)2(.*'2*d1>DR*U*.<>G1,*E->H',)*(<)*1)H)1*>N*2+(G-+1*.G-H)'11+2D)*+2,
H'.'5'1'(6*(<+(*C>G1,*.)-H)*(>*5)2)N'(*(<>.)*C'.<'2;*(>*G.)*(<)*>G(.',)*+-)+.L

[(*'.*E->E>.),*(<+(*(<)*2)C*0377*5G'1,'2;*C'11*.'(*'2*+*.)2.'('H)16*'2()-E-)(),*D'H'D*.E+D)*C<'D<*C'11*E->H',)*+
<';<*^G+1'(6*.)(('2;*N>-*(<)*5G'1,'2;L*J<)*.E+D).*C'11*2>(*>216*E->H',)*N>-K+1*D'H'D*+K)2'(68*5G(*'2()-).('2;*E1+6
N+D'1'(').*K+R'2;*(<)*EG51'D*.E+D)*+->G2,*(<)*D)2(-)*+.*KGD<*>N*+*,).('2+('>2*+.*(<)*5G'1,'2;L*J<)*^G+1'(6*>N
1+2,.D+E)*'2()-E-)(+('>28*'2D1G,'2;*(<)*G.)*>N*1)H)1*D<+2;).8*<+.*+11>C),*+*.)2.'('H)*,).';2),*E->;-)..'>2
N->K*(<)*D'H'D*EG51'D*.E+D).*+,W+D)2(*(>*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*(>*(<)*.)K'hE-'H+()*+2,*E-'H+()*+-)+.*>N*(<)
-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(*5)<'2,L*

U.*N+-*+.*(<)*G.)*(>*C<'D<*(<)*>G(.',)*.E+D)*D>G1,*5)*EG(8*+.*C)11*+.*(<)*K>-)*'2N>-K+1*+D('H'(').*,).D-'5),
+5>H)8*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R*C>G1,*+1.>*+11>C*>EE>-(G2'(').*N>-*K>-)*N>-K+1*G.).*(>*(+R)*E1+D)L*&)-H'D)*2>,).
+-)*E->E>.),*(>*5)*5G'1(*'2(>*(<)*.E+D)*(>*+11>C*(-+,)-.*P(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*.G5K'..'>2*;'H).*)O+KE1).*>N*<>C
K+-R)(*.(+11.*D>G1,*5)*1+',*>G(Q*>-*>(<)-*)H)2(*<>.(.*(>*,-+C*E>C)-*+2,*<+H)*+DD)..*(>*.)-H'D).*D1>.)*(>
C<+()H)-*'(*'.*(<+(*(<)6*+-)*,>'2;*C'(<'2*(<)*.E+D)L

[2*()-K.*>N*>(<)-*.E+D).8*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*+1.>*<';<1';<(*(<)*H+1G)*>N*(<)*D<+2;).*(>*(<)*.E+D)*+(*(<)*2>-(<)-2
)2,*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,8*2)+-*(>*(<)*WG2D('>2*C'(<*:';<*=>+,L*0<'1)*(<'.*+-)+*'.*'2()2,),*(>*E->H',)*+DD)..*(>
,'.+51),*D+-*E+-R'2;*5+6.*(<)*E->E>.+1.*+1.>*'2D1G,)*K)+2.*(>*E->K>()*'(.*H'.G+1*'2();-+('>2*'2(>*(<)

Page 61



1+2,.D+E),*+-)+*C<'D<*.<>G1,*<)1E*(>*.(-)2;(<)2*(<)*1>>R*+2,*N))1*>N*(<'.*+-)+*+.*5)'2;*E+-(*>N*+*E),).(-'+2
l>2)L*J<)*.E+D)8*C<'1.(*2>(*2)C8*C'11*5)*.';2'N'D+2(16*'KE->H),*56*(<)*'2(->,GD('>2*>N*+*E+H'2;*(-)+(K)2(*(<+(
C'11*G2'N6*+11*.E+D).*+->G2,*(<)*03778*E->H',)*2)C*.)+('2;*+2,*E1+6*D1G.()-.L*U11*>N*(<).)*C>-R.*C'11*(+R)
E1+D)*+->G2,*(<)*-)(+'2),*4>2,>2*S1+2)*(-))L

Me&[3?*FA*J:e*?e0*7T4JT=U4*7e?J=e

U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*(<)*.D<)K)*<+.*,)H)1>E),*>H)-*('K)8*E+-(16*'2*-).E>2.)*(>*D>2D)-2.*)OE-)..),
E-)H'>G.168*C'(<*H'-(G+116*+11*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*P+2,*+11*>N*(<)*>-';'2+1*.(-GD(G-)Q*2>C*5)'2;*-)(+'2),
+2,*5)'2;*'2D>-E>-+(),*'2(>*(<)*2)C*,)H)1>EK)2(L*U*,'.DG..'>2*+5>G(*(<)*E+-('+1*,)K>1'('>2*>N*(<)*-)+-*C+11*>N
(<)*>-';'2+1*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*D+2*5)*N>G2,*)1.)C<)-)*>2*(<'.*U;)2,+*+.*'(*'.*(<)*.G5W)D(*>N*+*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+
7>2.)2(*P7U7Q*'2*'(.*>C2*-';<(L*J<)*,)()-K'2+('>2*>N*(<'.*7U7*N+11.*(>*(<)*&)D-)(+-6*>N*&(+()*5)D+G.)*4>D+1
UG(<>-'(').*+-)*G2+51)*(>*,)()-K'2)*+EE1'D+('>2.*N>-*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*7>2.)2(*(<+(*(<)6*<+H)*.G5K'((),
(<)K.)1H).L*U1(<>G;<*d-)2(*7>G2D'1*+-)*2>(*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<)-)8*+*WG,;)K)2(*C+.*K+,)*(<+(*'2*(<)*E+-('DG1+-
D'-DGK.(+2D).*>N*(<'.*D+.)8*+2,*(<'.*.'()8*'(*C>G1,*5)*+EE->E-'+()*(>*-)N)-*(<)*K+(()-*>2L

J<)*,)D'.'>2*(>*-)(+'2*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*D1)+-16*<+.*+2*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*N>-K*>N*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*+2,*(<)*)O'.('2;
+2,*2)C*D>G1,*5)*1'2R),*'2*+*H+-')(6*>N*C+6.L*J<)*+-D<'()D(.**<+H)*,)D',),*>2*+*-)1+('H)16*.'KE1)8*1>C*P'(*C>G1,
5)*(<)*.+K)*<)';<(*+.*(<)*)+H).*>N*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6Q*N1+(*->>N),*;1+l),*D>22)D('>2*(<+(*E->H',).*N>-*)2(-+2D)
E>'2(.*>2*5>(<*(<)*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*+2,*3-+2;)*=>+,*N->2(+;).L*J<)*,'K)2.'>2.*>N*(<'.*1'2R*.E+D)*P+EE->OL
9L9*K)(-).*C',)*+2,*+*K+O'KGK*>N*+EE->OL*!IL@*K)(-).*N->K*3-+2;)*=>+,*(>*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*N->2(+;).*+(
'(.*C',).(*E>'2(Q*<+.*'2D-)+.),*'2*,'.DG..'>2.*1)+,'2;*GE*(>*(<)*.G5K'..'>2*>N*(<)*2)C*+EE1'D+('>2*+2,
E->H',).*+*G.)+51)*'2()-2+1*N>6)-*+-)+L*J<)*2)C*)2(-+2D).*'2*(<'.*1'2R*.(-GD(G-)*+-)*.)(*5+DR*N->K*(<)*N->2(*>N
(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*>2*5>(<*N->2(+;).*C<'D<*<)1E.*(>*K+'2(+'2*(<)*H'.G+1*'2();-'(6*>N*(<)*-)(+'2),*>-';'2+1*1>D+116
1'.(),*5G'1,'2;L

J<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-68*+2,*(<)*1'2R*,).D-'5),*+5>H)8*-).G1(.*'2*(<)*K+..*>N*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*-)+,'2;
+.*+*D1)+-16*.)E+-+()*N>-KL*J<)*+EE1'D+2(.*+-D<'()D(.*<+H)*.E)2(*+*;>>,*,)+1*>N*('K)*'2*(<)*.G5K'..'>2
)OE1+'2'2;*(<)'-*,).';2*(<'2R'2;*5)<'2,*(<)*1+().(*H)-.'>28*'2D1G,'2;*)O+KE1).*>N*>(<)-*,)H)1>EK)2(.
)1.)C<)-)L*0<)2*H')C),*N->K*(<)*:';<*=>+,*(<)*2)C*%*.(>-)6*5G'1,'2;*'.*H'.'51)*5)<'2,*(<)*1>C)-*-)(+'2),
5G'1,'2;*>2*(<)*N->2(+;)L*:>C)H)-8*'(.*E->E>.),*)1)H+('>2+1*(-)+(K)2(8*(<)*.)E+-+('>2*D-)+(),*56*(<)*;1+l),
1'2R8*+2,*(<)*.()EE'2;*'2*>N*(<)*GEE)-*N1>>-*)2.G-)*+*-)1+('>2.<'E*5)(C))2*(<)*(C>*(<+(*+22>G2D).*(<)*2)C8*5G(
,>).*2>(*>H)-E>C)-*(<)*>-';'2+1L**0<)2*H')C),*N->K*(<)*.>G(<*+1>2;*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*+2,*3-+2;)*=>+,8
(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*'.*.))2*'2*(<)*D>2()O(*>N*(<)*<)';<(*>N*D>KK)-D'+1*:';<*=>+,*N->2(+;)L

J<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;8*+2,*(<)*N+D(*(<+(*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*<+.*(>*E->H',)*+*E+-('DG1+-*-+2;)8
+2,*1)H)18*>N*N+D'1'(').*'2*>-,)-*(>*,)1'H)-*(<)*D>KKG2'(6*5G'1,'2;*(<+(*'.*)2H'.+;),*K)+2.*(<+(*(<)*.'l)*>N*(<)
5G'1,'2;*'.*(>*+*,);-))*,)()-K'2),*56*(<'.L*J<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*'.*aob*.<+E),*'2*N>-K*-)N1)D('2;*(<)
'2()-2+1*1+6>G(*+2,*(-6'2;*2>(*(>*D>KE)()*C'(<*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6L*J<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*D<>.)2*+*.'KE1)*K+()-'+1
E+1)(()*N>-*(<)*K+'2*.(-GD(G-)*>N*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*+2,*+,,),*,)D>-+('H)*5-'DR*C'(<'2*(<)*N-+K)C>-R*>N*(<)
N+D+,).*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;*C<'D<*+-)*'2()2,),*(>*-)N1)D(8*+2,*(+R)*-)N)-)2D)*N->K8*H+-'),*o'D(>-'+2*5G'1,'2;.
+->G2,L*0<'1.(*(<)*5G'1,'2;*'.*-)1+('H)16*1+-;)8*'(*'.*D>2.',)-),*(<+(*'(*E->H',).*+2*+EE->E-'+()*5+DR,->E*(>*(<)
-)(+'2),*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;L*U.*N+-*+.*(<)*E->E>.),*K+()-'+1.*+-)*D>2D)-2),*(<)'-*^G+1'(6*'.*;>'2;*(>*5)*R)6
+2,*(<'.*C'11*5)*D>2(->11),*56*D>2,'('>2L

eqJe=?U4*U&&e&&Ze?J

J<)*^G+1'(+('H)*+..)..K)2(*>N*(<)*E->E>.+1*'.*'2N>-K),*56*(<)*H')C.*>N*(<)*7>G2D'1].*U-D<'()D(.*M).';2
=)H')C*S+2)1*PM=SQ8*+.*C)11*+.*d-)2(].*>C2*T-5+2*M).';2)-.L*Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*'2*fG16*"@@$*(<)
S1+22'2;*7>KK'(())*+EE->H),*(<)*).(+51'.<K)2(*>N*+*M).';2*=)H')C*S+2)1*(>*<)1E*(<)*7>G2D'1*.)DG-)*(<)
<';<).(*E>..'51)*.(+2,+-,.*>N*,).';2*+2,*'22>H+('>2*N>-*(<)*d>->G;<].*dG'1(*e2H'->2K)2(L*J<)*K)K5)-.<'E*>N
(<)*M=S*D>KE-'.).*"9*+-D<'()D(.*+2,*,).';2)-.8*C'(<*I#\*-)^G'-),*(>*+(()2,*+26*.E)D'N'D*K))('2;L*J<)'-*->1)*'.
(>*E->H',)*'2,)E)2,)2(*+2,*E->N)..'>2+1*,).';2*+,H'D)*>2*+*,'H)-.)*-+2;)*>N*K+W>-*,)H)1>EK)2(.L

[2*(<)'-*+..)..K)2(*>N*(<'.*E+-('DG1+-*E->E>.+1*'2*M)D)K5)-*"@!"*(<)*M=S*N)1(*(<+(8*'N*+26(<'2;8*(<)*.D<)K)
.<>G1,*5)*K+,)*)H)2*K>-)*.(-'R'2;*'2*+-D<'()D(G-+1*()-K.8*C'(<*(<)*2)C*)1)K)2(*1>>R'2;*(>*D>2(-+.(*)H)2
K>-)*C'(<*(<)*-)(+'2),*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;L*J<)6*N)1(*(<+(*'2*EG-)*+-D<'()D(G-+1*()-K.*(<)6*D>G1,*<+H)*.GEE>-(),
(<)*1>..*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*5G'1,'2;8*5G(*(<)6*G2,)-.(>>,*(<)*+EE->+D<*5))2*(+R)2L*J<)*',)+*>N*1'2R'2;*)O'.('2;
+2,*2)C*C+.*.GEE>-(),8*.G5W)D(*(>*(<)*E-)D'.)*,)(+'1'2;*E->E>.),L

J<)*+EE1'D+('>2*C+.*-)N)--),*(>*(<)*34U*+2,*'2*(<)'-*&(+;)*!*-).E>2.)*(<)6*C)-)*)O(-)K)16*E>.'('H)*+5>G(*(<)
E->E>.+1L*J<)'-*H')C.*+-)*)OE+2,),*GE>2*'2*(<)*&)D('>2*5)1>CL

Page 62



=e4UJ[F?&:[S*JF*7F?&e=oUJ[F?*U=eU

J<)*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*0'11).,)2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*(>*(<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*.'()*PTMS*E>1'D6*de"9Q*+2,*(<)*E+-('+1
,)K>1'('>2*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*PE>1'D').*de"%*V*de"gQ*+-)*D-'('D+1*K+()-'+1*E1+22'2;*D>2.',)-+('>2.
<)-)L*U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8**(<)*C>-R.*(>*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*+-)*.G5W)D(*>N*+*.)E+-+()*+EE1'D+('>2*(<+(
+EE)+-.*)1.)C<)-)*>2*(<'.*U;)2,+8*5G(*'(*'.*D>2.',)-),*(<+(*(<)*E->E>.+1*D>KE1').*C'(<*E>1'D6*+2,*(<+(*(<)
1'K'(),*+K>G2(*>N*,)K>1'('>2*(>*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*PE+-('DG1+-16*;'H)2*(<)*.E)D'N'D*)1)K)2(*(<+(*'.*2>C*(<)*.G5W)D(*(>
,)K>1'('>2*'.*2>2h>-';'2+1Q*'.*2>C*+DD)E(+51)L*A>-*D1+-'(68*5>(<*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*+2,*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),
5G'1,'2;*C>G1,*5)*,)N'2),*+.*a<)-'(+;)*+..)(.b*'2*(<)*?SSAL*

J<)*?SSA*K+R).*'(*D1)+-*(<+(*C<)2*,)()-K'2'2;*+EE1'D+('>2.*4>D+1*UG(<>-'(').*2)),*(>*G2,)-.(+2,*(<)
.';2'N'D+2D)*>N*+26*<)-'(+;)*+..)(*(<+(*K+6*5)*+NN)D(),*56*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(L*AG-(<)-K>-)8*4>D+1*UG(<>-'(').
.<>G1,*+DD>G2(*N>-*(<)*,).'-+5'1'(6*>N*.G.(+'2'2;*+2,*)2<+2D'2;*(<)*.';2'N'D+2D)*>N*<)-'(+;)*+..)(.*+2,*EG(('2;
(<)K*(>*H'+51)*G.).*D>2.'.()2(*C'(<*(<)'-*D>2.)-H+('>28*(<)*E>.'('H)*D>2(-'5G('>2*(<+(*D>2.)-H+('>2*>N*<)-'(+;)
+..)(.*D+2*K+R)*(>*.G.(+'2+51)*D>KKG2'(').8*'2D1G,'2;*(<)'-*)D>2>K'D*H'+5'1'(6L*?)C*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<>G1,
K+R)*+*E>.'('H)*D>2(-'5G('>2*(>*1>D+1*D<+-+D()-*+2,*,'.('2D('H)2)..L

[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*(<)*.)(('2;*>N*(<)*0'11).,)2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+8*Z)K5)-.*C'11
5)*+C+-)*(<+(*)H)2*(<>G;<*(<)*2)C*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*'(.)1N*C'11*5)*1>D+(),*>G(.',)*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+8*(<)
'KE+D(*(<+(*'(*C>G1,*<+H)*>2*(<)*U-)+*.('11*2)),.*(>*5)*(+R)2*'2(>*D>2.',)-+('>2L*[(*'.*+*C)11*).(+51'.<),
+EE->+D<*(<+(*,)H)1>EK)2(*E->E>.+1.*>G(.',)*(<)*U-)+8*5G(*+NN)D('2;*(<)'-*.)(('2;*>-*H')C.*'2(>*>-*>G(*>N*(<)
U-)+8*.<+11*E+6*.E)D'+1*+(()2('>2*(>*(<)*E-).)-H+('>28*>-*)2<+2D)K)2(8*>N*(<)*D<+-+D()-*+2,*+EE)+-+2D)*>N*(<)
7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*'2*^G).('>2L

0<)-)+.*C'(<*(<)*"@!"*C'(<,-+C2*.D<)K)*(<)*D>KE1)()*,)K>1'('>2*>N*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*K)+2(*(<+(*(<)
7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*E-).)-H)*>-*)2<+2D)*a().(b*C+.*+1C+6.*;>'2;*(>*5)*H)-6*N'2)16*5+1+2D),8*'2*(<'.*D+.)8*(<)
-)K>H+1*>N*(<)*E>>-16*,).';2),*!$\@].*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;8*+2,*(<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)*K+W>-'(6*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),
5G'1,'2;8*K)+2.*(<+(*(<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*DG--)2(*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+8*'.*+D(G+116*D>2.',)-),
(>*5)*+2*)2<+2D)K)2(L*A>-*D1+-'(68*(<)*1'K'(),*C>-R.*(>*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*+1.>*)2.G-).*(<+(*(<)
C)11h).(+51'.<),*4>2,>2*S1+2)*(-))8*(<+(*'.*C',)16*-)D>;2'.),*(>*D>2(-'5G()*.>*KGD<*(>*(<)*+-)+8*C'11*5)
G2+NN)D(),*56*(<)*E->E>.+1.8*NG-(<)-*)2.G-'2;*(<)*>H)-+11*E-).)-H+('>2*>N*(<)*D<+-+D()-*>N*(<)*1>D+1'(6L*

J<)*,).';2*>N*(<)*2)C*7)2(-)*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*-)1+()*C)11*(>*(<)*-)(+'2),*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*+2,*C'11
D>2.('(G()*+2*'KE->H)K)2(*>2*(<)*)O'.('2;8*'2*()-K.*>N*'(.*,).';2*+2,*+EE)+-+2D)8*N>-*(<)*-)+.>2.*.)(*>G(
+5>H)L

U.*)OE1+'2),*)1.)C<)-)*'2*(<'.*-)E>-(8*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*2)),.*(>*5)*-)N)--),*(>*(<)*34U*+2,*(<)*4>2,>2*Z+6>-
C'11*,)()-K'2)*C<)(<)-*<)*C'.<).*(>*,)()-K'2)*(<)*E->E>.+1*>-*'N*<)*'.*D>2()2(*N>-*(<)*4>D+1*UG(<>-'(6*(>*K+R)
(<)*N'2+1*,)D'.'>2L*J<)*34U*<+H)*5))2*'2H>1H),*'2*(<)*)H>1G('>2*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,*<+H)*E-)H'>G.16
)OE-)..),*+*2GK5)-*>N*H')C.*>2*'(L*[(*'.*D>2.',)-),*G.)NG1*(>*D>2.',)-*(<)*H')C.*)OE-)..),*56*(<)*34U*'2
(<)'-*-)D)2(*&(+;)*!*-).E>2.)8*+.*N+-*+.*(<)6*-)1+()*(>*,).';2*K+(()-.*+2,*(<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2
(<)*1>D+1'(6L

J<)6*.+6*(<+( A":%,7#'1('7+%,.D,#%C%2%+.7'1&,":%,+'I#$#=,5'"%,$1C,7#.2'C'1&,$1,%1:$1(%C8,/.C%#1,(.//*1'"=
D$('+'"=,'1,$,F%++,C%5'&1%C,D+%J'I+%,I*'+C'1&,57$(%,$1CKKKKK'5,5"#.1&+=,5*77.#"%CGK

[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;/

AL1,(.1"#$5",".,":%,F'":C#$F1,$77+'($"'.1,D.#,":%,5'"%KKKKKKKKK":%,7#.7.5$+,'1(.#7.#$"%5,7$#",.D,":%,.#'&'1$+,+'I#$#=
I*'+C'1&,$1C,#%*5%5,'",D.#,'"5,.#'&'1$+,7*#7.5%8,$5,":%,%1"#$1(%,".,":%,+'I#$#=K,6:'5,5(:%/%,7#%5%#2%5,":%
:%#'"$&%,$55%",$1C,$++.F5,":%,#%&%1%#$"'.1,.D,":%,+'I#$#=,$1C,":%,F'C%#,5'"%,$1C,":%,#%5".#$"'.1,$1C,#%M*5%,.D
":%,:'5".#'(,I*'+C'1&,'5,5"#.1&+=,5*77.#"%C,$1C,F%+(./%CKG

U.*N+-*+.*G-5+2*,).';2*'..G).*+-)*D>2D)-2),/

A6:%,7#.7.5%C,C%2%+.7/%1",:$5,":%,7."%1"'$+,".,:$2%,$,"#$15D.#/$"'2%,'/7$(",'1,":%,$#%$,$1C,":%,(*##%1"
C%5'&1,5*((%55D*++=,/$J'/'5%5,":%,7."%1"'$+,.D,":%,5'"%8,$CC5,".,":%,7*I+'(,#%$+/,1%"F.#N,'1,":%,$#%$,$1C
7#.2'C%5,$1,'/7#%55'2%,1%F,(*+"*#$+,(%1"#%,F'":,$,5"#.1&,7#%5%1(%,.1,":%,4'&:,O.$CGK

A6:%,7#.7.5$+,F.*+C,7#.2'C%,$,7.5'"'2%,$#(:'"%("*#$+,(.1"#$5",".,'"5,5%""'1&K,6:%,(*##%1",?HPQR5,I*'+C'1&,'5,$
7..#,7$5"'(:%,":$",C%"#$("5,D#./,":%,(:$#$("%#,.D,":%,(.15%#2$"'.1,$#%$,$1C,":%,5*##.*1C'1&,".F15($7%K,6:%
1%F,I*'+C'1&,(#%$"%5,$,5"#.1&,'C%1"'"=,":$",(+%$#+=,5'&17.5"5,":%,('2'(,D*1("'.1,.D,":%,I*'+C'1&,$1C,$+5.,('2'(
7#'C%,'1,":%,I*'+C'1&K,6:%,(+%$#,$1C,I.+C,$#"'(*+$"'.1,.D,":%,%+%2$"'.15,($7"*#%5,":%,5%+DM(.1D'C%1",57'#'",.D,":%

Page 63



$#%$5,.#'&'1$+,0CF$#C'$1,(:$#$("%#,$1C,F.*+C,5'&17.5",'"5,#%S*2%1$"'.1GK

FNN'D)-.*+DR2>C1),;)*(<+(*(<)*-)hE->H'.'>2*>N*+*D>KKG2'(6*N+D'1'(6*>2*(<)*.'()*'.*+2*G-5+2*,).';2*D<+11)2;)L
J<)*2)C*0377*.'(.*>2*+*.'K'1+-*N>>(E-'2(*(>*(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*C<'1.(*-)(+'2'2;*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;8
<)1E'2;*(>*-)'2.(+()*+2,*-)'2N>-D)*(<)*<'.(>-'D*;-+'2*+2,*.(-GD(G-)*>N*0'11).,)2*+(*(<'.*'KE>-(+2(*WG2D('>2L*J<)
K+..'2;*>N*(<)*2)C*D'H'D*5G'1,'2;*C'11*5)*K'(';+(),*56*(<)*(-)+(K)2(*>N*(<)*)O()-'>-*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;L*J<)
-)1+('H)16*1+-;)*K+..*<+.*5))2*5->R)2*,>C2*56*+*.(->2;*<>-'l>2(+1*)KE<+.'.*N>-*)+D<*N1>>-*C<'D<*.';2'N'D+2(16
-),GD).*(<)*E)-D)E('>2*>N*<)';<(*N->K*(<)*.(-))(L*J<)*K+..'2;*'.*NG-(<)-*-),GD),*56*+*.)-').*>N*H)-('D+1
-<6(<K.*,)N'2),*56*D>K5'2+('>2.*>N*C'2,>C.*+2,*+*.E)D'+1*D1+,,'2;*.6.()KY*(<'.*-<6(<K*-)N1)D('2;*(<)
E->E>-('>2.*>N*5G'1,'2;*C'(<'2*(<)*1>D+1'(6*<)1E'2;*(>*<)1E*(>*D>22)D(*(<)*5G'1,'2;*(>*0'11).,)2*(>C2*D)2(-)L

U.*N+-*+.*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*'.*D>2D)-2),8*(<)*'2();-+('>2*>N*>1,*+2,*2)C*+-D<'()D(G-)*<+.*5))2*+D<')H),*56*+
.'KE1)*;1+l),*1'2R*5)(C))2*(<)*>-';'2+1*U-(.*+2,*7-+N(.*)1)H+('>2.*>N*?)CK+2*+2,*?)CK+2*+2,*(<)
D>2()KE>-+-6*D'H'D*+-D<'()D(G-)*E->E>.),L*FNN'D)-.*D>2.',)-*(<+(*(<)*;1+l),*WG2D('>2*.)2.'('H)16*D>22)D(.*>1,
+2,*2)C*+2,*+,,.*1);'5'1'(6*(>*(<)*)2(-+2D)L*J<)*-)E+'-),*>1,*1'5-+-6*)1)H+('>2.*E-).)-H)*+2,*-)D>-,*(<)
<'.(>-'D*,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*0'11).,)28*C<'1.(*(<)*D>2()KE>-+-6*.GE)-h)NN'D')2(*5G'1,'2;*5)<'2,*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>
)2+51)*1>D+1*.)-H'D).*N'(*N>-*(<)*"!.(*7)2(G-6L

J<)*E+1)(()*>N*K+()-'+1.*E->E>.),*N>-*(<)*0377*C'11*<>E)NG116*NG-(<)-*G2,)-E'2*(<)*,).';2*^G+1'(6*>N*(<)
5G'1,'2;*+.*C)11*+.*'(.*D>2(-'5G('>2*(>*(<)*-)'2H';>-+('>2*>N*0'11).,)2L*J<)*^G+1'(6*>N*+-D<'()D(G-)8*K+()-'+1.*+2,
)O)DG('>2*C'11*+D(*+.*+*D+(+16.(*.('KG1+('2;*>(<)-.*(>*'KE->H)*(<)*^G+1'(6*>N*(<)'-*E->E>.+1.*N>-*,)H)1>EK)2(*'2
(<)*+-)+L*J<'.*H')C*'.*.<+-),*56*(<)*34U8*+.*.)(*>G(*+5>H)L

e1.)C<)-)*'2*>(<)-*.)D('>2.*>N*(<'.*-)E>-(*'(*D+2*5)*.))2*(<+(*(<)*34U*<+,*+*2GK5)-*>N*D>KK)2(.*+5>G(*(<)
+EE1'D+('>2*E->E>.+1*(<+(*-)^G'-)*NG-(<)-*C>-R*5)N>-)*(<)*K+(()-*'.*-)N)--),*5+DR*(>*(<)K*(<->G;<*(<)*&(+;)*"
-).E>2.)L*:>C)H)-8*'(*()-K.*>N*(<)'-*H')C.*>2*(<)*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;8*(<)*,).';2*>N*(<)*2)C*0377*'(.)1N*+2,
(<)*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+8*'(*'.*D>2.',)-),*)O(-)K)16*G.)NG1*(>*<+H)*(<)'-*H')C.*>2*(<)*>H)-+11
^G+1'(6*>N*(<)*E->E>.+1L*J<)6*.GEE>-(*(<)*D>2D1G.'>2*>N*FNN'D)-.*(<+(*(<)*.D<)K)*<+.*,)H)1>E),*>H)-*('K)*(>*+
E>'2(*C<)-)56*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*D+2*5)*.GEE>-(),*'2*,).';2*+2,*<)-'(+;)*()-K.L

J=U?&SF=JUJ[F?*7F?&[Me=UJ[F?&*P0377Q

d-)2(*TMS*.(+2,+-,*S&!"*+11>C.*+*K+O'KGK*>N*!*D+-*.E+D)*E)-*9*)KE1>6)).8*C'(<*H'.'(>-*E+-R'2;*+11>C),*N>-
9c*>N*(<)*K+O'KGK*D+E+D'(6*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;8*;'H'2;*+*K+O'KGK*+11>C+2D)*>N*!X*.(+NN*.E+D).*+2,*X@*H'.'(>-
.E+D).*P5+.),*>2*+*D+E+D'(6*>N*I@@QL*J<'.*;'H).*+*(>(+1*K+O'KGK*+11>C+2D)*>N*%X*.E+D).L*?>*>NNh.(-))(*D+-
E+-R'2;*'.*E->E>.),*(>*5)*-)(+'2),*N>-*(<)*7)2(-)8*C<'D<*'.*'2*1'2)*C'(<*(<)*DG--)2(*+,>E(),*.(+2,+-,.*>N*(<)
7>G2D'1L*J<).)*.(+2,+-,.*.(+()*(<+(*2>2h-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<>G1,*K+R)*E->H'.'>2*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<
(<)*K+O'KGK*.(+2,+-,.L*J<).)*D+2*5)*H+-'),*,)E)2,)2(*>2*(<)*1)H)1*>N*EG51'D*+DD)..'5'1'(6*(>*(<)*E+-('DG1+-
.'()*+2,*(<)*D>2(-'5G('>2*(<+(*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*K+R)*(>*-),GD)*(<)*G.)*>N*(<)*E-'H+()*D+-L

J<)*7>G2D'1].*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*e2;'2))-*<+.*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*;'H)2*(<)*<';<16*.G.(+'2+51)*1>D+('>2*>N*(<)
+EE1'D+('>2*.'()8*C'(<*'(.*<';<*SJU4*-+('2;*+2,*1>D+('>2*C'(<'2*+*7>2(->11),*S+-R'2;*s>2)*P7SsQ8*(<)*+5.)2D)*>N
+26*>2h.'()*D+-*E+-R'2;*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*+DD)E(+51)*'2*E-'2D'E1)L*A>-*(<)*'2N>-K+('>2*>N*Z)K5)-.8*(<)*:';<
=>+,*)2,*>N*(<)*.'()*<+.*+*-+('2;*>N*SJU498*C'(<*(<)*.>G(<)-2*)2,*>N*(<)*.'()*SJU4%L

4F&&*FA*eq[&J[?3*7U=*SU=t

U1(<>G;<*(<)*1>D+('>2*'.*+*<';<16*+DD)..'51)*>2)8*+.*C+.*(<)*D+.)*C'(<*(<)*)+-1')-*"@!"*+EE1'D+('>28*(<)*1>..*>N
(<)*)O'.('2;*gXh.E+D)*D+-*E+-R*(>*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*.'()*,>).*-)^G'-)*NG-(<)-8*D+-)NG1*D>2.',)-+('>2L

FNN'D)-.*<+H)*.>G;<(*+,,'('>2+1*'2N>-K+('>2*'2*D>22)D('>2*C'(<*(<'.*E>'2(*+2,8*(>*(<'.*)2,8*,)(+'1),*.G-H)6
'2N>-K+('>2*>2*G.)*>N*(<)*D+-*E+-R*+2,*E+-R'2;*D>2,'('>2.*'2*(<)*H'D'2'(6*>N*(<)*.'()*<+.*5))2*E->H',),*C'(<'2
+2*+K)2,),*J-+2.E>-(*&(+()K)2(L*J<'.*D>KE-'.),*D+-*E+-R*>DDGE+2D6*.G-H)6.*G2,)-(+R)2*)H)-6*(C>*<>G-.

5)(C))2*$+K*+2,*$EK*>2*J<G-.,+6*!I(<*+2,*&+(G-,+6*!\(<*UG;G.(*"@!"L*Z+O'KGK*>DDGE+2D6*>2*)+D<*,+6
C+.*>5.)-H),*+.*%"*D+-.*+(*XEK*>2*(<)*J<G-.,+6*+2,*I!*D+-.*+(*$EK*>2*(<)*&+(G-,+6L*J<'.*'2N>-K+('>2*<+.
5))2*G.)NG1*'2*+,,'2;*(>*(<)*G2,)-.(+2,'2;*>N*(<)*C+6*(<+(*(<)*D+-*E+-R*<+.*>E)-+(),*>H)-*('K)L
&G-H)6.*>N*>2h.(-))(*E+-R'2;*'2*(<)*+-)+*',)2('N'),*+*(>(+1*>N*9"!*-).',)2(.]*E)-K'(*E+-R'2;*5+6.8*"@*,'.+51),
.E+D).*+2,*!"%*5+6.*N>-*E+6*+2,*,'.E1+6*E+-R'2;*C'(<'2*+5>G(*"9@*K)(-).*>N*(<)*.'()L*FDDGE+2D6*.G-H)6.*>N
(<)*E+6*+2,*,'.E1+6*5+6.*+-)+*.<>C),*5)(C))2*%%*.E+D).*P9EKQ*+2,*9%*.E+D).*P$EKQ*+.*>DDGE'),*>2*(<)

Page 64



J<G-.,+6*+2,*5)(C))2*%@*.E+D).*P$+KQ*+2,*I9*.E+D).*P$EKQ*+.*>DDGE'),*>2*(<)*&+(G-,+6L*U.*.GD<8*(<)
K'2'KGK*2GK5)-*>N*+H+'1+51)*E+6*+2,*,'.E1+6*.E+D).*'2*(<)*+-)+*C+.*>5.)-H),*+(*9$8*C'(<*.E+-)*D+E+D'(6
5)'2;*;-)+()-*,G-'2;*(<)*,+6*(<+2*'2*(<)*)H)2'2;L

J<)*>216*E)-'>,*,G-'2;*C<'D<*G.)*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-R*K+-;'2+116*)OD)),),*(<)*+H+'1+5'1'(6*>N*.E+-)*E+-R'2;
.E+D)*'2*(<)*+-)+*C+.*+(*$EK*>2*(<)*&+(G-,+6L*:>C)H)-8*'2*(<)*)H)2'2;8*(<)-)*+-)*+*NG-(<)-*g@*>2h.(-))(
E+-R'2;*.E+D).*+H+'1+51)*>2*.'2;1)*6)11>C*1'2).*+N()-*ILX@EK*C<'D<*D+2*5)*G.),*56*H'.'(>-.*(>*(<)*7)2(-)L*J<)
E+-R'2;*.G-H)6.*(<)-)N>-)*,)K>2.(-+()*(<+(*(<)-)*'.*.GNN'D')2(*.E+-)*>2h.(-))(*E+-R'2;*D+E+D'(6*'2*(<)*+-)+*(>
D+()-*N>-*>H)-.E'11*,)K+2,*N->K*1'5-+-6*H'.'(>-.*+(*+11*('K).*>2D)*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-R*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()*'.*1>.(8
C'(<>G(*+26*2)),*N>-*H'.'(>-.*(>*G.)*-).',)2(.]*E+-R'2;*5+6.L*J<)-)*'.*+1.>*(<)*&+'2.5G-6*.GE)-K+-R)(*NG-(<)-
)+.(*C'(<'2*0'11).,)2*J>C2*7)2(-)*(<+(*<+.*+*D+-*E+-R*+H+'1+51)*N>-*G.)*+2,*K+6*5)*+((-+D('H)8*N>-*)O+KE1)8
(>*G.)-.*C<>*K+R)*D>K5'2),*(-'E.L

0<'1)*(<)*DG--)2(*D+-*E+-R*'.*G2,)-G.),8*(<>.)*C<>*<+H)*G.),*'(*C'11*D1)+-16*<+H)*(>*+,+E(*(>*'2D-)+.)*(<)'-
G.)*>N*EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(*>-*K+R)*G.)*>N*+H+'1+51)*E+-R'2;*>EE>-(G2'(').*'2*(<)*1>D+1*+-)+L*U*.'K'1+-*+EE->+D<*'.
5)'2;*+,>E(),*N>-*(<)*2)C*7'H'D*7)2(-)*C<)-)*(<)-)*C'11*5)*.';2'N'D+2(16*-),GD),*D+-*E+-R'2;*N>-*.(+NN*+2,
H'.'(>-.L

7Ss].*>E)-+('2;*'2*(<)*+-)+*C'11*+..'.(*'2*-).(-+'2'2;*H'.'(>-*E+-R'2;*>2*-).',)2('+1*.(-))(.*,G-'2;*C))R,+6
,+6('K)*<>G-.L*[2*(<)*NG(G-)8*d-)2(].*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*T2'(*C'11*2)),*(>*-)H')C*C<)(<)-*(<)-)*'.*+26*2)),*(>
)O()2,*(<)*>E)-+('2;*<>G-.*>N*(<)*7Ss*'2(>*(<)*)H)2'2;*+2,*C))R)2,*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*>H)-.E'11*E+-R'2;*N->K*(<)
7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*,>).*2>(*'2D>2H)2')2D)*1>D+1*-).',)2(.L

=)()2('>2*>N*,'.+51),*E+-R'2;*D1>.)*(>*(<)*7)2(-)*'.*'KE>-(+2(*+2,*(<)*'2()2('>2*'.*(>*E->H',)*N>G-*,'.+51),
.E+D).*+1>2;*3-+2;)*=>+,L*F2D)*+;+'28*+26*.GD<*5+6.*C'11*5)*.G5W)D(*(>*+*J-+NN'D*=);G1+('>2*F-,)-*(>*5)
E->;-)..),*56*(<)*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*T2'(*'2*D>2.G1(+('>2*C'(<*(<)*EG51'DL*A>-*D1+-'(68*H'.'(>-.*C'(<*d1G)*d+,;).*+-)
+51)*(>*G.)*-).',)2(.]*E+-R'2;*5+6.*'N*2)D)..+-6L

76D1)*S+-R'2;*P7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)Q

U*(>(+1*>N*"%*D6D1)*E+-R'2;*.(+2,.*+-)*2>C*.<>C2*+1>2;*)'(<)-*.',)*>N*(<)*-)h1+2,.D+E),*3-+2;)*=>+,8*C'(<*+
NG-(<)-*)';<(*.(+2,.*'2,'D+(),*(>C+-,.*(<)*C).()-2*)2,*>N*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R8*E->H','2;*+*(>(+1*>N*I%*EG51'D16
+DD)..'51)*.E+D).*N>-*.(+NN*+2,*H'.'(>-.*(>*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)L*J<'.*'.*1'2)*C'(<*TMS*.(+2,+-,*S&!IL

&(+NN*D<+2;'2;*+2,*.<>C)-'2;*N+D'1'(').*+-)*'2,'D+(),*C'(<'2*(<)*.(+NN*->>K.*>2*(<)*(<'-,*N1>>-*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;8*'2
1'2)*C'(<*.(+2,+-,.L*

&)-H'D'2;*P7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)Q

&(G,').*>N*,)1'H)-6*E->N'1).*N>-*>NN'D).8*1'5-+-').8*KG.)GK.*+2,*D+Ni#-)(+'1*G2'(.*N->K*>(<)-*,)H)1>EK)2(.
+D->..*4>2,>2*<+H)*5))2*E->H',),*(>*-).E>2,*(>*E-)H'>G.*'..G).*>H)-*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(.]*.)-H'D'2;
-)^G'-)K)2(.L**U1(<>G;<*(<)*.G-H)6*,+(+*'.*2>(*(+R)2*N->K*(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*>2*(<)*.'()*(<)*+EE->+D<*G.),*'.
D>2.',)-),*56*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*FNN'D)-.*(>*5)*-)+.>2+516*->5G.(L

J<'.*)O)-D'.)*E->,GD),*+2*).('K+(),*(>(+1*>N*!9*,)1'H)-').*(>*(<)*.'()*E)-*,+68*N>G-*>N*C<'D<*C>G1,*5)*56*1+-;)
:3o].8*C'(<*(<)*-)K+'2,)-*56*D+-.*>-*H+2.L*J<)*,)1'H)-6*E->N'1)*'.*+..GK),*(>*5)*.E-)+,*N+'-16*)H)216*+D->..
(<)*D>G-.)*>N*(<)*,+68*5G(*(>*+..'.(*'2*(<'.8*'(*'.*)..)2('+1*(<+(*+*&)-H'D'2;*Z+2+;)K)2(*S1+2*'.*E->,GD),*+2,
'KE1)K)2(),*(<->G;<*(<)*&!@I*E->D)..*+2,*(<'.*<+.*5))2*+DR2>C1),;),*'2*(<)*.G5K'((),*J-+2.E>-(
&(+()K)2(L*&';2+;)*+2,*E+-R'2;*)2N>-D)K)2(*'.*+1.>*(>*5)*G.),*(>*D>2(->1*E+-R'2;*'2*(<)*1>+,'2;*+-)+8*+.
>G(1'2),*'2*(<)*E->E>.),*J-+H)1*S1+2L

J<)*2)C*0377*C'11*+1.>*<+H)*+DD)..*(>*E+-R'2;*N>-*(C>*ae.D>-(bh.'l),*H+2.*C<'D<*+-)*DG--)2(16*+H+'1+51)*+(
(<)*2)+-56*3-+2;)*=>+,*+22)O*5G'1,'2;*+2,*+(*+*-)K>()*1>D+('>2L

U.*5)N>-)8*+*.(>-)->>K*C'(<*.E+D)*N>-*)1)H)2*!8!@@*1'(-)*eG->5'2.*'.*'2,'D+(),*+1>2;*(<)*3-+2;)*=>+,

Page 65



N->2(+;)*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;*N>-*;)2)-+1*C+.()*+2,*-)D6D1'2;8*C<'D<*C'11*)2(+'1*,+'16*+DD)..*56*-)NG.)*H)<'D1).*(>*(<)
2>-(<)-2*)2,*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,L*J-+DR'2;*,'+;-+K.*<+H)*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>*,)K>2.(-+()*(<+(*1+-;)*-)NG.)
H)<'D1).*C>G1,*5)*+51)*(>*+DD)..*+2,*(G-2*'2*(<'.*+-)+8*56*-)H)-.'2;*'2(>*(<)*C).()-2*)2,*>N*d->2,).5G-6
0+1RL*J<'.*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*+DD)E(+51)*56*(<)*7>G2D'1].*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*e2;'2))-*+2,*(<)*.E)D'N'D+('>2*N>-
(<)*D>2.(-GD('>2*,)(+'1*>N*(<)*-).G-N+D),*1)2;(<*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,*C'11*2)),*(>*(+R)*(<).)*.C)E(*E+(<.*'2(>
+DD>G2(L*J<'.*C'11*5)*D>2(->11),*(<->G;<*(<)*&)D('>2*"g\*+;-))K)2(L

S),).(-'+2*UDD)..*P7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)Q

4)H)1*+DD)..*'.*E->E>.),*(>*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*H'+*(<)*2)C*;1+l),*1'2R*N->K*(<)*:';<*=>+,*N->2(+;)*+2,
N->K*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R8*C'(<*-+KE.*E->H',),*(>*+*!/"!*;-+,')2(*C<)-)*(<)6*+-)*G.),L*J<)*E->H'.'>2*>N
d->2,).5G-6*0+1R*'.*+;+'2*C)1D>K),*+.*+*K)+2.*>N*-)(+'2'2;*+2,*'KE->H'2;*E)-K)+5'1'(6*+D->..*(<)*.'()L*U11
)O()-2+1*,>>-.*(>*(<)*7)2(-)8*+.',)*N->K*>2)*N'-)*)O'(*,>>-8*<+H)*2>C*5))2*+K)2,),*.>*+.*2>(*(>*>E)2
>G(C+-,.*'2(>*(<)*EG51'D*<';<C+6L*J<'.*>2)*-)K+'2'2;*,>>-*'.*.'(),*+1>2;.',)*(<)*D6D1)*.(+2,.*>2*(<)*)+.()-2
.',)*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,8*.>*<+.*+*K)+.G-)*>N*E->()D('>2*N->K*,'-)D(*D>2N1'D(*C'(<*E),).(-'+2.*G.'2;*(<)*.(-))(
+2,*'.*G21'R)16*(>*5)*G.),*N-)^G)2(168*;'H)2*(<+(*'(*'.*+*N'-)*,>>-L

J=U?&SF=J*[ZSU7J

U2*+K)2,),*J-+2.E>-(*&(+()K)2(*C+.*.G5K'((),*C'(<*(<'.*-)H'.),*+EE1'D+('>2*C<'D<8*N>11>C'2;*E-)H'>G.
-)^G).(.*2>C*'2D1G,).*,)(+'1),*^G).('>22+'-)*.G-H)6.*>N*.(+NN*+2,*H'.'(>-.*+(*(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*(>*+.D)-(+'2
<>C*(<)6*DG--)2(16*(-+H)1*(>*(<)*.'()*+2,*C<)-)*(<)6*(-+H)1*N->KL*J<'.*'.*H)-6*KGD<*C)1D>K),*+.*E->H','2;*+
N+-*K>-)*-)+1'.('D*-)E-).)2(+('>2*>N*)O'.('2;*+2,*NG(G-)*(-+H)1*E+(()-2.*(<+2*(<)*E-)H'>G.*)O)-D'.)*>N*1>>R'2;*+(
>(<)-*.'().*+D->..*4>2,>2*+2,*K+R'2;*D>KE+-'.>2.L

J<)*.G-H)6*C+.*G2,)-(+R)2*5)(C))2*$+K*+2,*\EK*>2*JG).,+6*"!.(*UG;G.(*+2,*D>G2(),*+*(>(+1*>N*!g\@
H'.'(>-.*1)+H'2;*(<)*5G'1,'2;*+D->..*(<)*D>G-.)*>N*(<)*,+6L*J<)*E)+R*+--'H+1*('K)*C+.*!@h!!+K8*C<)2*""I
H'.'(>-.*)2()-),*(<)*5G'1,'2;8*C'(<*(<)*E)+R*,)E+-(G-)*('K)*5)'2;*9hIEK*C<)2*"!"*E)>E1)*1)N(*(<)*5G'1,'2;L

J<)*^G).('>22+'-)*.G-H)6*-).G1(.*.<>C),*(<+(*\Ic*>N*H'.'(>-.*(-+H)1*1)..*(<+2*XRK*(>*(<)*.'()*PC'(<*X$c
(-+H)11'2;*1)..*(<+2*!RKQ8*.<>C'2;*(<+(*(<)*D+(D<K)2(*+-)+*'.*H)-6*1>D+1L*[(*'.*>N*D>G-.)*-)D>;2'.),*(<+(*(<'.
K+6*+1()-*'N*(<)*7)2(-)*5)D>K).*(<)*D>KKG2'(6*<G5*'2*(<)*.>G(<*>N*(<)*d>->G;<*+.*'.*+2('D'E+(),L

J<)*K>,+1*.E1'(*'.*(<)-)N>-)*KGD<*K>-)*<)+H'16*C)';<(),*(>C+-,.*C+1R'2;*(<+2*E-)H'>G.16*+..GK),8*C'(<*%"c
(-+H)11'2;*56*N>>(8*"\c*56*D+-8*""c*56*5G.*+2,*gc*56*>(<)-*K>,).*.GD<*+.*-+'1*>-*K>(>-D6D1)L*A>-*D+-
W>G-2)6.8*$gc*G.),*(<)*1'5-+-6*D+-*E+-RL*\9c*>N*H'.'(>-.*.>1)16*H'.'(),*(<)*1'5-+-68*C'(<*!@c*+1.>*H'.'('2;*.<>E.
'2*(<)*+-)+L

&(+NN*W>G-2)6.*C)-)*;)2)-+116*1>2;)-*+2,*+.*.GD<8*(<)*K>,+1*.E1'(*C+.*K>-)*<)+H'16*C)';<(),*(>C+-,.*D+-*G.)8
C'(<*%%c*(-+H)11'2;*56*D+-8*%!c*56*EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(*+2,*!!c*56*N>>(L*J<)-)*+-)*X$*.(+NN*+(*E-).)2(*K)+2'2;
(<+(*+EE16'2;*(<'.*5-)+R,>C2*)^G+().*(>*!g*>N*(<>.)*+--'H'2;*56*D+-*+(*E-).)2(L

J<)*E-)H'>G.16*.G5K'((),*J-+2.E>-(*&(+()K)2(*D>2D1G,),*(<+(*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*2>(*<+H)*+26
.';2'N'D+2(*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*1>D+1*(-+2.E>-(*2)(C>-R8*)'(<)-*(<->G;<*H)<'D1)*K>H)K)2(.*>-*D+-*E+-R'2;8*)H)2*C'(<
(<)*+,,'('>2*>N*)2+51'2;*-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(L*J<)*,+(+*N->K*(<).)*.G-H)6.*5)+-.*(<'.*>G(8*C'(<*(<)
D>2D1G.'>2*(<+(*(<)*1'5-+-6*+D(G+116*;)2)-+().*1)..*(-+NN'D*+2,*E+-R'2;*(<+2*E-)H'>G.16*+..GK),*+2,*(<)
-),GD('>2*'2*D+-*E+-R'2;*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()*+2,*'KE1)K)2(+('>2*>N*J-+H)1*S1+2.*.<>G1,*+..'.(*NG-(<)-*(>*(<'.*)2,L
U.*.GD<8*(<'.*E->E>.+1*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*;)2)-+116*+DD)E(+51)*'2*(-+2.E>-(*'KE+D(*()-K.L

J=Uoe4*S4U?&

0>-RE1+D)*J-+H)1*S1+2

U*C>-RE1+D)*(-+H)1*E1+2*<+.*5))2*.G5K'((),8*.)(('2;*>G(*+*E+DR+;)*>N*K)+.G-).*+'K),*+(*-),GD'2;*.'2;1)
>DDGE+2D6*D+-*W>G-2)6.*56*.(+NN*56*!@c8*'2D-)+.'2;*C+1R'2;*+2,*D6D1'2;*(-'E.*56*"c*+2,*'2D-)+.'2;*EG51'D

Page 66



(-+2.E>-(*(-'E.*56*\c*>H)-*(<)*2)O(*N'H)*6)+-.8*5+.),*>2*K>,+1*.<+-)*N';G-).*;+'2),*N->K*(<)*.(+NN*.G-H)6
C<'D<*<+.*5))2*D+--'),*>G(L*&G-H)6.*C'11*5)*G2,)-(+R)2*>2)8*(<-))*+2,*N'H)*6)+-.*+N()-*>E)2'2;*(>*+..)..
E->;-)..*(>C+-,.*(<'.*(+-;)(L

J-+2.E>-(+('>2*e2;'2))-.*D>2.',)-*(<)*D>2()2(*>N*(<)*J-+H)1*S1+2*(>*5)*N'2)*C'(<*-);+-,*(>*.(+NN*(-+H)18*5G(
2)),.*(>*5)*+K)2,),*(>*'2D1G,)*D>2.',)-+('>2*(>*-),GD'2;*(<)*E->E>-('>2*>N*H'.'(>-*(-'E.*(>*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*56
D+-L*U26*D>2.)2(*N>-*(<)*.'()*.<>G1,8*(<)-)N>-)8*5)*.G5W)D(*(>*+*&!@I*U;-))K)2(*-)^G'-'2;*(<)*.G5K'..'>2*+2,
+EE->H+1*>N*+2*+K)2,),*J-+H)1*S1+2*N>-*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*(<+(*+1.>*'2D1G,).*K)+.G-).*+'K),*+(*-),GD'2;
H'.'(>-*(-'E.*56*D+-L

=).',)2('+1*J-+H)1*S1+2

J<)*.G5K'((),*=).',)2('+1*J-+H)1*S1+2*'2D1G,).*+*.)-').*>N*K)+.G-).*+'K),*+(*-),GD'2;*.'2;1)*>DDGE+2D6*D+-
W>G-2)6.*56*9c*+2,*'2D-)+.'2;*C+1R'2;*+2,*D6D1'2;*(-'E.*56*9c*>H)-*(<)*N'H)*6)+-*E)-'>,*N>11>C'2;*D>KE1)('>2
>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(8*5+.),*>2*K>,+1*.<+-)*N';G-).*N>-*(<)*1>D+1*+-)+*N->K*(<)*"@@!*7)2.G.*,+(+L*J<)*E-)D'.)
N';G-).*+2,*(+-;)(.*C'11*5)*K>-)*N'-K16*).(+51'.<),*N>11>C'2;*5+.)1'2)*.G-H)6.*C<)2*(<)*E->E>.),*-).',)2('+1
E->E)-(').*+-)*>DDGE'),*(>*+*1)H)1*>N*9@cL*J<).)*+--+2;)K)2(.*+-)*+DD)E(+51)*'2*E-'2D'E1)L

J<)*J-+H)1*S1+2*,>).*2>(*'2D1G,)*D>2.',)-+('>2*>N*(<)*E->K>('>2*>N*7+-*71G5.*'2*(<)*+-)+*P'2D1G,'2;
.G5.','.+('>2*>N*K)K5)-.<'E*+K>2;.(*-).',)2(.QL*FNN'D)-.*,>*<>C)H)-*+DR2>C1),;)*(<+(*(<).)*+-)*<';<16
H+1G+51)*)1)K)2(.*C<)-)*(<)6*+-)*'2(->,GD),*+2,*(<)*34U*<+H)*K+,)*-)N)-)2D)*(>*(<)*D>2D)E(*'2*(<)'-
.G5K'..'>2.L*U.*+*-).G1(8*+*.GK*'.*2>C*'2D1G,),*'2*(<)*E->E>.),*:)+,.*>N*J)-K.*(>*,)+1*C'(<*(<)*E->K>('>2
+2,*'KE1)K)2(+('>2*>N*+*7+-*71G5L*[(*'.*+DR2>C1),;),*(<+(*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*'.*E->E>.'2;*(>*+*<';<*2GK5)-*>N
D+-*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*C'(<'2*'(8*<>C)H)-8*'(*'.*D>2.',)-),*(<+(*(<)*'2D1G.'>2*>N*+*D>2(-'5G('>2*(>C+-,.*+*7+-*71G5
'.*WG.('N'),L*U.*N+-*+.*(<)*K+2+;)K)2(*>N*D+-*E+-R'2;*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()8*C<'D<*'.*+*R)6*K)+.G-)*'2*()-K.*>N
1>>R'2;*(>*-),GD)*D+-*G.+;)*+2,*>C2)-.<'E8*+26*J-+H)1*S1+2*2)),.*(>*5)*+,WG.(),*(>*(+R)*(<).)*K)+.G-).
'2(>*+DD>G2(L

=e&[Me?J[U4*e4eZe?J*FA*J:e*S=FSF&U4

S=[?7[S4e*FA*Meoe4FSZe?J

J<)*,'.DG..'>2*+5>H)*-).E>2,.*(>*(<)*'..G)*>N*(<)*1>..*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-RL*F2*(<'.*5+.'.8*C<'1)*(<)*.'()*'.
2>(*',)2('N'),*.E)D'N'D+116*+.*+*<>G.'2;*.'()*'2*(<)*+,>E(),*d-)2(*TMS8*>-*(<)*.'()*.E)D'N'D*E->E>.+1.*>N*(<)
4MA8*(<)*G.)*>N8*C<+(*K+6*5)*D>2.',)-),*+*5+DR1+2,*.'()*N>-*<>G.'2;*EG-E>.).*'.*+DD)E(+51)*'2*E-'2D'E+18
.G5W)D(*(>*(<)*,'.DG..'>2*>N*+EE->E-'+()*E>1'D').*+2,*'..G).*.)(*>G(*5)1>CL

Me?&[Jn

U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)*(<)*.'()*<+.*;>>,*+DD)..*(>*EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(*+2,*'.*D1+..'N'),*+.*aG-5+2b*+DD>-,'2;*(>*(<)
34UL*J<)*4>2,>2*S1+2*,)2.'(6*K+(-'O*(<)-)N>-)*.G;;).(.*+*-).',)2('+1*,)2.'(6*>N*5)(C))2*"@@*+2,*g@@
<+5'(+51)*->>K.*E)-*<)D(+-)*>-*%9h"I@*G2'(.*E)-*<)D(+-)L

J<)*E->E>.),*,)2.'(6*<)-)8*(+R'2;*'2(>*D>2.',)-+('>2*(<)*.'()*+-)+8*'.*+EE->OL*!%$*G2'(.*E)-*<)D(+-)L*J<'.*'.*'2
1'2)*C'(<*(<)*,)2.'(6*-+2;)*+.*.)(*,>C2*'2*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2*+2,*(<)*34U*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2
D>KE1').*C'(<*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2*'2*(<'.*-).E)D(L

[ZSU7J*F?*J:e*7:U=U7Je=*FA*J:e*U=eU

J<)*-).',)2('+1*)1)K)2(*C'11*5)*1>D+(),*(>*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*.'()*+2,*D>2.'.(.*>N*%*51>DR.*E->H','2;*N>-*+*(>(+1*>N
$9*,C)11'2;*G2'(.L*d1>DR*U*P9*.(>-)6.Q*1'2R.*3-+2;)*=>+,*+2,*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*(>*(<)*.>G(<*>N*(<)*7G1(G-+1
7)2(-)8*C<'1.(*d1>DR*d*P9*.(>-)6.Q*N->2(.*>2(>*3-+2;)*=>+,*(>*(<)*.>G(<L*[2*(<)*D)2(-)*>N*(<)*.'()*+-)*E->E>.),
d1>DR.*7*+2,*M*P-+2;'2;*N->K*"*(>*9*.(>-)6.Q*C<'D<*'2D>-E>-+()*+*I!*.E+D)*D+-*E+-R*5)1>CL*J<)*(>E*N1>>-.*>2
(<)*(+11)-*51>DR.*<+H)*5))2*.)(*5+DR*'2*>-,)-*(>*-),GD)*(<)*>H)-+11*+EE+-)2(*K+..*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;.L*[2*()-K.*>N
d1>DR*d8*D>2D)-2.*C)-)*)OE-)..),*(<+(*'(*C+.*'2*)OD)..*>N*C<+(*'.*+->G2,8*5G(*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*E->H',),*+
-+2;)*>N*2)+-*+2,*1>2;*H')C.*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*5G'1,'2;*C<'D<*.G;;).(*(<+(*(<)*,);-))*>N*.)(*5+DR*>N*(<)*(>E
N1>>-*C>G1,*K)+2*(<+(*'(*)NN)D('H)16*-)+,.*+.*+*%*.(>-)6*5G'1,'2;*N->K*(<)*.(-))(.D)2)L

U11*>(<)-*)1)K)2(.*<+H)*5))2*,).';2),*.>*+.*(>*D>KE16*C'(<*(<)*7>G2D'1].*+,>E(),*&S3!g*;G',+2D)*aM).';2

Page 67



3G',)*N>-*?)C*M)H)1>EK)2(b8*'2*()-K.*>N*E<6.'D+1*-)1+('>2.<'E*5)(C))2*)O'.('2;*+2,*E->E>.),*5G'1,'2;.L
:>C)H)-8*E->E>.+1*'.*(>*5G'1,*>2*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-R8*C<'D<*<+.*5))2*'2*)O'.()2D)*N>-*>H)-*"@*6)+-.*+2,*.>*'(
'.*+DR2>C1),;),*(<+(*(<)*-)1+('>2.<'E*>N*+,W>'2'2;*+2,*2)+-56*-).',)2(.*(>*(<)*+EE)+-+2D)*+2,*G.)*>N*(<)*.'()
C>G1,*D<+2;)L*J<)*EG-E>.)*>N*&S3!g*'.*(>*5+1+2D)*+2,*K'(';+()*D<+2;).*(>*(<)*)O'.('2;*)2H'->2K)2(*'2
()-K.*>N*>H)-1>>R'2;8*1>..*>N*E-'H+D6*+2,*+H>','2;*>H)-5)+-'2;*'KE+D(.*(>*+DD)E(+51)*1)H)1.L*[(*'.*'2*>-,)-*(>
-).E>2,*(>*(<'.*(<+(*(<)*.D<)K)*<+.*5))2*+K)2,),*>H)-*('K)L

J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*E->E>.).*C<+(*K';<(*5)*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*+*5+DR1+2,*.'()8*+15)'(*>2)*C<'D<
DG--)2(16*<+.*+DD)..*(>*'(*N->K*+*2GK5)-*>N*E>'2(.8*.>*'.*2>(*+*(-G)*5+DR1+2,*E->E>.+1*'2*(<)*C+6*(<+(*'(*C>G1,
2>-K+116*5)*G2,)-.(>>,L*?)H)-(<)1)..8*(<)-)*'.*+*R)6*'..G)*D>2D)-2'2;*+2*+..)..K)2(*>H)-*(<)*'KE+D(*(<+(
(<)*E->E>.+1*C>G1,*<+H)*>2*(<)*D<+-+D()-*>N*(<)*1>D+1'(6L*J<)*.D+1)*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;.*'.*2>(*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*>G(
>N*D<+-+D()-*C'(<*C<+(*'.*+->G2,*+(*E-).)2(8*D)-(+'216*+.*N+-*+.*(<)*<)';<(*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*5G'1,'2;.*+-)
D>2D)-2),8*+2,*.)D('>2.*(<->G;<*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*.'()*<+H)*5))2*E->H',),*,)K>2.(-+('2;*(<+(8*)H)2*+(*(<)
<';<).(*E>'2(*>N*d1>DR*78*'(*'.*2>*<';<)-*(<+2*(<)*5G'1,'2;.*)'(<)-*.',)*>N*'(*'2*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*+2,*'2*3-+2;)
=>+,L*J<)*(+11)-*51>DR.*+-)*(>*5)*N>G2,*+(*(<)*2>-(<)-2*)2,*>N*(<)*.'()8*E->H','2;*+*(-+2.'('>2*5)(C))2*(<)
0377*+2,*(<)*1>C)-*,)2.'(6*<>G.'2;*NG-(<)-*.>G(<L*d1>DR.*7*+2,*M*D)-(+'216*-),GD)*'2*.D+1)*(>*-)N1)D(*(<)'-
K>-)*.)2.'('H)*-)1+('>2.<'E*C'(<*2)';<5>G-.8*5G(*+1.>*(<)*'--);G1+-*.<+E)*>N*(<)*.>G(<)-2*.)D('>2*>N*(<)*.'()L
U;+'28*+11*>N*(<'.*'.*+*D1)+-*'KE->H)K)2(*+.*D>KE+-),*(>*)+-1')-*E->E>.+1.*+2,8*E+-('DG1+-16*C<)2*D>2.',)-),
+1>2;.',)*(<)*D>KK)2(.*+5>G(*E->E>.),*,)2.'(6*+5>H)8*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*+2*'2,'D+('>2*>N*(<)
+EE->E-'+()2)..*>N*(<)*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(*E->E>.),L

F2)*>N*(<)*1>D+('>2.*>2*(<)*.'()*(<+(*<+H)*5))2*>N*1>2;h.(+2,'2;*D>2D)-2*(>*FNN'D)-.*'.*(<)*)+.()-2*)2,*>N
d1>DR*U*C<)-)*(<)-)*+-)*<+5'(+51)*->>K*C'2,>C.*'2*'(.*.>G(<hN+D'2;*-)+-L*J<).)*C'11*2)),*(>*5)*D+-)NG116
D>2.',)-),*'2*()-K.*>N*'KE+D(*+2,*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*.>G;<(*(>*-).(-'D(*H')C.*,>C2*'2(>*(<)*K>.(*.)2.'('H)
1>D+('>2.*'2*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*-).',)2D).8*56*(<)*G.)*>N*E<6.'D+1*K)+.G-).*(>*E-)H)2(*>H)-1>>R'2;8*+.*C)11*+.
D+-)NG116*(<>G;<(*>G(*(-))*E1+2('2;*+2,*(+R'2;*+,H+2(+;)*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*<';<*5>G2,+-6*C+11L*[(*'.*G21'R)16*(<+(
(<)-)*C'11*5)*+26*1>..*>N*E-'H+D6*C'(<'2*)O'.('2;*-).',)2('+1*E->E)-(').8*+1(<>G;<*.>K)*)O()-2+1*;+-,)2*.E+D).
K+6*5)*>H)-1>>R),L*J<)*+EE1'D+2(.*+-)*G2,)-.(+2,+516*R))2*(>*)2.G-)*(<)*)1)H+('>2+1*'2();-'(6*>N*d1>DR*U*'.
2>(*<+-K),8*5G(*56*(<)*.+K)*(>R)2*'(*'.*D>2.',)-),*(<+(*(<)*K)+.G-).*,>*2)),*(>*5)*'2*E1+D)*(>*K'2'K'.)*+26
1>..*>N*+K)2'(6*+2,*(<'.*.))K.*+2*+DD)E(+51)*+EE->+D<L*AG-(<)-*C>-R*C>G1,*2)),*(>*5)*D>2(->11),*(<->G;<*+
D>2,'('>2*+((+D<),*(>*+26*D>2.)2(8*C<'D<*K';<(*D>2.',)-*+*-+2;)*>N*K'(';+('>2*K)+.G-).*(<+(*-).(-'D(*>-*1'K'(
>G(1>>R*N->K*D)-(+'2*C'2,>C.*'2*(<)*K>.(*.)2.'('H)*1>D+('>2.L*J<'.*D>G1,*'2D1G,)*E<6.'D+1*.D-))2'2;*>-*(<)*G.)
>N*1>GH-).*P>N*+2*+EE->E-'+()*,).';2Q*C<'D<*C>G1,*E-)H)2(*+26*H')C.*(>C+-,.*(<)*K>.(*.)2.'('H)*1>D+('>2.L

T?[J*Z[q

J<)*E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*D>2.'.(*>N*(<)*N>11>C'2;*G2'(*K'OL

P1"OQ 5'8&R <'8&R H"%21
U "9 "X %\
d \ !X "!
7 g \ !9
M I 9 !!
J>(+1 %I %$ $9

U.*'.*)H',)2(8*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*D>KE-'.)*!*+2,*"*5),*G2'(.L*Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*(<)-)*'.*+
.';2'N'D+2(*,)K+2,*N>-*1+-;)-*N+K'16*G2'(.*'2*d-)2(*+2,*(<+(*<>G.)<>1,*.'l).*'2*(<)*d>->G;<*<+H)*'2D-)+.),
>H)-*('K)L*J<)*7>-)*&(-+();6*-).'.(.*E->E>.+1.*(<+(*-).G1(*'2*(<)*1>..*>N*N+K'16*.'l),*G2'(.*N>-*E-)D'.)16*(<'.
-)+.>2L*FNN'D)-.*C>G1,*2>-K+116*5)*.))R'2;*+*K'O*>N*G2'(.*'2*+*,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*(<'.*.'l)*(<+(*'2D1G,),*+2
)1)K)2(*>N*1+-;)-*G2'(.*+2,*(<)*34U*'2*(<)'-*D>KK)2(.*<+H)*'2,'D+(),*(<+(*(<)6*N'2,*(<)*<>G.'2;*K'O
a,'.+EE>'2('2;bL*:>C)H)-8*(<)6*+1.>*.+6*(<+(*(<)6*+DD)E(*(<)*H'+5'1'(6*'2N>-K+('>2*(<+(*,)K>2.(-+().*(<+(*(<)
K'O*'.*E-),'D+(),*>2*(<)*-).',)2('+1*)1)K)2(*)2+51'2;*(<)*2)C*0377*+2,8*D>2.)^G)2(168*+DD)E(*(<)*K'OL
FNN'D)-.*)2,>-.)*(<'.*H')C*+2,*C>G1,*2>-K+116*.))R*+*,'NN)-)2(*K'O8*5G(8*>2*5+1+2D)8*+DD)E(*(<)*E->E>.+1*N>-
(<)*-)+.>2.*.)(*,>C2*+5>H)8*2>('2;*(<)*(>C2*D)2(-)*1>D+('>2L

T?[J*&[se

Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*(<)*Z+6>-].*4>2,>2*S1+2*.))R.*1+-;)-*N1+(*.'l).*(<+2*(<>.)*.)(*,>C2*'2*(<)
7>G2D'1_.*>C2*&S3!g*uM).';2*3G',)*N>-*?)C*M)H)1>EK)2(u*+2,*'(*'.*(<+(*.(+2,+-,*N>-*'2()-2+1*.E+D).*(<+(
.<>G1,*2>C*5)*G.),*C<)2*+..)..'2;*-).',)2('+1*^G+1'(6L*J<)*(+51)*5)1>C*D>KE+-).*(<)*G2'(*.'l).*C'(<'2*(<)
E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*D>KE+-'.>2*(>*(<)*.(+2,+-,.*.)(*>G(*'2*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2*+2,*&S3!gL

Page 68



0*")&*%:'I$X& 0*")"=21'Y#Z[ E"3R"3'0123'Y#Z[ I0F5\'Y#Z[

!h5), 9@ 9@ %9
"h5),*PX*E)-.>2Q I! I! 99
"h5),*P%*E)-.>2Q g@ g@ I9
Xh5), @ g%*P%*E)-.Q*\I*P9*E)-.Q \@

U11*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*G2'(.*C>G1,*D>KN>-(+516*)OD)),*(<)*K'2'KGK*.(+2,+-,.*.)(*>G(*'2*&S3!g*+2,*C>G1,
D>KE16*C'(<*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+28*'2*()-K.*>N*^G+2('(6*>N*'2()-2+1*.E+D)L*U*NG-(<)-*D>2.',)-+('>2*<)-)*'.*(<)*>H)-+11
^G+1'(6*>N*+DD>KK>,+('>2L*J<)*"@!"*C'(<,-+C2*.D<)K)*'2D1G,),*.>K)*.'2;1)*+.E)D(*2>-(<*N+D'2;*G2'(.8
C<'D<*FNN'D)-.*D>2.',)-*(>*5)*'2D+E+51)*>N*E->H','2;*+2*+DD)E(+51)*^G+1'(6*>N*)2H'->2K)2(8*+2,*(<>.)*<+H)*+11
5))2*,)1)(),*N->K*(<'.*'()-+('>2L*J<'.*K)+2.*(<+(8*'2*()-K.*>N*>G(1>>R*+2,*1';<(8*+11*G2'(.*C>G1,*5)*+51)*(>
E->H',)*+,)^G+()*'2()-2+1*.E+D).*NG116*'2*D>KE1'+2D)*C'(<*5>(<*&S3!g*+2,*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+28*)2.G-'2;*+
.+('.N+D(>-6*.(+2,+-,*>N*+DD>KK>,+('>2*N>-*E>()2('+1*NG(G-)*>DDGE')-.L

UZe?[Jn*&SU7e*V*S4Un*U=eU

J<)*E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*E->H',)*1+-;)*D>KKG2+1*;+-,)2.*D>2.'.('2;*>N*+*D<'1,-)2_.*E1+6*+-)+8*<+-,
E1+6*+-)+*+2,*;)2)-+1*.>N(*1+2,.D+E'2;*+-)+.L*S-'H+()*+K)2'(6*.E+D)*'.*E->H',),*N>-*>DDGE')-.*>N*(<)
E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*56*C+6*>N*E-'H+()*;+-,)2.8*()--+D).*+2,*5+1D>2').*(>(+11'2;*!!99*.^G+-)*K)(-).*>N
.E+D)L*J<)*1+2,.D+E'2;*+-)+.*E->H',)*+*NG-(<)-*"I99*.^G+-)*K)(-).*>N*>G(.',)*.E+D)L*J<)*;G',+2D)*.)(*>G(
'2*&S3!g*C>G1,*-)^G'-)*+*(>(+1*E->H'.'>2*>N*!$@@Kv*P$9O"@KvQ*>N*+K)2'(6*.E+D)*N>-*(<)*E->E>.),
,)H)1>EK)2(*C<'D<*'.*K>-)*(<+2*.+('.N'),L

J<)*E1+6*+-)+.*C'(<'2*(<)*-).',)2('+1*)1)K)2(*>N*(<)*E->E>.+1*C>G1,*'2D1G,)*+-)+.*C'(<*)^G'EK)2(*+2,*<+-,
.G-N+D'2;*N>-*N-))*E1+6L*AG-(<)-*,)(+'1.*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*+-)+.8*C<'D<*C>G1,*>216*5)*N>-*(<)*G.)*>N*-).',)2(.*>-
(<)'-*H'.'(>-.*.<>G1,*5)*-)^G'-),*56*C+6*>N*D>2,'('>2L

J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<>C.*+*E->E>.+1*(<+(*C>G1,*+11>C*.GNN'D')2(*.E+D)*(>*E->H',)*+*-+2;)*>N*G.)NG18*G.)+51)
>G(.',)*+K)2'(6*+-)+.*(>*K))(*(<)*1'R)16*,'NN)-'2;*,)K+2,.*>N*NG(G-)*-).',)2(.L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*+NN>-,
NG(G-)*-).',)2(.*+*.+('.N+D(>-6*.(+2,+-,*>N*+K)2'(6L

T=dU?*Me&[3?

J<)*+-)+*.G-->G2,'2;*(<)*.G5W)D(*.'()*'.*E-'K+-'16*-).',)2('+18*C'(<*(<)*D>KK)-D'+1*:';<*=>+,*(>*(<)*2>-(<L
d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*(>*(<)*)+.(*'.*K+,)*GE*>N*"*+2,*X*.(>-)6*-).',)2('+1*5G'1,'2;.*C<'D<*<+H)*-)+-*;+-,)2.*>N
-)+.>2+51)*1)2;(<8*-+2;'2;*N->K*+EE->OL*!9*K)(-).*(>*+EE->OL*X@*K)(-).8*C<)-)*(<)6*5>-,)-*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2
.'()L*3-+2;)*=>+,*(>*(<)*C).(*<+.*.'K'1+-*<)';<(.*>N*5G'1,'2;.*5G(*+1.>*'.*(<)*.'()*>N*(<)*%*.(>-)6*o'D(>-'+
Z+2.'>2.*C<'D<*5+DR.*>2(>*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-RL*J<)*D+-*E+-R*'(.)1N*'.*N1+2R),*56*(<).)*-).',)2('+1*E->E)-(').
C'(<*E1+2(),*5>G2,+-6*C+11.*N>-K'2;*(<)*5>G2,+-6*(>*(<)*.'()*+(*(<)*-)+-L

4UnFTJ*V*ZU&&[?3

U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*(<)*E->E>.),*-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*'2H>1H)*(<)*)-)D('>2*>N*N>G-*-).',)2('+1
51>DR.8*-)N)--),*(>*+.*d1>DR*U8*d8*7*+2,*ML*J<)*.<+E)*>N*d1>DR*U*-)1+().*,'-)D(16*(>*(<)*0377*C'(<*(<)*D)2(-)
>N*(<'.*DG-H),*51>DR*+1.>*5)'2;*(<)*D)2(-)*1'2)*>N*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)L*J<)*1+6>G(*+1.>*(<)2*E->H',).*+*.)(('2;
N>-*(<)*EG51'D*.E+D)*5)(C))2*(<)*0377*+2,*d1>DR*UL

J<)*1+6>G(*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*51>DR.*5)<'2,*d1>DR*U*<+H)*5))2*,).';2),*C'(<'2*(<)'-*>C2*1+2,.D+E),*.)(('2;
PEG51'D*+DD)..*(>*(<)*+-)+*C'11*5)*-).(-'D(),Q*C<'D<*'.*D>2.',)-),*+EE->E-'+()*+.*'(*C>G1,*<)1E*(>*E->H',)*N>-*+2
+((-+D('H)*)2H'->2K)2(*N>-*NG(G-)*>DDGE')-.*+2,*K+'2(+'2.*.)DG-'(6*(>*)O'.('2;*-)+-*;+-,)2.L*J<)*.'().
D>KKG2+1*>G(.',)*.E+D).*C'11*5)*.)E+-+(),*N->K*+26*H)<'DG1+-*K>H)K)2(.*C<'1.(*K+'2(+'2'2;*;>>,*1)H)1.*>N
2+(G-+1*.G-H)'11+2D)L

J<)*1+6>G(8*+2,*.'('2;8*>N*(<)*51>DR.*<+.8*'2*E+-(*5))2*,)-'H),*N->K*)2.G-'2;*(<+(*(<)'-*-)1+('>2.<'E*C'(<*(<)
2)+-56*-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(*D>KE1').*C'(<*+,>E(),*&S3!g*.(+2,+-,.8*'2*()-K.*>N*.)E+-+('>2*,'.(+2D).L*[2
E+-('DG1+-8*d1>DR.*7*+2,*M*+-)*1>D+(),*(>C+-,.*(<)*D)2(-)*>N*(<)*.'()*'2*>-,)-*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*-)1+('>2.<'E
C'(<*(<)*2)+-).(*-).',)2('+1*5>G2,+-').*'.*+2*+DD)E(+51)*>2)L*J<)-)*'.*+*.';2'N'D+2(*D<+2;)*'2*1)H)1.*C'(<'2*(<)
.'()8*C'(<*(<)*.>G(<)-2*)2,*>N*(<)*D+-*E+-R*<';<)-*(<+2*(<)*2>-(<)-2*:';<*=>+,*)2,L*J<'.*<+.*K)+2(*(<+(*'(*<+.
5))2*E>..'51)*(>*'2D>-E>-+()*+*1>C)-*.(>-)6*>N*G2,)-D->N(#.)K'h5+.)K)2(*D+-*E+-R'2;*(<->G;<*)OD+H+('>2
C<'1.(*+(*(<)*.+K)*('K)*K'2'K'.'2;*(<)*<)';<(*>N*d1>DR.*7*+2,*ML*o')C),*N->K*(<)*C).()-2*5>G2,+-6*>N*(<)
.'()*(<)6*C>G1,*-)+,*+.*X*+2,*"*.(>-)6*5G'1,'2;.*-).E)D('H)16*C'(<*(<)*(>E*N1>>-*>N*d1>DR*7*.)(*5+DR*N->K*(<)

Page 69



E)-'K)()-*(>*.))R*(>*-),GD)*K+..'2;*.('11*NG-(<)-L

J<)*E->E>.),*d1>DR.*U*+2,*d*C>G1,*;)2)-+116*5)*9h.(>-)6.*'2*<)';<(*C'(<*(<)*(>E*.(>-)6*.)(*5+DRL*J<)*<)';<(
>N*d1>DR*U*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*+DD)E(+51)8*+D('2;*+.*+*(-+2.'('>2*5)(C))2*(<)*0377*+2,*(<)*K+'2*-).',)2('+1
)1)K)2(*>N*(<)*.'()L*d1>DR*d*+1>2;*3-+2;)*=>+,*'.*+*.'K'1+-*<)';<(*+2,*'.*K>-)*>N*+*5+1+2D),*D>2.',)-+('>2
;'H)2*'(.*-)1+('>2.<'E*C'(<*C<+(*'.*N>G2,*2)+-56L*J<)*E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*5)*(+11)-*(<+2*(<)*)O'.('2;
<>G.'2;*>EE>.'()8*+2,*FNN'D)-.*<+H)*E-)H'>G.16*)OE-)..),*(<)*H')C*(<+(*(<)*5G'1,'2;*.<>G1,*5)*+*.(>-)6*1>C)-
(<+2*'(*'.8*5G(*(<)*(>E*N1>>-*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*d1>DR*<+.*5))2*-),GD),*^G'()*.';2'N'D+2(16*N->K*C<+(*C+.
E->E>.),*>-';'2+116*P'(*2>C*>216*'2D>-E>-+().*"*G2'(.Q*+2,*'(*C>G1,*5)*.)(*5+DR*N->K*(<)*N->2(*),;)*>N*(<)*->>N
56*+EE->O*IL"*K)(-).L*J<)*(>E*.(>-)6*C>G1,*+1.>*5)*.)(*>NN*(<)*.>G(<)-2*),;)*>N*(<)*->>N*56*IL\*K)(-).L*J<)
+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*E->H',),*XM*.(-))(*H')C.*(<+(*,)K>2.(-+()*(<+(*(<)*H')C.*>N*(<'.*(>E*N1>>-*C'118*+.*+*-).G1(*>N
(<).)*D<+2;).8*5)*)O(-)K)16*1'K'(),*N->K*C'(<'2*(<)*1>D+1*+-)+*+2,8*+.*+*-).G1(8*+1(<>G;<*'(*C'11*5)*<';<)-*(<+2
E->E)-(').*>EE>.'()8*+2,*'(*'.*;>'2;*(>*5)*5G'1(*>2*(<)*E+-(*>N*(<)*.'()*(<+(*DG--)2(16*<+.*2>*5G'1,'2;.*>2*'(8*;'H)2
(<)*.)(*5+DR*>N*(<)*(>E*N1>>-*'(*'.*D>2.',)-),*(<+(8*>2*5+1+2D)8*(<)*.D+1)*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*+1>2;
3-+2;)*=>+,*C>G1,*5)*+EE->E-'+()*'2*,).';2*()-K.L*[2*.(-))(.D)2)*()-K.8*(<)*)-)D('>2*>N d1>DR*d*,>).*<)1E
(>*-)E+'-*(<)*>E)2*;+E*'2*(<)*.(-))(*(<+(*(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*D)2(-)*D-)+(),*+1>2;*3-+2;)*=>+,L

e4eoUJ[F?U4*Me&[3?

J<)*N+D+,)*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*-).',)2('+1*,)H)1>EK)2(*C>G1,*5)*5-'DR*5G'1(8*,).';2),*C'(<*+*.'KE1)*E+1)(()*>N
K+()-'+1.*'2*K'2,L*J<)*(>E*N1>>-*>2*)+D<*51>DR*'.8*+.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*.)(*5+DR*N->K*(<)*),;)*>N*(<)*->>N*+2,
(<).)*C>G1,*5)*D1+,*'2*K)(+1*D1+,,'2;*E+2)1.*(>*E->H',)*+*D>2(-+.(L*J<)*)1)H+('>2.*+-)*;)2)-+116*C)11
D>2.',)-),*<)1E'2;*(>*).(+51'.<*+2*+EE->E-'+()*-<6(<K*C'(<'2*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,*+1.>*+..'.('2;*'2*.))R'2;*(>
-),GD)*(<)*E)-D)'H),*.D+1)*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;.L*J<)*)1)H+('>2.*+-)*+1.>*(-)+(),*C'(<*C)11*E->E>-('>2),*C'2,>C.
+2,*5+1D>2').*C<'D<*C>G1,*+,,*H'.G+1*'2()-).(L

FNN'D)-.*D>2.',)-*(<+(*(<)*D<>'D)*>N*K+()-'+1.*+2,*(<)*+-D<'()D(G-+1*+EE->+D<*(+R)2*'.*+2*+EE->E-'+()*>2)L*[2
;)2)-+18*(<)*K+()-'+1.*E->E>.),*C>G1,*-).E)D(*(<)*D>2()O(*+2,*D<+-+D()-*>N*(<)*.G-->G2,'2;*+-)+8*5G(*D-)+()
+2*',)2('(6*N>-*(<)*2)C*,)H)1>EK)2(L*:>C)H)-8*(>*)2.G-)*+,)^G+()*^G+1'(6*+*D>2,'('>2*.<>G1,*5)*+((+D<),*(>
+26*E)-K'..'>2*-)^G'-'2;*(<)*.G5K'..'>2*>N*.+KE1).*N>-*+EE->H+1L

[ZSU7J*F?*=e&[Me?J[U4*UZe?[Jn

U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*(<)*1+6>G(*+2,*N>-K*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;*<+.*(>*+*,);-))*5))2*,)-'H),*N->K*+2*+..)..K)2(*>N
-).',)2('+1*E->E)-(').*(<+(*DG--)2(16*.G-->G2,*(<)*.G5W)D(*.'()L*J<'.*'.*K>.(*>5H'>G.*'2*()-K.*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;
E->E)-(').*C'(<'2*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*(>*(<)*)+.(*+2,*3-+2;)*=>+,*(>*(<)*C).(*+2,*d1>DR.*7*+2,*M*<+H)*<+,*(>
5)*D<+2;),*^G'()*.';2'N'D+2(16*.'2D)*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C+.*N'-.(*E-).)2(),*'2*-).E>2.)*(>*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*>N*(<)
7>G2D'1].*+,>E(),*&S3!g*;G',+2D)*+2,*+*2)),*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*+26*'KE+D(*C>G1,*5)*C'(<'2*+DD)E(+51)*1'K'(.L

Z)K5)-.*C'11*2>()*(<)*2)C*-).',)2('+1*5G'1,'2;*+(*?GK5)-*!9*3-+2;)*=>+,*C<'D<*C>G1,*5+DR*>2(>*(<)*2)C
.'()L*J<'.*'.*(<)*1>D+('>2*C<)-)*(<)*-)1+('>2.<'E*5)(C))2*)O'.('2;*+2,*E->E>.),*'.*(';<().(8*C'(<*!%*K)(-).
5)(C))2*5G'1,'2;.L*:>C)H)-8*?>L!9*C+.*5G'1(*C'(<*+*.K+11*>G(.',)*.E+D)*(>*(<)*-)+-*-)16'2;*>2*>G(1>>R*+D->..
(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-R*.'()L*J<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;*Pd1>DR*7Q*<+.*5))2*,).';2),*.>*(<+(*(<)-)*C'11*5)*2>*C'2,>C.
N+D'2;*(>C+-,.*?>L!98*+2,*(<)*E<6.'D+1*'KE+D(*'.*K'2'K'.),*56*(<)*.'('2;*>N*(<)*2)C*51>DRL*J<)-)*C'11*5)*+
1+2,.D+E),*E>,'GK*(>*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*)O'.('2;*51>DR*C<'D<*C'11*<)1E*(>*E->H',)*+*-)+.>2+51)*.)(('2;L*J<)
-)1+('>2.<'E*'.*+*(';<(*>2)*5G(*'.8*>2*5+1+2D)8*D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*+DD)E(+51)L

MUn4[3:J#&T?4[3:J*V*FTJ4FFt

Z)K5)-.*C'11*<+H)*>H)-*('K)*5)D>K)*N+K'1'+-*C'(<*(<)*H+-'>G.*K)+2.*56*C<'D<*'KE+D(*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(.*D+2
5)*+..)..),L*FNN'D)-.*K>.(*>N()2*G.)*(<)*^G+2('(+('H)*().(.*.)(*,>C2*'2*+,>E(),*&S3!g*C<'D<*.))R*(>
K'2'K'.)*'KE+D(8*+.*N+-*+.*E-'H+D68*1';<(*+2,*>G(1>>R*+-)*D>2D)-2),8*56*G.'2;*+*H+-')(6*>N*+..)..K)2(.L*[2*(<'.
D+.)8*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*D>KE1').*C'(<*+11*(<>.)*+..)..K)2(.L

:>C)H)-8*(+R'2;*(<)*'..G)*+*.(+;)*NG-(<)-8*'2*E)-<+E.*+*K>-)*()D<2'D+1*+2+16.'.8*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*<+.
D>KK'..'>2),*+*,+61';<(8*.G21';<(*+2,*>H)-.<+,>C'2;*-)E>-(L*J<'.*)O+K'2).*(<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*E->E>.),
,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*2)';<5>G-'2;*>DDGE')-.L*J<)*+..)..K)2(*K)(<>,>1>;6*'.*5+.),*>2*(<)*dG'1,'2;*=).)+-D<
e.(+51'.<K)2(*Pd=eQ*;G',)1'2).*>2*u&'()*4+6>G(*S1+22'2;*N>-*M+61';<(*V*&G21';<(u*P"@!!Q*C<'D<*+-)
.GKK+-'.),*+.*N>11>C./

! [N*(<)*o)-('D+1*&R6*7>KE>2)2(*Po&7Q*+(*(<)*D)2(-)*>N*+*C'2,>C*'.*"gc*>-*;-)+()-*(<)2*(<)*C'2,>C*'.*1'R)16
(>*)2W>6*+,)^G+()*,+61';<(L

! [N*(<)*o&7*'.*1)..*(<+2*"gc*5G(*(<)*>H)-+11*-),GD('>2*'2*o&7*N->K*'(.*E-)H'>G.*1)H)1*'.*1)..*(<+2*"@c*(<)2

Page 70



'(*'.*+1.>*D>2.',)-),*(<+(*+,)^G+()*,+61';<('2;*C>G1,*>DDG-L
! [N*o&7*'.*1)..*(<+2*"gc*+2,*(<)*-),GD('>2*'2*o&7*N->K*(<)*E-)H'>G.*1)H)1*'.*;-)+()-*(<+2*"@c*(<)2

+,)^G+()*,+61';<(*K+6*2>(*5)*+H+'1+51)L*:>C)H)-8*(<'.*.<>G1,*5)*D>2N'-K),*(<->G;<*+*K>-)*,)(+'1),
+..)..K)2(*>N*(<)*UH)-+;)*M+61';<(*A+D(>-*PUMAQL*

[2*(<'.*D+.)*(<)*-).G1(.*+-)*N+'-16*D>2D1G.'H)*'2*(<+(*(<)6*D>2N'-K*(<+(*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*5)*+DD)E(+51)*C<)2
'(*'.*+..)..),*+;+'2.(*(<)*d=e*;G',+2D)L*J<)*>2)*)OD)E('>2*'.*(<)-)*'.*>2)*->>K*'2*3)>-;)*AG-2)..*:>G.)
>2*(<)*C).()-2*.',)*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,*+5>H)*(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*+-D<'H)*C<)-)*(<)*)O'.('2;*5G'1,'2;*+1-)+,6*<+.
+*.';2'N'D+2(*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*+K>G2(*>N*,+61';<(*+H+'1+51)L*J<)*+..)..K)2(*-)'2N>-D).*(<)*D>2D1G.'>2.*>N*(<)
&S3!g*+2+16.'.*(<+(*(<)*'KE+D(*>2*E)>E1)*1'H'2;*2)+-56*C'11*5)*C'(<'2*(<)*+DD)E(+51)*-+2;)L*A>-*D1+-'(68*'(*,>).
2>(*D>2D1G,)*(<+(*(<)-)*C'11*5)*2>*D<+2;)*N>-*E)>E1)*1'H'2;*2)+-568*5)D+G.)*.)1Nh)H',)2(16*(<)-)*C'11*5)8*5G(*'(
,>).*D>2N'-K*(<+(*(<)*1>..*>N*.G21';<(*+2,*,+61';<(*(>*)O'.('2;*-).',)2(.8*'2.',)*5G'1,'2;.*+2,*+1.>*'2*;+-,)2
+-)+.8*C'11*2>(*5)*.';2'N'D+2(L

S=[oU7n*U?M*=e4UJ[F?&:[S*deJ0ee?*dT[4M[?3&

U*,'.DG..),*+5>H)8*(<)*H+-'>G.*N->2(+;).*>N*(<)*2)C*N1+(.*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()*C>G1,*5)*'2*)OD)..*>N*"@K*N->K*(<)
2)+-).(*.)2.'('H)*C'2,>C*1>D+('>2.*C'(<'2*(<>.)*5G'1,'2;.*(<+(*5+DR*>2(>*(<)*)O'.('2;*D+-*E+-RL*[2*()-K.*>N*(<)
-)1+('>2.<'E*C'(<*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R8*(<)*D1>.).(*,'.(+2D)*'.*+EE->O*""*K)(-).*+(*(<)*2>-(<)-2*)2,*>N*d1>DR*7
+2,*(<'.*N';G-)*'2D-)+.).*(>*D1>.)-*(>*X@*K)(-).*+(*(<)*.>G(<)-2*)2,*>N*d1>DR*ML*U.*N+-*+.*3-+2;)*=>+,*'.
D>2D)-2),8*'2*()-K.*>N*C'2,>C*(>*C'2,>C*.)E+-+('>2*,'.(+2D).8*(<)*,'.(+2D)*5)(C))2*(<)*E->E>.+1*+2,
o'D(>-'+*Z+2.'>2.*'.*+EE->OL*"%K*+2,*(<'.*-),GD).*.1';<(16*(>C+-,.*(<)*.>G(<*>N*d1>DR*M*+.*'(*5+DR.*>2(>
7<+K5)-.*4+2)*E->E)-(').L*:>C)H)-8*'2*+11*'2.(+2D).8*.)E+-+('>2*,'.(+2D).*C>G1,*D>2('2G)*(>*)OD)),*"@
K)(-).*+2,*(<'.*'.*(<)*,'.(+2D)*.)(*,>C2*'2*(<)*7>G2D'1].*+,>E(),*&S3!g*;G',+2D)L*[(*'.8*D>2.)^G)2(168
D>2.',)-),*(>*5)*.GNN'D')2(*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*+*-)+.>2+51)*-)1+('>2.<'E*'.*E-).)-H),*N>-*>DDGE')-.*>N*+11*2)+-56
E->E)-(').L*J<)*N>-K8*.'('2;*+2,*<)';<(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<+H)*5))2*D<+2;),*>H)-*('K)*.'2D)*(<)*N'-.(
'()-+('>2*.>*+.*(>*2>C*D>KE16*C'(<*(<)*;G',+2D)L*

FNN'D)-.*<+H)*<+,*1>2;h.(+2,'2;*D>2D)-2.*+5>G(*(<)*-)1+('>2.<'E*5)(C))2*(<)*-)+-*>N*(<)*)+.()-2*)2,*>N*d1>DR
U8*C<)-)*(<)-)*+-)*<+5'(+51)*->>K*C'2,>C.8*+2,*(<)*2)+-).(*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*E->E)-(6L*U1(<>G;<*(<)-)*'.
G21'R)16*(>*5)*+26*'..G)*>N*C'2,>C*(>*C'2,>C*-)1+('>2.<'E.*<)-)8*(<)*E->E>.),*C'2,>C.*C'11*2)),*(>*5)
D+-)NG116*D>2.',)-),L*J<)*+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*.>G;<(*(>*-).(-'D(*H')C.*,>C2*'2(>*(<)*K>.(*.)2.'('H)*1>D+('>2.8*56
(<)*G.)*>N*E<6.'D+1*K)+.G-).*(>*E-)H)2(*>H)-1>>R'2;8*+.*C)11*+.*D+-)NG116*(<>G;<(*>G(*(-))*E1+2('2;L*U1(<>G;<
(<)*)O'.('2;*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*<+.*+*.';2'N'D+2(*H'.G+1*+2,*E<6.'D+1*'KE+D(8*'(*<+.*2>*C'2,>C.*+2,*(<)
'2(->,GD('>2*>N*.GD<*N)+(G-).*,>).*-)^G'-)*+(()2('>2L*U.*K)2('>2),*+5>H)8*NG-(<)-*C>-R*2)),.*(>*5)*D>2(->11),
(<->G;<*+*D>2,'('>2*+((+D<),*(>*+26*D>2.)2(L*

[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*-)1+('>2.<'E*5)(C))2*(<)*E->E>.),*51>DR.*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()*(<)K.)1H).*'(*'.*2>(),*(<+(*'2*;)2)-+1
(<)*C'2,>Ch(>hC'2,>C*+2,*C'2,>Ch(>h5+1D>26*,'.(+2D).*C>G1,*+1.>*D>KE16*C'(<*(<)*;G',+2D)*D>2(+'2),*'2
&S3!gL*J<)*D1>.).(*E>'2(*>N*.)E+-+('>2*5)(C))2*(C>*5G'1,'2;.*>DDG-.*(>C+-,.*(<)*C).(*>N*(<)*.'()*C<)-)*(<)
.>G(<)-2*)1)H+('>2*>N*d1>DR*U*+2,*(<)*2>-(<)-2*)1)H+('>2*>N*d1>DR*d*+-)*>216*+EE->OL*9L%K*+E+-(L*A'H)*G2'(.*'2
d1>DR*U*+2,*%*'2*d1>DR*d*+-)*+NN)D(),L*:>C)H)-8*C<'1.(*(<'.*-)1+('>2.<'E*C>G1,*E)-<+E.*5)*(';<()-*(<+2*K';<(
2>-K+116*5)*D>2.',)-),8*(<)*2GK5)-*>N*K>.(*+NN)D(),*->>K.*<+.*5))2*K'2'K'.),8*C'(<*+26*1>..*>N*E-'H+D6
2>C*5)'2;*,).';2),*>G(*56*(<)*.'('2;*>N*C'2,>C.L*J<)-)*C'11*5)*'..G).*>N*>G(1>>R8*E+-('DG1+-16*N->K*(<)*1>C)-
1)H)1*G2'(.8*5G(*2>2)*>N*(<)*+NN)D(),*->>K.*+-)*.'2;1)*+.E)D(*+2,*'(*'.*2>(*D>2.',)-),*(<+(*(<'.*-)1+('>2.<'E*'.
.>*E>>-*(<+(*+*-)NG.+1*>N*D>2.)2(*D>G1,*5)*WG.('N'),*>2*(<'.*;->G2,*>216L

J=U?&SF=JUJ[F?*[&&Te&*P:FT&[?3Q

U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*(<)*.'()*<+.*;>>,*+DD)..*(>*EG51'D*(-+2.E>-(*.)-H'D).*+2,*'.*+1.>*1>D+(),*C'(<'2*+*7SsL
J<'.*K)+2.*(<+(*(<)*+,>E(),*TMS*+11>C.*N>-*+*-),GD),*K+O'KGK*E+-R'2;*+11>C+2D)*>N*@Lg*.E+D).*E)-
,C)11'2;*(>*5)*+EE1'),*(>*(<'.*.'()L*J<'.*;'H).*+*.1';<(16*'2D-)+.),*+11>C+2D)*>N*II*.E+D).*+.*D>KE+-),*(>*(<)
C'(<,-+C2*"@!"*.D<)K)L*J<)*E->E>.),*E->H'.'>2*>N*IX*>2h.'()*.E+D).*(<)-)N>-)*+DD>-,.*C'(<*.(+2,+-,.8
+1(<>G;<*.>*C>G1,*+*-),GD),*1)H)1*>N*E+-R'2;8*>-*+2*)2('-)16*aD+-hN-))b*,)H)1>EK)2(8*;'H)2*(<)*.G.(+'2+51)
1>D+('>2L

U*aS)-K'(hA-))b*+;-))K)2(*'.*-)^G'-),*(<->G;<*(<)*&!@I*U;-))K)2(8*C'(<,-+C'2;*(<)*-';<(*>N*NG(G-)
>DDGE+2(.*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*(>*>2h.(-))(*E+-R'2;*E)-K'(.*'2*(<)*+-)+*+2,*)2.G-'2;*(<+(*(<)6*+-)*NG116*2>('N'),
>N*(<'.*E-'>-*(>*>DDGE6'2;*+26*G2'(L*J<'.*+EE->+D<*'.*D>2.'.()2(*C'(<*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*>(<)-*.'().*'2*(<'.*E+-(
>N*(<)*d>->G;<*+2,*'.*2)),),*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*>H)-.E'11*E+-R'2;*,>).*2>(*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*)O'.('2;*->+,.*2)+-56*(>
(<)*,)(-'K)2(*>N*)O'.('2;*->+,*G.)-.L

Page 71



TMS*.(+2,+-,*S&!9*-)^G'-).*+(*1)+.(*!*'2*"@*.E+D).*(>*5)*C',)2),*+2,*K+-R),*N>-*,'.+51),*E)>E1)*+2,*(<)
E->E>.),*E->H'.'>2*>N*()2*.GD<*5+6.*'2*(<)*5+.)K)2(*'.*.GNN'D')2(*(>*K))(*(<'.*.(+2,+-,*'2*2GK)-'D+1*()-K.L

e1)D(-'D*D+-*D<+-;'2;*E>'2(.*.<>G1,*5)*E->H',),*N>-*+(*1)+.(*!@c*>N*(<)*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*+2,*+*K'2'KGK*>N*!X
.GD<*E>'2(.*+-)*(>*5)*E->H',),*(>*K))(*4>2,>2*S1+2*E>1'D6L

76D1)*S+-R'2;*P=).',)2('+1Q

d'D6D1)*E+-R'2;*D>KE-'.'2;*+*(>(+1*>N*$I*.E+D).*'.*'2,'D+(),*C'(<'2*.)DG-)*.(>-+;)*->>K.*C'(<'2*)+D<*51>DR8
)2.G-'2;*+*KGD<*5)(()-*.E-)+,*>N*E->H'.'>2*+D->..*(<)*.'()*(<+2*'2,'D+(),*E-)H'>G.168*(>*)2.G-)*D>2H)2')2(
+DD)..*(>*D6D1)*E+-R'2;*.E+D)*N>-*-).',)2(.*>N*)+D<*51>DRL*Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*+,>E(),*E>1'D6
-)^G'-).*>2)*5'D6D1)*.E+D)*(>*5)*E->H',),*E)-*-).',)2('+1*N1+(*.>*+.*(>*D>2(-'5G()*(>*(<)*E->H'.'>2*>N*-)+1
+1()-2+('H).*(>*(<)*G.)*>N*(<)*E-'H+()*D+-*+2,*(<)*.D<)K)*P$9*N1+(.Q*K))(.*(<'.*E>1'D6L

&)-H'D'2;*P=).',)2('+1Q* **

&C)E(*E+(<*,'+;-+K.*<+H)*5))2*E->H',),*.<>C'2;*(<)*(-+DR'2;*>N*1+-;)-*H)<'D1).*C'(<'2*+2,*+->G2,*(<)*.'()8
D>2N'-K'2;*(<+(*1+-;)*-)NG.)*H)<'D1).*+2,*N'-)*+EE1'+2D).*C'11*5)*+51)*(>*.GDD)..NG116*)2()-*(<)*-).',)2('+1*.'()
+DD)..*->+,8*(G-2*+2,*1)+H)*'2*+*N>-C+-,*;)+-L

0<'1.(*+,)^G+()*'2()-2+1*5'2*.(>-+;)*'.*.<>C2*N>-*)+D<*>N*(<)*51>DR.8*(<)*-)H)-.'2;*,'.(+2D)*.<>C2*N>-*-)NG.)
H)<'D1).*+DD)..'2;*(<)*.(>-)*N>-*d1>DR.*7*+2,*M*'.*+;+'2*"\K8*D>2(-+-6*(>*d-'('.<*&(+2,+-,*d&9$@I*P"@@9Q
C<'D<*-)D>KK)2,.*+*K+O'KGK*-)H)-.'2;*,'.(+2D)*>N*!"KL*:>C)H)-8*(<)*->G()*'.*.(-+';<(*+2,*.<>G1,*5)
-)1+('H)16*1';<(16*(-+NN'DR),L*J<)*7>G2D'1].*&+N)-*&(-))(*FNN'D)-.*P=)D6D1'2;*+2,*0+.()*J)+KQ*<+H)*D>2N'-K),
(<+(*(<)-)*+-)*K)+2.*56*C<'D<*(<'.*'..G)*D+2*5)*>H)-D>K)*P);/*-)h1>D+('2;*+*5'2*.(>-)*>-*EG(('2;*K+2+;)K)2(
+--+2;)K)2(.*'2(>*E1+D)QL*J<).)*+--+2;)K)2(.*C'11*2)),*(>*D>H)-*d1>DR*d*+.*C)11*C<)-)*(<)*C<))1'2;
,'.(+2D)*5)(C))2*(<)*.(>-)*N>-*+2,*(<)*1>+,'2;*E>'2(*)OD)),.*d-)2(].*-)D>KK)2,),*,'.(+2D)*>N*!@KL*U.
)OE1+'2),8*d-)2(].*&+N)-*&(-))(.*T2'(*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*+11*C+.()*D>11)D('>2*+--+2;)K)2(.*+-)*+DD)E(+51)8*'2
E-'2D'E1)8*C<'D<*.<>G1,*+H>',*,'NN'DG1(').*'2*(<)*NG(G-)L

U.*5)N>-)8*(<)*'2,'D+(),*-)H)-.'2;*,'.(+2D)*>N*"@K*(>*+11>C*N'-)*+EE1'+2D).*(>*.(+2,*C'(<'2*%9K*>N*+11*5G'1,'2;
)2(-+2D).*D>KE1').*C'(<*-)^G'-)K)2(.L

&(-))(*4+6>G(*P=).',)2('+1Q

[(*'.*)2H'.+;),*(<+(*(<)*.E+D)*C'(<'2*(<)*-).',)2('+1*)1)K)2(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*>E)-+()*+.*+*a:>K)l>2)b
C'(<*+*.<+-),*.G-N+D)*1+2,.D+E)L*U*51>DRhE+H),*.G-N+D)*(-)+(K)2(*'.*E->E>.),*N>-*(<)*H)<'DG1+-*+DD)..*->G()
'2(>*(<)*.'()8*C'(<*+*R)-5*>-*D<+22)1*+2,*5>11+-,.*'2,'D+(),*(>*.)E+-+()*(<)*D+--'+;)C+6*+2,*N>>(C+6.L*J<'.
+EE->+D<*'.*;)2)-+116*N'2)L*J<)*D+--'+;)C+6*'.*,-+C2*+.*9L"*K)(-).*C',)*C'(<*,)1'2)+('>2*(>*)+D<*),;)L*J)
.<+-),*.G-N+D)*C'11*.('11*2)),*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*H)<'D1).*D+2*E+..*>2)*+2>(<)-*,G)*(>*(<)*-)1+('H)16*<';<*1)H)1.*>N
.)-H'D'2;*+2('D'E+(),*+2,*(<)*K'2'KGK*C',(<*>N*9L9*K)(-).*D+--'+;)C+6*C',(<*.<>G1,*+11>C*(<'.*(>*<+EE)2L

Z>.(*,>>-.*+,W+D)2(*(>*(<)*N>>(C+6*<+H)*2>C*5))2*+K)2,),*(>*>E)2*'2(>*(<)*5G'1,'2;*>-*<+H)*5))2*.)(*5+DR8
C'(<*(<)*.>1)*)OD)E('>2*>N*(<)*,>>-*1)+,'2;*(>*d1>DR*7*5'2*.(>-)L*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*FNN'D)-.*C'11*.))R*(<)
+1()-+('>2*>N*(<'.*,>>-C+6*(>*>E)2*'2C+-,.8*+.*C'(<*+11*,)H)1>EK)2(.L

U*E->W)D('2;*N'-.(*N1>>-*5+1D>26*<+.*+1.>*5))2*.<>C2*N->K*T2'(*7@X*'2*d1>DR*7*C<'D<*)2D->+D<).*H)-6*D1>.)*(>
(<)*R)-51'2)*>N*(<)*+DD)..*->+,8*K+R'2;*'(*HG12)-+51)*(>*,+K+;)*56*.)-H'D)*H)<'D1).L*J<'.*5+1D>26*2)),.*(>*5)
+K)2,),*+DD>-,'2;16L*J<)*)2(-+2D)*-+KE*(>*(<)*G2,)-D->N(*D+-*E+-R*5)1>C*d1>DR*7*2)),.*(>*5)*+K)2,),*(>
%L\K*E1G.*K+-;'2.*+2,*(<'.*'.*)+.'16*+D<')H+51)L

J<)*,).';2*>N*(<)*WG2D('>2*>2(>*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*'.*2>C*.<>C2*C'(<*IK*R)-5*-+,''*+2,*+*-+'.),*(+51)8*C'(<
(<)*N>5*D>2(->11),*)2(-+2D)*;+().*.)(*!XL9K*N->K*(<)*<';<C+6*5>G2,+-68*+11*>N*C<'D<*'.*+DD)E(+51)L*J-+DR'2;
<+.*+1.>*5))2*E->H',),*(>*,)K>2.(-+()*(<+(*1+-;)*,)1'H)-6*H)<'D1).*C>G1,*5)*+51)*(>*(G-2*1)N(*'2(>*+2,*>G(*>N

Page 72



(<)*.'()*C'(<>G(*>H)--G22'2;*(<)*>EE>.'2;*(-+NN'D*1+2)8*C<'1.(*.';<(1'2).*C'11*+1.>*5)*N'2)L

S),).(-'+2*+DD)..*(>*(<)*-).',)2('+1*E+-(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*5)*+H+'1+51)*N->K*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R*H'+
-+KE.8*C'(<*+*!LXK*C',)*N>>(C+6*C'(<*;+().*+1.>*+H+'1+51)*+1>2;.',)*(<)*H)<'DG1+-*+DD)..*->+,*N->K
d->2,).5G-6*S+-R8*C<'D<*'.*+DD)E(+51)L*J<)*E-)H'>G.*+DD)..*->G()*N->K*3-+2;)*=>+,*5)(C))2*d1>DR.*U*+2,
d*<+.*2>C*5))2*-)K>H),*N>11>C'2;*D>2D)-2.*+5>G(*.)DG-'(68*5G(*;'H)2*(<)*>(<)-*+H+'1+51)*->G().8*(<'.*'.*+1.>
+DD)E(+51)L

U.*5)N>-)8*NG-(<)-*,)(+'1.*>N*.G-N+D'2;8*1';<('2;*+2,*,-+'2+;)*N>-*(<)*-).',)2('+1*+DD)..*->+,.*+2,*N>>(E+(<.*C'11
+1.>*5)*-)^G'-),*+.*+*D>2,'('>2*>N*+26*+EE->H+1L

4U?M&7US[?3#J=ee&#FTJ&[Me*&SU7e

J<)*-)()2('>2*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*K)+2.*(<+(*E>()2('+1*'KE+D(*>2*(<)*C)11h).(+51'.<),*JSF*4>2,>2
S1+2)*(-))*(>*(<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*.'()*.<>G1,*5)*K'2'K'.),L*J<'.*<+.*+1C+6.*5))2*>2)*>N*(<)*R)6*+.E'-+('>2.*>N*(<)
7>G2D'1*+2,*'.*C)1D>K),L*7>2N'-K+('>2*+5>G(*(<)*'KE+D(*>N*D>2.(-GD('>28*C>-R+5'1'(6*+2,*NG(G-)*K+2+;)K)2(
+--+2;)K)2(.*>2*(<+(*(-))*C'11*5)*.>G;<(*'2*,G)*D>G-.)8*5G(*'.*'2*2>C*)+.')-*(>*K+R)*+*D+.)*(<+(*(<)*H'(+1'(6*>N
(<)*(-))*C>G1,*5)*E->()D(),

J<)*7>G2D'1].*J-))*S->()D('>2*FNN'D)-*<+.*+..)..),*(<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*(-)).*>G(.',)*(<)*.'()
PE+-('DG1+-16*'2*-)+-*;+-,)2.*>N*d->2,).5G-6*S+-R*<>G.).QL*&)D('>2.*(<->G;<*(<)*.'()*<+H)*5))2*E->H',),
+D->..*(<)*.'()*'2*+*2GK5)-*>N*1>D+('>2.8*+.*C)11*+.*+1>2;*'(.*1)2;(<L*J<'.*'.*<)1ENG1*+2,*<+.*+11>C),*+2
G2,)-.(+2,'2;*>N*C<+(*'.*<+EE)2'2;*(>*(<)*)O'.('2;*5>G2,+-6*C+11.*(<+(*5>-,)-*(<)*D+-*E+-R*+(*(<)*-)+-L

J<)*H)2('1+('>2*-)^G'-),*N>-*(<)*E->E>.),*5+.)K)2(*D+-*E+-R*G2,)-*(<)*-).',)2('+1*51>DR*K)+2.*(<+(*H)2(.
2)),*(>*5)*E->H',),*C'(<'2*(<)*1+2,.D+E),*.)(('2;*+->G2,*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;.L*J<'.*K)+2.*(<+(*(<)*E->E>.),
(-)+(K)2(*>N*(<).)*>G(.',)*.E+D).8*'2*()-K.*>N*(<)*G.)*>N*D>2(>G-.*+2,*E1+2('2;*'2*>-,)-*(>*K'(';+()*(<)'-
'KE+D(*H'.G+116*2)),.*(>*5)*D+-)NG116*D>2.',)-),8*5G(*+1.>*(<)*E>()2('+1*2>'.)*;)2)-+(),*N->K*C'(<'2*(<)*D+-
E+-R8*+2,*)K+2+('2;*N->K*(<)*H)2(.*2)),.*(>*5)*+..)..),L*J<)*C>-R*G2,)-(+R)2*56*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*'2,'D+().
(<+(*(<)*K+(()-*'.*D+E+51)*>N*5)'2;*,)+1(*C'(<*'2*+2*+DD)E(+51)*C+6*+2,*(<)*7>G2D'1].*e2H'->2K)2(+1*:)+1(<
FNN'D)-*<+.*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*E->51)K.*N->K*2>'.)*+2,*>,>G-.*+-)*G21'R)16*(>*5)*+*E->51)KL*[N*.E)D'N'D*'..G).*,',
+-'.)*N->K*)OD)..'H)*2>'.)*(<'.*D>G1,*5)*D>H)-),*56*(<)*e2H'->2K)2(+1*S->()D('>2*UD(*!$$@*+2,*(<)*+'-*^G+1'(6
C'(<'2*(<)*D+-*E+-R'2;*+-)+*'(.)1N*.<>G1,*5)*D>H)-),*56*(<)*dG'1,'2;*=);G1+('>2.L*J<'.*C>G1,*K)+2*(<+(*(<)*+'-
(<+(*)K+2+().*N->K*(<)*H)2(.*C>G1,*5)*G21'R)16*(>*D>2.('(G()*+*2G'.+2D)*N>-*E)>E1)*1'H'2;*2)+-56L

U2*eD>1>;6*-)E>-(*<+.*5))2*E-)E+-),*(<+(*1>>R.*+(*(<)*'KE+D(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>2*)O'.('2;*<+5'(+(.*+2,
+..)..*C<)(<)-*(<)-)*C>G1,*5)*1'R)16*(>*5)*+26*>N*(<).)*<+5'(+(.*(<+(*C>G1,*.GEE>-(*E->()D(),*>-*>(<)-C'.)
2>(+51)*.E)D').L*J<)*-)E>-(*N>G2,*(<+(*+1(<>G;<*(<)-)*K+6*5)*2).('2;*5'-,.*>2*(<)*.'()8*(<)-)*C>G1,*5)
G21'R)16*(>*5)*+26*,)(-'K)2(+1*'KE+D(.*>2*E+-('DG1+-*.E)D').*>-*2+(G-)*D>2.)-H+('>2*.'().L*[2*+26*)H)2(8*(<)
2)),*(>*.)DG-)*d=eeUZ*eOD)11)2(8*D>2(->11),*(<->G;<*(<)*1);+1*+;-))K)2(8*C>G1,*E->H',)*>EE>-(G2'(').*N>-*+
2GK5)-*>N*)2<+2D)K)2(.*P);/*;-))2*->>N.8*(-))#.<-G5*E1+2('2;Q*(<+(*C>G1,*.)-H)*(>*E>.'('H)16*'KE+D(*>2
5'>,'H)-.'(6L*

[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*E->E>.+1.*N>-*(<)*-).G-N+D'2;*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,*NG-(<)-*,)(+'1*'.*-)^G'-),*'2*()-K.*>N*K+()-'+1.8
5G(*(<)*E-'2D'E1)*>N*-+'.'2;*(<)*D+--'+;)C+6*.G-N+D)*+2,*-)E+H'2;*'(*C'(<*51>DR*E+H'2;*'.*+DD)E(+51)L*J<)
N>>(C+6.*+1>2;*)'(<)-*.',)*>N*(<)*->+,*+-)*D1)+-16*.<>C2*-)(+'2),*.>1)16*N>-*E),).(-'+2*+DD)..8*C<'D<*'.*+2
'KE->H)K)2(*>2*(<)*C'(<,-+C2*.D<)K)L

M)(+'1.*>N*(<)*E1+6*+-)+.*C'(<'2*3-+2;)*=>+,*+-)*+1.>*-)^G'-),8*C'(<*(<)*M).';2*V*UDD)..*.(+()K)2(
,).D-'5'2;*+*aE1+6*>NN)-LLL.)(*C'(<'2*D>1>G-NG18*D'-DG1+-*K>('N.*'2*E+H'2;Lb*J<).)*D>G1,*'2D1G,)*<>E.D>(D<*>-
.2+R).*V*1+,,)-.*K+-R'2;.*>2*(<)*;->G2,*>-*E>()2('+116*.()EE'2;*.(>2).*)(DL*0<+()H)-*(<)*,)(+'1.*(<)6*+-)
1'R)16*(>*+,,*H'.G+1*'2()-).(*(>*(<)*E+H'2;*K+()-'+1.*+2,*D-)+()*+*H'.G+1*1'2R*5)(C))2*(<)*E1+6*+-)+.*(>*(<)*N->2(
+2,*(<)*5+DR*>N*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)L*A->K*+*<';<C+6*E)-.E)D('H)8*+.*1>2;*+.*2>*K>H'2;*E1+6*)^G'EK)2(
P.C'2;.8*->G2,+5>G(.*)(DLQ*+-)*E->E>.),*'2*(<'.*+-)+8*(<'.*C>G1,*5)*+DD)E(+51)*'2*E-'2D'E1)L

J<)*'2D1G.'>2*>N*.)+('2;*'2*(<'.*+-)+*'.*2>(),*+2,*C)1D>K),*+2,*'(*'.*2>(),*(<+(*+*XK*C',)*)K)-;)2D6*+DD)..
->G()*'.*-)(+'2),*(<->G;<*(<)*)O'.('2;*E),).(-'+2'l),*l>2)*N>-*(<)*G.)*>N*N'-)*+EE1'+2D).L

J-+2.E>-(+('>2*e2;'2))-.*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*+11*C>-R.*(>*3-+2;)*=>+,*C'11*-)^G'-)*+EE->H+1*+2,*H)(('2;*56

Page 73



(<)*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*&)-H'D)*+2,*D<+2;).*(>*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*+2,*+DD)..*+--+2;)K)2(.*C'11*+1.>*5)*.G5W)D(*(>*+
J-+NN'D*=);G1+('>2*F-,)-L*M)1'H)-6*>N*(<)*C>-R.*K+6*5)*G2,)-(+R)2*56*(<)*J-+2.E>-(+('>2*&)-H'D)*+(*(<)
+EE1'D+2(].*)OE)2.)*>-*G2,)-*(<)'-*.GE)-H'.'>2*(<->G;<*+*&)D('>2*"g\*U;-))K)2(8*5G(*'2*)'(<)-*D+.)8*(<)
C>-R.*C'11*2)),*(>*E+..*(<->G;<*+*,)(+'1),*+EE->H+1*E->D)..*N>-*D>2.(-GD('>2*C>-R.8*C<'D<*C'11*+11>C*E->E>.+1.
(>*5)*N'-K),*GEL

UAAF=MUd4e*:FT&[?3

UNN>-,+51)*<>G.'2;*C>G1,*2>-K+116*<+H)*5))2*.>G;<(*N>-*+*,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*(<'.*2+(G-)L*:>C)H)-8*(<)
+EE1'D+2(.*<+H)*.GEE1'),*+*N'2+2D'+1*+EE-+'.+1*C<'D<*.<>C.*(<+(*(<)*>5W)D('H)*>N*,)1'H)-'2;*(<)*0377*<+.*(>
5)*>NNh.)(*+;+'2.(*(<)*2>-K+1*+NN>-,+51)*<>G.'2;*-)^G'-)K)2(L*J<)*H'+5'1'(6*'2N>-K+('>2*'.*E->H',),*'2*(C>
N>-K.*C'(<*+*.GKK+-6*(<+(*'.*EG51'D8*(<+(*<+.*5))2*E+-(*>N*(<)*'2N>-K+('>2*D>2.G1(),*GE>28*+2,*K>-)*,)(+'1),
'2N>-K+('>2*(<+(*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*D>2.',)-*.<>G1,*5)*R)E(*D>2N',)2('+1L

o'+5'1'(6*'.*K+()-'+1*(>*(<)*E1+22'2;*E->D)..L*7>KK)-D'+116*.)2.'('H)*N'2+2D'+1*'2N>-K+('>2*D+2*5)*.G5K'((),*'2
D>2N',)2D)*56*+2*+EE1'D+2(L*J<)*7>G2D'1].*M'-)D(>-*>N*4);+1*+2,*S->DG-)K)2(*<+.*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*.<)
D>2.',)-.*(<+(*(<'.*'.*+*-)+.>2+51)*E>.'('>2*N>-*(<)*7>G2D'1*(>*(+R)L

J<)*7>G2D'1*D+2*(+R)*+DD>G2(*>N*(<)*5)2)N'(.*(>*(<)*EG51'D*>N*(<)*E->H'.'>2*>N*(<)*0377*+;+'2.(*(<)*1+DR*>N
(<)*E->H'.'>2*>N*+NN>-,+51)*<>G.'2;8*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*2>-K+1*E1+22'2;*E>1'D6*C<)-)*H'+5'1'(6*,)K>2.(-+().
(<+(*>2)*>NNh.)(.*(<)*>(<)-8*,G)*(>*H'+5'1'(6*'..G).L

J<)*34U*<+H)*D>2.',)-),*(<)*N'2+2D'+1*'2N>-K+('>2*+2,*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<)'-*H')C*(<+(*+.*(<)*-).',)2('+1
,)H)1>EK)2(*'.*-)^G'-),*(>*)2+51)*(<)*-),)H)1>EK)2(*>N*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*C<'D<*'.*>N*.';2'N'D+2(*EG51'D
5)2)N'(8*+(*2>*D>.(*(>*(<)*7>G2D'18*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*'.*2>(*-)^G'-),*(>*E->H',)*+NN>-,+51)*<>G.'2;L

&e7J[F?*!@I#ZUnF=U4*7[4

J<)*7>G2D'1*<+.*+DD)E(),*2>(*(>*.))R*(<)*2>-K+1*&)D('>2*!@I*N'2+2D'+1*D>2(-'5G('>2.*PC<'D<*C>G1,*)^G+()*(>
`%X"8@@@8*;'H)2*(<)*D>2(-'5G('>2*>N*`X@@@*E)-*5),->>KQ8*+.*.)(*>G(*'2*(<)*+,>E(),*&SML*[(*<+.*(+R)2*(<)*H')C
(<+(*'2*1';<(*>N*(<)*N'2+2D'+1*+EE-+'.+1*<)-)*(<)*>H)-+11*5)2)N'(*>N*.)DG-'2;*'2*)OD)..*>N*`!@*K'11'>2*>N*C>-R.8*+.
C)11*+.*(<)*H+1G)*>N*(<)*'()K.*1'.(),*G2,)-*(<)*:)+,.*>N*J)-K.*.)(*>G(*+(*(<)*.(+-(*>N*(<'.*-)E>-(8*+2,*(<)*7[4
D>2(-'5G('>2*E+6+51)*(>*(<)*Z+6>-8*(<+(*(<)*E+DR+;)*>N*5)2)N'(.*E->E>.),*'.*+,)^G+()*'2*(<).)*D'-DGK.(+2D).L
[2*+,,'('>2*(>*(<'.8*Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*+*.';2'N'D+2(*E->E>-('>2*>N*(<)*2>-K+1*&)D('>2*!@I*E+6K)2(.
C>G1,*5)*+'K),*+(*),GD+('>2*D>2(-'5G('>2.L*J<)*34U*<+H)*<';<1';<(),*(<)*-)1+('H)16*1>C*D<'1,*6')1,*+2,*d-)2(
<+.*+*E->;-+KK)*N>-*E-'K+-6*+2,*.)D>2,+-6*.D<>>1*)OE+2.'>2L

J<)*E->E>.+1*C>G1,* 1)+,* (>* 'KE->H)K)2(.* (>*.)-H'D)*,)1'H)-68*+.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*+.*C)11*+.*(>* (<)*EG51'D
-)+1K*+2,*KG1('hNG2D('>2+1*EG51'D*+K)2'(6*.E+D)L*[(* '.*<>E),*(<+(*+11*>N*(<'.*C'11*5)*N>-*(<)*5)2)N'(*>N*)O'.('2;8
+2,*NG(G-)8*-).',)2(.8*+.*C)11*+.*+..'.(*'2*(<)*-);)2)-+('>2*+2,*-)WGH)2+('>2*>N*(<)*+-)+*;)2)-+116L

A>-*(<)*+H>',+2D)*>N*,>G5(8*>2)*>N*(<)*:)+,.*>N*J)-K.*C'11*+11>C*(<)*7>G2D'1*(>*-)H')C*(<)*.'(G+('>28
E>.(h.+1).8*C<'D<*C>G1,*D>H)-*+26*D<+2;)*'2*D'-DGK.(+2D).*.'2D)*(<)*N'2+2D'+1*+EE-+'.+1*C+.*>-';'2+116
E->,GD),*+2,*E>()2('+116*-).G1(*'2*K>2').*D>K'2;*5+DR*(>*(<)*7>G2D'1L

=eAe==U4*JF*J:e*34U

F2*!X*?>H)K5)-*"@!"8*(<)*7>G2D'1*2>('N'),*(<)*Z+6>-*>N*4>2,>2*+5>G(*(<'.*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*+.*5)'2;
-)N)-+51)*(>*<'K*G2,)-*7+();>-6*Xe*>N*(<)*&D<),G1)*(>*(<)*J>C2*V*7>G2(-6*S1+22'2;*PZ+6>-*>N*4>2,>2Q
F-,)-*"@@\L*J<'.*7+();>-6*.(+().*(<+(*+26*+EE1'D+('>2*C<'D<*,>).*2>(*+DD>-,*C'(<*>2)*>-*K>-)*E->H'.'>2.*>N
(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*E1+2*'2*N>-D)*'2*(<)*-).E)D('H)*+-)+*+2,*C<'D<*E->E>.).*>H)-*"9@@*.^G+-)*K)(-).*>N
N1>>-.E+D)*N>-*+*G.)*N+11'2;*C'(<'2*+*2GK5)-*>N*E+-('DG1+-*G.)*D1+..).*P'2*(<'.*D+.)*71+..*M!Q*<+.*(>*5)
-)N)--),*(>*(<)*Z+6>-L

[2*(<'.*D+.)8*(<)*E>1'D6*(<+(*(<)*.D<)K)*,>).*2>(*+DD>-,*C'(<*'.*TMS*E>1'D6*de"g*C<'D<*.(+().*(<+(*D>2.)2(
C'11*2>(*5)*;'H)2*(>*+*5G'1,'2;8*>-*+1()-+('>2*'2H>1H'2;*,)K>1'('>2*>N*E+-(*>N*+*5G'1,'2;8*'2*+*D>2.)-H+('>2*+-)+8
G21)..*(<)*5G'1,'2;8*>-*E+-(*>N*(<)*5G'1,'2;8*E>.'('H)16*,)(-+D(.*N->K*(<)*D<+-+D()-*>-*+EE)+-+2D)*>N*(<)
7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+L*J<)*,)K>1'('>2*'2*^G).('>2*'.*+1.>*(<)*.G5W)D(*>N*+*.)E+-+()*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*7>2.)2(
+EE1'D+('>2*(<+(*D+2*5)*N>G2,*)1.)C<)-)*>2*(<'.*U;)2,+L*J<+(*-)E>-(*E->H',).*K>-)*>N*+*,)(+'1),*+..)..K)2(
>N*(<)*,)K>1'('>2*C>-R*E->E>.),L*[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*7U78*+.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*2)),.*(>*5)
-)N)--),*>2*(>*(<)*?+('>2+1*S1+22'2;*7+.)C>-R*T2'(*N>-*(<)'-*D>2.',)-+('>2L*4>D+1*UG(<>-'(').*+-)*2>(*+51)*(>
D>2.',)-*(<)'-*>C2*+EE1'D+('>2.*N>-*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+*7>2.)2(8*+1>2;*C'(<*>(<)-*(6E).*>N*+EE1'D+('>28*+2,

Page 74



+1(<>G;<*d-)2(*7>G2D'1*+-)*2>(*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*<)-)8*(<)*D'-DGK.(+2D).*>N*(<)*.E)D'N'D*D+.)*K)+2(*(<+(*(<)
WG,;)K)2(*C+.*K+,)*(>*-)N)-*(<)*K+(()-*>28*;'H)2*(<)*7>G2D'1].*'2()-).(*'2*(<)*.'()L*0'(<*(<)*E-)H'>G.
E->E>.+1.*P!"#!!$@*V*!"#!!$!Q*C<'D<*E->E>.),*(<)*D>KE1)()*,)K>1'('>2*>N*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*5G'1,'2;*(<)*'..G)
C+.*H)-6*D1)+-*(<+(*7U7*C+.*2)),),L*[2*(<'.*D+.)8*'(*'.*1)..*.>*+2,8*D>2.)^G)2(168*+*K+(()-*N>-*WG,;)K)2(L
J<)*E->E>.+1*)NN)D('H)16*-)(+'2.*(<)*>-';'2+1*5G'1,'2;8*C'(<*>216*+*.K+11*)1)K)2(*>N*2>2h>-';'2+1*5G'1,'2;*5)'2;
-)K>H),8*5G(*(<)*H')C*C+.*(+R)2*(>*N>11>C*(<)*-)N)--+1*->G()*+.*,)K>1'('>2*C>-R.8*+15)'(*>N*+*1+()-*C'2;*+,,),
'2*(<)*!$\@].*+.*E+-(*>N*(<)*DG--)2(*1'5-+-6*,)H)1>EK)2(8*C)-)*E->E>.),L

[2*()-K.*>N*(<)*34U8*'2*(<)*)H)2(*(<+(*Z)K5)-.*-).>1H)8*'2*E-'2D'E1)8*(>*;-+2(*D>2.)2(*<)-)8*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2
C>G1,*2)),*(>*5)*-)N)--),*5+DR*(>*(<)K*+(*&(+;)*"*N>11>C'2;*(<)'-*&(+;)*!*-).E>2.)*,+(),*"@*M)D)K5)-
"@!"L*U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*'2*(<+(*1)(()-*(<)6*'2,'D+()*(<+(*(<)-)*+-)*K+26*E>.'('H).*(<+(*(<)6*.))*'2*(<)
E->E>.+1*P'2*E+-('DG1+-*(<)*G-5+2*,).';28*<)-'(+;)*+2,*D>KKG2'(6*5)2)N'(.*>N*(<)*.D<)K)Q*C'(<*.GEE>-(*5)'2;
;'H)2*N>-*'(L*:>C)H)-8*(<)*Z+6>-*,>).*2>(*D>2.',)-*(<+(*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*NG116*D>KE1').*C'(<*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2L
:)*,>).*N))1*(<+(*C'(<*+*2GK5)-*>N*D<+2;).*'(*aD>G1,b*,>*.>*+2,*'(*C'11*5)*2)D)..+-6*(>*)OE1+'2*<>C*(<)
7>G2D'1*<+H)*,)+1(*C'(<*(<)*&(+;)*!*D>KK)2(.*'N*(<)*K+(()-*'.*-)N)--),*5+DRL

J<)*34U*<+H)*K+,)*D>KK)2(.*(<+(*-)^G'-)*+,,'('>2+1*'2N>-K+('>2#D<+2;).*+5>G(*+*2GK5)-*>N*K+(()-.L
FNN'D)-.*<+H)*-).E>2,),*(>*(<)*E>'2(.*+2,*+1(<>G;<*'(*'.*E>..'51)*(<+(*+*N>-K+1*-).E>2.)*N->K*(<)*Z+6>-*C'11
2>(*<+H)*5))2*-)D)'H),*'2*+,H+2D)*>N*(<)*7>KK'(())*K))('2;*PZ)K5)-.*C'11*5)*GE,+(),*'N*'(*'.Q*'(*.))K.*1'R)16
(<+(*(<)*E+-('DG1+-16*'..G).*D+2*5)*-).>1H),L

J<)*D>KK)2(.*'2D1G,),*(<)*N>11>C'2;/

! J<)*'2()-N+D)*5)(C))2*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,*3-+2;)*=>+,*2>(*+.*.GDD)..NG1*+.*D>G1,*5)L*U*-)H'.),
E1+2*'2(->,GD'2;*E),).(-'+2*;+().*(>*3-+2;)*=>+,*N->K*d1>DR*d*<+.*5))2*.G5K'((),*+2,*D>2.G1(),
>2L

! M)(+'1),*D>KK)2(.*+5>G(*+DD)..'51)*(>'1)(.*+2,*D<+2;'2;*E1+D).*C'(<'2*0377L

! 4>D+('>2*>N*C<))1D<+'-*+DD)..'51)*<>G.'2;*+2,*,'.+51),*E+-R'2;*(>*.)-H)*(<+(*<>G.'2;L

! U*2GK5)-*>N*<';<C+6*D>KK)2(.*<+H)*5))2*-+'.),*'2D1G,'2;*7+-*71G5*+2,*)1)D(-'D*D<+-;'2;*E>'2(.8
D6D1)*E+-R'2;*.(+2,+-,.8*a4);'51)*4>2,>2b*.';2.8*5G.*.(>E*+G,'(.*+2,*(<)*>H)-+11*1)H)1*>N*D+-*E+-R'2;L

! Z)+.G-).*(>*)2.G-)*(<)*,)K+2,*N>-*D>>1'2;*C'(<'2*(<)*5G'1,'2;*C'11*5)*K'2'K'.),8*+1>2;*C'(<*->G()*>N
(<)*E->E>.),*<)+(*2)(C>-R*>2*(<)*.'()*-)^G).(),L***

FJ:e=*7F?&[Me=UJ[F?&

o[44U3e*3=ee?*USS4[7UJ[F?L

U.*)OE1+'2),*+5>H)8*FNN'D)-.*;'H)*1'((1)*C)';<(*(>*(<)*)O'.('2;*>E)2*+-)+*5)(C))2*(<)*1'5-+-6*D)2(-)*+2,*(<)
1>D+116*1'.(),*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;*'2*E1+22'2;*()-K.L*J<)*,'.DG..'>2*>N*(<)*-)1+('H)*K)-'(.*>N*(<)*-)E->H',),
.E+D)*'2*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*E->E>.+1*'.*.)(*>G(*+5>H)L*

?)H)-(<)1)..8*Z)K5)-.*C'11*5)*+C+-)*(<+(*(<)-)*'.*+*SG51'D*[2^G'-6*<)+-,*'2*N->2(*>N*+2*'2,)E)2,)2(*[2.E)D(>-
(+R'2;*E1+D)*'2*(<)*C))R*>N*(<)*S1+22'2;*7>KK'(())*(>*D>2.',)-*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*(>*<+H)*(<)*>E)2*+-)+
K)2('>2),*+5>H)*-);'.()-),*+.*+*J>C28*>-*o'11+;)8*3-))2L*A>-*(<)*'2N>-K+('>2*>N*Z)K5)-.8*+1(<>G;<*(<)
[2^G'-6*'.*5)'2;*<)1,*'2*(<)*.+K)*C))R*+.*(<)*7>G2D'1].*S1+22'2;*7>KK'(())8*'(*C+.8*'2*N+D(8*,G)*(>*<+H)*(+R)2
E1+D)*5)N>-)*7<-'.(K+.L*[(*C+.*+,W>G-2),*+(*(<+(*('K)*(>*+11>C*(<)*E+-(').*K>-)*('K)*(>*E-)E+-)*(<)'-*D+.)L

FNN'D)-.*<+H)*.>G;<(*1);+1*+,H'D)*>2*(<)*K+(()-*+2,*(<'.*<+.*D>2N'-K),*(<+(8*'2*()-K.*>N*E->D)..8*(<)*o'11+;)
3-))2*+EE1'D+('>2*'.*2>(*+*D>2.',)-+('>2*(<+(*.<>G1,*,)N)-*D>2.',)-+('>2*>N*(<)*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2L*J<)
,)D'.'>2*(>*-).>1H)*(>*;-+2(*E1+22'2;*D>2.)2(8*>2*E->E)-*E1+22'2;*D>2.',)-+('>2.8*.G5W)D(*(>*-)N)--+1*(>*(<)
+EE->E-'+()*5>,68*,>).*2>(*2)),*(>*5)*D>2,'('>2+1*>2*(<)*>G(D>K)*>N*(<)*o'11+;)*3-))2*[2^G'-6L

[?Je=[Z*U==U?3eZe?J&*AF=*4[d=U=n*T&e=&

[(*'.*+DR2>C1),;),*(<+(*(<)*E)-'>,*C<)2*(<)*7)2(-)*'.*D1>.),*C'11*-).G1(*'2*+*-),GD('>2*'2*(<)*.)-H'D).*(<+(*C'11
5)*+H+'1+51)*>2*+*,+6*(>*,+6*5+.'.*G2('1*(<)*2)C*N+D'1'(').*+-)*GE*+2,*-G22'2;*'2*(<)*2)C*5G'1,'2;L*J<'.*'.
'2)H'(+51)*'2*+26*,)H)1>EK)2(*>N*(<'.*2+(G-)L*:>C)H)-8*(<)*7>G2D'1*<+.*E-)E+-),*+*2GK5)-*>N*()KE>-+-6
K)+.G-).*(<+(*C'11*.))R*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*+.*K+26*>N*(<)*NG2D('>2.*(<+(*+-)*DG--)2(16*E->H',),*+(*(<)*0'11).,)2
3-))2*7)2(-)*D>2('2G)*(>*5)*E->H',),*C<'1.(*(<)*7)2(-)*'.*D1>.),L

Page 75



U*()KE>-+-6*1)2,'2;*1'5-+-6*C'11*5)*E->H',),*'2*(<)*3-+2;)*=>+,*+22)O*>2*(<)*C).(*.',)*>N*3-+2;)*=>+,*+2,
5)2)N'(.*N->K*E1+22'2;*E)-K'..'>2*N>-*.GD<*+*G.)L*J<)*4)C'2.>2*7)2(-)*(>*(<)*C).(*>N*(<)*DG--)2(*.'()*>2*(<)
:';<*=>+,*C'11*+1.>*>E)-+()*'2*+*.'K'1+-*C+6*'2*>-,)-*(>*)2.G-)*(<)*D>2('2G'(6*>N*.)-H'D)*'2*(<)*+-)+L

[2*()-K.*>N*.(G,6*N+D'1'(').8*+*(>(+1*>N*9@*+,,'('>2+1*.(G,6*.E+D).*<+H)*5))2*>-;+2'.),*+(*1>D+('>2.*+->G2,*(<)
d>->G;<L

U2*'2()-'K*.(-+();6*'.*'2*E1+D)*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*D>G2D'1*.)-H'D).*C<'D<*+-)*DG--)2(16*,)1'H)-),*N->K*(<)
0347*D>2('2G)8*(<).)*'2D1G,)*4'5-+-').8*d-)2(*ZG.)GK8*d-)2(*U-D<'H).*+2,*(<)*7G.(>K)-*&)-H'D).*7)2(-)L
J<)*7>G2D'1*'.*+1.>*C>-R'2;*C'(<*D>2.G1(+2(.*C<>*+-)*,)1'H)-'2;*-);)2)-+('>2*E->W)D(.*>2*(<)*:';<*=>+,*(>
'2H).(';+()*>E('>2.*N>-*()KE>-+-6*.)-H'D).*'2*DG--)2(16*H+D+2(*E->E)-(').*>2*(<)*:';<*=>+,*'2*>-,)-*(>*E->H',)
)H)2*K>-)*.)-H'D).*(>*(<)*D>KKG2'(6*PN>-*)O+KE1)*+*()KE>-+-6*4'5-+-6*4+5Q*C<'D<*C>G1,*5)*+51)*(>*E->H',)
+,,'('>2+1*.(G,6*.E+D)L

J<)-)*+-)*+1.>*(C>*(<'-,*E+-(6*>DDGE')-.*'2*(<)*)O'.('2;*5G'1,'2;.L*0<'1.(*(<)*7>G2D'1*,>).*2>(*<+H)*+*.(+(G(>-6
>51';+('>2*E->H',)*+1()-2+('H)*+DD>KK>,+('>2*(<)*7>G2D'1*'.*+..'.('2;*(<)K*56*)OE1>-'2;*>E('>2.*N>-*2)C
+DD>KK>,+('>28*(<'.*'2D1G,).*d-)2(*[-'.<*U,H'.>-6*&)-H'D)*Pd[U&Q*1>D+(),*'2*(<)*>1,*o'D(>-'+2*1'5-+-6*+2,
d-)2(*U-('.(.*=).>G-D)*PdU=Q*1>D+(),*>2*(<)*;->G2,*N1>>-*>N*(<)*0347L

U4Je=UJ[F?&*JF*=eM*4[?e*&[Je*dFT?MU=n*U?M*S=e&&*?FJ[7e*eqS[=n*MUJe

U.*)OE1+'2),*'2*(<)*7>2.G1(+('>2*&)D('>2*>N*(<)*-)E>-(8*(<)*7>G2D'1*G2,)-(>>R*+*NG11*-)hD>2.G1(+('>2*>N*+11
'2()-).(),*E+-(').*'2N>-K'2;*(<)K*>N*(<)*D<+2;)*(>*(<)*-),*1'2)*5>G2,+-6*+->G2,*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*.'()L*U.*C+.
)OE1+'2),*'2*(<)*1)(()-*(>*(<'-,*E+-(').*2>*>(<)-*)1)K)2(*>N*(<)*.D<)K)*<+,*D<+2;),*+.*+*-).G1(*>N*(<'.L*U
D>KE1)()*2)C*->G2,*>N*>H)-*"$@@*'2,'H',G+1*1)(()-.*C)-)*.)2(*>G(*+2,*!\*.'()*2>('D).*-)hE>.(),*'2*(<)*H'D'2'(6
>N*(<)*.'()L*J<)*S-)..*?>('D)*'2*(<)*:+-->C*F5.)-H)-*+EE)+-),*>2*"%*f+2G+-6*"@!X*K)+2'2;*(<+(*(<)*"!*,+6
E)-'>,*>N*(<'.*-)hD>2.G1(+('>2*C'11*)OE'-)*>2*!%*A)5-G+-6*"@!X8*(<)*,+6*+N()-*(<)*7>KK'(())*K))('2;L

U.*(<)*E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*C'11*2)),*(>*5)*-)N)--),*(>*(<)*34U*N>-*D>2.',)-+('>2*P+2,*(<)*7U7*+EE1'D+('>2
+EE)+-'2;*)1.)C<)-)*>2*(<)*U;)2,+*.)2(*(>*(<)*?+('>2+1*S1+22'2;*7+.)C>-R*T2'(Q*(<)*7>G2D'1*'.*2>(*'2*+
E>.'('>2*(>*N>-K+116*,)()-K'2)*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*+(*(<)*K))('2;L*[2*(<).)*D'-DGK.(+2D).8*'N*(<)*S1+22'2;
7>KK'(())*'.*K'2,),*(>*.GEE>-(*(<)*E->E>.+18*(<)6*+-)*+.R),*(>*,)1);+()*D>2.',)-+('>2*>N*+26*.G5.)^G)2(
-)E-).)2(+('>2.*-)D)'H),*C'(<'2*(<)*D>2.G1(+('>2*E)-'>,*(>*(<)*U..'.(+2(*M'-)D(>-*PS1+22'2;*V*J-+2.E>-(+('>2QL

J<)*7>G2D'1*C'11*2)),*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*34U*P+2,*(<)*?+('>2+1*S1+22'2;*7+.)C>-R*T2'(Q*+-)*NG116*+C+-)*>N*+11
-)E-).)2(+('>2.*(<+(*<+H)*5))2*-)D)'H),*'2*D>22)D('>2*C'(<*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2.*+2,*(<'.*C'11*'2D1G,)*+26*(<+(*+-)
-)D)'H),*>2*!%(<*A)5-G+-6*"@!XL

:[3:0Un*[ZSU7J&*FA*U4Je=UJ[F?&*JF*=eM*4[?e*&[Je*dFT?MU=n

F2)*>N*(<)*E>'2(.*-+'.),*56*D)-(+'2*E+-(').*'.*(<+(*(<)-)*C>G1,*5)*+*.+N)(6*'..G)*+-'.'2;*N->K*(<)*.'()*5>G2,+-68
'2*(<+(*'(*'2D1G,).*1+2,*(<+(*'.*DG--)2(16*G.),*56*(<)*;)2)-+1*EG51'DL*A>-*D1+-'(68*(<)*-),*1'2)*5>G2,+-6*>2*(<)
E1+22'2;*+EE1'D+('>2*,-+C'2;.*'.*2>(*+2*'2,'D+('>2*>N*C<)-)*+26*NG(G-)*<>+-,'2;.8*N>-*)O+KE1)8*C'11*5)*1>D+(),
+2,8*'2*N+D(8*(<)*1>D+('>2*>N*(<)*<>+-,'2;.*+->G2,*(<)*D>2.(-GD('>2*.'()*C'11*G2,>G5(),16*D<+2;)*+.*)+D<*E<+.)
>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*'.*G2,)-(+R)2L

?)H)-(<)1)..8*(<)*<';<C+6*.+N)(6*'KE1'D+('>2.*>N*+26*N>>(C+6*D1>.G-).*>-*D+--'+;)C+6*2+-->C'2;*2)D)..'(+(),
56*(<)*D>2.(-GD('>2*C>-R.*+-)*-)D>;2'.),*(>*5)*'KE>-(+2(*+2,*(<'.*'..G)8*+1>2;*C'(<*+11*>(<)-*1>;'.('D+1*'..G).8
C'11*2)),*(>*5)*+,,-)..),*(<->G;<*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.*7>2.(-GD('>2*Z)(<>,*&(+()K)2(*P7Z&QY*(<)*EG-E>.)*>N
C<'D<*'.*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)-)*'.*K'2'K+1*,'.(G-5+2D)#,'.-GE('>2*(>*(<)*EG51'D*,G-'2;*(<)*D>2.(-GD('>2*E)-'>,L
J-+2.E>-(+('>2*e2;'2))-.*<+H)*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*+26*E1+22'2;*D>2.)2(*(<+(*'.*'..G),*(<->G;<*(<)*7Z&*N>-
<>+-,'2;.*)(DL*C>G1,*2>(*5)*.GNN'D')2(*56*'(.)1N*(>*+11>C*<>+-,'2;.*(>*5)*)-)D(),*>H)-*(<)*N>>(C+6*+2,*(<+(*(<)
:';<C+6*UG(<>-'(6*<+.*+*,G(6*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*.+N)(6*+2,*D>2H)2')2D)*>N*E),).(-'+2.*'.*K+'2(+'2),*(>*+
-)+.>2+51)*,);-))L

7F?74T&[F?&

0<'1)*(<'.*.D<)K)8*+2,*'(.*E-),)D)..>-8*<+.*-+'.),*.';2'N'D+2(*D>2D)-2*N->K*.>K)*.)D('>2.*>N*(<)*D>KKG2'(6
+D->..*+*-+2;)*>N*'..G).*<';<1';<(),*'2*(<'.*-)E>-(8*(<)*E->E>.+1*'.*D>2.',)-),*(>*E->H',)*(<)*N>11>C'2;*E-'2D'E+1
5)2)N'(./

Page 76



! J<)-)*<+.*5))2*+*.';2'N'D+2(*D<+2;)*(>*(<)*E->E>.+1*(<+(*N>-K),*(<)*5+.'.*>N*!"#!!$@*V*!"#!!$!
-).E>2,'2;*(>*(<)*.G5.(+2('+1*>5W)D('>2.*(<+(*C)-)*-+'.),*+(*(<+(*('K)8*'2*(<+(*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*1'5-+-6
5G'1,'2;*;*'.*2>C*-)(+'2),*+2,*'2D>-E>-+(),*'2(>*(<)*.D<)K)L*J<)*D<+2;)*+1.>*)2.G-).*(<)*D>2('2G),
H'(+1'(6*>N*(<)*'KE>-(+2(*(-))*(>*(<)*N->2(*>N*(<)*.'()L

! d-)2(*1'5-+-').*+-)*R))2*(>*EG-.G)*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+.*E+-(*>N*(<)'-*.(-+();'D*-)H')C*>N*1'5-+-6*+2,
D>KKG2'(6*.)-H'D).L*J<)6*<+H)*<';<1';<(),*(<)*2)),*(>*E->;-+KK)*(<)*H+-'>G.*)1)K)2(.*C'(<'2*(<)
2)C*5G'1,'2;*(>*,)1'H)-*(<)*E->W)D(8*.G5W)D(*(>*E1+22'2;*+EE->H+1*);/*()KE>-+-6*-)h1>D+('>28*DG.(>K)-
.)-H'D)*->11h>G(8*)(DL

! M).';2*'..G).*<+H)*5))2*C',)16*-)H')C),*+2,*.GEE>-(),*56*(<)*34U*+2,*(<)*7>G2D'1].*M).';2
=)H')C*S+2)1L

! J<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*C>G1,*,)1'H)-*+*K>,)-2*<';<*^G+1'(6*5G'1,'2;*'2*'(.*>C2*-';<(*C<'D<*C>G1,*.)-H)*+.
+*D>2(-'5G('>2*(>*1>D+1*-);)2)-+('>2L*U;+'28*(<'.*E>'2(*C+.*.E)D'N'D+116*+DR2>C1),;),*56*(<)*34UL

! [2*()-K.*>N*(<)*<>G.'2;*)1)K)2(8*>H)-+11*(<)*E->H'.'>2*>N*;>>,*^G+1'(68*C)11h,).';2),*+DD>KK>,+('>2
C<'D<*<+.*(<)*2)C*51>DR.*.'(('2;*-)+.>2+516*D>KN>-(+516*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()*+2,*'(.*.G-->G2,'2;.L

U.*+*-).G1(8*FNN'D)-.*D>2.',)-*(<+(*(<)*+EE1'D+('>2*D+2*5)*.GEE>-(),8*.G5W)D(*(>*-)N)--+1*(>*(<)*4>2,>2*Z+6>-L

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B 3-+2(*7>2.)2(*.G5W)D(*(>*4);+1*+;-))K)2(

P!Q J<)*E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*'.*'2*;)2)-+1*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*E>1'D').*D>2(+'2),*'2*(<)/h

! d-)2(*T2'(+-6*M)H)1>EK)2(*S1+2*"@@%
! ?SSA
! 7>G2D'1_.*&GEE1)K)2(+-6*S1+22'2;*3G',+2D)
! Z+6>-.*4>2,>2*S1+2

=)1)H+2(*E>1'D').*'2*(<)*U,>E(),*T2'(+-6*M)H)1>EK)2(*S1+2*+-)*(<>.)*'2*(<)*N>11>C'2;
D<+E()-./h

! dG'1(*e2H'->2K)2(/*'2*()-K.*>N*(<)*E->()D('>2*+2,*)2<+2D)K)2(*>N*(<)*)2H'->2K)2(
! e2H'->2K)2(+1*S->()D('>2/*'2*()-K.*>N*E->()D('2;*.E)D'N'D*N)+(G-).*>N*(<)*)2H'->2K)2(*+2,

E->()D('2;*(<)*EG51'D
! :>G.'2;/*'2*()-K.*>N*E->()D('2;*-).',)2('+1*+K)2'(').*+2,*;G','2;*2)C*,)H)1>EK)2(
! J>C2*7)2(-).*+2,*&<>EE'2;/*'2*()-K.*>N*(<)*-+2;)*+2,*+DD)..'5'1'(6*>N*.)-H'D).*+2,*(<)'-

+((-+D('H)2)..
! J>G-'.K8*e2()-(+'2K)2(*+2,*(<)*U-(./*(<)*2)),*N>-*+2,*'KE+D(*>N*2)C*(>G-'.(.*+2,*H'.'(>-

N+D'1'(').
! J-+2.E>-(/*'2*()-K.*>N*.G.(+'2+5'1'(68*.+N)(6*+2,*.)-H'D'2;*2)),.
! 7>KKG2'(6*A+D'1'(')./*'2*()-K.*>N*K))('2;*(<)*,)K+2,*N>-*D>KKG2'(6*.)-H'D).
! M).';2*+2,*=);)2)-+('>2/*'2*()-K.*>N*;G','2;*2)C*,)H)1>EK)2(

!G,A+H+G,I](?DIG,IB

P!Q J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*(>*C<'D<*(<'.*E)-K'..'>2*-)1+().*KG.(*5)*5);G2*2>(*1+()-*(<+2*(<)*)OE'-+('>2
>N*(<-))*6)+-.*5);'22'2;*>2*(<)*,+()*>N*(<'.*E)-K'..'>2L

=)+.>2/**J>*D>2N>-K*C'(<*(<)*-)^G'-)K)2(.*>N*&)D('>2*$!*>N*(<)*J>C2*+2,*7>G2(-6*S1+22'2;
UD(*!$$@L

P"Q J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*E)-K'((),*.<+11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*N>11>C'2;
+EE->H),*,-+C'2;*+2,*,>DGK)2(./

*=)NL*!!@X%wPeqQw@@@!*@X*m*&'()*4>D+('>2*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPeqQw@@@"*@"*m*&'()*U11>D+('>2*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPeqQw@@!@*@"*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*eO'.('2;*&'()*S1+2

Page 77



j***=)NL*!!@X%wPeqQw@@!9*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*eO'.('2;*&'()*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPeqQw@@"@*@"*m*=).',)2('+1/*eO'.('2;*&'()*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@@@*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*eO'.('2;*3->G2,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@!@*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*eO'.('2;*A'-.(*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@"@*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*eO'.('2;*&)D>2,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@X@*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*eO'.('2;*=>>N*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@@@*@"*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*eO'.('2;*&(-))(*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@@!*@"*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*eO'.('2;*&(-))(*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@@"*@"*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*eO'.('2;*&(-))(*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw%@!@*@"*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*M)K>1'('>2*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw%@!9*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*M)K>1'('>2*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw%@"@*@"*m*=).',)2('+1/*S->E>.),*M)K>1'('>2*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw@@!@*@X*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*&'()*S1+2*3->G2,*4)H)1
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw@@!!*@X*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*&'()*S1+2*A'-.(*A1>>-*4)H)1
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw@@!"*@X*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*&'()*S1+2*=>>N*4)H)1
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@@@*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*3->G2,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@@!*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*3->G2,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@!@*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*A'-.(*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@!!*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*A'-.(*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@"@*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*&)D>2,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@"!*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*&)D>2,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@X@*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*J<'-,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@X!*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*J<'-,*A1>>-*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@%@*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*=>>N*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw!@%!*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*=>>N*S1+2
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@@@*@X*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*&(-))(*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@@!*@X*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*&(-))(*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@@"*@X*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*&(-))(*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@!!*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw"@!"*@X*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*e1)H+('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4QwX@@@*@"*m*Z+.()-E1+2/*S->E>.),*&'()*&)D('>2.
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4QwX@!@*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*&)D('>2*UU
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4QwX@!!*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*S->E>.),*&)D('>2*dd
j***=)NL*!!@X%wPS4Qw%@@@*@"*m*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)/*M)(+'1*d+6*&(G,6*h*e+.(*0'11).,)2*3-))2
7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*V*=).',)2('+1*M)H)1>EK)2(

(&=$R&3%$21'
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@@*S&*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*3=FT?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@!*S=*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*A[=&J*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@"*Sk*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*S=FSF&eM*&e7F?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@X*Sk*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*S=FSF&eM*J:[=M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@%*SS*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*S=FSF&eM*AFT=J:*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@9*SZ*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*S=FSF&eM*=FFA*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@I*S3*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*S=FSF&eM*&J=eeJ*e4eoUJ[F?&
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@g*S:*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*U*m*e4eoUJ[F?U4*J=eUJZe?J
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@\*S3*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*S=FSF&eM*e4eoUJ[F?&*d4F7t*d
j***=)NL*"@!"h!@$*SA*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*d*m*e4eoUJ[F?U4*J=eUJZe?J
j***=)NL*"@!"h!!@*SA*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t&*7*V*7*m*e4eoUJ[F?U4*J=eUJZe?J
j***=)NL*"@!"h!!!*Se*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t&*7*V*7*m*e4eoUJ[F?U4*J=eUJZe?J
j***=)NL*"@!"h!!"*SM*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*&[Je*&e7J[F?&
j***=)NL*"@!"h!!X*S7*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*&[Je*&e7J[F?&
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"@*S3*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*U*h*3=FT?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"!*S3*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*U*h*A[=&J*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!""*S3*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*U*h*&e7F?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"X*S3*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*U*h*J:[=M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"%*S3*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*U*h*AFT=J:*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"9*Se*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*d*h*3=FT?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"I*SM*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*d*h*A[=&J*V*&e7F?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"g*SM*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t*d*m*J:[=M*V*AFT=J:*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"\*Se*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t&*7*V*M*m*3=FT?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!"$*SM*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t&*7*V*M*m*A[=&J*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!X@*SM*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t&*7*V*M*m*&e7F?M*A4FF=*S4U?
j***=)NL*"@!"h!X!*Se*h*=e&[Me?J[U4/*d4F7t&*7*V*M*m*J:[=M*A4FF=*S4U?

Page 78



j***=)NL*"@!"h!%@*SU*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*U/U
j***=)NL*"@!"h!%!*SU*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*d/d
j***=)NL*"@!"h!%"*SU*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*7/7
j***=)NL*"@!"h!%X*SU*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*M/M
j***=)NL*"@!"h!%%*SU*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*e/e
j***=)NL*"@!"h!%9*S*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*A/A
j***=)NL*"@!"h!%I*SU*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*3/3
j***=)NL*"@!"h!%g*SU*m*SFM[TZ*dFT?MU=n*0U44*&JTMn*m*&e7J[F?*:/:*0'11).,)2
3-))2*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*V*=).',)2('+1*M)H)1>EK)2(
j***=)NL*"@!"h&th@gI*S*m*=e&[Me?J[U4*d4F7t*d/*3UJeM*U77e&&*&JTMn
j***=)NL*"@!"h&th@gg*S*m*=e&[Me?J[U4/*JnS[7U4*!*deM*m*AT44n*U77e&&[d4e*T?[J
S=FSF&U4
j***=)NL*"@!"h&th@g$*SU*m*=e&[Me?J[U4/*JnS[7U4*"*deM*m*AT44n*U77e&&[d4e*T?[J
S=FSF&U4
j***=)NL*"@!"h&th@g\*S*m*=e&[Me?J[U4/*M[&Ud4eM*SU=t[?3*U?M*USU=JZe?J
U44F7UJ[F?*

E23R=O2)&
j***M-+C'2;*=)NL*Fq%\$!hS!@9U*@g*m*&D<)K+('D*4+2,.D+E)*3U*S1+2*
j***M-+C'2;*=)NL*Fq%\$!hS!@9d*@g*m*&D<)K+('D*4+2,.D+E)*3U*S1+2
j***M-+C'2;*=)NL*Fq%\$!hS!@97*@g*m*&D<)K+('D*4+2,.D+E)*3U*S1+2

'H"S3'01233$34'I%2%&#&3%=^
j***M).';2*+2,*UDD)..*&(+()K)2(Y
j***:)-'(+;)*&(+()K)2(Y
j***J-+2.E>-(*U..)..K)2(Y
j***=).',)2('+1*J-+H)1*S1+2Y
j***0>-RE1+D)*J-+H)1*S1+2Y
j***&G.(+'2+51)*M).';2*+2,*7>2.(-GD('>2*&(+()K)2(Y
j***e2)-;6*&(+()K)2(Y
j***FE)-+('>2+1*0+.()*Z+2+;)K)2(*&(-+();6Y
j***S-)1'K'2+-6*&'()*0+.()*Z+2+;)K)2(*S1+2Y
j***A1>>,*='.R*U..)..K)2(*+2,*M-+'2+;)*&(-+();6Y
j***&'()*[2H).(';+('>2*=)E>-(Y
j***eD>1>;6*=)E>-(Y
j***U'-*kG+1'(6*&D-))2'2;*U..)..K)2(Y
j***J-))*&G-H)6*=)E>-(Y
j***?>'.)*U..)..K)2(Y*
j***M+61';<(8*&G21';<(*V*FH)-.<+,>C'2;*=)E>-(Y
j***&(+()K)2(*>N*7>KKG2'(6*[2H>1H)K)2(Y*
j***S),).(-'+2*&+N)(6*&(+()K)2(Y*+2,
j***M).';2*+2,*UDD)..*&(+()K)2(*U,,)2,GKL

=)+.>2/**A>-*(<)*+H>',+2D)*>N*,>G5(*+2,*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*E->E)-*E1+22'2;L

PXQ ?>*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<+11*(+R)*E1+D)8*'2D1G,'2;*+26*C>-R.*>N**,)K>1'('>28*G2('1*+*7>2.(-GD('>2
Z)(<>,*&(+()K)2(*<+.*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>8*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*568*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;
UG(<>-'(6L*J<)*+EE->H),*&(+()K)2(*.<+11*5)*+,<)-),*(>*(<->G;<>G(*(<)*D>2.(-GD('>2*E)-'>,L
J<)*&(+()K)2(*.<+11*'2D1G,)*,)(+'1.*>N/

'L**&E)D'N'D+('>2*>N*D>2.(-GD('>2*C>-R.*+(*)+D<*E<+.)*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(

''L**7>2.(-GD('>2*4>;'.('D.*Z+2+;)K)2(

'''L**7>2.',)-+('>2*>N*)2H'->2K)2(+1*'KE+D(.*+2,*-)^G'-),*-)K),'+1*K)+.G-).*

'HL**e-)D('>2*+2,*K+'2()2+2D)*>N*.)DG-'(6*<>+-,'2;*'2D1G,'2;*,)D>-+('H)*,'.E1+6.8*C<)-)
+EE->E-'+()

HL**0<))1hC+.<'2;*N+D'1'(').

Page 79



H'L**S+-R'2;*>N*H)<'D1).*>N*.'()*>E)-+('H).*+2,*H'.'(>-.

H''L**U--+2;)K)2(.*N>-*(<)*1>+,'2;*+2,*G21>+,'2;*>N*E1+2(*+2,*K+()-'+1.

H'''L**&(>-+;)*>N*E1+2(*+2,*K+()-'+1.*G.),*'2*D>2.(-GD('2;*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(

'OL**&D<)K)*N>-*-)D6D1'2;#,'.E>.'2;*>N*C+.()*-).G1('2;*N->K*,)K>1'('>2*+2,*D>2.(-GD('>2*C>-R.

OL**7>KK'(K)2(*(>*+,>E(*+2,*'KE1)K)2(*(<)*7>2.',)-+()*7>2(-+D(>-*&D<)K)

=)+.>2/*J>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)
,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*+K)2'(6L

P%Q J<)*,C)11'2;.*.<+11*+D<')H)*+*7>,)*4)H)1*%*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*-)^G'-)K)2(.*>N*(<)*7>,)
N>-*&G.(+'2+51)*:>K)./*J)D<2'D+1*3G',)L*?>*,C)11'2;*.<+11*5)*>DDGE'),*G2('1*+*7)-('N'),
U..)..>-*<+.*D>2N'-K),*(<+(*(<)*,C)11'2;*<+.*+D<')H),*7>,)*4)H)1*%*+2,*+*N'2+1*+EE1'D+('>2
<+.*5))2*K+,)*(>*>5(+'2*+*A'2+1*7>,)*7)-('N'D+()L

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)
,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*)2.G-'2;*+*.G.(+'2+51)*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(L

P9Q U11*-).',)2('+1*G2'(.*.<+11*5)*,).';2),*(>*+D<')H)*,+6('K)*+2,*2';<(*('K)*'2()-2+1*2>'.)*1)H)1.*>N
X@*,d*4U)^L*U*().(*.<+11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*E>.(hD>KE1)('>2*+2,*.G5K'((),*(>*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;
UG(<>-'(6*N>-*+EE->H+1*'2*C-'('2;8*(>*.<>C*(<+(*(<)*D-'()-'+*<+.*5))2*K)(L

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*)2.G-)*+2*+,)^G+()*^G+1'(6*>N*-).',)2('+1*)2H'->2K)2(

PIQ U11*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*P'2D1G,'2;*,'.+51),*E+-R'2;*5+6.*+2,*)1)D(-'D*D+-*.E+D).Q8*(G-2'2;*+-)+.8
1>+,'2;*5+6.8*+DD)..*->+,.*+2,*N>>(C+6.*.<+11*5)*D>2.(-GD(),*+2,*E)-K+2)2(16*K+-R),*>G(
E-'>-*(>*N'-.(*>DDGE+('>2*>N*(<)*E+-(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*(>*C<'D<*'(*-)1+().*G21)..*>(<)-C'.)
+;-)),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)
,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*+K)2'(6*+2,*<';<C+6*.+N)(6L

PgQ ?>*;>>,.8*)^G'EK)2(8*C+.()*E->,GD(.8*E+11)(.*>-*K+()-'+1.*.<+11*5)*.(>-),*>-*,)E>.'(),*'2*+26
>E)2*+-)+*C'(<'2*(<)*.'()*+2,*(<)*1>+,'2;*+-)+.*'2,'D+(),*>2*(<)*+EE->H),*E1+2.*.<+11*5)
K+'2(+'2),*N-))*N->K*>5.(-GD('>2*+2,*2>(*G.),*N>-*.(>-+;)*EG-E>.).*PC<)(<)-*()KE>-+-6*>-
E)-K+2)2(Q*G21)..*E-'>-*C-'(()2*+EE->H+1*<+.*5))2*>5(+'2),*N->K*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L
*U11*1>+,'2;*+2,*G21>+,'2;*>N*;>>,.*+2,*K+()-'+1.*.<+118*C<)-)*E-+D('D+51)8*5)*D+--'),*>G(
)2('-)16*C'(<'2*(<)*DG-('1+;)*>N*(<)*.'()L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*(<+(*K+()-'+1.*>-*H)<'D1).*+C+'('2;*>-*5)'2;*1>+,),*>-*G21>+,),*+-)*E+-R),
'2*,).';2+(),*+-)+.*+2,*,>*2>(*'2()-N)-)*C'(<*(<)*N-))*E+..+;)*>N*H)<'D1).*>-*E),).(-'+2.
C'(<'2*(<)*.'()*+2,*+1>2;*(<)*EG51'D*<';<C+6*+2,*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*(<)*H'.G+1*+K)2'(').*>N*(<)
+-)+L

P\Q U11*-).',)2('+1*G2'(.*C'(<'2*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*+EE->H),*.<+11*5)*5G'1(*>G(*'2*D>KE1'+2D)
C'(<*4'N)('K)*:>K).*&(+2,+-,.L

Page 80



=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*)2.G-)*+2*+,)^G+()*^G+1'(6*>N*-).',)2('+1*)2H'->2K)2(

P$Q !@c*>N*+11*-).',)2('+1*G2'(.*C'(<'2*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(8*<)-)56*+EE->H),8*.<+11*5)*)+.'16*+,+E(+51)
N>-*C<))1D<+'-*G.)-.8*+.*,)N'2),*56*(<)*Z+6>-].*&S3*P?>H)K5)-*"@!"Q*')/*,>*2>(*-)^G'-)
.(-GD(G-+1*+1()-+('>2.*P.GD<*+.*-)K>H'2;*C+11.*(>*)21+-;)*->>K.Q*(>*K+R)*'(*.G'(+51)*N>-
C<))1D<+'-*G.)-.L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*+*,)H)1>EK)2(*(<+(*C>G1,*K))(*(<)*2)),.*>N*+11*E>()2('+1*G.)-.*+2,*'2
>-,)-*(>*D>KE16*C'(<*(<)*E->H'.'>2.*>N*(<)*4>2,>2*S1+2L

P!@Q J<)*;->G2,*N1>>-*N->2(+;).*>N*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*.<+11*-)K+'2*H'.G+116*>E)2*C'(<*H'.'5'1'(6
5)(C))2*(<)*+,W+D)2(*.(-))(.*+2,*(<)*'2()-2+1*G.)*+(*+11*('K).8*G21)..*>(<)-C'.)*+;-)),*'2
C-'('2;*C'(<*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*+*.+('.N+D(>-6*,)H)1>EK)2(*(<+(*K+'2(+'2.*+D('H)*N->2(+;).*C'(<
.G-->G2,'2;*.(-))(.L

P!!Q ?>(C'(<.(+2,'2;*(<)*E->H'.'>2.*>N*(<)*J>C2*+2,*7>G2(-6*S1+22'2;*PT.)*71+..).Q*F-,)-*!$\g
P>-*'2*+26*E->H'.'>2*)^G'H+1)2(*(>*(<+(*71+..*'2*+26*.(+(G(>-6*'2.(-GK)2(*-)H>R'2;*+2,
-)h)2+D('2;*(<+(*F-,)-*C'(<*>-*C'(<>G(*K>,'N'D+('>2Q*+2,*(<)*J>C2*+2,*7>G2(-6*S1+22'2;
P3)2)-+1*S)-K'((),*M)H)1>EK)2(Q*F-,)-*!$$9*P>-*+26*>-,)-*-)H>R'2;*+2,*-)h)2+D('2;*(<+(
F-,)-*C'(<*>-*C'(<>G(*K>,'N'D+('>2Q*(<)*G.)*>N*(<)*+-)+*,)2>(),*+.*u=)(+'1u*>2*(<)*;->G2,*N1>>-
E1+2*<)-)56*+EE->H),*.<+11*>216*5)*N>-*EG-E>.).*C'(<'2*T.)*71+..).*U!8*UX*>-*U%8*G21)..
>(<)-C'.)*+;-)),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(68*E->H','2;*(<+(*+26*)O(-+D('>2
)^G'EK)2(*-)^G'-),*56*(<)*G.).*+-)*+EE->H),*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*'2*+,H+2D)*>N
(<)*G2'(*5)'2;*.)-H),*56*(<)*-)^G'-),*)O(-+D(*)^G'EK)2(*5)'2;*>DDGE'),L

=)+.>2/*J>*+11>C*+2*+EE->E-'+()*1)H)1*>N*N1)O'5'1'(6*'2*(<)*G.)*>N*(<'.*N1>>-.E+D)*+2,*'2*(<)
'2()-).(.*>N*+K)2'(6L

P!"Q J<)*;->G2,*N1>>-*D>KK)-D'+1*E-)K'.).*PU!8*UX*>-*U%Q*.<+11*2>(*5)*G.),*)OD)E(*5)(C))2*(<)
<>G-.*>N/

h*@g@@*<>G-.*+2,*@@@@*<>G-.*Z>2,+6.*(>*&+(G-,+6.

h*@$@@*<>G-.*+2,*"X@@*<>G-.*&G2,+6.*+2,*d+2R*:>1',+6.

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*,>).*2>(*E-)WG,'D)*(<)*)2W>6K)2(*56*-).',)2(.*>N
(<)'-*E->E)-(').L

P!XQ J<)*<)+(*+2,*E>C)-*.6.()K.*'2.(+11),*.<+11*)'(<)-*K))(*>-*'KE->H)*GE>2*(<)*)K'..'>2.
.(+2,+-,.*+2,*()D<2'D+1*,)(+'1.*,).D-'5),*'2*(<)*U'-*kG+1'(6*[KE+D(*+..)..K)2(L*S-'>-*(>*(<)
D>KK)2D)K)2(*>N*(<)*G.)*(<)*+EE1'D+2(*.<+11*E->H',)*,)(+'1.*>N*().(.*G2,)-(+R)2*>2*(<)
'2.(+11),*.6.()K.*(>*,)K>2.(-+()*(<+(*(<)*)K'..'>2.*.(+2,+-,.*<+H)*5))2*K)(*+2,*.<+11
K+'2(+'2*(<)*G2'(*(<)-)+N()-*.>*+.*(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*(<)*.(+2,+-,.*D>2('2G)*(>*5)*+D<')H),L

=)+.>2/*J>*E->()D(*1>D+1*+'-*^G+1'(6*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*d-)2(*TMS*E>1'D').*eSX*+2,*eS%L

P!%Q ?>*C>-R.*.<+11*D>KK)2D)*>2*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*5)N>-)*+2*U-5>-'DG1(G-+1*Z)(<>,*&(+()K)2(*N>-

Page 81



(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<+.*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;
UG(<>-'(6L*&GD<*,)(+'1.*.<+11*'2D1G,)/

P'Q*U*.D<),G1)*>N*+11*C>-R.*(>*(-)).*>2h.'()*(>*N+D'1'(+()*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>-*)2.G-)*(<)*<)+1(<*>N
(<)*(-))P.Q

P''Q*A>-**(<>.)**+-)+.**(>**5)**(-)+(),**56**K)+2.**>N**+26**<+-,**1+2,.D+E)**C>-R.**'2D1G,'2;
+DD)..*=>+,.*+2,*E+(<C+6.8*E->H',)/

! ,)(+'1),**,-+C'2;P.Q**>N**(<>.)**+-)+.**(>**5)**.>**(-)+(),**'2D1G,'2;**',)2('N'D+('>2**>N
->>(hE->()D('>2*l>2).Y

! ,)(+'1.**>N**+**2>h,';**.>1G('>2**N>-**+-)+.**C'(<'2**->>(hE->()D('>2**l>2).**G.'2;**+
D)11G1+-*D>2N'2)K)2(**.6.()K**(>**'2D1G,)**+**K)(<>,**.(+()K)2(**N>-**.GD<**C>-R.Y

! *+(()2,+2D)**>N**+**^G+1'N'),**+2,**)OE)-')2D),**+-5>-'DG1(G-+1**D>2.G1(+2(**,G-'2;
.)2.'('H)*>E)-+('>2.Y

! *C>-R.**(>**(-)).**.<>G1,**5)**D+--'),**>G(**56**+2**U-5>-'DG1(G-+1**U..>D'+('>2**UEE->H),
7>2(-+D(>-**'2**+DD>-,+2D)**C'(<**(<)**1+().(**'2,G.(-6**;G',+2D)**Pd-'('.<**&(+2,+-,
X$$\/"@!@QY*

J<)*C>-R.*.<+11*5)*D>KE1)(),*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.L*J<)*+EE1'D+2(*.<+11
;'H)*C-'(()2*2>('D)*(>*(<)*1>D+1*E1+22'2;*+G(<>-'(6*>N*.)H)2*,+6.*E-'>-*(>*D+--6'2;*>G(*(<)
+EE->H),*(-))*C>-R.*+2,*+26*>E)-+('>2.*(<+(*E-).)2(*+*E+-('DG1+-*-'.R*(>*(-)).

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)
,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*+K)2'(6L

P!9Q ?>*C>-R.*.<+11*D>KK)2D)*N>-*)+D<*E<+.)*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*5)N>-)*+*J-))*S->()D('>2*S1+2
N>-*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<+.*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*1>D+1*E1+22'2;
+G(<>-'(6L*&GD<*,)(+'1.*.<+11*'2D1G,)*K)(<>,*.(+()K)2(.*+2,*E1+2.*C<'D</

P'Q*+,<)-)*(>*(<)*E-'2D'E1).*)K5>,'),*'2*d&9\Xg/"@!"

P''Q**'2,'D+()*)O+D(16*<>C*+2,*C<)2*(<)*-)(+'2),*(-)).*>2h.'()*>-*>NNh.'()*2)+-*(<)*.'()
5>G2,+-').*C'11*5)*E->()D(),*,G-'2;*(<)*D>2.(-GD('>2Y*+2,

P'''Q**.<>C*->>(hE->()D('>2*l>2).

S->H'.'>2**.<+11**+1.>**5)**K+,)**N>-**.GE)-H'.'>2**>N**(-))**E->()D('>2**56**+**.G'(+516**^G+1'N'),
+2,*)OE)-')2D),**+-5>-'DG1(G-+1**D>2.G1(+2(**+2,**,)(+'1.**.<+11**5)**'2D1G,),**C'(<'2**(<)**(-))
*E->()D('>2*.(+()K)2(L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<+11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*.(-'D(16*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)
+;-)),*,)(+'1.L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*-)()2('>2*+2,*E->()D('>2*>N*(-)).*>2*(<)*.'()*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*+K)2'(6L

P!IQ ?>*,)H)1>EK)2(*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2Q*.<+11*(+R)*E1+D)*G2('1*,)(+'1.*(>*,)K>2.(-+()*D>KE1'+2D)
C'(<*(<)*K)+.G-).*.)(*>G(*'2*(<)*&G.(+'2+5'1'(6*&(-+();68*<)-)56*+EE->H),8*<+H)*5))2
.G5K'((),*(>*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L*F2D)*+EE->H),*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<+11*5)*NG116
'KE1)K)2(),*'2*1'2)*C'(<*(<>.)*K)+.G-).L

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)

Page 82



,)H)1>EK)2(L

P!gQ S-'>-*(>*(<)*D>KK)2D)K)2(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*+EE->H),8*+*.'()*'2H).(';+('>2*.<+11*5)
D+--'),*>G(*56*+2*+EE->E-'+()*E)-.>2*P+EE->H),*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6Q*(>*,)()-K'2)
(<)*2+(G-)*+2,*)O()2(*>N*+26*D>2(+K'2+('>2*E-).)2(L**J<)*'2H).(';+('>2*.<+11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*'2
+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*+*.D<)K)8*C<'D<*.<+11*5)*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;
UG(<>-'(68*(<+(*'2D1G,).*(<)*-).G1(.*>N*+26*-).)+-D<*+2,*+2+16.'.*G2,)-(+R)2*+.*C)11*+.*,)(+'1.
>N*-)K),'+('>2*K)+.G-).*-)^G'-),*(>*D>2(+'2#(-)+(*>-*-)K>H)*+26*D>2(+K'2+('>2*N>G2,L**J<)
-).G1(.*>N*(<)*'2H).(';+('>2*.<+11*5)*.G5K'((),*(>*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*+2,*+26
-)K),'+('>2*K)+.G-).*-)^G'-),*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*.<+11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*'2*NG11L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*(<)*.+N)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,*.)DG-)*>DDGE+2D6*>N*(<)*.'()*E->E>.),*N>-*G.)
'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*d-)2(_.*T2'(+-6*M)H)1>EK)2(*S1+2*E>1'D6*eSIL

P!\Q ?>*+5>H)*;->G2,*,)H)1>EK)2(*P.+H)**N>-**,)K>1'('>2Q*.<+11*(+R)*E1+D)*G2('1*,)(+'1.*+2,
.+KE1).*>N*(<)*K+()-'+1.*(>*5)*G.),*'2*(<)*D>2.(-GD('>2*>N*+11*(<)*)O()-2+1*.G-N+D).*>N*(<)
,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*E)-K'((),*<+H)*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1
S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L*J<).)*,).';2*,)(+'1.*.<+11*E+6*E+-('DG1+-*+(()2('>2*(>*(<)*WG2D('>2*>N*(<)
2)C*5G'1,'2;*(>*(<)*1>D+116*1'.(),*>1,*1'5-+-6*5G'1,'2;L*M)H)1>EK)2(*.<+11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*'2
+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*+*.+('.N+D(>-6*,)H)1>EK)2(*(<+(*,>).*2>(*E-)WG,'D)*(<)*+K)2'(6*>N*(<)
1>D+1'(68*'2*;)2)-+18*>-*(<)*0'11).,)2*7>2.)-H+('>2*U-)+8*'2*E+-('DG1+-L

P!$Q ?>*+5>H)*;->G2,*,)H)1>EK)2(*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2Q*.<+11*D>KK)2D)*G2('1*,)(+'1.*>N*+26
)O()-2+1*1';<('2;*.<+118*'2D1G,'2;*(<)*)O()-2+1*1';<('2;*N'O(G-).*+2,*+*1';<(*D>2(>G-*E1+2*N>-*(<)
1+2,*.G-->G2,'2;*(<)*5G'1,'2;*.<+11*5)*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1
S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(68*E-'>-*(>*(<)*D>KK)2D)K)2(*>N*+26*C>-R.*>2*.'()*+2,*(<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.
.<+11*5)*'KE1)K)2(),*'2*NG11*G21)..*>(<)-C'.)*+;-)),*'2*C-'('2;*C'(<*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;
UG(<>-'(6L

=)+.>2/*[2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*.+N)(6*+2,*(<)*+K)2'(').*>N*(<)*+-)+

P"@Q ?>*+5>H)*;->G2,*,)H)1>EK)2(*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2Q*.<+11*(+R)*E1+D)*G2('1*,)(+'1.*>N*(<)*1+6>G(
+2,*,).';2*>N*(<)*D6D1)*.(>-+;)*+-)+.*.<+11*5)*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)
4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*E-'>-*(>*(<)*D>KK)2D)K)2(*>N*C>-R*>2*.'()L**J<)*,)(+'1.*.<+11*'2D1G,)
(<)*D>2N';G-+('>2*+2,*1+6>G(*>N*+26*.GD<*+-)+.8*+2,*,)(+'1.*>N*(<)*D6D1)*.(>-+;)*N'O(G-).L
J<)-)+N()-*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<+11*2>(*5)*>DDGE'),*G2('1*(<)*D6D1)*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*<+H)*5))2
1+',*>G(*'2*NG11*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*,)(+'1.*+.*+EE->H),*+2,*(<).)*N+D'1'(').*.<+11*5)
E)-K+2)2(16*-)(+'2),L

=)+.>2/**J>*)2.G-)*.+('.N+D(>-6*N+D'1'(').*N>-*D6D1'.(.L

P"!Q ?>*E1+2(*K+D<'2)-6*>-*)^G'EK)2(*.<+11*5)*'2.(+11),*)O()-2+116*>2*(<)*5G'1,'2;*G21)..*,)(+'1.*>N
(<)*)^G'EK)2(8*(<)*)OE)D(),*2>'.)*1)H)1.*(>*5)*;)2)-+(),*+2,*+26*K)+.G-).*(>*K'(';+()
+;+'2.(*(<)*)O()-2+1*(-+2.K'..'>2*>N*(<+(*2>'.)8*<+H)*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+;-)),*'2*C-'('2;
56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*G21)..*+;-)),*>(<)-C'.)*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;
UG(<>-'(6L*J<)-)+N()-*(<)*E1+2(#)^G'EK)2(*.<+11*5)*'2.(+11),*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*+EE->H),

Page 83



,)(+'1.*+2,*K+'2(+'2),*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*-)1)H+2(*K+2GN+D(G-)-_.*;G',+2D)

J<)*2>'.)*1)H)1*N->K*(<'.*E1+2(*(>;)(<)-*C'(<*+26*+..>D'+(),*,GD('2;8*.<+11*5)*K+'2(+'2),*+(*+
1)H)1*!@*,d*PUQ*>-*;-)+()-*5)1>C*(<)*K)+.G-),*5+DR;->G2,h2>'.)*1)H)1*+(*(<)*2)+-).(
2>'.)h.)2.'('H)*E-)K'.).L*J<)*K)(<>,*>N*+..)..K)2(*.<>G1,*5)*D+--'),*>G(*'2*+DD>-,+2D)
C'(<*d&%!%"/!$$g*u=+('2;*'2,G.(-'+1*2>'.)*+NN)D('2;*K'O),*-).',)2('+1*+2,*'2,G.(-'+1*+-)+.uL*

&<>G1,*(<)*E-),'D(),*2>'.)*1)H)1.*)OD)),*(<>.)*.E)D'N'),*'2*(<'.*D>2,'('>28*+*.D<)K)*>N
'2.G1+('>2*C>-R.*(>*K'(';+()*(<)*2>'.)*.<+11*5)*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)
4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*+2,*.<+11*(<)2*5)*NG116*'KE1)K)2(),L

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*)2.G-)*+,)^G+()*'2.G1+('>2*+2,*2>'.)*K'(';+('>2*K)+.G-).*+2,*(>
.+N);G+-,*(<)*+K)2'(').*>N*+,W>'2'2;*>DDGE')-.*+2,*NG(G-)*>DDGE')-.L

P""Q J<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)*.<+11*+D<')H)*+*d=eeUZ*eOD)11)2(*=+('2;L*S-'>-*(>*>DDGE+('>28*+
d=eeUZ*E>.(hD>2.(-GD('>2*-)H')C*.<+11*5)*.G5K'((),*(>*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*H)-'N6
,)1'H)-6*>N*(<'.*.E)D'N'D+('>2L**

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)
,)H)1>EK)2(*'2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*)2.G-'2;*+*.G.(+'2+51)*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(L

P"XQ J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<+11*2>(*5)*>DDGE'),*G21)..*+*,)(+'1),*D+-*E+-R*K+2+;)K)2(*E1+2*<+.*5))2
.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L**J<)*K+2+;)K)2(*E1+2
.<+11*'2D1G,)*(<)*K)+2.*56*C<'D<*(<)*E+-R'2;*.E+D).*C'11*5)*+11>D+(),8*.)DG-),*+2,*)2N>-D),
5)(C))2*(<)*H+-'>G.*G.)-.*>N*(<)*.'()*+2,*(<)*+EE->H),*E1+2*.<+11*5)*'KE1)K)2(),*'2*NG11*N>-
(<)*1'N)*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(L**J<)*D+-*E+-R*.<+11*5)*G.),*>216*N>-*(<)*EG-E>.).*.)(*>G(*C'(<'2*(<)
+EE->H),*E1+2*+2,*.<+11*2>(*5)*G.),*N>-*+26*>(<)-*EG-E>.).L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*+*.+('.N+D(>-6*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(L*

P"%Q S-'>-*(>*N'-.(*>DDGE+('>2*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(8*+*D>KE1)('>2*-)E>-(*+2,*D)-('N'D+('>2*>N*D>KE1)('>2
.<+11*5)*E->H',),*(>*(<)*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(68*.(+('2;*(<+(*(<)*-)K),'+('>2*.D<)K)*<+.*5))2*NG116
D+--'),*>G(*+2,*(<)*.'()*'.*.G'(+51)*N>-*)2,*G.)*PG21)..*'(*<+.*5))2*E-)H'>G.16*D>2N'-K),*56*(<)
S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(<+(*2>*-)K),'+('>2*K)+.G-).*+-)*-)^G'-),QL*

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*(<)*.+N)*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,*.)DG-)*>DDGE+2D6*>N*(<)*.'()*E->E>.),*N>-*G.)
'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*d-)2(_.*T2'(+-6*M)H)1>EK)2(*S1+2*E>1'D6*eSIL

P"9Q J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*+EE->H),*.<+11*2>(*5)*>DDGE'),*G21)..*,)(+'1.*>N*)O()-2+1*77Jo
D+K)-+.*(>*5)*G.),*>2*.'()*+-)*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;
UG(<>-'(6L*F2D)*+EE->H),*(<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.*.<+11*5)*'KE1)K)2(),*'2*NG11*+2,*E)-K+2)2(16
K+'2(+'2),L

=)+.>2/*[2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*.+N)(68*+K)2'(6*+2,*D>2H)2')2D)L

P"IQ U*K+2+;)K)2(*E1+2*.<+11*5)*E-)E+-),*'2*-).E)D(*>N*(<)*2)C*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R*+-)+*+2,*(<'.
.<+11*5)*.G5K'((),*(>8*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*568*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(68*E-'>-*(>*N'-.(
>DDGE+('>2*>N*(<)*7G1(G-+1*7)2(-)L*

Page 84



=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)
,)H)1>EK)2(L

P"gQ J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*+EE->H),*.<+11*2>(*D>KK)2D)*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2*C>-R.Q*G21)..*+
.D<)K)*N>-*(<)*1+2,.D+E)*C>-R.*+2,*(-)+(K)2(*>N*(<)*.G-->G2,'2;.*>N*(<)*E->E>.),
,)H)1>EK)2(8*'2D1G,'2;*(<)*2)C*d->2,).5G-6*0+1R8*<+.*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>8*+2,*+EE->H),*'2
C-'('2;*568*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L**J<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.*.<+11*5)*NG116*'KE1)K)2(),*E-'>-
(>*N'-.(*>DDGE+('>2*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*>-*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*+*E->;-+KK)*+;-)),*'2*C-'('2;
C'(<*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L**&GD<*+*.D<)K)*.<+11*'2D1G,)/h

P+Q*+*E1+2('2;*E1+28*'2D1G,'2;*P'2D1G,'2;*.E)D').8*E1+2(*.'l).*+2,*E1+2('2;*,)2.'(').QY

P5Q*E->E>.),*C+11.*+2,*N)2D).8*'2,'D+('2;*K+()-'+1.*+2,*<)';<(.Y

PDQ*+26*E->E>.),*D>2(>G-.*+2,*;->G2,*1)H)1.8*'2D1G,'2;*+-)+.*+->G2,*(<)*D+-*E+-R*H)2(.Y

P,Q*+-)+.*>N*<+-,*1+2,.D+E)*C>-R.*+2,*E->E>.),*K+()-'+1.Y

P)Q*+11*.)+('2;8*E1+6*)^G'EK)2(*+2,*>(<)-*NG-2'(G-)8*'2D1G,'2;*(<)*E->E>.),*E1+6*2>,).L

PNQ*,)(+'1.*>N*(<)*E->E>.),*+--+2;)K)2(.*N>-*(<)*K+'2()2+2D)*>N*(<)*1+2,.D+E)*C>-R.L

U26*E1+2('2;*(<+(*'.*E+-(*>N*(<)*+EE->H),*.D<)K)*(<+(8*C'(<'2*+*E)-'>,*>N*N'H)*6)+-.*+N()-
E1+2('2;8*'.*-)K>H),8*,').*>-*5)D>K).*.)-'>G.16*,+K+;),*>-*,'.)+.),8*.<+11*5)*-)E1+D),*'2*(<)
2)O(*E1+2('2;*.)+.>2*C'(<*>(<)-.*>N*+*.'K'1+-*.'l)*+2,*.E)D').*+2,*'2*(<)*.+K)*E>.'('>2.8
G21)..*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*N'-.(*;'H).*C-'(()2*D>2.)2(*(>*+26*H+-'+('>2L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*+*.+('.N+D(>-6*+EE)+-+2D)*+2,*.)(('2;*N>-*(<)*E->E>.),*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,
(>*)2.G-)*(<+(*'(*)2<+2D).*(<)*H'.G+1*+K)2'(6*>N*(<)*+-)+L

P"\Q [2*>-,)-*(>*K'(';+()*(<)*E>..'5'1'(6*>N*2GK)->G.*.+()11'()*,'.<).*5)'2;*'2.(+11),*>2*(<)*5G'1,'2;.
<)-)56*+EE->H),8*,)(+'1.*>N*+*D>KKG2+1*()1)H'.'>2*.6.()K#.+()11'()*,'.<*E->H'.'>2*.<+11*5)
.G5K'((),*(>8*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*568*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L*J<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.
.<+11*5)*NG116*'KE1)K)2(),L

=)+.>2/*[2*(<)*'2()-).(.*>N*(<)*H'.G+1*+EE)+-+2D)*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(8*'2*E+-('DG1+-8*+2,*(<)
1>D+1'(6*'2*;)2)-+1L

P"$Q J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*+EE->H),*.<+11*2>(*D>KK)2D)*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2*C>-R.Q*G21)..*+
2GK5)-*>N*+,,'('>2+1*,)(+'1.*<+H)*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>8*+2,*+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*568*(<)*4>D+1
S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L*F2D)*+EE->H),8*(<).)*,)(+'1.*KG.(*5)*NG116*'KE1)K)2(),*+2,*E)-K+2)2(16
K+'2(+'2),/

P+Q*,>>-*(>*d1>DR*7*5'2*.(>-)*(>*>E)2*'2C+-,.Y

P5Q*-),).';2*>N*5+1D>26*(>*G2'(*7FX*'2*d1>DR*7*(>*)2.G-)*+,)^G+()*D1)+-+2D)*N>-*H)<'D1).*G.'2;
+DD)..*->+,Y

PDQ*NG-(<)-*,)(+'1.*>N*(<)*.>G(<)-2*)1)H+('>2*>N*d1>DR*U*(>*'2D>-E>-+()*E<6.'D+1*K)+.G-).*(>
K'(';+()*+26*>H)-1>>R'2;*(>*2)+-56*-).',)2('+1*E->E)-(').Y

P,Q*+11*E1+2.*(>*d1>DR*d*(>*5)*+K)2,),*'2*>-,)-*(>*'2D>-E>-+()*(<)*+1()-+('>2.*(>*(<)*3-+2;)
=>+,*5>G2,+-6*(-)+(K)2(*P'2D1G.'>2*>N*E),).(-'+2*;+().QY

Page 85



P)Q*-)NG.)*.(>-+;)*N+D'1'(').*+2,*D>11)D('>2*+--+2;)K)2(.L

=)+.>2/*[2*>-,)-*(>*)2.G-)*+*.+('.N+D(>-6*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(*+2,*'2*>-,)-*(>*+11>C*(<)*4>D+1
S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6*(>*)O)-D'.)*E->E)-*D>2(->1*>H)-*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(L

PX@Q J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*+EE->H),*.<+11*2>(*D>KK)2D)*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2Q*G21)..*+
,-+'2+;)*.(-+();68*,)(+'1'2;*>2*+2,#>-*>NN*.'()*,-+'2+;)*C>-R.*<+.*5))2*.G5K'((),*(>*+2,
+EE->H),*'2*C-'('2;*56*(<)*4>D+1*S1+22'2;*UG(<>-'(6L*J<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*.<+11*2>(*5)*>DDGE'),
G2('1*(<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.*<+H)*5))2*'KE1)K)2(),*'2*NG11L

=)+.>2/*J>*)2.G-)*+*.+('.N+D(>-6*N>-K*>N*,)H)1>EK)2(L

PX!Q S-'>-*(>*(<)*D>KK)2D)K)2(*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2*C>-R.Q*(<)*+EE1'D+2(.
.<+11*.G5K'(*,)(+'1.*N>-*+EE->H+1*>N*+*H)2('1+('>2*.D<)K)*N>-*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*,).';2),*(>
E->()D(*NG(G-)*-).',)2(.*N->K*(<)*)NN)D(.*>N*E>>-*+'-*^G+1'(6L*J<)*H)2('1+('>2*.6.()K*.<+11*5)
'2.(+11),8*+2,*K+'2(+'2),8*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*(<)*+EE->H),*,)(+'1.L

=)+.>2/*J>*E->()D(*(<)*+K)2'(6*>N*-).',)2(.*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(L

PX"Q S-'>-*(>*(<)*D>KK)2D)K)2(*P.+H)*N>-*,)K>1'('>2Q*>N*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*<)-)56*+EE->H),*(<)
+EE1'D+2(*.<+11*E->H',)*+2*U'-*kG+1'(6*[KE+D(*U..)..K)2(*,)K>2.(-+('2;*(<)*)NN)D(*>N*(<)
E->E>.),*<)+(*+2,*E>C)-*.6.()K.*N>-*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(*C'11*5)*C'(<'2*+DD)E(+51)*1'K'(.L

=)+.>2/*J>*E->()D(*1>D+1*+'-*^G+1'(6*'2*+DD>-,+2D)*C'(<*d-)2(*TMS*E>1'D').*eSX*+2,*eS%L

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

P!Q J<)*E->H'.'>2.*>N*J<)*S+-(6*0+11*)(DL*UD(*!$$I*K+6*5)*+EE1'D+51)*+2,*-)1+().*(>*C>-R*>2*+2
)O'.('2;*C+11*.<+-),*C'(<*+2>(<)-*E->E)-(6Y*5G'1,'2;*>2*(<)*5>G2,+-6*C'(<*+*2)';<5>G-'2;
E->E)-(6Y*>-*)OD+H+('2;*2)+-*+*2)';<5>G-'2;*5G'1,'2;L*U2*)OE1+2+(>-6*5>>R1)(*.)(('2;*>G(*6>G-
>51';+('>2.*D+2*5)*>5(+'2),*N->K*(<)*7>KKG2'(').*+2,*4>D+1*3>H)-2K)2(*C)5.'()
CCCLD>KKG2'(').L;>HLGR

P"Q 0<>)H)-*D+--').*>G(*(<)*C>-R.*'.*-)K'2,),*>N*(<)'-*>51';+('>2*(>*D>KE16*'2*NG11*C'(<*.I@*>N*(<)
7>2(->1*>N*S>11G('>2*UD(*!$g%*+2,*(<)*d-'('.<*&(+2,+-,*7>,).*>N*E-+D('D)*9""\/!$$g*S+-(.*!*(>
%*C<'D<*.(+().*(<+(*7>2.(-GD('>2#-)NG-5'.<K)2(*+2,*,)K>1'('>2*C>-R.*+2,*+2D'11+-6*>E)-+('>2.
C<'D<*+-)*+G,'51)*+(*(<)*.'()*5>G2,+-6*.<+11*5)*D+--'),*>G(*>216*5)(C))2*(<)*<>G-.*>N/*Z>2,+6
(>*A-',+6*@\/@@*(>*!\/@@8*&+(G-,+6*@\/@@*(>*!X/@@*+2,*+(*2>*('K)*>2*&G2,+6.*>-*d+2R
:>1',+6.L

PXQ J<)*+EE1'D+2(*'.*'2N>-K),*(<+(8*N>-*(<)*+H>',+2D)*>N*,>G5(8*(<'.*E)-K'..'>2*,>).*2>(*;'H)
D>2.)2(*N>-*+26*.<>EN->2(*>-*+,H)-('.)K)2(.*>2*(<)*5G'1,'2;*C<'D<*C>G1,*-)^G'-)*N>-K+1
+EE->H+1*'2*(<)'-*>C2*-';<(L

P%Q J<)*+EE1'D+2(*'.*+,H'.),*(<+(*(<'.*D+.)*'.*1'+51)*(>*E+6*(<)*7>KKG2'(6*[2N-+.(-GD(G-)*4)H6*P7[4Q
+2,*(<)*1'+51)*E+-(6#E+-(').*.<>G1,*D>2(+D(*(<)*&!@I#7[4*>NN'D)-*U2;G.*&+G2,)-.
P+2;G.L.+G2,)-.x5-)2(L;>HLGR8*@"@*\$Xg*9"XgQ*N>-*NG-(<)-*'2N>-K+('>2*>2*<>C*(>*E+6*7[4*+2,
(<)'-*,G(').*G2,)-*(<)*7[4*=);G1+('>2.L*U*.)E+-+()*4'+5'1'(6*?>('D)*<+.*5))2*'..G),*(>*1'+51)
E+-(6#E+-(').*>-*(<>.)*C'(<*+*K+()-'+1*'2()-).(*'2*(<)*1+2,*C<'D<*D>2(+'2.*;-)+()-*,)(+'1L

J<)*+EE1'D+2(*'.*+,H'.),*(<+(*(<'.*D+.)*'.*.G5W)D(*(>*+*.)D('>2*!@I*1);+1*+;-))K)2(*+2,*(<)
,)H)1>E)-*.<>G1,*D>2(+D(*(<)*&!@I#7[4*>NN'D)-*U2;G.*&+G2,)-.

Page 86



P+2;G.L.+G2,)-.x5-)2(L;>HLGR8*@"@*\$Xg*9"XgQ*N>-*NG-(<)-*'2N>-K+('>2*>2*<>C*(>*E+6*+26
N'2+2D'+1*D>2(-'5G('>2.*+2,*<>C*(>*+,,-)..*+26*2>2hN'2+2D'+1*>51';+('>2.L

P9Q J<)*+EE1'D+2(*'.*'2N>-K),*(<+(*(<)6*.<>G1,*D>2(+D(*J<+K).*0+()-*M)H)1>E)-*&)-H'D).8*Z+E1)
4>,;)8*M)2<+K*0+68*='DRK+2.C>-(<8*0MX*$&k*'2*>-,)-*(>*,'.DG..*(<)*,)H)1>EK)2(L

U26*E)-.>2*C'.<'2;*(>*'2.E)D(*(<)*+5>H)*E+E)-.*.<>G1,*D>2(+D(*U2,6*d+().8*J<)*S1+22'2;*&)-H'D)8*d-)2(
:>G.)8*X%$*:';<*=>+,8*0)K51)68*Z',,1).)O8*:U$*Ids8*J)1L*?>L*@"@*\$Xg 9""\

Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
<.56

!2=&',"- !"#"$"%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

&'()*+,,-)../0'11).,)2*3-))2*4'5-+-6*7)2(-)8*$%*9':;*<=+,8*4=2,=28*>0!?*"&@

A*7-=B2*C=D6-':;(*+2,*,+(+5+.)*-':;(.*"?!!*E-,2+2C)*&F-G)6*!???"%"H?

I;'.*J+D*'.*'2,'C+('G)*=216K

Agenda Item 7

Page 89



(?!?+@?AB "*>=G)J5)-8*"?!"

CD(AB 0'11).,)2*3-))2

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 0'11).,)2*7=2.F1(+('G)*@=-FJ

EG!DH+G,B 0'11).,)2*3-))2*4'5-+-6*7)2(-)8*$%*9':;*<=+,8*4=2,=28*>0!?*"&@

0(G0GIDEB 7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*C=2.)2(*M=-*D+-('+1*,)J=1'('=2*B=-N.*(=*(;)*-)+-*=M*(;)*=1,
1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*(=*M+C'1'(+()*'(.*1'2N*(=*(;)*D-=D=.),*0'11).,)2*3-))2*7F1(F-+1
7)2(-)

D00E+!D,HB 3+11'M=-,*I-6*O47

!G,HD!HB P<&

0ED,',GJIB
&))*C=2,'('=2*"K

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
I;)*7=JJ'(())*-).=1G)*(=*+:-))*'2*D-'2C'D1)*(=*:-+2(*C=2.)-G+('=2*+-)+*C=2.)2(8*5F(*,)1):+()*M'2+1
,)()-J'2+('=2*=M*(;)*+DD1'C+('=2*(=*(;)*L..'.(+2(*Q'-)C(=-*RO1+22'2:*S*Q)G)1=DJ)2(T*.F5U)C(*(=K

R+T* (+N'2:*'2(=*+CC=F2(*+26*MF-(;)-*-)D-).)2(+('=2.*-)C)'G),*=2*=-*5)M=-)*(;)*!V(;*@)5-F+-6*"?!WX

R5T* +26*,'-)C('=2*56*(;) >+('=2+1*O1+22'2:*7+.)B=-N*P2'(8*(;)*&)C-)(+-6*=M*&(+()*;+G'2:*C=2.',)-),*(;)
J+(()-8*(=*-)MF.)*(;)*+DD1'C+('=2K

?L+IH+,F
I;)*0'11).,)2*3-))2*1'5-+-6*C)2(-)*'.*1=C+(),*=2*(;)*.=F(;)-2*.',)*=M*0'11).,)2*9':;*<=+,*'JJ),'+()16*(=
(;)*B).(*=M*(;)*UF2C('=2*B'(;*Y-=2,).5F-6*O+-NK*I=*(;)*B).(*=M*(;)*.'()*'.*3-+2:)*<=+,*B;'C;*'.
D),).(-'+2'.),*+(*'(.*2=-(;)-2*)2,K

I;)*G)-6*2=-(;)-2*.)C('=2*=M*(;)*.'()*M+11.*B'(;'2*(;)*0'11).,)2*3-))2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+8*B'(;*(;)*5=F2,+-6*=M
(;)*L-)+*M+11'2:*5)(B))2*(;)*=1,*,)(+C;),*1'5-+-6*+2,*(;)*2)B)-*1'5-+-6*7)2(-)K*I;)*,)(+C;),*=1,*1'5-+-6
5F'1,'2:*'.*+*1=C+116*1'.(),*5F'1,'2:K

I;)*)Z'.('2:*J+'2*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*B+.*5F'1(*'2*(;)*J',[!$\?].*+2,*'.*C=2.',)-),*(=*;+G)*G)-6*M)B*-),))J'2:
M)+(F-).*'2*()-J.*=M*'(.*)Z()-2+1*+DD)+-+2C)*+2,*-)1+('=2.;'D*B'(;*B;+(*'.*+-=F2,K

I;)-)*'.*+*1+-:)*C+-*D+-N*(=*(;)*.=F(;*=M*(;)*.'()*(;+(*D-=G',).*+*(=(+1*=M*^W*D+-N'2:*.D+C).8*G);'CF1+-*+CC)..
(=*B;'C;*'.*:+'2),*=MM*Y-=2,).5F-6*O+-NK*I;)*)Z'.('2:*C+-*D+-N*'.*D-=G',),*M=-*G'.'(=-.*(=*(;)*1'5-+-6*C)2(-)*+2,
J+2+:),*56*+*.6.()J*=M*'..F'2:*D)-J'(.*B'(;'2*(;)*C)2(-)K

0(G0GIDE
&))*+5=G)K

M+IHG(N
\V#!WWV

O1+22'2:*D)-J'..'=2*B+.*:-+2(),*M=-*(;)*2)B*0'11).,)2*3-))2*1'5-+-6*C)2(-)*'2*!$\VK*_(*=D)2),*'2*!$\$*+2,
(;)*C=JD1)Z*=-':'2+116*'2C1F,),*+*C'2)J+8*+2*+-(.*C=JD1)Z8*C+M)#-)(+'1*.D+C)*+2,*+*5==N.;=D8*+.*B)11*+.*(;)
1'5-+-6*'(.)1MK*@=-*(;)*'2M=-J+('=2*=M*`)J5)-.8*(;)*0'11).,)2*3-))2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*B+.*2=(*,).':2+(),
F2('1*!$$W*+2,8*C=2.)aF)2(168*(;)*=-':'2+1*+DD-=G+1*B+.*:-+2(),*B'(;=F(*;+G'2:*(=*(+N)*'2(=*+CC=F2(*(;)*D=1'C6
'..F).*(;+(*+-)*-)1)G+2(*2=B*+2,*B;'C;*+-)*,'.CF..),*5)1=BK

Page 90



!"#!!$?

I;'.*D1+22'2:*+DD1'C+('=2*D-=D=.),*,)J=1'.;'2:*+11*5F'1,'2:.*=2*(;)*.'()*+2,*(;)*)-)C('=2*=M*+*2)B*CF1(F-+1
C)2(-)8*C+M)*+2,*-)(+'1*.D+C)8*+1=2:*B'(;*$"*-).',)2('+1*M1+(.K*I;)*+DD1'C+('=2*B+.*B'(;,-+B2*=2*W*bF16*"?!"
D-'=-*(=*+*,)C'.'=2*5)'2:*J+,)*=2*'(K

!"#!!$!

I;'.*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*7=2.)2(*+DD1'C+('=2*D-=D=.),*,)J=1'.;'2:*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:K*_(*B+.*+1.=
B'(;,-+B2*=2*W*bF16*"?!"K

!"#!"WV

I;'.*D1+22'2:*+DD1'C+('=2*(=*C;+2:)*(;)*F.)*=M*(;)*:-=F2,*M1==-*=M*(;)*Y-)2(*+-C;'G)*+(*"*3-+2:)*<=+,*(=*+
()JD=-+-6*1)2,'2:*1'5-+-6*B+.*:-+2(),*D)-J'..'=2*=2*"*b+2F+-6*"?!WK

!"#"$"V

I;'.*D1+222'2:*+DD1'C+('=2*'2C1F,).*(;)*-)()2('=2*=M*(;)*=-':'2+1*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*+(*(;)*2=-(;)-2*+D)Z*=M*(;)*.'()8
B'(;*+*2)B*M=F-[.(=-)6*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)*5F'1,'2:*+((+C;),*(=*(;)*-)+-*+2,*(;)*)-)C('=2*=M*$%*M1+(.*=2*(;)*)Z'.('2:
C+-*D+-NK*L*-)D=-(*'2(=*(;'.*C+.)*+DD)+-.*)1.)B;)-)*=2*(;'.*L:)2,+K

0GE+!N'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
>+('=2+1*O1+22'2:*O=1'C6* **

I;)*>+('=2+1*O1+22'2:*O=1'C6*@-+J)B=-N*R>OO@T*B+.*DF51'.;),*=2*"^*`+-C;*"?!"*+2,*-)D1+C).*O1+22'2:
O=1'C6*3F',+2C)*+2,*O1+22'2:*O=1'C6*&(+()J)2(.*B'(;*'JJ),'+()*)MM)C(K*_(.*'2C1F,).*+*D-).FJD('=2*'2*M+G=F-
=M*.F.(+'2+51)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*'2*5=(;*D1+2*J+N'2:*+2,*,)C'.'=2*J+N'2:K*_(*'.*C=2.',)-),*(;+(*(;)*.+G),*D=1'C').
-)M)--),*(=*'2*(;)*+,=D(),*PQO*+2,*7=-)*&(-+():6*+-)*'2*C=2M=-J'(6*B'(;*(;)*>OO@*+2,*+-)*.('11*-)1)G+2(K*I;)
>OO@*.(+().*(;+(*:==,*aF+1'(6*,).':2*+2,*+*:==,*.(+2,+-,*=M*+J)2'(6*M=-*)Z'.('2:*+2,*MF(F-)*=CCFD+2(.*=M
1+2,*+2,*5F'1,'2:.*+-)*-)aF'-),K*EM*D+-('CF1+-*-)M)-)2C)*(=*(;'.*7L7*+DD1'C+('=28*(;)*>OO@*=F(1'2).*D=1'C').*M=-
(;)*;'.(=-'C*)2G'-=2J)2(*+2,*;)-'(+:)*+..)(.K*_(*)JD;+.'.).*(;)*'JD=-(+2C)*=M*5)'2:*+51)*(=*+..)..*(;)
.':2'M'C+2C)*=M*;)-'(+:)*+..)(.*(;+(*J+6*5)*+MM)C(),*56*+*,)G)1=DJ)2(K

LCC=-,'2:168*(;)*D=1'C').*C=2(+'2),*B'(;'2*(;)*+,=D(),*&O3].8*4=2,=2*Y=-=F:;*=M*Y-)2(*P2'(+-6*Q)G)1=DJ)2(
O1+2*"??V*+2,*7=-)*&(-+():6*"?!?*C+--6*C=2.',)-+51)*B)':;(*'2*(;)*,)()-J'2+('=2*=M*D1+22'2:*+DD1'C+('=2.
+2,*+DD)+1.K

L,=D(),*Y-)2(*PQO

Yc"V* 4=C+116*4'.(),*YF'1,'2:.K*I;)*.D)C'+1*C;+-+C()-*=M*5F'1,'2:.*=2*(;)*1=C+1*1'.(*B'11*5)*D-=()C(),*+2,
)2;+2C),K
Yc"H* L1()-+('=2.*S*cZ()2.'=2.*(=*YF'1,'2:.*'2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+.K*I;)6*.;=F1,*-)(+'2*(;)*=-':'2+1
,).':2*+2,*J+()-'+1.*=-*B;)-)*2=(*D-+C('C+51)*5)*.6JD+(;)('C*(=*(;)*=-':'2+1*,).':2K
Yc"^* Q)J=1'('=2*S*3+D*&'().*'2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+.K*I;'.*D=1'C6*'.*)ZD+2,),*=2*'2*(;)*d<)J+-N.d
.)C('=2*5)1=BK

IOIHD+,DP+E+HN'DII?II>?,H
>=(*+DD1'C+51)K

!G,IOEHDH+G,
`)J5)-.*B'11*5)*+B+-)*(;+(8*+.*)ZD1+'2),*+5=G)8*+*D-=D=.+1*M=-*+*.'J'1+-*M=-J*=M*,)G)1=DJ)2(*B+.*B'(;,-+B2
)+-16*1+.(*6)+-K*L1(;=F:;*2=*M=-J+1*,)C'.'=2*B+.*J+,)*+(*(;+(*('J)*(;)-)*B+.*+*:==,*,)+1*=M*C=2C)-2*+5=F(
(;)*M=-J*=M*,)G)1=DJ)2(*+2,8*+.*+*-).F1(8*+*.FJJ+-6*=M*(;)*'2'('+1*+DD1'C+('=2*'.*.)(*=F(*5)1=BK

O-)G'=F.*7=2.F1(+('=2*R!"#!!$?*S*!"#!!$!T

EG)-*^%?*'2,'G',F+1*=5U)C('=2.*(=*(;)*D-=D=.+1*B)-)*-)C)'G),*'2*)+-16*"?!"*+2,*(B=*D)('('=2.*'2C=-D=-+('2:
.)G)-+1*(;=F.+2,*.':2+(F-).*B)-)*+1.=*.F5J'((),K*I;)*J+'2*M=CF.*=M*(;)*D)('('=2.*B+.*=DD=.'('=2*(=*(;)
,)J=1'('=2*=M*(;)*1=C+116*1'.(),*5F'1,'2:*+2,*C+11),*=2*(;)*7=F2C'1*(=*D-)G)2(*(;+(*,)J=1'('=2K

Page 91



L*.FJJ+-6*=M*(;)*C=2()2(*=M*(;)*J+'2*=5U)C('=2.*'.*.)(*,=B2*5)1=B/

! !*e*1=..*=M*=-':'2+1*1=C+116*1'.(),*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:K
! "*e*-),FC('=2*'2*M+C'1'(').*+2,*1=..*=M*D+-('CF1+-*F.).*(;+(*)Z'.(),*B'(;'2*(;)*5F'1,'2:K
! W[***1=..*=M*=D)2*DF51'C*.D+C)K
! V*e*C+-*D+-N'2:*'..F).K
! %K*e*1=..*=M*(;)*)Z'.('2:*C+-*D+-NK
! %*[**'JD+C(*=M*;=F.'2:*)1)J)2(*=2*D)=D1)*1'G'2:*2)+-56K
! H*e*'JD+C(*=2*(-))*(=*9':;*<=+,*M-=2(+:)
! ^*e*,).':2*=M*(;)*2)B*,)G)1=DJ)2(*+2,*'JD+C(*=2*(;)*0'11).,)2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+K

7=2.F1(+('=2*=2*7F--)2(*LDD1'C+('=2*R!"#"$"V*S*!"#"$"%T

L.*M+-*+.*(;'.*CF--)2(*+DD1'C+('=2*'.*C=2C)-2),*+*(=(+1*=M*"$HV*C=2.F1(+('=2*1)(()-.*B)-)*.)2(*=F(*=2*\
>=G)J5)-*"?!"K*I;'.*U='2(*1)(()-*J+,)*-)M)-)2C)*(=*5=(;*(;'.*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*7=2.)2(*+DD1'C+('=28*5F(*+1.=
(;)*D1+22'2:*+DD1'C+('=28*+*-)D=-(*'2(=*B;'C;*+DD)+-.*)1.)B;)-)*=2*(;'.*L:)2,+K

@=-*C1+-'(68*+11*(;=.)*B;=*;+,*.F5J'((),*+*M=-J+1*-).D=2.)*(=*(;)*M'-.(*B'(;,-+B2*.C;)J)*B)-)*+1.=*2=('M'),*=M
(;'.*.)C=2,*.F5J'..'=2K

L*(=(+1*=M*!\*.'()*2=('C).*RB;'C;*'2C1F,),*$*-)1+('2:*(=*(;)*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*7=2.)2(*+DD1'C+('=2T*B)-)
D=.(),*+(*G+-'=F.*1=C+('=2.*+-=F2,*(;)*+DD1'C+('=2*.'()*+,G)-('.'2:*(;)*D-=D=.+1*+.*+*Q)D+-(F-)*(=*(;)
Q)G)1=DJ)2(*O1+2*+2,*+MM)C('2:*+*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*=2*!W*>=G)J5)-*"?!"K*_2*+,,'('=28*+*O-)..*>=('C)*B+.
DF51'.;),*=2*!%*>=G)J5)-*"?!"K

L*MF-(;)-*C1+-'M'C+('=2*1)(()-*B+.*.)2(*=F(*(=*+11*(;'-,*D+-(').*B;=*B)-)*)'(;)-*=2*(;)*=-':'2+1*C=2.F1(+('=2*1'.(*=-
B;=*B)-)2](*=2*(;+(*1'.(8*5F(*;+,*B-'(()2*'2*.F5.)aF)2(168*=2*"^*Q)C)J5)-*"?!"*)ZD1+'2'2:*(;+(*(;)*-),*1'2)
+DD1'C+('=2*.'()*;+,*5))2*+J)2,),*(=*C=--)C(16*'2C1F,)*1+2,*(=*(;)*2=-(;*=M*3-+2:)*<=+,*B'(;'2*(;)*.'()8
-+(;)-*(;+2*5)'2:*.;=B2*.)D+-+()16*+.*5)'2:*;':;B+6*B=-N.*-)1+('2:*(=*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(K*L*MF-(;)-*!\*.'()
2=('C).*B)-)*D=.(),*'2*(;)*1=C+1'(6*=2*!\*b+2F+-6*"?!W*+2,*+*O-)..*>=('C)*+DD)+-),*=2*"V*b+2F+-6*"?!WK
I;)-)*B+.*2=*C;+2:)8*+(*+118*(=*(;)*M=-J*=M*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*D-=D=.),8*B;'C;*-)J+'2),*F2C;+2:),8*+2,*(;)
1)(()-*.'JD16*.=F:;(*(=*C1+-'M6*(;)*aF).('=2*=M*(;)*+DD1'C+('=2*.'()*B;'C;*B+.*',)2('M'),*'2*+*,'MM)-)2(*B+6*'2*(;)
=-':'2+1*.F5J'..'=2K

_2*-).D=2.)*(=*C=JJ)2(.*M-=J*(;)*34L*R)ZD+2,),*FD=2*'2*(;)*f<)J+-N.g*.)C('=2T*(B=*2)B*D),).(-'+2*:+().
;+G)*5))2*'2(-=,FC),*(=*(;)*Y1=CN*Y*5=F2,+-6*(=*3-+2:)*<=+,K*I;=.)*-).',)2(.*1'G'2:*=2*(;)*=DD=.'()*.',)*=M
3-+2:)*<=+,*(=*(;).)*2)B*:+().*B)-)*-)[C=2.F1(),*+5=F(*(;)*C;+2:)*=2*"V*b+2F+-6*"?!WK

<)D-).)2(+('=2.*<)C)'G),

_2*()-J.*=M*C=2.',)-'2:*-)D-).)2(+('=2.*=2*(;)*D-=D=.+1*'(*'.*2)C)..+-6*(=*.)(*=F(*+11*(;=.)*-)C)'G),*M=-*(;)
.+N)*=M*C=JD1)()2)..K*L1(;=F:;*!"#"$"V*-)1+().*(=*(;)*D1+22'2:*+DD1'C+('=2*+2,*!"#"$"%*(=*(;)*7=2.)-G+('=2
L-)+*7=2.)2(8*(;)*C=JJ)2(.*-)C)'G),*+-)*'2*C)-(+'2*C+.).*2=(*=216*+5=F(*+*.D)C'M'C*+DD1'C+('=2*R')/
C=JJ)2(.*C=F1,*;+G)*5))2*J+,)*+5=F(*(;)*-),)G)1=DJ)2(*D-=D=.+1.*=2*(;)*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*7=2.)2(
+DD1'C+('=2*-)M)-)2C)T*+2,*.=*+11*-)D-).)2(+('=2.*+-)*1'.(),*'2*MF11*5)1=BK

!"#"$"V

7=JJ)2(.*R(;'.*=D('=2*'.*:'G)2*=2[1'2)T*"H
&FDD=-(*^"
E5U)C('=2.*W!"

!"#"$"%

7=JJ)2(.*W
&FDD=-(*?
E5U)C('=2.*%"

EYbc7I_E>&

I;)*D-'2C'D+1*'..F).*(;+(*;+G)*5))2*-+'.),*+-)*.)(*=F(*5)1=B/

Page 92



! !K*I;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*B=F1,*;+G)*+*,)(-'J)2(+1*'JD+C(*=2*(;)*0'11).,)2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+K*I;)*2)B
1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*B'11*=G)-[,=J'2+()*(;)*+-)+K

! "K*I;)*2)B*5F'1,'2:*B=F1,*1=.)*(;)*.)2.)*=M*=D)22)..*(=B+-,.*(;)*M-=2(*=M*(;)*.'()*(;+(*(;)*)Z'.('2:
5F'1,'2:*D-=G',).*M=-K

! WK*I;)*1=..*=M*(;)*=D)2*.D+C)*(=*(;)*M-=2(*=M*(;)*)Z'.('2:*1'5-+-6*'.*F2+CC)D(+51)*'2*'(.)1MK*_(*'.*B)11*F.),
56*(;)*C=JJF2'(6K*I;)*D-=D=.),*=D)2*.D+C)*'.*;',,)2*+-=F2,*(;)*5+CN*=M*(;)*2)B*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:
+2,*B'11*2=(*5)*B)1C=J'2:K

! VK*4=..*=M*C+-*D+-N*(=*(;)*-)+-K
! %K*I;)*-).',)2('+1*)1)J)2(*B=F1,*D-=G',)*M=-*;':;[,)2.'(6*+CC=JJ=,+('=2*'2*+2*+1-)+,6

=G)-[D=DF1+(),*+-)+K
! HK*4=..*=M*5==N.;=DK
! ^K*I;)*M+C'1'(').*'2*(;)*2)B*5F'1,'2:*B'11*5)*1)..#B=-.)*(;+2*B;+(*'.*+G+'1+51)*+(*D-).)2(K*cZ'.('2:

5F'1,'2:*.;=F1,*5)*-)MF-5'.;),8*2=(*,)J=1'.;),K
! \K*I;)*.C;)J)*.;=F1,*'2C=-D=-+()*+MM=-,+51)*;=F.'2:K
! $K*>=*+(()JD(*(=*C=2.F1(*(;)*C=JJF2'(6*=2*(;)*MF(F-)*=M*(;)*.'()K*I;)*J=('G).*=M*(;)*7=F2C'1*+-)

aF).('=2),*+2,*(;)*D-=D=.+1*5)2)M'(.*(;)*7=F2C'1*+2,*(;)*+DD1'C+2(.*B'(;*2=*5)2)M'(*(=*(;)
C=JJF2'(6K

! !?K*I;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*B'11*C+F.)*(-+MM'C*D-=51)J.*'2*(;)*+-)+K
!! !!K*I=*N2=CN*+*5F'1,'2:*,=B2*=216*"%*6)+-.*+M()-*'(*B+.*5F'1(*'.*+*B+.()*=M*J=2)6K
! !"K*I;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*B=F1,*;+G)*+2*F2+CC)D(+51)*'JD+C(*=2*(;)*)Z'.('2:*-).',)2(.*5)C+F.)*=M*'(.

;)':;(*+2,*'(.*1=C+('=2K*7)-(+'2*-).',)2(.*;+G)*+*f<':;(*(=*1':;(g*D-=()C(),*56*1+B8*+1(;=F:;*+.
`)J5)-.*B'11*5)*+B+-)*(;).)*+-)*2=(*J+()-'+1*D1+22'2:*C=2.',)-+('=2.K

! !WK8*I;)*-).',)2('+1*)1)J)2(*=M*(;)*D-=D=.+1*'.*=G)-*,)2.)K*I==*J+26*M1+(.*+-)*5)'2:*D-=D=.),K
! !VK*I;)*C;+2:).*(=*1'5-+-6*.)-G'C).*(;+(*(;)*7=F2C'1*;+.*F2,)-(+N)2*-)C)2(16*J)+2*(;+(*(;)*2)B

1'5-+-6*;)-)*JF.(*+C(F+116*5)*1+-:)-*(=*C=JD)2.+()K
! !%K*>=*C=2.',)-+('=2*'.*5)'2:*:'G)2*(=*(;)*CFJF1+('G)*'JD+C(*=M*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(.*'2*0'11).,)2*3-))2

=2*.)-G'C).*+2,*'2M-+.(-FC(F-)K
! !HK*4+CN*=M*C=2('2F'(6*=M*M+C'1'(').*M=-*B;)2*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*'.*(+N'2:*D1+C)K
! !^K*I;)*aF+1'(6*+2,*.=F-C)*=M*1)(()-.*.FDD=-('2:*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*+-)*aF).('=2),K
! !\K*I;)*G+1',+('=2*=M*(;)*+DD1'C+('=2*+2,*(;)*C=2.F1(+('=2*F2,)-(+N)2*=2*'(*+-)*aF)-'),K
! !$K*I;)*7=F2C'1*'.*:'G'2:*1+2,*+B+6*(=*+*D-'G+()*,)G)1=D)-K
! "?K*I;)*B=-N.8*+2,*(;)*J+22)-*'2*B;'C;*(;)6*B'11*5)*C+--'),*=F(*R):/*.'()*;=+-,'2:.T*B'11*D-).)2(*+

,+2:)-*(=*(;)*:)2)-+1*DF51'CK
! "!K*9)+1(;*-'.N.*M-=J*)1)C(-'C'(6*.F5[.(+('=2K

&POOE<I

I;)*M=11=B'2:*D='2(.*;+G)*5))2*J+,)/

! !K*O-=D=.+1*B'11*D-=G',)*+*2)B*1'5-+-6*B'(;*'JD-=G),*M+C'1'(').K
! "K*I;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*2=B*N))D.*(;)*1=C+116*1'.(),*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*B;'C;*'.*B)1C=J),K
! WK*I;)*,).':2*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:*'.*'JD-=G),K
! VK*I;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*B'11*;)1D*(=*-):)2)-+()*0'11).,)2K
! %K*I;)*)Z'.('2:*M+C'1'(').*R):/*E2)*&(=D*&;=D*.)-G'C).T*,=*2=(*D-=G',)*(;)*1)G)1*=M*CF.(=J)-*.)-G'C)

2)),),*M=-*(;)*MF(F-)K
! HK*I;)*)Z'.('2:*=D)2*.D+C)*(=*(;)*M-=2(*=M*(;)*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*'.*2=(*+.*B)1C=J'2:*+.*'(*C=F1,*5)K
! ^K*I;)*2)B*5F'1,'2:*B'11*5)*G)-6*.F.(+'2+51)*+2,*)2G'-=2J)2(+116*M-')2,16K

@=-*(;)*'2M=-J+('=2*=M*`)J5)-.8*+*1+-:)*2FJ5)-*=M*(;)*.FDD=-('2:*1)(()-.*B)-)*.F5J'((),*(=*(;)*7=F2C'1*G'+
(;)*+:)2(.*+C('2:*M=-*(;)*+DD1'C+2(*=2*!V*b+2F+-6*"?!WK*I;)*1)(()-.*+-)*'2*.)J'[()JD1+()*M=-J8*'2*.=*M+-*+.
JFC;*=M*(;)*()Z(*'.*(;)*.+J)*'2*)+C;*.F5J'..'=2K*L11*1)(()-.*-)C)'G),*-+'.'2:*J+()-'+1*D1+22'2:*C=2.',)-+('=2.
+2,*=(;)-*'..F).*;+G)*5))2*.FJJ+-'.),*'2*(;'.*.)C('=2*=M*(;)*-)D=-(*+2,*(;)*D1+22'2:*C=2.',)-+('=2.*+-)
,'.CF..),*J=-)*MF116*'2*(;)*-)D=-(*5)1=BK

<)D-).)2(+('=2.*M-=J*7=F2C'11=-.

0+-,*7=F2C'11=-.*b=2).*+2,*9F2()-*;+G)*B-'(()2*'2*.FDD=-('2:*(;)*+DD1'C+('=2K*7=F2C'11=-*b=2).*.(+().*(;+(
.;)*M))1.*(;+( 0'11).,)2*,).)-G).*+*;':;)-*D-=M'1)*C)2(-)*B'(;*:==,*M+C'1'(').K*O1)+.),*+(*(;)*-)()2('=2*=M*(;)
=1,*1'5-+-6K*&;)*M))1.*(;+(*(;)*-)5F'1(*C)2(-)*B'11*5)*+*5F.6*+2,*G'5-+2(*D1+C)8*B'(;*5)(()-*.)-G'C).8*'2C1F,'2:
J=-)*7F.(=J)-*&)-G'C)*,).N.*B;'C;*+-)*JFC;*2)),),K*7=F2C'11=-*9F2()-*.(+().*(;+(*B;'1.(*.;)*F2,)-.(+2,.
(;)*=5U)C('=2.*(=*(;)*D-=D=.+1.8*.;)*)2,=-.).*(;).)*G')B.*+2,*B'.;).*(=*.FDD=-(*(;)*.C;)J)K

7=F2C'11=-*&;+B*;+.*B-'(()2*'2*)ZD1+'2'2:*(;+(*.;)*'.*=DD=.),*(=*(;)*D1+22'2:*+DD1'C+('=28*=2*(;)*:-=F2,.*(;+(

Page 93



'(*B'11*;+G)*+2*F2+CC)D(+51)*'JD+C(*=2*;)-*-).',)2(.K

`)J5)-.*B'11*5)*+B+-)*(;+(*'2*=-,)-*(=*:'G)*(;)J*(;)*5).(*=DD=-(F2'(6*=M*+DD-)C'+('2:*(;)*G')B.*)ZD-)..),*'2
-)1+('=2*(=*(;)*CF--)2(*.C;)J)*+*C=D6*=M*+11*(;)*-)D-).)2(+('=2.*;+G)*5))2*J+,)*+G+'1+51)*M=-*O1+22'2:
7=JJ'(())*`)J5)-.*+(*(;)*I=B2*9+11K*

<)D-).)2(+('=2.*M-=J*`O.

&+-+;*I)+(;)-*`O*;+.*B-'(()2*'2*=5U)C('2:*(=*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*=2*(;)*:-=F2,.*=M*1=..*=M*=D)2*.D+C)8
'2+DD-=D-'+()*-).',)2('+1*,)G)1=DJ)2(8*(;)*1=..*=M*(;)*5==N.;=D*+2,*Y-)2(*_-'.;*L,G'.=-6*&)-G'C)8*+.*B)11*+.
(;)*'2()-'J*+--+2:)J)2(.*(;+(*B'11*5)*DF(*'2*D1+C)*B;'1.(*+26*2)B*1'5-+-6*'.*5)'2:*5F'1(K

chIc<>L4*7E>&P4ILI_E>&

i_7IE<_L>*&E7_cIj

I;)*&=C')(6*B)1C=J).*(;)*-)()2('=2*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:K*I;)6*+-)*-)+..F-),*(;+(*(;)*G+1F)*=M*(;)
5F'1,'2:*;+.*M'2+116*5))2*-)C=:2'.),K*I;)*D-=D=.+1*JF.(*'2C1F,)*MF11*-).(=-+('=2*=M*(;)*)Z()-'=-*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:8
'2C1F,'2:*-)'2.)-('=2*=M*M-=2(*,==-*+2,*+F(;)2('C*C=1=F-*.C;)J)K

c>34_&9*9c<_IL3c

>=*=5U)C('=2*-+'.),K

(?>D(QI
I;'.*+DD1'C+('=2*.))N.*C=2.)2(*M=-*(;)*D+-('+1*,)J=1'('=2*=M*(;)*-)+-*D+-(*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*'2*=-,)-*(=
M+C'1'(+()*'(.*1'2N*(=*(;)*2)B*0'11).,)2*3-))2*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)K

`)J5)-.*B'11*5)*+B+-)*(;+(*O=1'C6*Yc"^*=M*(;)*+,=D(),*Y-)2(*PQO*.(+().*(;+(*C=2.)2(*B'11*2=(*2=-J+116*5)
:'G)2*M=-*(;)*,)J=1'('=2*=M*+*5F'1,'2:*'2*+*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+8*=-*,)J=1'('=2*=M*D+-(*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:8*F21)..*(;+(
5F'1,'2:*D=.'('G)16*,)(-+C(.*M-=J*(;)*C;+-+C()-*=-*+DD)+-+2C)*=M*(;)*+-)+K**_(*:=).*=2*(=*.+6*(;+(*B;)-)
,)J=1'('=2*'.*C=2.',)-),*(=*5)*+CC)D(+51)8*-)D1+C)J)2(*5F'1,'2:.*.;=F1,*5)*.))2*+.*+*.('JF1F.*(=*'J+:'2+('G)
;':;*aF+1'(6*,).':2*+2,*+2*=DD=-(F2'(6*(=*)2;+2C)*(;)*+-)+K

I;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*'.*+*1=C+116*1'.(),*5F'1,'2:8*+.*B)11*+.*5)'2:*'2*(;)*0'11).,)2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+K*L
D-)G'=F.*D-=D=.+1*R!"#!!$!T*=2*(;)*.'()*)2G'.+:),*,)J=1'.;'2:*(;)*5F'1,'2:*'2*(=(+1'(68*5F(*B+.*B'(;,-+B2*D-'=-
(=*M=-J+1*,)()-J'2+('=28*'2*=-,)-*(=*+11=B*C=2.',)-+('=2*=M*+2*+DD-=+C;*(;+(*+11=B),*(;)*-)()2('=2*=M*(;)*=1,
1'5-+-6K*E5G'=F.168*=2*(;)*5+.'.*(;+(*(;)*5F'1,'2:*'.*1=C+116*1'.(),8*(;)-)*'.*+2*+CN2=B1),:)J)2(*(;+(*'(*;+.*J)-'(
+2,8*(;)-)M=-)8*C+22=(*5)*.+',*(=*,)(-+C(*M-=J*(;)*C;+-+C()-*=-*+DD)+-+2C)*=M*(;)*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+K

_2*5-=+,*D=1'C6*()-J.8*(;)-)M=-)8*(;)*.C;)J)*,=).*2=(*+CC=-,*B'(;*'.*PQO*D=1'C6*Yc"^K*4=C+1*LF(;=-'(').*+-)
2=(*+51)*(=*C=2.',)-*(;)'-*=B2*+DD1'C+('=2.*M=-*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*7=2.)2(8*+1=2:*B'(;*=(;)-*(6D).*=M
+DD1'C+('=28*+2,*+1(;=F:;*Y-)2(*7=F2C'1*+-)*2=(*(;)*+DD1'C+2(*;)-)8*(;)*C'-CFJ.(+2C).*=M*(;)*.D)C'M'C*C+.)
J)+2(*(;+(*(;)*UF,:)J)2(*B+.*J+,)*(=*-)M)-*(;)*J+(()-*=2K*0'(;*(;)*D-)G'=F.*D-=D=.+1.*R!"#!!$?*S*!"#!!$!T
B;'C;*D-=D=.),*(;)*C=JD1)()*,)J=1'('=2*=M*(;)*1=C+116*1'.(),*5F'1,'2:*(;)*'..F)*B+.*G)-6*C1)+-*(;+(*7L7*B+.
2)),),K*_2*(;'.*C+.)8*'(*'.*1)..*.=*+2,8*C=2.)aF)2(168*+*J+(()-*M=-*UF,:)J)2(K*I;)*D-=D=.+1*)MM)C('G)16*-)(+'2.
(;)*=-':'2+1*5F'1,'2:8*B'(;*=216*+*.J+11*)1)J)2(*=M*2=2[=-':'2+1*5F'1,'2:*5)'2:*-)J=G),8*5F(*(;)*G')B*B+.*(+N)2
(=*M=11=B*(;)*-)M)--+1*-=F()*+.*,)J=1'('=2*B=-N.8*+15)'(*=M*+*1+()-*B'2:8*B)-)*D-=D=.),K

I;)*>OO@*J+N).*'(*C1)+-*(;+(*B;)2*,)()-J'2'2:*+DD1'C+('=2.*4=C+1*LF(;=-'(').*2)),*(=*F2,)-.(+2,*(;)
.':2'M'C+2C)*=M*+26*;)-'(+:)*+..)(*(;+(*J+6*5)*+MM)C(),*56*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(K*@F-(;)-J=-)8*4=C+1*LF(;=-'(').
.;=F1,*+CC=F2(*M=-*(;)*,).'-+5'1'(6*=M*.F.(+'2'2:*+2,*)2;+2C'2:*(;)*.':2'M'C+2C)*=M*;)-'(+:)*+..)(.*+2,*DF(('2:
(;)J*(=*G'+51)*F.).*C=2.'.()2(*B'(;*(;)'-*C=2.)-G+('=28*(;)*D=.'('G)*C=2(-'5F('=2*(;+(*C=2.)-G+('=2*=M*;)-'(+:)
+..)(.*C+2*J+N)*(=*.F.(+'2+51)*C=JJF2'(').8*'2C1F,'2:*(;)'-*)C=2=J'C*G'+5'1'(6K*>)B*,)G)1=DJ)2(*.;=F1,
J+N)*+*D=.'('G)*C=2(-'5F('=2*(=*1=C+1*C;+-+C()-*+2,*,'.('2C('G)2)..K

_2*-).D)C(*=M*(;'.8*+*-)D=-(*'2(=*(;)*-),)G)1=DJ)2(*=M*(;)*.'()*+DD)+-.*)1.)B;)-)*=2*(;'.*L:)2,+*+2,*.)(.*=F(
(;+(*(;)*-)()2('=2*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*'.*2=B*+*N)6*)1)J)2(*=M*(;)*,).':2*+DD-=+C;K*4'2N'2:*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*B'(;
(;)*2)B*0377*B'11*5)*+*:1+k),*1=5568*+1':2'2:*B'(;*(;)*)+G).*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*+2,*MF2C('=2'2:*+.*(;)
J+'2*)2(-+2C)*+2,*C=JJF2'(6*:+11)-6*M=-*(;)*2)B*1'5-+-6K*EB'2:*(=*(;)*+CN2=B1),:),*G+1F)*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6
5F'1,'2:8*+*;'.(=-'C*5F'1,'2:*+DD-+'.+1*;+.*5))2*C+--'),*=F(*(=*+11=B*+2*F2,)-.(+2,'2:*=M*(;)*'JD+C(*=M*(;)
D-=D=.+1*=2*(;)*5F'1,'2:K*I;)*+DD-+'.+1*C=2C1F,).*(;+(*+1(;=F:;*(;)*5F'1,'2:*;+.*+2*'JD=-(+2(*-=1)*B'(;'2*(;)

Page 94



B',)-*.(-))(.C+D)*B;'C;*;+.*1),*'(*(=*5)*C=2.',)-),*=M*1=C+1*.':2'M'C+2C)*(;'.*,=).*2=(*)Z()2,*(=*2+('=2+1
1)G)1.*=M*'2()-).(K

_2*()-J.*=M*C=2.',)-'2:*(;'.*.(+(F.8*`)J5)-.*.;=F1,*5)*J+,)*+B+-)*(;+(*'2*)+-16*"?!"8*c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)8
,F-'2:*(;)*('J)*B;)2*=(;)-*+1()-2+('G)*+DD-=+C;).*(=*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*=M*(;)*.'()*B)-)*5)'2:*C=2.',)-),8
-)C)'G),*+*-)aF).(*M-=J8*'(*'.*F2,)-.(==,8*+*1=C+1*-).',)2(8*(=*,).':2+()*(;)*E1,*4'5-+-6*+.*+*1'.(),*5F'1,'2:K
I;'.*-)aF).(*B+.*-)U)C(),*+(*(;)'-*_2'('+1*L..)..J)2(*.(+:)*R!H*`+6*"?!"T*+2,*(;)*G')B.*)ZD-)..),*'2*(;+(
-)D=-(*+-)*=M*-)1)G+2C)8*+.*M+-*+.*(;'.*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*7=2.)2(*+DD1'C+('=2*'.*C=2C)-2),*+2,8*'2*D+-('CF1+-8
(;)*C=2.',)-+('=2*=M*(;)*=G)-+11*aF+1'(6*=M*(;)*M+5-'C*=M*(;)*)Z'.('2:*5F'1,'2:K

I;)*;'.(=-6*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:*'.*-)M)--),*(=*'2*+*2FJ5)-*=M*1=C+('=2.*B'(;'2*(;'.*L:)2,+8*5F(*(=*-)[C=2M'-J*(;)
D=.'('=28*c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)*.+6*(;+(*(;)*1'5-+-6*B+.*5F'1(*'2*!\$V*56*+*D-+C('C)*(;+(*.D)C'+1'.),*'2*DF51'C
5F'1,'2:.K*_2*!$?V*(;)*B'2:.*B)-)*-+'.),*(=*(B=*.(=-)6.*+2,*(;)6*B)-)*,)J=1'.;),*'2*(;)*1+()*!$\?].*B;)2*(;)
D-).)2(*1'5-+-6*B+.*5F'1(K

_2*(;)'-*`+6*"?!"*,)C'.'=28*c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)*.)(*=F(*(;)*C-'()-'+*(;+(*+-)*F.),*(=*+..)..*B;)(;)-8*=-*2=(8
1'5-+-').*.;=F1,*5)*1'.(),K**>'2)())2(;*C)2(F-6*1'5-+-').8*.FC;*+.*(;'.8*2)),*(=*5)*)Z()-2+116*1'((1)*+1()-),*+2,
;+G)*+*.(-=2:*+-C;'()C(F-+1*C=JD=.'('=2*(=*5)*1'.(),K

0'11).,)2*3-))2*1'5-+-6*B+.*'2C1F,),*'2*+*4=2,=2[B',)*.F-G)6*=M*!\!*D-)[!$!V*DF51'C*1'5-+-').*C+--'),*=F(*56
c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)*'2*!$$"8*B;'C;*',)2('M'),*"W*5F'1,'2:.*=M*D=()2('+1*.D)C'+1*'2()-).(K*0'11).,)2*3-))28*B;'1)
2=(),*+.*5)'2:*f=M*.=J)*'2()-).(g*B+.*2=(*+J=2:*(;)*5F'1,'2:.*.;=-(1'.(),K*c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)*,=).*.+6*(;+(*(;)
=1,*1'5-+-6*'.*=2)*=M*(;)*J=.(*,'.('2C('G)*5F'1,'2:.*'2*(;)*+-)+*+2,*(;+(*'(*,=).*+C(*+.*+*M=C+1*D='2(*'2*(;)
.(-))(.C+D)*+2,*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+K*EMM'C)-.*C=2.',)-*(;+(*(;'.*B'11*C=2('2F)*(=*5)*(;)*C+.)*B'(;*(;'.*CF--)2(
.C;)J)8*B'(;*(;)*G+.(*J+U=-'(6*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*2=B*5)'2:*-)(+'2),*+2,*'(.*-=1)*B'(;'2*(;)*1=C+1*+-)+*)2;+2C),
56*B;+(*'.*D-=D=.),*(=*;+DD)2*+-=F2,*'(K

I;)*,)C'.'=2*2=(*(=*1'.(*(;)*5F'1,'2:*B+.*5)C+F.)*'(*B+.*C=2.',)-),*(=*M+11*5)1=B*(;)*.(+2,+-,*M=-*1'.('2:*M=-
(;-))*-)+.=2.K*I;)6*+-)*-)D)+(),*'2*MF11*5)1=B/

fL-C;'()C(F-+1*'2()-).(/*+.*=-':'2+116*C=2C)'G),*+2,*5F'1(*(;'.*B+.*+2*'J+:'2+('G)*,).':2*B;'C;*)ZD1='(),*(;)
C=-2)-*.'()*(=*5).(*+,G+2(+:)8*+).(;)('C+116*+2,*MF2C('=2+116K*I;)*-+'.'2:*=M*(;)*B'2:.*'2*!$?V8*+1(;=F:;
.)+J1)..16*)Z)CF(),8*F2,)-J'2),*(;)*5+1+2C)*=M*(;)*C=JD=.'('=2*+2,*'(*'.*(;)-)M=-)*+-:F+51)*B;)(;)-*(;)
5F'1,'2:*B=F1,*5)*1'.(+51)*;+,*(;)*B'2:.*.F-G'G),K*I;)*+-C;'()C(F-+1*aF+1'(6*=M*(;)*.F-G'G'2:*M-=2(+:)*'.*:==,8
5F(*2=(*.FMM'C')2(16*.=*+.*(=*=F(B)':;*(;)*+1()-+('=2.*+2,*1=..).*(;+(*;+G)*(+N)2*D1+C)*=G)-+11K

_2(+C(2)../*(;)*1=..*=M*(;)*)2(-+2C)*,)(-+C(.*M-=J*(;)*)1)G+('=28*B;'1)*(;)*-)J=G+1*=M*(;)*B'2:.*;+.*1)M(*(;)
5F'1,'2:*B'(;*+*(-F2C+(),*+DD)+-+2C)K

_2()-'=-./*G)-6*M)B*M'(('2:.*=-*,)C=-+('G)*M)+(F-).*+DD)+-*(=*.F-G'G)K*I;)*1'5-+-6*B+.*2=(+51)*M=-*'(.*D1+22'2:8
+2,*(;)*1=..*=M*(;)*B'2:.*C=2(+'2'2:*(;)*J+'2*-)+,'2:*-==J.*;+.*C=2.',)-+516*-),FC),*(;'.*C1+'J*(=*'2()-).(gK

@=-*(;)*'2M=-J+('=2*=M*`)J5)-.8*c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)*;+G)*+1.=*5))2*C=2.F1(),*+5=F(*(;'.*CF--)2(*+DD1'C+('=2
+2,8*D+-('CF1+-16*:'G)2*B;+(*'.*.)(*=F(*+5=G)8*'(*'.*2=(*.F-D-'.'2:*(;+(*(;)6*,=*2=(*=5U)C(*(=*'(K*I;)6*;+G)
C=2M'-J),*(;+(*(;)6*+-)*D1)+.),*(=*2=()*(;+(*(;)*M=-J)-*0'11).,)2*3-))2*4'5-+-6*'.*-)(+'2),*B'(;'2*(;'.*CF--)2(
D-=D=.+1*+2,*(;+(*(;)6*,=*2=(*B'.;*(=*C=JJ)2(*'2*,)(+'1*=2*'(K*I;)6*,=*.+6*(;+(*'2*(;)*)G)2(*=M*(;)*7=F2C'1
5)'2:*J'2,),*(=*:-+2(*C=2.)2(8*(;)6*M))1*(;+(*D+-('CF1+-*+(()2('=2*.;=F1,*5)*:'G)2*(=*(;)*aF+1'(6*+2,
+DD)+-+2C)*=M*J+()-'+1.*+2,*B=F1,*-)aF).(*(;+(*D+-('CF1+-*C=2.',)-+('=2*'.*:'G)2*(=*(;)*UF2C('=2.*B'(;*(;)
-)(+'2),*M=-J)-*4'5-+-6K*c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)*;+G)*C=2M'-J),*(;+(*(;)6*,=*2=(*B'.;*(=*5)*C=2.F1(),*+:+'2*=2*(;)
D-=D=.+1K

EMM'C)-.*)2,=-.)*(;)*G')B.*=M*c2:1'.;*9)-'(+:)K*_2*()-J.*=M*(;)*34L*(;)'-*G')B.*=2*(;)*D-=D=.+1.*+-)*.)(*=F(
'2*MF11*'2*(;)*-)D=-(*=2*+DD1'C+('=2*!"#"$"V*5F(*(;)6*+-)*C=2.',)-),*D)-('2)2(*(=*(;'.*7L7*+DD1'C+('=2*+2,*+-)8
(;)-)M=-)8*-)D)+(),*;)-)K

_2*()-J.*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*(;)6*.+6/

!"#$%&#'()*'$'&$'+,$-.'+/()-#$)001.%)'.&#$2&($'+,$*.',333333333'+,$0(&0&*)1$.#%&(0&()',*$0)('$&2$'+,$&(.4.#)1$1.5()(6
57.1/.#4$)#/$(,7*,*$.'$2&($.'*$&(.4.#)1$07(0&*,8$)*$'+,$,#'()#%,$'&$'+,$1.5()(63$9+.*$*%+,:,$0(,*,(;,*$'+,
+,(.')4,$)**,'$)#/$)11&-*$'+,$(,4,#,()'.&#$&2$'+,$1.5()(6$)#/$'+,$-./,($*.',$)#/$'+,$(,*'&()'.&#$)#/$(,<7*,$&2
'+,$+.*'&(.%$57.1/.#4$.*$*'(&#416$*700&(',/$)#/$-,1%&:,/3=

L.*M+-*+.*F-5+2*,).':2*'..F).*+-)*C=2C)-2),/

Page 95



!9+,$0(&0&*,/$/,;,1&0:,#'$+)*$'+,$0&',#'.)1$'&$+);,$)$'()#*2&(:)'.;,$.:0)%'$.#$'+,$)(,)$)#/$'+,$%7((,#'
/,*.4#$*7%%,**27116$:)>.:.*,*$'+,$0&',#'.)1$&2$'+,$*.',8$)//*$'&$'+,$0751.%$(,)1:$#,'-&(?$.#$'+,$)(,)$)#/
0(&;./,*$)#$.:0(,**.;,$#,-$%71'7()1$%,#'(,$-.'+$)$*'(&#4$0(,*,#%,$&#$'+,$@.4+$A&)/=3

!9+,$0(&0&*)1$-&71/$0(&;./,$)$0&*.'.;,$)(%+.',%'7()1$%&#'()*'$'&$.'*$*,''.#43$9+,$%7((,#'$BCDEF*$57.1/.#4$.*$)
0&&($0)*'.%+,$'+)'$/,'()%'*$2(&:$'+,$%+)()%',($&2$'+,$%&#*,(;)'.&#$)(,)$)#/$'+,$*7((&7#/.#4$'&-#*%)0,3$9+,
#,-$57.1/.#4$%(,)',*$)$*'(&#4$./,#'.'6$'+)'$%1,)(16$*.4#0&*'*$'+,$%.;.%$27#%'.&#$&2$'+,$57.1/.#4$)#/$)1*&$%.;.%
0(./,$.#$'+,$57.1/.#43$9+,$%1,)($)#/$5&1/$)('.%71)'.&#$&2$'+,$,1,;)'.&#*$%)0'7(,*$'+,$*,12<%&#2./,#'$*0.(.'$&2$'+,
)(,)*$&(.4.#)1$G/-)(/.)#$%+)()%',($)#/$-&71/$*.4#0&*'$.'*$(,H7;,#)'.&#=3

0;+(*(;).)*)Z()-2+1*5=,').*+-)*C=2M'-J'2:*'.*(;+(*+1(;=F:;*.('11*D1+6'2:*+2*)Z(-)J)16*'JD=-(+2(*-=1)*'2
0'11).,)2*3-))28*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*B+.*.F5.(+2('+116*-),FC),*'2*+-C;'()C(F-+1*G+1F)*M=11=B'2:*B=-N.*(;+(*B)-)
F2,)-(+N)2*(=*'(*'2*(;)*!$\?l.K*I;)*D1+22'2:*+DD1'C+('=2*D-=D=.+1*+11=B.*(;)*5F'1,'2:*(=*5)*-)(+'2),8*+2,*'(.
-=1)*+C(F+116*)2;+2C),*B'(;'2*(;)*B',)-*-):)2)-+('=2*D-=D=.+1.*'2*+*.F.(+'2+51)*B+6K

_2*()-J.*=M*(;)*B=-N.*(;+(*+-)*-)aF'-),*(=*+11=B*(;)*D-=D=.+1.*(=*(+N)*D1+C)8*(;)*-).)+-C;*J)2('=2),*+5=G)
;+.*C=2M'-J),*(;+(*(;)*E1,*1'5-+-68*+.*)Z'.(.*+(*D-).)2(8*'.*+*.J+11*D-=D=-('=2*=M*B;+(*B+.*+*JFC;*1+-:)-*1'5-+-6
5F'1(*'2*!\$VK*I;'.*=-':'2+1*5F'1,'2:*B+.*C;+2:),*.':2'M'C+2(16*'2*(;)*1+()*!$\?l.*B;)2*+*1+-:)*+J=F2(*=M*(;)
=-':'2+1*M+5-'C*B+.*-)J=G),*+(*(;)*('J)*(;)*)Z'.('2:*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*B+.*5F'1(K*Q)(+'1),*B=-N*;+.*5))2
F2,)-(+N)2*'2*=-,)-*(=*C=2M'-J*(;+(*(;)*=216*D=-('=2*=M*(;)*=-':'2+1*E1,*1'5-+-6*(;+(*'.*.('11*.(+2,'2:*'.*+DD-=ZK
"%m*=M*(;)*)Z'.('2:*9':;*<=+,*M+C+,)*+2,*(;)-)*'.*+*.'J'1+-16*.J+11*+J=F2(*=M*'2()-2+1*B=-N.*-)(+'2),K*I;)
.',)*+2,*-)+-*)1)G+('=2.*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:*(;+(*)Z'.(*+(*(;)*J=J)2(8*+1(;=F:;*5F'1(*'2*+*M+'-16*.FCC)..MF1*+(()JD(
(=*J+(C;*(;)*=-':'2+1*5F'1,'2:8*B)-)*+C(F+116*5F'1(*+.*-)C)2(16*+.*(;)*!$\V*D1+22'2:*+DD-=G+1K

L.*)ZD1+'2),*)1.)B;)-)8*(;)*N)6*C;+2:)*(=*(;)*+DD-=+C;*(=*(;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*=M*(;)*.'()*+-=.)*+-=F2,*(;)
-)()2('=2*=M*(;)*J+U=-'(6*=M*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*M+C+,)K*I;)*;'.(=-'C*5F'1,'2:*+DD-+'.+1*;+.*D-=G',),*+*:F',)*(=*(;)
)1)J)2(.*(;+(*C=2(-'5F()*(=*(;)*.':2'M'C+2C)*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:8*J=.(*2=(+516*(;)*2=-(;)-2*)1)G+('=2.K*I;)*J+U=-'(6
=M*(;)*)Z()-2+1*M+C+,)*;+.*2=B*5))2*-)(+'2),*'2*(;'.*.C;)J)*B'(;*C=2.)2(*5))2*-)aF'-),*M=-*(;)*,)J=1'('=2*=M
(;)*.J+11*.(+'-C+.)*+-)+*(=*(;)*-)+-*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:K*0=-N.*B'11*(+N)*D1+C)*B'(;'2*(;)*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*(=
-)J=G)*(;)*)Z'.('2:*.(+'-C+.)8*+1=2:*B'(;*'2()-2+1*B+11.*+2,*M1==-.8*'2*=-,)-*(=*C-)+()*(;)*1+-:)8*=D)2*.D+C)
(;+(*B'11*M=-J*+2*'JD=-(+2(*D+-(*=M*(;)*2)B*1'5-+-6*C)2(-)K*@=-*C1+-'(68*2=*D1+22'2:*C=2.)2(*'.*-)aF'-),*M=-*(;).)
'2()-2+1*B=-N.*+.*(;)*5F'1,'2:*'.*2=(*1'.(),K

I+N'2:*+11*J+(()-.*'2(=*+CC=F2(8*'(*'.*C=2.',)-),*(;+(*(;)*.J+11*)1)J)2(*=M*(;)*)Z'.('2:*=1,*1'5-+-6*5F'1,'2:*(;+(
'.*(=*5)*,)J=1'.;),*;)-)8*B;)2*C=2.',)-),*'2*(;)*C=2()Z(*=M*(;)*D;+.'2:*+2+16.'.*=M*(;)*;'.(=-'C*,)G)1=DJ)2(
=M*(;)*.'()8*,=).*2=(*)2;+2C)*(;)*C;+-+C()-*=-*+DD)+-+2C)*=M*(;'.*D+-(*=M*(;)*0'11).,)2*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+
.FC;*(;+(*'(*.;=F1,*5)*-)(+'2),K*L.*+*-).F1(8*(;)-)*'.*2=*=5U)C('=2*'2*D-'2C'D1)*(=*(;)'-*-)J=G+1K*_2,)),8*+.
)ZD1+'2),*'2*(;)*-)D=-(*)1.)B;)-)*=2*(;)*L:)2,+*1==N'2:*+(*(;)*-),)G)1=DJ)2(*=M*(;)*.'()8*+2,*+CN2=B1),:),
56*(;)*34L8*'(*'.*C=2.',)-),*(;+(*+*-),)G)1=DJ)2(*=M*(;)*.'()*B=F1,*-).F1(*'2*+*G'.F+1*'JD-=G)J)2(*'2*(;'.
D-=J'2)2(*(=B2*C)2(-)*1=C+('=28*D-=G','2:*M=-*+*;':;*aF+1'(68*+1(;=F:;*C1)+-16*J=,)-28*-)D1+C)J)2(*5F'1,'2:K

9=B)G)-8*(;)*,)J=1'('=2*=M*(;)*5F'1,'2:.*.;=F1,*2=(*5)*+11=B),*'2*(;)*+5.)2C)*=M*+2*+CC)D(+51)*-)D1+C)J)2(
.C;)J)*+2,*(;'.*.;=F1,*5)*J+,)*+*C=2,'('=2*=M*+26*+DD-=G+1K*@F-(;)-J=-)8*+.*)ZD1+'2),*)1.)B;)-)8*(;)
,)C'.'=2*(=*:-+2(*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+*7=2.)2(*C+22=(*5)*J+,)*56*(;)*7=F2C'1*'2*(;'.*C+.)*+2,*(;)*J+(()-
2)),.*(=*5)*-)M)--),*=2(=*(;)*>+('=2+1*O1+22'2:*7+.)B=-N*P2'(*M=-*(;)'-*F1('J+()*C=2.',)-+('=2K

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B 3-+2(*7=2.)2(

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

R!T I;)*D-=D=.),*,)G)1=DJ)2(*'.*'2*:)2)-+1*+CC=-,+2C)*B'(;*D=1'C').*C=2(+'2),*'2*(;)/[

! Y-)2(*P2'(+-6*Q)G)1=DJ)2(*O1+2*"??V
! 7=-)*&(-+():6K
! 4=2,=2*O1+2K

<)1)G+2(*D=1'C').*'2*(;)*L,=D(),*P2'(+-6*Q)G)1=DJ)2(*O1+2*+-)*(;=.)*'2*(;)*M=11=B'2:
C;+D()-./[

Page 96



! YF'1(*c2G'-=2J)2(/*'2*()-J.*=M*(;)*D-=()C('=2*+2,*)2;+2C)J)2(*=M*(;)*)2G'-=2J)2(

!G,A+H+G,IR(?DIG,IB

R!T I;)*B=-N.*(=*B;'C;*(;'.*C=2.)2(*-)1+().*JF.(*5)*5):F2*2=(*1+()-*(;+2*(;)*)ZD'-+('=2*=M*(;-))
6)+-.*5):'22'2:*B'(;*(;)*,+()*=M*(;'.*C=2.)2(K

<)+.=2/*I=*C=2M=-J*B'(;*(;)*-)aF'-)J)2(.*=M*&)C('=2*!\*=M*(;)*O1+22'2:*R4'.(),*YF'1,'2:.*+2,
7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+.T*LC(*!$$?K

R"T I;)*,)G)1=DJ)2(*;)-)56*D)-J'((),*.;+11*5)*C+--'),*=F(*'2*+CC=-,+2C)*B'(;*(;)*M=11=B'2:
+DD-=G),*,-+B'2:*+2,*,=CFJ)2(./

*<)MK*!!?WVnRchTn???!*?W*e*&'()*4=C+('=2*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRchTn???"*?"*e*&'()*L11=C+('=2*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRchTn??!?*?"*e*`+.()-D1+2/*cZ'.('2:*&'()*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRchTn??!%*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*cZ'.('2:*&'()*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRchTn??"?*?"*e*<).',)2('+1/*cZ'.('2:*&'()*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!???*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*cZ'.('2:*3-=F2,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?!?*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*cZ'.('2:*@'-.(*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?"?*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*cZ'.('2:*&)C=2,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?W?*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*cZ'.('2:*<==M*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"???*?"*e*`+.()-D1+2/*cZ'.('2:*&(-))(*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"??!*?"*e*`+.()-D1+2/*cZ'.('2:*&(-))(*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"??"*?"*e*`+.()-D1+2/*cZ'.('2:*&(-))(*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4TnV?!?*?"*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*Q)J=1'('=2*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4TnV?!%*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*Q)J=1'('=2*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4TnV?"?*?"*e*<).',)2('+1/*O-=D=.),*Q)J=1'('=2*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn??!?*?W*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*&'()*O1+2*3-=F2,*4)G)1
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn??!!*?W*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*&'()*O1+2*@'-.(*@1==-*4)G)1
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn??!"*?W*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*&'()*O1+2*<==M*4)G)1
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!???*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*3-=F2,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!??!*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*3-=F2,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?!?*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*@'-.(*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?!!*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*@'-.(*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?"?*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*&)C=2,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?"!*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*&)C=2,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?W?*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*I;'-,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?W!*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*I;'-,*@1==-*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?V?*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*<==M*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn!?V!*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*<==M*O1+2
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"???*?W*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*&(-))(*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"??!*?W*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*&(-))(*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"??"*?W*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*&(-))(*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"?!!*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4Tn"?!"*?W*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*c1)G+('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4TnW???*?"*e*`+.()-D1+2/*O-=D=.),*&'()*&)C('=2.
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4TnW?!?*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*&)C('=2*LL
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4TnW?!!*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*O-=D=.),*&)C('=2*YY
o***<)MK*!!?WVnRO4TnV???*?"*e*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)/*Q)(+'1*Y+6*&(F,6*[*c+.(*0'11).,)2*3-))2
7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)*S*<).',)2('+1*Q)G)1=DJ)2(

<).',)2('+1*
o***<)MK*"?!"[!??*O&*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*3<EP>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?!*O<*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*@_<&I*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?"*Op*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*O<EOE&cQ*&c7E>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?W*Op*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*O<EOE&cQ*I9_<Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?V*OO*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*O<EOE&cQ*@EP<I9*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?%*O`*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*O<EOE&cQ*<EE@*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?H*O3*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*O<EOE&cQ*&I<ccI*c4ciLI_E>&
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?^*O9*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*L*e*c4ciLI_E>L4*I<cLI`c>I
o***<)MK*"?!"[!?\*O3*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*O<EOE&cQ*c4ciLI_E>&*Y4E7q*Y

Page 97



o***<)MK*"?!"[!?$*O@*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*Y*e*c4ciLI_E>L4*I<cLI`c>I
o***<)MK*"?!"[!!?*O@*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q&*7*S*7*e*c4ciLI_E>L4*I<cLI`c>I
o***<)MK*"?!"[!!!*Oc*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q&*7*S*7*e*c4ciLI_E>L4*I<cLI`c>I
o***<)MK*"?!"[!!"*OQ*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*&_Ic*&c7I_E>&
o***<)MK*"?!"[!!W*O7*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*&_Ic*&c7I_E>&
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"?*O3*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*L*[*3<EP>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"!*O3*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*L*[*@_<&I*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!""*O3*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*L*[*&c7E>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"W*O3*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*L*[*I9_<Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"V*O3*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*L*[*@EP<I9*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"%*Oc*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*Y*[*3<EP>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"H*OQ*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*Y*[*@_<&I*S*&c7E>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"^*OQ*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q*Y*e*I9_<Q*S*@EP<I9*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"\*Oc*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q&*7*S*Q*e*3<EP>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!"$*OQ*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q&*7*S*Q*e*@_<&I*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!W?*OQ*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q&*7*S*Q*e*&c7E>Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!W!*Oc*[*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Y4E7q&*7*S*Q*e*I9_<Q*@4EE<*O4L>
o***<)MK*"?!"[!V?*OL*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*L/L
o***<)MK*"?!"[!V!*OL*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*Y/Y
o***<)MK*"?!"[!V"*OL*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*7/7
o***<)MK*"?!"[!VW*OL*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*Q/Q
o***<)MK*"?!"[!VV*OL*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*c/c
o***<)MK*"?!"[!V%*O*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*@/@
o***<)MK*"?!"[!VH*OL*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*3/3
o***<)MK*"?!"[!V^*OL*e*OEQ_P`*YEP>QL<j*0L44*&IPQj*e*&c7I_E>*9/9*0'11).,)2
3-))2*7F1(F-+1*7)2(-)*S*<).',)2('+1*Q)G)1=DJ)2(
o***<)MK*"?!"[&q[?^H*O*e*<c&_Qc>I_L4*Y4E7q*Y/*3LIcQ*L77c&&*&IPQj
o***<)MK*"?!"[&q[?^^*O*e*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*IjO_7L4*!*YcQ*e*@P44j*L77c&&_Y4c*P>_I
O<EOE&L4
o***<)MK*"?!"[&q[?^$*OL*e*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*IjO_7L4*"*YcQ*e*@P44j*L77c&&_Y4c*P>_I
O<EOE&L4
o***<)MK*"?!"[&q[?^\*O*e*<c&_Qc>I_L4/*Q_&LY4cQ*OL<q_>3*L>Q*LOL<I`c>I
L44E7LI_E>*

4+2,.C+D)
o***Q-+B'2:*<)MK*EhV\$![O!?%L*?^*e*&C;)J+('C*4+2,.C+D)*3L*O1+2*
o***Q-+B'2:*<)MK*EhV\$![O!?%Y*?^*e*&C;)J+('C*4+2,.C+D)*3L*O1+2
o***Q-+B'2:*<)MK*EhV\$![O!?%7*?^*e*&C;)J+('C*4+2,.C+D)*3L*O1+2

<)+.=2/**@=-*(;)*+G=',+2C)*=M*,=F5(*+2,*'2*(;)*'2()-).(.*=M*D-=D)-*D1+22'2:K

RWT I;)*,)J=1'('=2*B=-N.*;)-)56*+DD-=G),*.;+11*2=(*5)*+11=B),*'2*(;)*+5.)2C)*=M*+2*+CC)D(+51)
-)D1+C)J)2(*.C;)J)K

<)+.=2/*_2*(;)*'2()-).(*=M*(;)*G'.F+1*+J)2'(6*+2,*C;+-+C()-*=M*(;)*7=2.)-G+('=2*L-)+8*'2
:)2)-+18*+2,*(;'.*5F'1,'2:8*'2*D+-('CF1+-K

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

>=2)*&D)C'M'),

L26*D)-.=2*B'.;'2:*(=*'2.D)C(*(;)*+5=G)*D+D)-.*.;=F1,*C=2(+C(*L2,6*Y+().8*I;)*O1+22'2:*&)-G'C)8*Y-)2(
9=F.)8*WV$*9':;*<=+,8*0)J51)68*`',,1).)Z8*9L$*HYr8*I)1K*>=K*?"?*\$W^ %""\

Page 98



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
<.56

!2=&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

()*+,-../+001 (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

D,E/5F<,G5HA/)IJ*,-<.,.-*-?-0+,/)IJ*0,"%!!,K/.<-<G+,(6/;+A,!%%%"L"M%

NJ)0,>-H,)0,)<.)G-*);+,5<@AO

Agenda Item 8

Page 99



(?!?+@?AB "%,P5;+>?+/7,"%!"

CD(AB :@H+/*5<

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB =+>?@+A,E5<06@*-*);+,Q5/6>

EG!DH+G,B (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

0(G0GIDEB R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,F)*J,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*
95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-<.,GJ-<I+,59
60+,9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8!TGU,T@)IJ*,)<.60*/)-@U7,8&
TF-/+J560+,V,.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,-<.,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,T-0
->+<.+.,?A,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,.-*+.,""#%!#!$UO

D00E+!D,HB X/,Y,()<IJ

!G,HD!HB X-<<,:005G)-*+0,3*.O

0ED,',GJIB
ZFI,%!:
ZFI,%":

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
:HH/5;+

?L+IH+,F
NJ+,0)*+,)0,@5G-*+.,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,F)*J)<,*J+,P5/*J9)+@.0,[<.60*/)-@,R0*-*+,FJ)GJ,)0
.+0)I<-*+., -0, -, (*/-*+I)G, [<.60*/)-@, 35G-*)5<O, (6//56<.)<I, 60+0, J+/+, -/+, -, >)S*6/+, 59, G5>>+/G)-@, -<.
)<.60*/)-@,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,F)*J,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0,-@5<I,*J+,<5/*J+/<,0).+O

NJ+,0)*+,)0,>50*@A,*-W+<,6H,?A,-,>-)<@A,*F5,0*5/+A,!'L%0,+/-,?/)GW,G5>>+/G)-@,?6)@.)<I,F)*J,G@-.,+@+;-*)5<0O
Q5/>+/@A, -, F-/+J560+#)<.60*/)-@, ?6)@.)<I, )*, F-0, G5<;+/*+., *5, -<, +<*)/+@A, 599)G+, 60+, -<., 06?.);).+., )<*5
0+H-/-*+,599)G+,06)*+0,05>+*)>+,)<,*J+,H-0*O,NJ+,?6)@.)<I,)0,<5F,;-G-<*,6<.+/I5)<I,)<*+/<-@,/+96/?)0J>+<*O

NJ+,0)*+,)0,<5*,F)*J)<,-,E5<0+/;-*)5<,:/+-7,<5/,.5+0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,/+@-*+.,*5,-,3)0*+.,86)@.)<IO

0(G0GIDE
R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,F)*J,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<
F).*J,*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-<.,GJ-<I+,59,60+,9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8!TGU,T@)IJ*
)<.60*/)-@U7,8&,TF-/+J560+,V,.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,-<.,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,T-0,->+<.+.,?A,/+;)0+.
H@-<0,.-*+.,""#%!#!$UO

M+IHG(N
5.O5P.Q'R'(&S9=&T'R'D))&21&T'R'A$=#$==&T'"3'D))&21
\+*/50H+G*);+,-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,GJ-<I+,59,60+,9/5>,599)G+0,T]0+,E@-00,8!U,*5,-,G5@@+I+,59,96/*J+/,+.6G-*)5<,T]0+
E@-00,Z!UO

\+-05<,95/,/+960-@^
!"#$%&'%'(#)$*"+,-#$'.$/(#$.&'0$'..1*#($23(#$45+(($678$9'$+$*'55#-#$'.$./&9"#&$#)/*+91',$23(#$45+(($:78$1(
*',9&+&;$9'$%'51*1#($4<=>$4<7?$+,)$4<?@$'.$9"#$6&#,9$4'&#$A9&+9#-;$2+)'%9#)$B/5;$?@7@8$+,)$%'51*;$4C?$'.
6&#,9D($3,19+&;$:#E#5'%0#,9$<5+,$?@@F>$&#(/591,-$1,$9"#$5'(($'.$%&'9#*9#)$#0%5';0#,9$5+,)G

.PO.U5V'W'!&*%$S$X2%&'"S'E2YS91'A&Z&1")#&3%'W'F*23%&T
E+/*)9)G-*+,59,@-F96@<+00,95/,+S)0*)<I,60+,95/,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,599)G+0,T]0+,E@-00,8!T-UO,NJ)0,0J5F+.
*J+,?6)@.)<I,@-).,56*,)<*+/<-@@A,)<*5,-,<6>?+/,59,0+@9_G5<*-)<+.,599)G+,06)*+0O,[*,)0,<5F,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*,*J)0
?6)@.)<I,J-0,?++<,I6**+.,)<*+/<-@@A,05,*J)0,@-A56*,<5,@5<I+/,+S)0*0O

Page 100



0GE+!N'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$X:'7*2#&Y"*['W'<.5<

0"1$X:'!"3=$T&*2%$"3=
8/+<*,]<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%`

6H?$ !'I,(*+%#J$K'*+5$4',9#L9$M$4"+&+*9#&
6HF$ N**#(($.'&$:1(+O5#)$<#'%5#
6HP$ N&*"19#*9/&+5$Q/+519;
!RS=$ H,E1&',0#,9+5$T0%+*9$'.$!&+..1*
!RS??$ <+&U1,-$(9+,)+&)($V$,',W&#(1)#,91+5$)#E#5'%0#,9
!RS=F$ $ A#&E1*1,-$1,$S#I$:#E#5'%0#,9
<AX <+&U1,-$A9+,)+&)($V$7$(%+*#$%#&$7Y@0?$'.$.5''&$+&#+$+%%51#(G
<A7P$ A#&E1*1,-$A9+,)+&)(

8/+<*,E5/+,(*/-*+IA,a,b6@A,"%!%
4<?@$ A9&+9#-1*$T,)/(9&1+5$K'*+91',(

X-)<,E5<0).+/-*)5<0^_
:GG+H*-?)@)*A,59,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I
[>H-G*,5<,<+)IJ?56/)<I,5GG6H-<*0#?60)<+00+0
[>H-G*,5<,0+/;)G)<I,-<.,H-/W)<I,-//-<I+>+<*0
()c+7,0G-@+,-<.,.+0)I<,59,+S*+<0)5<0

!G,I\EHDH+G,
!G,I\EHDH+G,
E5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/0,F+/+,0+<*,56*,*5,"!,H/5H+/*)+0,5< P'A&X&#8&*'<.5<O,[<*+/<-@@A,G5>>+<*0,F+/+,056IJ*
9/5>,8/+<*d0,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,]<)*O

NJ/++,5?e+G*)5<0,J-;+,?++<,/+G+);+.,-<.,-,H+*)*)5<,5?e+G*)<I,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.,9/5>,4+-*J+/
C-/W,P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ7,*J)0,)0,0)I<+.,?A,&,0)I<-*5/)+0O,NJ+,/+-05<0,95/,5?e+G*)<I,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-;+
?++<,06>>-/)0+.,-0^_

! NJ+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,F5/W0,-<.,-005G)-*+.,;+J)G@+0,-/+,?@5GW)<I,*/-99)G,-@5<I,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O
! RS)0*)<I,/+960+,H/5;)0)5<,)0,)<-.+f6-*+O
! C-/W)<I,)0,-<,+S)0*)<I,H/5?@+>,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,F5/W+/0,-<.,;)0)*5/0,*5,*J+,H/5H50+.,60+

F)@@,F5/0+<,*J+,0)*6-*)5<O
! :<A,/+.6G*)5<,59,599_0*/++*,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0,5<,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,0)*+,F)@@,F5/0+<,*J+,H-/W)<I

G5<I+0*)5<,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O
! N/-99)G,)0,-<,+S)0*)<I,H/5?@+>,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,-<.,*J)0,H/5H50-@,F)@@,F5/0+<,*J+,0)*6-*)5<O
! K?e+G*)5<,*5,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,-<,+.6G-*)5<,9-G)@)*A,T*J)0,)0,)<G5//+G*7,*J+/+,)0,<5,H/5H50+.

GJ-<I+,59,60+,*5,-,H@-G+,59,+.6G-*)5<UO

!&+,(%'&9+91',$M$Z1-"I+;([W
NJ+,0)*+,)0,G6//+<*@A,0+/;+.,?A,6H,*5,g,H-/W)<I,0H-G+07,-*,*J+,9/5<*,59,*J+,0)*+O,NJ+0+,-/+,-GG+00+.,;)-,-<,&>
F).+,G/5005;+/O

NJ+,-HH@)G-*)5<,0)*+,)0,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8:7,-,@5G-@,.)0*/)?6*5/,/5-.O,NJ+,0)*+,J-0,>5.+/-*+,-GG+007,F)*J
-,CN:3,/-*)<I,59,@+;+@,$O

NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<0,F)@@,)<G/+-0+,*J+,*5*-@,9@55/,-/+-,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,*5,&"L0f>O,NJ)0,F)@@,<5*,)<G/+-0+,*J+
H-/W)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.0,-HH@)G-?@+O

NJ+,+S)0*)<I,.+H*J,?+*F++<,*J+,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I,-<.,?-GW,+.I+,59,J)IJF-A,)0,-HH/5S)>-*+@A,M>7,-<.,-*
H/+0+<*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,@)<+,)0,0*-II+/+.,FJ)GJ,/+06@*0,)<,-<,-/+-,FJ)GJ,)0,.++H+/,*J-<,*J+,/+0*O,NJ)0,)0,.++H
+<56IJ,95/,-<,&>,@5<I,/)I).,;+J)G@+,*5,0*-<.7,FJ)GJ,)0,/+f6)/+.,6<.+/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.,C(!',*5,0*-<.,G@+-/
59,*J+,J)IJF-AO

:0,5/)I)<-@@A,H/5H50+.,*J+,+S*+<0)5<,F56@.,J-;+,>+-<*,*J-*,)*,F56@.,<5,@5<I+/,?+,H500)?@+,95/,-<,&>,;+J)G@+
*5,0*-<.,G@+-/,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,F)*J56*,5;+/J-<I)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,NJ+,@500,59,*J)0,0+/;)G)<I,F-0,5?e+G*+.,*5,5<

Page 101



*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O,N5,-../+00,*J)0,5?e+G*)5<,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,->+<.+.7,-<.,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/,)<9)@@
J-0,?++<,5>)**+.,9/5>,*J+,0GJ+>+O,(5,)<0*+-.,-,/+G+00+.,@5-.)<I,?-A,)0,H/5H50+.,5<,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/7,F)*J
&>,.+H*J,>-)<*-)<+.,.)/+G*@A,)<,9/5<*,59,*J)0,+<06/)<I,-.+f6-*+,0+/;)G)<I,H/5;)0)5<,)<,@)<+,F)*J,C(!'O

NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*,J-0,-@05,?++<,->+<.+.7,*J)0,H/5H50+0,*5,/-*)5<-@)0+,*J+,H-/W)<I,@-A56*,05,*J-*,956/
0H-G+0,F)@@,?+,G@+-/@A,>-/W+.,56*O,NJ+0+,-/+,+-0)@A,-GG+00)?@+7,6<@)W+,*J+,G6//+<*,@-A56*,FJ)GJ,/+06@*0,)<
;+J)G@+0,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,*5,-GG+00,G+/*-)<,0H-G+0O,NJ+,H/5;)0)5<,59,956/,0H-G+0,)0,-GG+H*-?@+,*5
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,-0,*J)0,/+H/+0+<*0,gLh,59,*J+,>-S)>6>,H-/W)<I,0*-<.-/.7,FJ)GJ,)0,L,0H-G+0,95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59
*J)0,0)c+O

NJ+,+S)0*)<I,&OL>,F).+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,@-/I+,-<.,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<0
/+f6+0*,*5,/+.6G+,)*0,F).*JO,NJ+,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,W+/?,/-.)),-0,0J5F<,5<,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<,F)@@,/+.6G+,*J+
@+<I*J,59,G/5005;+/,-<.,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,Q6/*J+/>5/+,-,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@,)0
*5,?+,+/+G*+.,+)*J+/,0).+,59,*J+,G/5005;+/7,*J)0,F)@@,-@05,J+@H,*5,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,)<
*J+,96*6/+O,85*J,59,*J+0+,>+-06/+0,/+H/+0+<*,-<,)>H/5;+>+<*,*5,H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*AO

Z+*-)@0,59,/+960+,-<.,/+GAG@)<I,0*5/-I+,-<.,G5@@+G*)5<,-//-<I+>+<*0,J-;+,<5*,?++<,06HH@)+.7,-<.,-/+,*5,?+
/+f6+0*+.,*J/56IJ,G5<.)*)5<O,NJ+,0->+,-HH@)+0,*5,GAG@+,H-/W)<I,.+*-)@07,*J+0+,*55,F)@@,?+,0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ
G5<.)*)5<O

A/00+&;[W
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,J-0,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,F)*J,*J+,->+<.>+<*0,*J-*,T)U,0++,*J+,/+*+<*)5<,59,-<,-.+f6-*+,0+/;)G)<I
?-A,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,T))U,)>H/5;+.,9/5<*,H-/W)<I,@-A56*,T)))U,-<.,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+
G/5005;+/,*J-*,*J+A,/+>5;+,*J+)/,5?e+G*)5<O,NJ+,H/5H50-@,G-<,<5F,?+,06HH5/*+.,5<,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O

(?>D(]I
<&1,*1%5#$'.$)#E#5'%0#,9[W
NJ)0,H/5H50-@, )0, *5, +S*+<., *J+, +S)0*)<I, ?6)@.)<I, 95/, 60+, ?A,-, G5>H-<A,FJ5, -/+, )<, *J+, ?60)<+00,59, W)*GJ+<
H/5.6G*)5<7, -00+>?@A7, H-GW-I)<I, -<., .)0*/)?6*)5<O, [*, J-0, ?++<, G5<9)/>+., *J-*, *J+, G5>H-<)+0, >-)<
>-<69-G*6/)<I,-<.,H/5.6G*)5<,*-W+0,H@-G+,9/5>,-,@-/I+/,H/+>)0+0,)<,4-A+07,*J)0,0)*+,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,)0
>6GJ,0>-@@+/,)<,0G-@+,-<.,F)@@,?+,-,0+G5<.-/A,0)*+,*5,J+@H,06HH@+>+<*,*J+)/,?60)<+00,5H+/-*)5<O,:<,-<G)@@-/A
W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,F)@@,-@05,?+,)<G@6.+.7,95/,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@AO

[<,H5@)GA,*+/>0,*J+/+,)0,<5,5?e+G*)5<,*5,*J)0,60+O,NJ+,*AH+,59,5H+/-*5<,F)@@,)<G@6.+,+@+>+<*0,59,8!TGU,-<.,8&7
F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,0H-G+,-<.,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>O,NJ)0,)0,-<,-HH/5H/)-*+,60+,F)*J)<,(*/-*+I)G,[<.60*/)-@,3-<.7
)*,F)@@,?/)<I,?-GW,)<*5,60+,-,;-G-<*,?6)@.)<I7,-<.,F)@@,H/5;).+,-<,+G5<5>)G,?+<+9)*,*5,*J+,-/+-O

A1\#>$(*+5#$M$)#(1-,$'.$#L9#,(1',[W
NJ+,I/56<., 9@55/, )<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,?++<,5>)**+., 9/5>, *J+,H/5H50-@,<5F,-<., )*, )0,H/5H50+., *5,>-)<*-)<,-
@5-.)<I,?-A,)<,*J)0,-/+-,TF)*J,/5@@+/,0J6**+/,-GG+00UO,K<,*J+,9)/0*,9@55/,)*,)0,H/5H50+.,*5,+S*+<.,*J+,9/5<*,?6)@.)<I
-G/5007,+-0*F-/.0O,NJ+,-..)*)5<-@,9@55/,0H-G+,-*,9)/0*,9@55/,@+;+@,F)@@,H/5;).+,-..)*)5<-@,599)G+,0H-G+O

NJ+,+S*+<0)5<0,-/+,H/5H50+.,*5,06HH5/*,*J+,)<*+<.+.,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO

X-*+/)-@0, *5,?+,60+.,F)@@,>-*GJ, *J50+, 956<.,5<, *J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,-<., *J+,;)06-@, )>H-G*,59, *J+,H/5H50+.
+S*+<0)5<,)0,-GG+H*-?@+O

!&+,(%'&9+91',$10%+*9([W
K99)G+/d0, 9/5>, 4)IJF-A0, -<., N/-<0H5/*, Z+@);+/A, F+/+, )<)*)-@@A, G5<G+/<+., -?56*, *J+, )>H@)G-*)5<0, 59, *J)0
+S*+<0)5<O, :0, .)0G600+., -?5;+, )<, *J+, iG5<06@*-*)5<i, 0+G*)5<, G5<G+/<0, F+/+, )<)*)-@@A, /-)0+., 5<, 0+/;)G)<I
I/56<.07,-<.,*5,*J+,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*0O

\+;)0+.,H@-<0,F+/+,/+f6+0*+.O,NJ+,0GJ+>+,-0,->+<.+.,<5F,-../+00+0,+-GJ,59,*J+,G5<G+/<0,/-)0+.7,J5F
*J)0,J-0,?++<,-GJ)+;+.,)0,?/)+9@A,0+*,56*,?+@5F^_

!O, :<,&>,@5-.)<I#0+/;)G)<I,?-A,)0,*5,?+,>-)<*-)<+.,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+O,NJ)0,F)@@,G5>H@A,F)*J,]ZC,0*-<.-/.
C(!'O

"O, NJ+, 9/5<*, H-/W)<I, @-A56*, )0, *5, ?+, )>H/5;+.7, 956/, H-/W)<I, 0H-G+0, -/+, H/5H50+.O, NJ+, >-S)>6>
0*-<.-/.7,-HH@A)<I,0*-<.-/.,C(M7,)0,95/,9);+,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0O,45F+;+/,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,F)@@,-GG+H*,gLh
59, *J)0, 0*-<.-/., ?+)<I, H/5;).+., 599_0*/++*7, -<., *J+A, J-;+, G5<9)/>+., *J)0, @+;+@, 59, H-/W)<I, *5, ?+
-GG+H*-?@+O

$O, NJ+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,F).+,-*,&OL>O,NJ+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,/+.6G+,*J+

Page 102



G/5005;+/,F).*J,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,./I,%"8,-<.,*J)0,)0,F+@G5>+.O
`O, :,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@, )0, *5,?+,+/+G*+., *5, *J+,+-0*+/<,0).+,59, *J+,-GG+007, *J)0,F)@@,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0, 9/5>

)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO

T0%+*9$',$(/&&'/,)1,-$/(#&([W
NJ+,H/+>)0+0,-/+,?5/.+/+.,5<,+)*J+/,0).+,?A, )<.60*/)-@,-<.,G5>>+/G)-@,H/+>)0+0O,NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<
F56@.,<5*,)>H-G*,.)/+G*@A,5<,*J+0+,<+)IJ?56/0O

NJ+,5*J+/,>-)<,G5<0).+/-*)5<,F56@.,?+,*J+,)>H-G*,*J)0,H/5H50-@,F56@.,J-;+,5<,J)IJF-A0,0-9+*AO,45F+;+/,*J)0
>-**+/,J-0,?++<,-../+00+.7,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,J-;+,*J+,06HH5/*,59,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,K99)G+/d0

35G-@,/+0).+<*0,-<.,*J+,4+-*J+/,C-/W,P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ,I/56H,J-;+,5?e+G*+.,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@O,NJ+,>-)<
G5<G+/<0,-/+,/+@-*+.,*5,*/-99)G,-<.,H-/W)<I7,F)*J,G5<G+/<0,?+)<I,/-)0+.,*J-*,*J)0,F)@@,F5/0+<,*/-99)G,G5<.)*)5<0
5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,-<.,-..,*5,@5G-@,H-/W)<I,G5<I+0*)5<O

R#(%',(#[
NJ+,60+,59, *J+,?6)@.)<I, )0,-HH/5H/)-*+, )<,H@-<<)<I,H5@)GA, *+/>0, 95/,-,0)*+,.+0)I<-*+.,-0,(*/-*+I)G, [<.60*/)-@
3-<.O,NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<,.5+0,<5*,*/)II+/,-<,)<G/+-0+,)<,*J+,H-/W)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.0,+)*J+/O,NJ+
-HH@)G-*)5<,)<0*+-.,H/5;).+0,*J+,5HH5/*6<)*A,*5,0+G6/+,)>H/5;+>+<*0,*5,*J+,0+/;)G)<I,-//-<I+>+<*07,H-/W)<I
@-A56*,-<.,*J+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*07,-@@,59,FJ)GJ,-/+,F+@G5>+.O

NJ+,5?e+G*5/0,/+9+/, *5,+S)0*)<I,H-/W)<I,H/5?@+>0,-005G)-*+.,F)*J,<+-/?A,?60)<+00+0,H-/W)<I,;+J)G@+0,-@5<I
8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,45F+;+/,)9,5*J+/,?60)<+00+0,@5G-@@A,-/+,5H+/-*)<I,)<,06GJ,-,>-<<+/,*J)0,5<,)*0,5F<,)0,<5*,-
/+-05<, *5, /+0)0*, *J)0, H/5H50-@7, FJ+/+, )*, J-0, ?++<, .+>5<0*/-*+., *J-*, 06)*-?@+, H-/W)<I, -<., 0+/;)G)<I
-//-<I+>+<*0,F)@@,?+,H/5;).+.,599_0*/++*7,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,-.5H*+.,]ZC,0*-<.-/.0O

A/00+&;[W
NJ+/+,)0,<5,5?e+G*)5<,)<,H/)<G)H@+,*5,+S*+<.)<I,*J+,H/+>)0+0,-<.,*J)0,F)@@,?/)<I,?-GW,)<*5,60+,-,G6//+<*@A,;-G-<*
?6)@.)<I7,FJ)GJ, )0,F+@G5>+.O,NJ+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,FJ)GJ,5>)*, *J+, *J+,I/56<.,9@55/, i)<9)@@i,+S*+<0)5<7, )<,5/.+/, *5
/+*-)<,-,06)*-?@A,0)c+.,0+/;)G)<I#@5-.)<I,-/+-,-/+,G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-GG+H*-?@+,-<.,*J+,0GJ+>+,)0,-00+00+.,-0
?+)<I, -GG+H*-?@+, 5<, */-<0H5/*-*)5<, I/56<.0O, [*, )0, -GG5/.)<I@A, /+G5>>+<.+., *J-*, H@-<<)<I, H+/>)00)5<, ?+
I/-<*+.7,06?e+G*,*5,*J+,-**-GJ+.,G5<.)*)5<0O

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B Y/-<*,E5<0+<*

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

T!U NJ+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,)<,I+<+/-@,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,G5<*-)<+.,)<,*J+1_

8/+<*,]<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%`
E+<*/-@,Y5;+/<>+<*,Y6).-<G+

\+@+;-<*,H5@)G)+0,)<,*J+,:.5H*+.,]<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,-/+,*J50+,)<,*J+,95@@5F)<I
GJ-H*+/01_

86)@*,R<;)/5<>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,*J+,H/5*+G*)5<,-<.,+<J-<G+>+<*,59,*J+,+<;)/5<>+<*
R>H@5A>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,>-)<*-)<)<I,-<.,060*-)<)<I,-,/-<I+,59,+>H@5A>+<*,5HH5/*6<)*)+0
N/-<0H5/*1,)<,*+/>0,59,060*-)<-?)@)*A7,0-9+*A,-<.,0+/;)G)<I,<++.0

!G,A+H+G,IO(?DIG,IB

T!U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,*5,FJ)GJ,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<,/+@-*+0,>60*,?+,?+I6<,<5*,@-*+/,*J-<,*J+,+SH)/-*)5<
59,*J/++,A+-/0,?+I)<<)<I,5<,*J+,.-*+,59,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<O

\+-05<1,,N5,G5<95/>,F)*J,*J+,/+f6)/+>+<*0,59,(+G*)5<,'!,59,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I
:G*,!''%O

T"U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,J+/+?A,H+/>)**+.,0J-@@,?+,G-//)+.,56*,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,95@@5F)<I
-HH/5;+.,./-F)<IT0U,-<.#5/,.5G6>+<*T0U1

Page 103



ZFI,%!:
ZFI,%"8,T.-*+.,""#%!#!$U

\+-05<1,,Q5/,*J+,-;5).-<G+,59,.56?*,-<.,)<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,H/5H+/,H@-<<)<IO

T$U :@@, <+F, +S*+/<-@, F5/W, 0J-@@, ?+, G-//)+., 56*, )<, >-*+/)-@0, *J-*, >-*GJ7, , )<, G5@56/7, *+S*6/+, -<.
.+0)I<,.+*-)@,*J50+,59,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<IO

\+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,-,0-*)09-G*5/A,.+;+@5H>+<*,FJ)GJ,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,->+<)*A,59,*J+
@5G-@)*AO

T`U P5, H-/*, 59, *J+, .+;+@5H>+<*, 0J-@@, ?+, 5GG6H)+., 6<*)@, *J+, +S)0*)<I, ;+J)G@+, -GG+00, J-0, ?++<
-@*+/+., 96@@A, )<, -GG5/.-<G+,F)*J, *J+, .+*-)@0,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+. -<.,-0,0J5F<,5<,./-F)<I,%"8
T.-*+.,"",b-<,"%!$UO

\+-05<1,[<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,*J+,I+<+/-@,->+<)*)+0,59,*J+,@5G-@)*A,-<.,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,-<.
I+<+/-@,G5<.)*)5<0,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,0-9+*A,5<,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TLU NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,-/+-,0J5F<,5<,*J+,-HH/5;+.,H@-<0,0J-@@,?+,/+*-)<+.,-<.,0J-@@,?+,60+.,5<@A
95/,*J+,H6/H50+0,59,H-/W)<I,-<.,@5-.)<I#6<@5-.)<I,)<,-005G)-*)5<,F)*J,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO

\+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,5/
*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-A0,-<.,*5,>-)<*-)<,0H+G)9)+.
0+/;)G)<I,-/+-O

TMU T-U,Z+*-)@0,)<G@6.)<I,@5-.)<I,?-A0,-<.,-GG+00+0
:@@, H-/W)<I, 0H-G+07, @5-.)<I, ?-A07, -GG+00, F5/W0, -<., 9/5<*, ?56<.-/A, F-@@, F5/W0, 0J-@@, ?+
G5<0*/6G*+.,-<.,H+/>-<+<*@A,>-/W+.,56*,H/)5/, *5, G5>>+<G+>+<*, 59, 60+,59, -<A,H-/*, 59, *J+
-HH/5;+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,-HH/5;+.,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*AO

T8U,C-/W)<I,0H-G+0,"O`>,S,`O&>
C-/W)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,G5<0*/6G*+.,F)*J,>)<)>6>,.)>+<0)5<0,"O`>,S,`O&>O

\+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G
5/,*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,F)*J)<,*J+,0)*+,-<.,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TgU NJ+,599)G+,9@55/0H-G+,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+.,0J-@@,?+,60+.,5<@A,)<,G5<e6<G*)5<,F)*J,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,*5
*J+,>-)<,-HH/5;+.,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-<.,95/,<5,5*J+/,H6/H50+O

\+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,<5,0+H-/-*+,60+,G5>>+<G+0,F)*J56*,*J+,H/)5/,-HH/5;-@,59,*J+,35G-@
C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,-<.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,06?0+f6+<*,60+,G5>H@)+0,F)*J,*J+,E56<G)@d0,-.5H*+.
H5@)G)+0,95/,*J+,-/+-O

T&U NJ+,W)*GJ+<,0J5F/55>,9@55/0H-G+,0J-@@,?+,60+.,?A,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@A7,-<.,<5*,;)0)*)<I
>+>?+/0,59,*J+,H6?@)G7,-<.,0J-@@,<5*,?+,0+H-/-*+@A,5GG6H)+.,9/5>,*J+,>-)<,H/+>)0+07,6<@+00
5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*AO

\+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,)0,<5*,5GG6H)+.,?A,-,0*-<.,-@5<+,:!,/+*-)@,60+,)<,(*/-I)G
[<.60*/)-@,3-<.,-<.,-<,56*,59,G+<*/+,@5G-*)5<7,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,RXC&,-<.,(4L,59
8/+<*i0,]<)*-/A,Z+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%`O

T'U T-UZ+*-)@0, 59, -.+f6-*+, -//-<I+>+<*0, 95/, *J+, 0*5/-I+, -<., .)0H50-@, 59, /+960+, -<., /+GAG@-?@+
>-*+/)-@, 0J-@@, ?+, 06?>)**+., *5, -<., -HH/5;+., )<, F/)*)<I, ?A, *J+, 35G-@, C@-<<)<I, :6*J5/)*A, -<.
)>H@+>+<*+.,H/)5/,*5,G5>>+<G+>+<*,59,*J+,60+,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+.O

T?UZ+*-)@0,59,*J+,H/5;)0)5<,59,-,>)<)>6>,59,$,0+G6/+,GAG@+,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,06?>)**+.
*5,-<.,-HH/5;+.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,H/)5/,*5,*J+,G5>>+<G+>+<*,59,F5/W
5<,0)*+O,NJ+/+-9*+/,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,0J-@@,<5*,?+,5GG6H)+.,6<*)@,*J+,GAG@+,H-/W)<I,0H-G+0,J-;+
?++<,@-).,56*,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,.+*-)@0,-0,-HH/5;+.,-<.,*J+0+,9-G)@)*)+0,0J-@@,?+,/+*-)<+.O

\+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,+<e5A>+<*,?A
<+)IJ?56/)<I,5GG6H)+/0,59,*J+)/,H/5H+/*)+0,-<.,*5,+<06/+,0-*)09-G*5/A,9-G)@)*)+0,95/,GAG@)0*0

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

Page 104



T!U [9,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,G-//)+.,56*,)*,F)@@,?+,<+G+00-/A,95/,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I
G/500)<I,5;+/,*J+,H6?@)G,J)IJF-A,?A,*J+,E56<G)@,-0,4)IJF-A,:6*J5/)*AO,NJ)0,F)@@,?+,.5<+,-*,*J+
-HH@)G-<*i0,+SH+<0+,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,(+G*)5<,!&`,59,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*,!'&%O,,(J56@.
:HH@)G-*)5<,95/,06GJ,F5/W0,0J56@.,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,E56<G)@i0,(-9+/,(*/++*0,Z+H-/*>+<*7,8/+<*
4560+7,$`',4)IJ,\5-.,=+>?@+A,X)..SO,4:',M8j,,N+@,%"%,&'$g,L%L%O,,NJ+,I/-<*,59,H@-<<)<I
H+/>)00)5<7,FJ+*J+/,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,5/,5<,-HH+-@7,.5+0,<5*,)<.)G-*+,*J-*
G5<0+<*,F)@@,?+,I);+<,6<.+/,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*O

T"U C/)5/,G5<0+<*,>-A,?+,/+f6)/+.,6<.+/,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I,TE5<*/5@,59
:.;+/*)0+>+<*0U,\+I6@-*)5<0,!''%,95/,*J+,+/+G*)5<,5/,-@*+/-*)5<,59,-<A
T-U,)@@6>)<-*+.,9-0G)-,0)I<0
T?U,H/5e+G*)<I,?5S,0)I<0
TGU,-.;+/*)0)<I,0)I<0
T.U,J5-/.)<I0

:<A,H+/05<,F)0J)<I,*5,)<0H+G*,*J+,-?5;+,H-H+/0,0J56@.,G5<*-G*,Y-/A,X6/HJA7,NJ+,C@-<<)<I,(+/;)G+7,8/+<*
4560+7,$`',4)IJ,\5-.7,=+>?@+A7,X)..@+0+S7,4:',M8j7,N+@O,P5O,%"%,&'$g L""g

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1.0 Summary 

1.1 Work is currently being carried out on a more comprehensive review of how 
appeal decisions are monitored. The analysis carried out to date relates solely 
to planning appeal decisions however it is the intention to extend this work to 
include enforcement appeal decisions.  

1.2 The purpose of the analysis is to provide the following outcomes: 

-  To help evaluate how saved Unitary Development Plan (UDP) policies 
and Council’s supplementary guidance (SPGs and SPDs) are currently 
being used in determining planning applications and help to ensure that 
the Council’s new development plan documents (DPDs) being 
developed through the Local Development Framework (LDF) process 
are usable, effective in terms of development management and can be 
successfully defended at Appeal; 

 
-  To identify areas where Appeal Statements and/or Officer Reports can 

be strengthened to further justify reasons for refusal; 
 
-  To consider whether a revised approach should be taken when 

assessing applications if it is identified that the Planning Inspectorate 
consistently allows appeals on a particular ground.  

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 This report is a summary of appeals monitoring being undertaken and is for 
information only. 

 
Planning Committee 
13 February 2013 

Report from the Director of 
Regeneration & Major Projects 

 
 

  

Wards affected: All 

  

Appeals Decision Monitoring: 1 January 2012 – 31 December 2012  

Agenda Item 9

Page 107



3.0 Background Information 

General Overview of Planning Appeal Decisions in 2012 

3.1 Between 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012, the Council determined a 
total of 3069 planning applications. Of these applications, 78% were granted 
and 22% were refused.  

3.2 During this period, a total of 98 appeal decisions were issued by the Planning 
Inspectorate. ‘Figure 1: Appeal Decisions 2012’ below sets out the proportion 
of appeals which were ‘Allowed’, ‘Dismissed’ or where a ‘Split Decision’ has 
been issued. It should be noted that whilst the Planning Inspectorate has the 
authority to issue a ‘Split Decision’ (where part of the proposal is part allowed 
and part is dismissed) the Council is not able to issue this type of decision. In 
these cases, whilst the Council may have found part of the scheme 
acceptable, the entire proposal is refused.  

 

 

                 Figure 1: Appeal Decisions 2012 

 

3.3 The graph above shows that the Council was successful in defending 66% of 
appeals (Percentage of cases where appeal dismissed or where split decision 
issued) in 2012.  

4.0 More Detailed Analysis of Planning Appeal Decisions in 2012 

 Categorising Reasons for Refusal  

4.1 All appeal decisions during 2012 have been reviewed to enable further 
assessment of whether the reasons for refusal cited by the Council are 
‘Upheld’ (where the Planning Inspectorate agrees with the Council’s 

34%

60%

6%

Appeal Decisions 2012
Allowed Dismissed Split Decision

Page 108



assessment) or ‘Not Upheld’ (where the Planning Inspectorate does not agree 
with the Council’s assessment). It should be noted that in some cases, whilst 
the Planning Inspectorate has dismissed the appeal, not all reasons for 
refusal cited by the Council have been supported by the Planning 
Inspectorate. 

4.2 The reasons for refusal for all applications have been grouped into the 
following categories: 

Use: This relates to the principle of use proposed, for example whether the 
change of use in a Primary Shopping Area complies with our policy to protect 
A1 retail shopping frontages. 
 
Design: This considers whether the design of the proposal is appropriate in 
the locality. It may include consideration of the height, bulk, use of materials 
etc. and the appropriateness in the local context. 

 
Residential Amenity: This relates to the quality of accommodation provided for 
future occupiers including provision of external amenity space, internal space 
standards. 

 
Neighbour Amenity: This relates to all reasons which have cited an impact on 
neighbouring occupiers. This may include noise nuisance, loss of light etc. 
from building works and other amenity impacts on neighbouring occupiers. 

 
Highways: Highways impacts can be quite wide ranging and include parking, 
access and highway safety. 

 
Section 106: A reason relating to Section 106 agreement is included in all 
cases where an obligation would be required; this generally is to accord with 
the Councils SPD: Planning Obligations. 

 
Other: This includes reasons that don’t fall into the above categories.  

 

 Comparative Analysis 

4.3 The frequency that each category of reason for refusal is cited is set out in 
‘Figure 2: Frequency Reasons for Refusal Cited –Upheld/Not Upheld’; this 
provides an indication of how successful the Council has been in defending 
each category of reason for refusal at appeal. 

Page 109



 

               Figure 2: Frequency of Reasons for Refusal (Upheld/Not Upheld) 

4.4 The bar chart shows that a ‘Design’ reason for refusal was cited in 67% of 
appeals in 2012 and was ‘Upheld’ by the Planning Inspectorate in 38 cases 
and ‘Not Upheld’ in 28 cases. Given that ‘Design’ reasons are more frequently 
cited as a reason for refusal than other categories, it is recommended that 
further analysis is carried out to help inform the development of new guidance 
and when producing DPDs. 

4.5 ‘Figure 3: Proportion of Reasons for Refusal (Upheld/Not Upheld)’ shows 
which reasons for refusal the Council are more successful in defending and 
those where further analysis is required. The data indicates that where 
reasons relating to ‘Residential Amenity’ and ‘Neighbour Amenity’ have been 
cited, the Council has been successful in less than 50% of cases when 
defending these reasons for refusal at appeal.  

6

9

8

15

6

38

11

2

5

7

16

8

28

6

Other

S.106

Highways

Neighbour Amenity

Residential Amenity

Design

Use

Frequency Reasons for Refusal Cited 
(Upheld/Not Upheld)

Not Upheld Upheld

Page 110



 

    Figure 3: Proportion of Reasons for Refusal (Upheld/Not Upheld) 

4.6 The general trends identified from the above analysis leads onto a need for 
more detailed work, including a further review of individual appeal decisions, 
to establish whether Appeal Statements and/or Officer Reports can be 
strengthened, policies should be reviewed and/or a revised approach should 
be taken when assessing applications.  

 Further Analysis of Specific Cases- Outbuildings 

4.7 With the work currently being undertaken by Planning Enforcement to tackle 
‘beds in sheds’, further analysis of appeal decisions relating outbuildings is of 
particular relevance. The types of applications relating to outbuildings that the 
appeal data encompasses are Certificate of Lawfulness Applications (where 
an assessment is made as to whether an outbuilding complies with Schedule 
2, Part 1, Class E of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 as amended) and Householder Planning 
Applications. 

4.8 ‘Figure 4: Outbuilding Appeals’ shows that WHERE applications for 
outbuildings refused, it is for the following reasons:  

1. Use – In this case it principally relates to Certificate of Lawfulness 
Applications where the Council has determined that the use of the 
building is not considered incidental to the main dwellinghouse; 

2. Design – This is a consideration for Planning Applications where 
consideration is given to whether the design (scale, height, materials 
etc.) is appropriate; 

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Proportion of Reasons for Refusal 
(Upheld/Not Upheld) 

Not Upheld

Upheld

Page 111



3. Residential Amenity - This is a consideration for Planning Applications 
and generally relates to the relationship of the building to neighbouring 
residents. 

4.9 The graph shows that that in 75% of appeals, the Council’s assessment on 
the incidental nature of the use of an outbuilding has not been supported. This 
has already led to a change in the approach adopted by the officers when 
assessing Certificate of Lawfulness applications; whilst consideration is still 
given to the size of the building, greater weight is now given to information 
provided by the applicant regarding the intended use.  

 

                 Figure 4: Outbuilding Appeals 

 

5.10 The analysis on outbuildings indicates that in 57% of cases, ‘Design’ reasons 
for refusal were not upheld by the Planning Inspectorate. A more detailed 
review needs to be carried out however an initial assessment would appear to 
show that the Planning Inspectorate is placing greater weight on the existence 
of other outbuildings in the locality often constructed as permitted 
development. As such, consideration needs to be given to whether more 
detailed guidance is required on outbuildings (n.b. current SPG20 relates only 
to Buildings in Gardens in Conservation Areas) and/or whether revised 
approach should be taken when assessing applications. 

5.0 Conclusions 

5.1 The ranges of applications received are fairly broad therefore being able to 
simplify the information into categories to enable meaningful comparisons to 
be made has been challenging. However, now that the general format for the 
analysis has been established, it enables key issues to be identified where 

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Use Design Residential
Amenity

Outbuilding Appeals

Not Upheld

Upheld

Page 112



further work and assessment can be carried out to better inform the decision 
making process. It is the intention that further work will be carried out and 
feedback provided periodically. This will include a review of Enforcement 
Appeals. 

6.0 Legal Implications 

6.1 In it anticipated that this work will help the Council when defending reasons 
for refusal at appeal. 

7.0 Diversity Implications 

7.1 It is not the intention to prevent development but to ensure that the works are 
appropriate in the local context. 

8.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 

8.1 This work may result in a reduction in planning appeals in the future which will 
reduce officer workload.  

9.0 Environmental Implications 

9.1 The aim of these documents is to ensure development is in compliance with 
the Councils adopted policy.  

10.0 Background 

10.1 Sourced from Brent’s IT system - Acolaid 

 

Contact Officers 
 
Rachel McConnell, North Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 
5223 
 
 
Andy Donald, Director of Regeneration & Major Projects 

 

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Claremont High School, Claremont Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0UH (Ref. 12/2942)
	4 Claremont High School, Claremont Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0UH (Ref. 12/3110)
	5 23 & 25 Tudor Gardens, London, NW9 8RL (Ref. 12/3201)
	6 Willesden Green Library Centre, 95 High Road, London, NW10 2SF (Ref. 12/2924)
	7 Willesden Green Library Centre, 95 High Road, London, NW10 2SF (Ref. 12/2925)
	8 SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP (Ref. 12/3089)
	9 Appeals Decision Monitoring: 1 January 2012 - 31 December 2012

